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(€))
2022 2021
2022 2021 2020 /2021 /2020
5,341 5,811 5,948 ®) (@)
8,853 13,165 11,853 (33) 11
1 (451) 2,431 3,295 - (26)
1,178 1,289 1,293 ©) 0
14,921 22,696 22,389 (34) 1
16 4,205 1,096 (100) 284
8,813 8,963 9,890 ) ©)
7,782 7,159 6,523 9 10
1,012 1,243 1,256 (19) [6))
23 1,623 0 (99) -
533 103 157 417 (34)
9,350 10,128 7,936 ®) 28
18,163 19,091 17,826 ) 7
(3.258) (600) 3,467 443 -
4,048 1,026 801 295 28
(7,306)  (1,626) 2,666 349 -
(13) 24 ®3) - -
(7,293)  (1,650) 2,669 342 -
(6,484)  (4,251)  (1,380) 53 370
121.7 84.1 79.6 - -
(124.2)  (171.0) 23.1 - -
(2.55) (0.63) 1.02 305 -
(2.55) (0.63) 0.99 305 -
(16.1) (3.8) 5.9 - -
(17.4) 4.2) 6.6 - -
11.45 17.10 17.74 (33) )
10.60 15.86 15.80 (33)
531,358 755,833 818,965 (30) (8)
250,540 267,787 275,084 (6) ®3)
650,551 889,137 812,996 2 (€2)) 9
50,480 50,390 49,190 0 2
D
( 2) 2020 COVID-19 FINVA
2020 110,677
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2022 7,293
2022 3,655
2021 600
2022 3,258 2022
34 2021
1,623
4,307 4,205
2022 2021 6,599
1,249
2022
588
368
2022 BIS CET1 14.1
RWA 250.5
2022
10
2023
2023
2023

2023

84/666



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)
oOoOooodn

2023
2022
2021 34 14,921
2022 16
90
84
2022 2021 18,163
1,623 23
IT
2022 533
2022 3,258 4,048

2022 3,655

85/666



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)

Oooooooo
2022 2,953
4,026 1,073
2022
4,952 4,607 4,003 1,294 (25) 14,921
9 (84 90 2 [@) 16
2,848 3,835 1,455 596 79 8,813
2,726 3,972 1,003 550 1,099 9,350
2,301 3,145 861 436 1,039 7,782
0 23 0 0 0 23
109 327 21 16 60 533
5,574 7,807 2,458 1,146 1,178 18,163
(631) (3,116) 1,545 146 (1,202) (3.258)
(1,186) (3,810) 367 60 0 (6,484)
112.6 169.5 60.1 88.6 - 121.7
150,411 146,846 197,059 3,373 33,669 531,358
1,304 0 488 1,111 0 2,903
54,549 74,160 69,090 8,333 44,408 250,540
179,378 211,601 220,026 2,499 37,047 650,551
2021
7,031 9,908 4,316 1,508 (67) 22,696
0 4,209 4 0 8) 4,205
2,766 3,892 1,438 603 264 8,963
1,958 5,280 956 543 1,391 10,128
1,571 3,017 821 426 1,324 7,159
0 1,623 0 0 0 1,623
19 71 11 3 @ 103
4,724 9,172 2,394 1,146 1,655 19,091
2,307 (3.,473) 1,918 362 (1,714) (600)
969 (4,347) 629 215 0 (4,251)
67.2 92.6 55.5 76.0 - 84.1
201,326 274,112 221,478 3,603 55,314 755,833
1,323 - 487 1,107 0 2,917
59,974 84,313 68,764 8,446 46,290 267,787
233,228 347,774 247,509 2,737 57,889 889,137
2020
7,081 10,153 4,212 1,140 @197) 22,389
231 588 268 0 9 1,096
2,976 4,386 1,561 639 328 9,890
1,821 3,269 915 473 1,458 7,936
1,426 2,605 748 369 1,375 6,523
41 48 42 18 8 157
4,797 7,655 2,476 1,112 1,786 17,826
2,053 1,910 1,468 28 (1,992) 3,467
795 (448) 290 (40) 0 (1,380)
67.7 75.4 58.8 97.5 - 79.6
203,626 333,393 225,385 3,012 52,649 818,965
1,299 1,580 479 1,068 0 4,426
63,176 92,890 70,577 9,651 38,790 275,084
227,880 387,098 248,523 3,199 56,973 812,996 1
( 1) 2020 COVID-19 FINMA
2020 110,677
2022 12 31 50,480 16,700
33,780
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16,700 16,440
33,780 33,950
50,480 50,390
2022 2022
2022
CEO
GAAP 2022
GAAP
2022
4,952 4,607 4,093 1,294 (25) 14,921
147) (53) (148) [©)) (18) (368)
4 0 0 0 0 4
586 0 0 0 0 586
SIX AG
17 0 17 0 0 34
Pfandbriefbank
0 0 (6) 0 0 ®)
0 0 0 10 0 10
0 (D)) 0 0 0 an
5,412 4,537 3,956 1,302 (43) 15,164
9 (84) 90 2 [©) 16
0 155 0 0 0 155
9 71 90 2 [©) 171
5,574 7,807 2,458 1,146 1,178 18,163
- (23) - - - (23)
(109) (327) (1) (16) (60) (533)
(306) (232) 0 0 (761) (1,299)
(©) (20) 0 @ 0 24)
() 0 0 0 0 ®
0 (40) 0 0 0 (40)
5,154 7,165 2,437 1,129 357 16,242
(631) (3,116) 1,545 146 (1,202) (3,258)
249 (2,699) 1,429 171 (399) (1,249)
(526) (3,497) 280 78 - (5,089)
- - - - - (12.3)
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7,031 9,908 4,316 1,508 (67) 22,696
(19) 0 (213) 0 0 (232)
24 0 0 0 5 29
49 0 0 0 0 (49)
0 0 0 0 69 69
(622) 0 0 0 0 (622)

SIX AG
35 0 35 0 0 70
0 0 0 113 0 113
0 470 0 0 0 470
6,400 10,378 4,138 1,621 7 22,544
0 4,209 4 0 (8) 4,205
0 (4,307) 0 0 0 (4,307)
0 (98) 4 0 (8) (102)
4,724 9,172 2,394 1,146 1,655 19,091
- (1,623) - - - (1,623)
19 (71) 11 (©) 1 (103)
(62) (149) 0 0 (1,010) (1,221)
) 44 (©) @ 0 (56)
(20) 0 0 0 0 (20)
0 (26) 0 0 5 (1)
4,616 7,259 2,379 1,142 651 16,047
2,307 (3,473) 1,918 362 (1,714 (600)
1,784 3,217 1,755 479 (636) 6,599
578 670 506 304 - 808
- - - - - 11.2

2020

7,081 10,153 4,212 1,140 (197) 22,389
1 0 (16) 0 0 (15)
(65) 0 0 (203) 0 (268)
127) 0 0 0 0 127)

SIX AG
@9 0 79 0 0 (158)

Pfandbriefbank
0 0 (134) 0 0 (134)
0 0 0 414 0 414
6,811 10,153 3,983 1,351 @97 22,101
231 588 268 0 9 1,096
231 588 268 0 9 1,096
4,797 7,655 2,476 1,112 1,786 17,826
(41) (48) (42) (18) ®) (157)
(34) 24) 0 0 (930) (988)
®) (40) 0 @ 0 (51)
4,717 7,543 2,430 1,092 848 16,630
2,053 1,910 1,468 28 (1,992) 3,467
1,863 2,022 1,285 259 (1,054) 4,375
652 (363) 154 133 — (691)
- - - - - 8.1

2022 10 27
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2021 SCFF
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LIBOR ARRC
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LIBOR
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0TC
oTC
2022 25 22
2022 1.3 9.3
2022
2021
2022
AG
2022 2021 2020 2022 2021 2020
14,921 22,696 22,389 15,213 23,042 22,503
16 4,205 1,096 15 4,209 1,092
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18,163 19,001 17,826 18,529 18,924 18,200
(3.258) (600) 3,467 (3,331) ©) 3,211
4,048 1,026 801 3,973 938 697

(7.306) (1,626) 2,666 (7.304)  (1,029) 2,514

(13) 24 3) (31) (100) 3
(7,293)  (1,650) 2,669 (7,273) (929) 2,511
2022 2021 2022 2021
531,358 755,833 530,039 759,214
486,027 711,603 481,563 711,127
2022 2021 2022 2021
11,905 18,965 11,905 18,960
233,235 392,819 234,554 393,841
20,280 35,274 20,371 35,368
157,235 166,896 150,661 160,695
63,372 97,649 64,072 102,263
486,027 711,603 481,563 711,127
45,331 44,230 48,476 48,087
531,358 755,833 530,039 759,214
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
200 1 570 11 10 10
(D 2022 12 31 4,399,680,200
2023 2022
BIS
2022 2021 2022 2021
CET1 35,290 38,529 40,987 44,185
50,026 54,373 54,843 59,110
50,026 54,852 1 54,843 59,589 2
250,540 267,787 249,536 266,934
CET1 14.1 14.4 16.4 16.6
20.0 20.3 22.0 22.1
20.0 20.5 1 22.0 22.32
(QD)
2022 2021 55,074
222 20.6
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@
Q)
2022
2021 2,307 2022 631
2021 30 4,952
2022
586 SIX SIX 17
142 2021
622
49
19 SIX 35
24 2021 103.0
2022
78.0
2021 18 5,574
IT 2022 109
2022 2021
2022 2021 2020 /2021 /2020
4,952 7,031 7,081 (30) @
9 0 231 - (100)
2,848 2,766 2,976 @)
2,301 1,571 1,426 46 10
316 368 354 (14) 4
109 19 41 474 -
2,726 1,958 1,821 39 8
5,574 4,724 4,797 18 D)
(631) 2,307 2,053 - 12
(1,186) 969 795 - 22
G.4) 18.4 16.6 - -
112.6 67.2 67.7 - -
1,790 1,890 1,870 ®) 1
2022 2021
2022 2021 2020 /2021 /2020
2,103 2,110 2,358 - 1)
1,570 1,813 1,671 (13) 8
1,744 2,481 2,779 (30) 11
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(465) 627 273 - 130
4,952 7,031 7,081 (30) [6))
150,411 201,326 203,626 (25) ()
77,968 102,993 104,636 (24) )
54,549 59,974 63,176 ) )
179,378 233,228 227,880 (23) 2
bp
1 75 94 104 - -
2 (10) 31 30 - -
i3
2)
2022 2021 5.4 54.5
2021 53.9 179.4
2022
HQLA
2022 2021 2020
4,952 7,031 7,081
@47yt (19) 1
4 24 0
0 (49) 0
0 0 (65)
586 (622) 127)
SIX AG 17 35 (79
5,412 6,400 6,811
9 0 231
5,574 4,724 4,797
(109) (19) (41)
(306) (62) (34)
®3) O] ®)
0 0 0
(2) (20) 0
5,154 4,616 4,717
(631) 2,307 2,053
249 1,784 1,863
(526) 578 652
2.1 14.2 15.1
GAAP (H)
1) 142

100/666



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)

oOoOooodn
2022
2021 2,307 2022 631
2021 30 4,952
2022
586 SIX 17
142 2021
622
49 19
SIX 35 24
30 1,744
GTS
2022 APAC
121
13 1,570
2,103
2022
2022
2021 2022
2021 18 5,574
2022 109
46 2,301
2022
183 IT IT
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2022 2021 19 75
11.3
2022 2021 41 10
2022 2021 202.1 540.5
17.6 95.7
2022
2022 2021
2022 2021 2020 /2021 /2020
540.5 742.6 706.9 (27.2) 5.1
664.5 749.2 682.3 (11.3) 9.8
257.4 366.6 338.9 (29.8) 8.2
106.7 143.1 145.7 (25.4) (1.8)
62.2 78.6 68.3 (20.9) 15.1
114.2 154.3 154.0 (26.0) 0.2
540.5 742.6 706.9 (27.2) 5.1
(95.7) 10.5 16.8 - -
(106.4) 25.2 (29.5) - -
(80.7) 30.0 24.0 - -
0.5 6.7 (50.0) - -
(26.2) (11.5) (3.5) - -
(202.1) 35.7 (12.7) - -
(12.9) 1.5 2.3 - -
(14.3) 3.6 4.1) - -
(27.2) 5.1 (1.8) - -
®
2022
2021 3,473 2022 3,116
2021 54 4,607
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2022 2021

2022 2021 2020 /2021 /2020
4,607 9,908 10,153 (54) ()
(8%) 4,209 588 - -
3,835 3,892 4,386 () (11)
3,145 3,017 2,605 4 16
477 569 616 (16) )
23 1,623 0 (99) -
327 71 48 361 48
3,972 5,280 3,269 (25) 62
7,807 9,172 7,655 (15) 20
(3,116)  (3,473) 1,910 (10) -
(3,810)  (4,347) (448) (12) -
(18.9) (17.6) 9.2 - -
169.5 92.6 75.4 - -
146,846 274,112 333,393 (46) (18)
27,324 26,291 24,054 4 9
74,160 84,313 92,890 (12) (©))
80,179 92,193 105,476 (13) (13)
211,601 347,774 387,098 (39) (10)
228,776 380,278 439,547 (40) (13)

2022 2021

2022 2021 2020 /2021 /2020
1,968 3,525 4,187 (44) (16)
1,091 1,792 2,261 (39) (¢4
756 3,589 2,964 79) 21
781 1,014 744 23) 36
1 11 (12) ?) - 300
4,607 9,908 10,153 (54) ©

9
2021 44
39 2021
EMEA 2021
2021 79
23 M&A
2021 4,307
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4,209 2022
84 2021 15 7,807
1,623
2021
2022 2021 12.0 80.2
2022
2022 2021 151.5
228.8 2022
HQLA HQLA
2022 2021 2020
4,607 9,908 10,153
(53) 0 0
an 470 0
4,537 10,378 10,153
(84) 4,209 588
155 (4,307) 0
71 (98) 588
7,807 9,172 7,655
(23) (1,623) 0
(327) 71) (48)
(232) (149) 4)
(20) 44) (40)
(40) (26) 0
7,165 7,259 7,543
(3.116) (3.473) 1,910
(2.699) 3,217 2,022
(3,497) 670 (363)
(16.4) 16.9 9.8
GAAP @)
2022

2021 44 1,968

104/666



2021 39 1,091
470
2021 79 756
1PO
2021
MEA
2021
4,209
2022
155
2021 15 7,807
3,835

2022 327

23

4,307
2022

2021

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)
oOoOooodn

2021

781

84

2021

3,145

105/666



EDINETOOOO

OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)

oOoOooodn
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2022 2021 2020 /2021 /2020
849 1,168 815 @n 43
851 1,979 1,687 ) 17
379 1,921 1,547 (80) 24
2,079 5,068 4,049 (59) 25
( 1) 2022 417 2021 34 2020
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©
2022
2022 2021 19 1,545
2021 4,093
2022
148 SIX 17
2021 213 SIX
35 2021 161.2
2022
157.9 90
2,458
2022 2021 69.1
2021 27.5
220.0 2022
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2022 2021
2022 2021 2020 /2021 /2020
4,093 4,316 4,212 (5) 2
90 4 268 - (99)
1,455 1,438 1,561 1 (8)
861 821 748 5 10
121 124 125 @ ()
21 11 42 91 %)
1,003 956 915 5 4
2,458 2,394 2,476 3 3)
1,545 1,918 1,468 (19) 31
367 629 290 (42) 117
11.8 14.2 10.9 - —
60.1 55.5 58.8 - -
2022 2021
2022 2021 2020 /2021 /2020
2,219 2,345 2,336 ) 0
1,293 1,302 1,190 (¢D) 9
508 561 512 (©)) 10
73 108 174 (32) (38)
4,093 4,316 4,212 (5) 2
197,059 221,478 225,385 (11) (2)
157,906 161,229 161,793 (2) 0
69,090 68,764 70,577 0 3)
220,026 247,509 248,523 (11) 0
bp
73 74 81 - -
28 33 28 - -
1,670 1,630 1,690 2 4)
D
2
2022 2021 2020
4,093 4,316 4,212
(148) (213) (16)
SIX AG 17 35 79)
Pfandbriefbank (6) 0 (134)
3,956 4,138 3,983
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90 4 268
2,458 2,394 2,476
(21) (11) (42)
0 ) *
2,437 2,379 2,430
1,545 1,918 1,468
1,429 1,755 1,285
280 506 154
10.9 13.0 9.5
GAAP (€H)
2022
2021 1,545
2022 4,093
2,219 SNB SNB
508
2022
2021 IBOR
2022
148 SIX 17
2021 213 SIX
35 1,293
2021 2022 90
2022
2021 2,458
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1,455
2022 2021 73
3.8
2022 2021 28
2022 2021 72.1 525.8
5.4
2022 2021
2022 2021 2020 /2021 /2020
525.8 597.9 551.0 12.1) 8.5
558.6 580.7 520.8 (3.8) 11.5
53.5 62.0 59.5 @13.7) 4.2
22.0 27.0 23.8 (18.5) 13.4
443.1 499.9 454.9 (11.4) 9.9
7.2 9.0 12.8 (20.0) (29.7)
525.8 597.9 551.0 (12.1) 8.5
.4) 5.9 16.3 - -
(66.7) 41.0 10.3 - -
(67.3) 39.3 17.7 - -
(0.6) 1.0 (5.8) - -
1.2 0.7 (1.6) - -
(72.1) 46.9 26.6 - -
(0.9) 1.1 3.1 - -
(11.2) 7.4 2. - -
(12.1) 8.5 5.1 - -
®
2022
2022 2021 60 146
2021 14 1,294
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2021
113 2021
1,146
2022 RWA 2021 8.3
2021 0.2 2.5

2022 2021
2022 2021 2020 /2021 /2020
1,294 1,508 1,140 (14) 32
2 0 0 - -
596 603 639 @) (6)
436 426 369 2 15
98 114 86 (14) 33
16 3 18 433 -
550 543 473 1 15
1,146 1,146 1,112 0 3
146 362 28 (60) -
60 215 (40) 72) -
17.5 39.2 2.8 - -
88.6 76.0 97.5 - -
2022 2021
2022 2021 2020 /2021 /2020
1,011 1,137 1,052 1) 8
114 340 219 (66) 55
169 31 (131) 445 -
1,294 1,508 1,140 (14) 32
1,012 1,139 1,057 11) 8
280 470 377 (40) 25
2 (101) (294) - (66)
3,373 3,603 3,912 (6) (8)
8,333 8,446 9,651 @) 12
2,499 2,737 3,199 ©) (14)
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2022
1,294 1,508 1,140
) 0 0
0 0 (203)
10 113 414
1,302 1,621 1,351
2 0 0
1,146 1,146 1,112
(16) ©) (18)
(€Y) (€)) ()
1,129 1,142 1,002
146 362 28
171 479 259
78 304 133
20.5 52.0 25.5
GAAP €Y
2022
2021 362 2022 146
2021 14 1,294
66 114
11 1,011
169 2021 113
2021 1,146
436
596

2022
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2022 2021 74.4 402.4
22.6
2022 2021
2022 2021 2020 /2021 /2020
244.4 306.6 285.8 (20.3) 7.3
110.2 116.3 109.5 5.2) 6.2
47.8 53.9 45.0 (11.3) 19.8
402.4 476.8 440.3 (15.6) 8.3
440.2 463.9 428.7 .1) 8.2
94.8 120.8 120.8 (21.5) -
41.4 57.4 57.5 (27.9) 0.2)
212.0 238.7 213.5 11.2) 11.8
54.2 59.9 48.5 (9.5) 23.5
402.4 476.8 440.3 (15.6) 8.3
1 (22.6) 14.6 15.5 - -

(51.8) 21.9 (13.1) - -
(45.8) 28.0 18.4 - -
4.1) 4.4 14.2) - -
(1.9) (10.5)2 (17.3) - -
(74.4) 36.5 2.4 - -
@.7 3.3 3.5 - -
(10.9) 5.0 (3.0) - -
(15.6) 8.3 0.5 - -

1)

2) 7.9

®
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2022 2021
2022 2021 2020 /2021 /2020
(204) (174) (235) 17 (26)
55 (93) (178) - (48)
124 200 216 (38) )
(25) (67) (197) (63) (66)
(€)) ®) 9 (88) —
79 264 328 (70) (20)
1,039 1,324 1,375 (22) )
0 68 75 (100) ©)
60 [€H) 8 - -
1,099 1,391 1,458 (21) 5)
1,178 1,655 1,786 (29) )
(1,202) 1,714) (1,992) (30) (14)
(56) (230) (337) (76) (32)
33,669 55,314 52,649 (39) 5
44,408 46,290 38,790 [ 19
37,047 57,889 56,973 1 (36) 2
( 1) 2020 COVID-19 FINMA
2020 110,677
2022 2021 2020
(25) (67 (197)
(18) 0 0
0 5 0
0 69 0
43) 7 97)
()] ® 9
1,178 1,655 1,786
(60) 1 ®
(761) (1,010) (930)
0 5 0
357 651 848
(1,202) (1,714) (1,992)
(399) (636) (1,054)
GAAP (6
2022 2021 1.9 44 .4
RWA
2022 2021
20.8 37.0
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2022
2021 67 2022
25
2022 204
123
54
42
2021 93
2022 55
2021 76 124
2021 2022
2021 29 1,178
22 1,039
2022
836
70 79
2022 60

2022 2021

2022 2021 2020 /2021 /2020
143 90 39 59 131
(88) (183) 17) (52) (16)
55 (93) (178) - (48)
@ 1 () - -
58 72 90 (19) (20)
49 59 68 an 13)
5 5 5 0 0
54 64 73 (16) 12)
112 136 163 (18) an
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(56) (230) (337) (76) (32)
8,360 11,833 13,962 (29) (15)
1 5,476 7,539 10,257 1)) (26)
13,019 18,362 22,543 (29) (19)
1) 2022 2021 2020
4,972 6,585 8,963
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2022 2021
2022 2021 2020 /2021 /2020
540.5 742.6 706.9 7.2) 5.1
525.8 597.9 551.0 12.1) 8.5
402.4 476.8 440.3 (15.6) 8.3
1 (175.1)  (203.3)  (186.3) (13.9) 9.1
1,203.6  1,614.0  1,511.9 (19.9) 6.8
440.8 526.6 483.0 (16.3) 9.0
852.8  1,087.4  1,028.9 (21.6) 5.7
2
723.4 995.7 940.0 (27.3) 5.9
626.8 728.7 665.6 (14.0) 9.5
402.4 476.8 440.3 (15.6) 8.3
1 (175.1)  (203.3)  (186.3) (13.9) 9.1
1,577.5  1,997.9  1,859.6 (21.0) 7.4
D
C 2
2022 2022
2022
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2022 2021 320.4 1,293.6
165.9 123.2
17.6
2022 123.2
95.7
2022
22.6
5.4
2022 2021
(95.7) 10.5 16.8
(5.4) 5.9 16.3
1 (22.6) 14.6 15.5
2 0.5 (0.1) (6.6)
(123.2) 30.9 42.0
(106.4) 25.2 (29.5)
(66.7) 41.0 10.3
(51.8) 21.9 (13.1)3
2 27.7 (16.9) (5.0)
(197.2) 71.2 (37.3)
(165.9) 80.8 53.4
“.1) 11.8 (68.1)
(27.2)4 (21.4)5 (22.6)3
(202.1) 35.7 12.7)
(72.1) 46.9 26.6
1 (74.4) 36.5 2.4
2 28.2 (17.0) (11.6)
(320.4) 102.1 4.7
(12.9) 1.5 2.3
(0.9) 1.1 3.1
1 @.7n 3.3 3.5
2 (0.2) 0.1 3.8
(7.6) 2.0 2.8
(14.3) 3.6 4.1)
(11.2) 7.4 2.0
(10.9) 5.0 (3.0)
2 (13.7) 9.0 2.8
(12.3) 4.8 (2.5)
27.2) 5.1 (1.8)
(12.1) 8.5 5.1
1 (15.6) 8.3 0.5
2 (13.9) 9.1 6.6
(19.9) 6.8 0.3
1)
2)

119/666



3

9
( 5) SCFF

11.2

2020

120/666

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)
oOoOooodn
2012 14.8

17.6
7.9
3.3



(O]

Q)

HQLA

CALNC
BIS
BCBS
LCR
LCR 30 LCR
LCR HQLA
BCBS

100

NSFR
NSFR LCR

ASF

121/666

HQLA

NSFR

100

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)
oOoOooodn

CALMC

CALMC

FINMA

NSFR

RSF



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)

OoOoOoOoOodno
100 LCR
2021 100 NSFR
AG 100 NSFR
80  NSFR
AG 100 NSFR
FINMA
2022
LCR
30 90
LCR HQLA  SNB
2022 2024
2022 11
2023
FINMA
FINMA FINVA
2028
1.6
50 HQLA
2023 11
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CALMC
CALNC
CRO
2022
2022
LCR  NSFR
HQLA
SNB Fed
ECB
2022 12 31
HQLA 2021 229.9 118.5

2022
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SNB Fed  ECB 62.3
56.2
2022 12 31
8.0 5.6
2.4
2021
26.3 70
2022 2021
27,917 22,591 8,770 2,986 62,264 143,936
8,843 30,638 5,473 11,267 56,221 85,975
1 36,760 53,229 14,243 14,253 118,485 229,911
D
LCR FINVA  2015/2 —
FINMA HQLA
HQLA
LCR
LCR
HQLA
HQLA
HQLA
LCR 2021 203 2022
144 HQLA 120.0 83.2
2021 LCR HQLA

HQLA
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2022 2021
1 2 2
3 - 119,954 227,193
118,506 13,444 19,555
153,546 58,000 95,093
50,915 9,692 29,344
153,272 33,328 35,640
43,945 43,945 85,492
194,227 2,303 3,663
- 160,712 268,787
32,744 12,104 40,049
48,350 22,101 28,270
43,305 43,305 88,312
124,399 77,510 156,631
- 119,954 227,193
- 83,202 112,156
- 144 203
( 1) 30
C 2
( 3 FINMA
NSFR
NSFR 2021 127 2022 117
343.2 ASF 292.5
RSF
2021 NSFR ASF RSF
ASF 2022
RSF HQLA
HQLA HQLA
2022 2021
343,158 436,856
292,524 342,870

117 127
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LIBOR
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2021 391 2022
234 2022
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67,521 585 348 24 0 0 68,478

0 144 140 165 0 6 455

14,510 24,812 6,774 9,620 3,081 0 58,797

2,978 0 0 0 0 0 2,978
65,461 0 0 0 0 0 65,461

0 5 10 5 1,131 568 1,719

0 0 0 0 0 5,518 5,518

6,947 34,609 30,959 47,749 96,224 47,677 264,165

0 0 0 0 0 2,903 2,903

0 0 0 0 0 458 458

13,818 0 0 0 0 0 13,818
18,907 1,822 800 4,029 11,516 9,534 46,608
190,142 61,977 39,031 61,592 111,952 66,664 531,358
9,194 993 759 959 0 0 11,905
167,165 22,522 25,207 15,502 2,620 219 233,235
4,530 4,586 4,718 5,784 663 0 20,281

2,979 0 0 0 0 0 2,979
18,338 0 0 0 0 0 18,338

0 1,274 3,394 7,746 0 0 12,414

0 656 2,502 24,996 76,684 52,397 157,235

11,442 0 0 0 0 0 11,442
12,798 1,402 297 487 1,656 1,558 18,198
226,446 31,433 36,877 55,474 81,623 54,174 486,027

IRRBB
1930
Pfandbriefbank Schweizerischer Hypothekarinstitute 2019
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2022
2022
9.4 15.7 1.5 26.6
6.4 15.7 1.5 23.6
3.0 0.0 0.0 3.0
(CRY)) (CR)) @9 (18.5)
(7.9) (8.4) 1.4) Q7.7)
(0.8) 0.0 0.0 (0.8)
2022 157.2
2021 43.1
15.4 2022 38.9
17.6
2021 39.8 43
2022 23.2
0TC
2022
2022 SeP AG
AG
2022

AG
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2022 10
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163.9

2022 12 31
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RWA
BIS
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CET1 RWA 4.5 2.5
CET1
CET1 2.5
G-SIB
FSB G-SIB 2022
2023
CET1
CET1 1.5 CET1

5.125 CET1
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G-SIB RWA 12.86 4.5
G-SIB
RWA 0.72 0.25
RWA 13.58
4.75 RWA
9.28 3.25 CET1 RWA 4.3
1.5
CET1
2022 G-SIB
2022 12 31 RWA 13.58
4.75
G-SIB
G-SIB
G-SIB FINMA
FINMA
CET1

FINMA

SNB
FINMA

2013 12 FINMA
2013 FINMA
2017 10 FINMA 2017 FINMA
2013 FINMA
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2017 FINMA
200 2019
20 2028 250 400 10 2022
220 280
2017 FINMA
CET1
12
31
2022 2022 10 27
2022
2022
2022 2022 7.4
CET1 RWA 2021 12 31
11.7 2022 12 31 12.2 CET1
2022 AG
2022
()
CET1 4.5 1.5
3.5 1.5
8.0 3.0
CET1 4.78 1.75
0.8 0.0
5.58 1.75
13.58 4.75
12.86 4.5
0.72 0.25
13.58 4.75
12.86 4.5
0.72 0.25
27.16 9.5
FINMA 1.9
2022 3.113

1.0
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10.468 3.75
RWA 2.5
BIS
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FINMA
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G-SIB
2022
2022
30
RWA 2.5 CET1

2022 FINMA

2022
2022 FINMA

2022 30 RWA 0.72

0.36 0.25 0.125

2022 10 FINMA

2022 30 RWA 0.72

0.36 0.25 0.125

RWA 13.58 4.75

2022 11 2023
2023
100 75 RWA 10
3.75
RWA 10.185 3.75
FINMA
2024
FINMA

2022 11 23

2022 11 25 462,041,884 1.76
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2022 12
98.2 872,989,594
16,378,864
2.25 1,351,410,342
4.0 AG
3.89
CET1
FINMA
FINMA
5.125

2022 12 31
2.5 6.25
2.25 7.5

2022 12 31

2.5 6.5

CET1

5.125
FINMA
FINMA
CET1 5.125 2022
10.5

RWA 4.2
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CET1 2022
14.7 5.9
2022 1,500 2.875 2032
2,000 2.125 2026
2022 5,000 1.1 2028
2022 1,500 6.373 2026
1,750 6.442 2028
3,000 6.537 2033
750 7.0 2027
750 7.375 2033
2022 3,000 7.75 2029
2,000 9.016 2033
2022 1,650 9.75 -
2022 1,750 3.574 2023
176 5.01 2038
2022 100 2023
2,250 1.25 2022
600 3.0 2022
2022 2,000 3.8 2022
2022 38,700 0.553 2023
500 2023
1,000 2.997 2023
180 2022
2023 14 125 3.5 2024 2
175 2024 2
1,050 2024 3
2022 1,500 7.125 -
D
( 2) 2023 13 2023
( 3) 2023 2023
BIS
BIS
2022 2021 ()
CET1 35,290 38,529 8)
50,026 54,373 8)
50,026 54,852 (©)
250,540 267,787 6)
CET1 14.1 14.4 -
20.0 20.3 -
20.0 20.5 -
2022 2021 ()
45,129 43,954 3
! (56) 157 _
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2 (2,871) (2,893) )
2 (53) (50) 6
(141) (881) (8%)
(120) (220) (45)
(4,056) 2,144 -
2 (3,289) (3,280) 0
(409) @77 (19
3 1,156 75 -
(9,839) (5,425) 81
CET1 35,290 38,529 ®)
10,495 11,399 ®)
5.125 4,241 4,445 ©)
14,736 15,844 [0
50,026 54,373 ®)
0 479 (100)
0 479 4 (100)
50,026 54,852 4 )
D
2
Q)
« 9 2022
2021 55,074 222
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2022 2021
CET1L
38,529 35,361
(7,293) (1,650)
1 (106) 691
3,886 0
802 225
2 1,700 -
3 (441) -
(457) -
29 1,616
0 1,652 4
(71) 862 5
CET1 87 432
(211) 227
0 (305)
6 (188) (582)
35,290 38,529
15,844 15,841
204 543
1,602 0
(1,439) 0
7 (1,475) (540)
14,736 15,844
479 961
33 36
8 (512) (518)
0 479
50,026 54,852
( D GAAP CET1
2
( 3) 2021
QD)
( 5 10
( 6
«n
 ®
CET1 2021 14.4 2022 14.1
2021 2022 20.0
2021 20.5 2022 20.0
CET1 2021 2022 35.3
CET1
3,655
1,700 2021
441 802
2021 15.8 2022
14.7
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2021 54.9
CET1
RWA
RWA
RWA
CET1
A-1RB
PD LGD
EAD
MM SFT
CVA CVA
RWA
FINMA
IRC
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VaR VaR
VaR
VaR
RNIV RNIV
VaR
FINMA BIS 12
FINMA BIS
RWA

AMA

143/666

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)
oOoOooodn

100 2022 0.0

2022 50.0

RWA RWA

RWA

CET1
RWA RWA

A-1RB

VaR

VaR VaR RNIV

VaR
2022

AMA
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202Z2F12A3BRETRATL 23]

AINI UL~ HiEmER e, L) A4 b0 e
I R—tip— 251
{?ﬂ?ﬁlﬂ—h* _ Fle—F s e _kL—F 1 TR,
TUITT RURE UEEL S LS
EHEME| 2 __ EEEMTIE| 2
FaR R LR
o A e " . e SO AE AT,
F?E A el ) 75 AEEE
J2 4
(G
2
2022
35,423 47,005 61,866 6,279 10,442 161,015
2,881 10,053 82 52 1,957 15,025
16,245 17,102 7,142 2,002 32,009 74,500
54,549 74,160 69,090 8,333 44,408 250,540
2021
41,061 56,389 61,917 6,395 18,043 183,805
2,899 11,524 88 69 1,775 16,355
16,014 16,400 6,759 1,982 26,472 67,627
59,974 84,313 68,764 8,446 46,290 267,787
RWA 2021 267.8 2022 250.5

2022
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COVID-19 VaR

AMA
AMA
2022
2022
41,061 56,389 61,917 6,395 18,043 183,805
(439) 82 (124) 119 372 10
(6,758) (9,974) (2,433) (235) (7.778) (27,178)
1 (7,488) (9,367) 1,757) () (8,702) (27,320)
2 730 (607) (676) (229) 924 142
3 127 148 1,984 0 (195) 2,064
4 1,432 360 522 0 0 2,314
35,423 47,005 61,866 6,279 10,442 161,015
2,899 11,524 88 69 1,775 16,355
47 251 @ (12) 29 314
117 (441) 74 @n @n (304)
3 (182) (1,281) (79) 22 180 (1,340)
2,881 10,053 82 52 1,957 15,025
16,014 16,400 6,759 1,982 26,472 67,627
204 154 58 25 86 527
174 174) 0 0 0 0
3 147) 722 325 (5) 5,451 6,346
16,245 17,102 7,142 2,002 32,009 74,500
59,974 84,313 68,764 8,446 46,290 267,787
(188) 487 (67) 132 487 851
(6,467) (10,589) (2,359) (262) (7,805) (27,482)
3 (202) (411) 2,230 17 5,436 7,070
4 1,432 360 522 0 0 2,314
54,549 74,160 69,090 8,333 44,408 250,540
D
2
Q)
« ®H
BCBS FINMA BIS

BIS
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2022 2021
179,378 233,228
211,601 347,774
220,026 247,509
2,499 2,737
37,047 57,889
650,551 889,137
2022 650.6 2021
889.1 27
2022
HQLA
HQLA
2022 2021 ()
531,358 755,833 (30)
1 (8,518) (9,386) )
43,642 55,901 2)
2,402 (8,546) _
78,811 93,286 (16)
2,856 2,049 39
119,193 133,304 (11)
650,551 889,137 [Z0)
(D
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BIS
2022 2021 ()
CET1 35,290 38,529 (8)
50,026 54,373 ®)
650,551 889,137 ()
CET1 5.4 4.3 -
7.7 6.1 -
BIS
CET1 2021 4.3 2022 5.4
CET1
2021 6.1 2022 7.7
2022 CET1 35.3 CET1
14.1 50.0 19.9
49.1 19.6
99.1 TLAC 39.5
2022 2021 ()
CET1 35,290 38,529 ®)
50,026 54,372 ®)
49,117 46,648 5
99,143 101,020 )
250,963 268,418 ()
CET1 14.1 14.4 -
19.9 20.3 -
19.6 17.4 —
TLAC 39.5 37.6 -
2022 2021 ()
CET1 BIS 35,290 38,529 ®)
CET1 35,290 38,529 ®)
10,495 11,398 ®)
4,241 4,445 )
14,736 15,843 ()
50,026 54,372 (6)
49,117 44,251 11
0 479 (100)
0 1,918 (100)
49,117 46,648 1 5
99,143 101,020 (D)
BIS 250,540 267,787 6)
423 631 (33)
250,963 268,418 (&)
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(QIY)
2022 2021 46,897
249
2
2022 2021 ()
CET1 35,290 38,529 @)
50,026 54,372 ®)
49,117 46,648 5
99,143 101,020 D)
650,551 889,137 (27)
CET1 5.4 4.3 -
7.7 6.1 -
7.6 5.2 -
TLAC 15.2 11.4 -
Bo#EARHE (YA PB4
-1 39.5% }--
10.6% -1 27.16%) -
g
1358%
L]
-1 18.9% }--
i BB e
T 7.6% %
- 475%
. !
' '
- 4
=
:
&
2022EE* B 202 2EE® B
m CET] = &7 KA LA AR BUEOROES
FINMA
BIS
2022
CET1 5.4 7.7 7.6
TLAC 15.2
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RWA RWA
BIS
2022 2021 ()
CET1 40,987 44,185 )
54,843 59,110 )
54,843 59,589 (8)
249,536 266,934 )
CET1 16.4 16.6 -
22.0 22.1 -
22.0 22.3 -
CET1 2021 16.6 2022 16.4
2021 22.1 2022 22.0 2021
22.3 2022 22.0
CET1 2021 442 2022 41.0
CET1
3,655
2021 14.9 2022 13.9
2022 2021 ()
47,871 47,390 1
1 (483) (670) (28)
2 (6,401) (2,535) 153
CET1 40,987 44,185 [©)
13,856 3 14,925 )
13,856 14,925 ©)
54,843 59,110 )
0 479 (100)
0 479 4 (100)
54,843 59,589 4 (8)
160,011 182,952 (13)
15,025 16,355 ®
74,500 67,627 10
249,536 266,934 (O
(QID)
2
( 3) 10.5
3.4

5.125
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X)) 2022
2021 59,811 222
22.4
2021 0.5 100 2022 0.0
2021 59.6 2022
54.8 CET1
RWA 2021 266.9 17.4 2022
249.5
2022 2021 ()
530,039 759,214 (30)
1 (5,199) (6,251) an
44,611 56,058 (20)
2,402 (8,546) -
78,842 93,286 (15)
2,856 2,049 39
123,512 136,596 (10)
653,551 895,810 @n
(G
BIS
2022 2021 ()
CET1 40,987 44,185 )
54,843 59,110 (@)
653,551 895,810 @n
CET1 6.3 4.9 -
8.4 6.6 -
2022 2021 ()
CET1 40,987 44,185 ()
54,843 59,110 ©)
42,930 41,316 4
97,773 100,426 ?)
249,953 267,558 (@)
CET1 16.4 16.5 -
21.9 22.1 -
17.2 15.4 -
TLAC 39.1 37.5 -
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2022 2021 ()
CET1 BIS 40,987 44,185 ()
CET1 40,987 44,185 (&)
10,495 11,382 ®)
3,361 3,543 ®)
13,856 14,925 ()
54,843 59,110 )
42,930 38,920 10
0 479 (100)
0 1,917 (100)
42,930 41,316 1 4
97,773 100,426 ®3)
BIS 249,536 266,934 )
2 417 624 (33)
249,953 267,558 (&)
(Y
2022 2021 41,565
249
Q)
2022 2021 ()
CET1 40,987 44,185 @)
54,843 59,110 (@)
42,930 41,316 4
97,773 100,426 ®3)
653,551 895,810 27
CET1 6.3 4.9 -
8.4 6.6 -
6.6 4.6 -
TLAC 15.0 11.2 -
2021 44.0 2022 45.1
4.0
2021 47.4 2022 47.9
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2022 2021 () 2022 2021 ()
160 106 51 4,400 4,400 0
38,615 34,938 11 50,879 47,417 7
23,632 31,064 @4) 7,659 14,932 (49)
(428) (828) (48) - - _
(16,850) (21,326) 1) (15,067) (19,359) (22)
45,129 43,954 3 47,871 47,390 1
(2,903) (2,917) 0 (2.868) (2,881) 0
(458) (276) 66 (452) (276) 64
1 41,768 40,761 2 44,551 44,233 1
4,002.2 2,650.7 51 4,399.7 4,399.7 0
(60.9) (81.0) 25) - - -
3,941.3 2,569.7 53 4,399.7 4,399.7 0
0.04 0.04 0 1.00 1.00 0
11.45 17.10 (33) 10.88 10.77 1
0.74) (1.14) (35) (0.65) (0.65)
(0.11) (0.10) 10 (0.10) (0.07) 43
1 10.60 15.86 (33) 10.13 10.05 1
1) GAAP
10
2022 1,388.1
1,347.7
2022 12 31 60.9
1
2022
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105.3 8.84
122.2 8.33
142.0 7.18
92.3 6.95
111.8 6.63
140.2 6.15
110.2 5.35
97.4 5.22
144.5 4.68
10 112.1 4.20
11 88.9 3.59
12 121.2 2.87
1,388.1 -
1) 2022
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©
2022

2022

LCR NSFR

2022 EU

2022 2022
2023

2022 2023
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2022 2023
COVID-19
COVID-19
2022
SNB 2022
2022 30

RWA 2.5
CET1

2022 10 27
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2022

2021
2022
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FINMA

CRO

OGR

CRO
Cco

ExB RMC
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CRO

CCo

2022
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SRO

SRO
2023
SRO

ExB RMC

ICAAP
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RWA

UAOFEE UZOWEE: 52— TR RURMEOES, BRI ACH&E. F.
SEFTOMHEMEECHT SN -TOREEICLVRDSNEESNICET

e AEOABLANTAIENTESRELZNDUZ T,

USRS ST — OB AR BN EE R T SESIC SN —TD
UZoHBEATRABT SRBFSES R I0LANLEUBMNOERH.

UR2-FO77A N #RUZ SRR Z 2 pliich o Tairne
HIN—TDI 20 TOR- Ve —DRME—MSICELTHELEEN TS
LR GRESERNY A ERECERSU ISR EVTRESND,

Prlrki £

W22-7027271 1

UZ 28 S — iU 20 ER R, AL A0S B, B R, EE
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VaR

2022

LCR NSFR

ExB RMC

CRO
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Q)

1CAAP
1CAAP
1CAAP

ExB RMC

BIS CET1
RRP RRP
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RWA

FINMA
2022 FINMA

2022

RWA

SFTQ

SFTQ

FTQ SFTQ
FTQ
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99.97

99.97

BIS CET1

168/666



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)
oOoOooodn

2022 2022 12 31 2023

RWA PD LGD
EAD
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PD
A-1RB
PD S&P
AAA 0.000 0.021 AAA AAA Aaa
AA+ 0.021 0.027 AA+ AA+ Aal
AA 0.027 0.034 AA AA Aa2
AA- 0.034 0.044 AA- AA- Aa3
A+ 0.044 0.056 A+ A+ Al
A 0.056 0.068 A A A2
A- 0.068 0.097 A- A- A3
BBB+ 0.097 0.167 BBB+ BBB+ Baal
BBB 0.167 0.285 BBB BBB Baa2
BBB- 0.285 0.487 BBB-  BBB- Baa3
BB+ 0.487 0.839 BB+ BB+ Bal
BB 0.839 1.442 BB BB Ba2
BB- 1.442 2.478 BB- BB- Ba3
B+ 2.478 4.259 B+ B+ B1
B 4.259 7.311 B B B2
B- 7.311 12.550 B- B- B3
CCC+ 12.550 21.543 CCC+  ccc+ Caal
ccc 21.543 100.00 ccc ccc Caa2
ccc- 21.543 100.00 ccc-  cce- Caa3
cC 21.543 100.00 cC cC Ca
C 100 C C C
D1 D D
D2
C D1 D2
PD PD
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CRO

171/666



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)
oOoOooodn

GAAP CECL

PD
LGD LGD
LGD EAD
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CRO
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VaR

VaR

VaR
VaR
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VaR
VaR
100
VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR 2006
RNIV
VaR

99

VaR

VaR
VaR
98
VaR
VaR
VaR IRC RNIV RNIV
VaR
99
IRC
VaR
FINMA
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10
VaR
VaR 10
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VaR

VaR
VaR

VaR

VaR

VaR

VaR

VaR

VaR
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RNIV
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VaR
BIS FINMA
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VaR
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FINMA
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AMA
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1.5
2022
TCFD
IFC
2022
2022
18&S 2023 2030
2022 CETF
CETF
CETF
CETF
2021
2022

1S&S
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ExB RMC

VaR

CLO

CRO CFO CEO
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2022 2021

265,599 293,064

112,129 122,559

377,728 415,623

86,355 113,493

114,885 122,526

175,240 178,170

25 44

1,223 1,390

2022 2021 12 31 23 29
VIE
2022 2021 12 31 381 278
2021 12 31 27.5 2022 12 31 265.6
13.6
7.1

3.1
3.0
25.0
3.3 1.1
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2022
12,536 0 94,940 0 8 107,484
33,335 1,572 2,699 0 33 37,639
491 5 5,141 10 54 5,701
46,362 1,577 102,780 10 95 150,824
4,045 698 20,720 0 0 25,463
25,555 8,453 27,437 0 612 62,057
2,441 15,443 6,627 8 181 24,700
220 1,471 772 0 92 2,555
32,261 26,065 55,556 8 885 114,775
78,623 27,642 158,336 18 980 265,599
1,072 5,941 50 0 295 7,358
( ) (90) 79) 98 0 0 1)
1 (565) (239) (528) 0 (31) (1,363)
77,968 27,324 157,906 18 949 264,165
2021
13,042 0 97,478 0 13 110,533
46,580 1,819 2,823 0 31 51,253
476 173 4,346 13 67 5,075
60,098 1,992 104,647 13 111 166,861
5,508 491 22,522 0 8 28,529
33,792 7,042 27,587 0 708 69,129
3,393 15,458 6,099 11 261 25,222
870 1,571 793 0 89 3,323
43,563 24,562 57,001 11 1,066 126,203
103,661 26,554 161,648 24 1,177 293,064
2,075 7,711 62 0 395 10,243
( ) (110) an 105 0 1 (81)
1 (558) (186) (524) 0 (29) (1,297)
102,993 26,291 161,229 24 1,149 291,686
(QID)
2022
78,623 27,642 158,336 18 980 265,599
73,722 21,908 140,265 0 321 236,216
1 45,871 1,572 97,639 0 41 145,123
12,536 0 94,940 0 8 107,484
33,335 1,572 2,699 0 33 37,639
2 27,851 20,336 42,626 0 280 91,093
3,139 81 31,166 0 0 34,386
24,712 20,255 11,460 0 280 56,707
2021
103,661 26,554 161,648 24 1,177 293,064
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96,318 20,240 145,511 0 375 262,444
1 59,622 1,819 100,301 0 44 161,786
13,042 0 97,478 0 13 110,533
46,580 1,819 2,823 0 31 51,253
2 36,696 18,421 45,210 0 331 100,658
3,273 88 33,461 0 0 36,822
33,423 18,333 11,749 0 331 63,836
D
2
90
2022 12 31 112.6
98 LTV 80 2021 12 31
113.4 98 LTV 80 2022 2021
LTV 80

LTV
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2021 12 31 657 2022 12 31 3.4
359
279
2022
1,011 204 349 0 50 1,614
119 0 203 0 27 349
1,130 204 552 0 77 1,963
347 30 107 0 0 484
337 382 258 0 0 977
684 412 365 0 0 1,461
1 1,814 2 616 917 0 77 3,424
1,528 522 758 0 75 2,883
286 94 159 0 2 541
2021
1,183 77 361 0 45 1,666
59 0 208 0 31 298
1,242 77 569 0 76 1,964
217 25 125 0 0 367
76 155 202 0 3 436
293 180 327 0 3 803
1 1,535 2 257 896 0 79 2,767
1,267 257 742 0 74 2,340
268 0 154 0 5 427
(G
( 2) 2022 2021 12 31 224 84
2020
COoVID-19
FASB 2022 12 31
COVID-19
2022 12 31 2021 12 31 66 1.4
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2022
558 186 524 0 29 1,297
355 50 353 0 27 785
203 136 171 0 2 512
75 67 95 0 2 239
38 9 1 0 3 51
(61) an (103) 0 0 (181)
0 2 13 0 0 15
(61) (15) (90) 0 0 (166)
m 1 @ 0 0 m
565 239 528 0 31 1,363
370 97 348 0 30 845
195 142 180 0 1 518
(D
2022
1,074 1,693 2,767
344 1,791 2,135
87 124 211
177 (126) (303)
1 (309) (704) (1,013)
(49) (49) (98)
2 0 (39) (39)
(59) (117) (176)
(26) 34 (60)
885 2,539 3,424
(D
2
2022
357 940 1,297
273 512 785
84 428 512
55 184 239
22 29 51
(65) (116) (181)
12 3 15
(53) (113) (166)
0 @) ©)
359 1,004 1,363
273 572 845
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86 432 518
D
2022
1.5 0.9 0.3 0.0 11.2 0.8
2.3 2.8 0.6 0.0 11.2 1.3
0.7 1.1 0.3 0.0 4.5 0.5
20.4 15.7 37.9 - 39.0 24.7
2021
1.2 0.4 0.4 0.0 9.7 0.7
1.5 1.4 0.6 0.0 10.1 1.0
0.5 1.0 0.3 0.0 3.7 0.5
23.1 19.5 39.4 - 34.2 28.4
2022
155 2021
4,307
2022 2021 12 31
4,081 4,186
oTC
CDS
PRV NRV
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4.2 9.8  19.4 33.4 5.0 12.8  31.8 49.6
1 13.1 6.6 5.9 25.6 11.8 5.5 4.6 21.9
2.2 3.6 0.3 6.1 6.5 5.7 0.4 12.6
0.7 1.4 1.1 3.2 0.3 3.1 1.6 5.0
2 0.3 0.1 0.5 0.9 0.4 0.1 1.0 1.5
oTC 20.5 215  27.2 69.2 24.0 27.2 39.4 90.6
19.0 23.1
1,3 (77.1) (95.9)
11.1 17.8
11.1 17.6
0.0 0.2
(G
C 2
3
2022 2021
AAA 1.2 1.1
AA 2.8 4.6
A 1.3 1.5
BBB 2.5 3.8
BB 2.3 4.7
0TC 10.1 15.7
1 1.0 2.1
1 11.1 17.8
(D)
GAAP
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VaR
VaR
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VaR 2022 VaR
98 VaR
1
2022 12 4 0 0 4 (10) 47
2021 2 12 52 0 2 3 (14) 55
2022 12 43 0 0 4 (10) 49
2021 2 13 56 0 2 4 (15) 60
VaR
(D VaR VaR
( 2) 2022 2022 12 31 VaR
98 VaR
1
2022
21 37 42 3 40 (96) 47
10 30 10 2 16 -2 38
35 49 60 7 68 -2 59
28 31 52 2 65 (139) 39
2021
15 57 31 3 32 (83) 55
10 37 20 2 24 -2 44
26 77 38 4 38 -2 70
11 37 28 3 32 (66) 45
2022
22 39 44 3 42 (101) 49
10 32 10 2 17 -2 40
38 52 60 8 73 Sy 64
30 34 56 2 71 (151) 42
2021
17 62 33 3 35 (90) 60
11 40 22 2 27 -2 48
29 83 a1 5 M -2 74
12 40 30 3 35 (71) 49
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(0.6) (4.3) 0.0 0.1) (5.0)

2021
(0.6) (3.0) 0.2 (0.2) (3.6)

FINMA
FINMA
2021 12 31
555 2022 12 31 955

1 2

2022
(149) (1,620) ®) @ 1,782) (955)
116 1,803 2 2 1,923 999
3 49 12 27 12) 76 106
4 (73) @371) (30) 12 (462) (307)
(106) (1,030) 31) 6 (1,161) (677)
102 1,060 27 12) 1,177 659

2021
(114) (1,515) 38 ) (1,599) (555)
176 1,788 (28) 79 2,015 834
3 (315) 18 (16) 2 (311) (224)
4 304 (309) 26 26 47 190
192 (923) 32 27 (672) (108)
(205) 1,065 (33) 50 877 264

FINMA FINMA 2019/2
D
2

202/666



2008

2022 12 31

2009

184

2021 12

203/666

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)
oOoOooodn

SFTQ

SFTQ

31 200



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)
oOoOooodn

1 2022 12 31

204/666



(

)

205/666

22

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)
oOoOooodn

2022 12 31
8,799,345,400 1 4,399,680,200 4,399,665,200 1
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d
2022 12 31
4,399,680,200
- 4,399,680,200 - -
2018
2018 12 31
4,399,680,200
2018 12 31 4,399,680,200 (638,702 )
2019
2019 12 31
4,399,680,200
2019 12 31 4,399,680,200 (638,702 )
2020
2020 12 31
4,399,680,200
2020 12 31 4,399,680,200 (638,702 )
2021
2021 12 31
4,399,680,200
2021 12 31 4,399,680,200 (638,702 )
2022
2022 12 31
4,399,680,200
2022 12 31 4,399,680,200 (638,702 )
2022 12 31
AG
2022 12 31
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20
2023 2022
1
2022 _
2021 0.1296
2020 0.0023 2
2019 0.0023
2018 0.0023 3
(QD)
2022 12 31 2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 4,399,680,200
( 2 2021 30
AG
( 3 2019 26
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13/13 - 15/15 10/10 - 4/4 - - 42/42 100
26/28 - - - 11/12 - - 4/4 41/44 93
28/28 - 23/24 - - 6/6 - 3/3 60/61 98
28/28  22/25 - - 12/12 4/6 5/5 - 71/76 93
13/13 - - 10710 - - 4/4 - 21/27 100
28/28 - - 12/13 6/6 - - - 46/47 98
27/28 - 23/24 - - - 5/5 - 55/57 96
25/28 16/18 - - 5/6 - 5/5 - 51/57 89
28/28  25/25 23/24  13/13 - 2/2 - - 91/92 99
11711 - - 77 4/5 - - - 22/23 96
26/28 - 24724 - - 6/6 - - 56/58 97
BoD GNC AC RC cC SFCCC
DTTC SAC
D
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2023 2022
2023
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2022 2021 PwC
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(7,304)  (1,060,322) (1,029) (149, 380) 2,514 364,957
/I
1,540 223,562 2,227 323,294 1,196 173,623
15 2,178 4,209 611,021 1,092 158,526
3,772 547,581 164 23,808 358 51,971
745 108,152 886 128,621 1,086 157,655
(14,434) (2,095,384) 1,140 165,494 2,706 392,830
(109) (15,824) (181) (26,276) (120) (17,420)
35,806 5,197,957 27,302 3,963,431 (8,079) (1,172,828)
1,750 254,048 16,082 2,334,624 (7,128)  (1,034,772)
(7,316)  (1,062,064) (13,453)  (1,952,972) 407 59,084
(106) (15,388) (454) (65,907) 176 25,550
21,663 3,144,818 37,922 5,505,137 (8,306) (1,205,782)
14,359 2,084,496 36,893 5,355,757 (5.792) (840,825)
885 128,475 ®) (871) (520) (75,488)
38,854 5,640,435 (8,895)  (1,291,287) 19,289 2,800,184
(1,230) (178,559) (630) (91,457) (402) (58,358)
44 6,387 0 0 629 91,312
229 33,244 184 26,711 184 26,711
(286) (41,519) (2,049) (297,453) (210) (30, 486)
509 73,892 615 89,280 677 98,280
19,303 2,802,217 (3,935) (571,244) 9,252)  (1,343,113)
2,754 399,798 5,371 779,708 3,860 560,356
(1,254) (182,043) (1,254) (182,043) (1,044) (151,557)
0 0 3 436 45 6,533
590 85,650 457 66,343 113 16,404
60,398 8,767,978 (10,139) (1,471,879) 13,369 1,940,778
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(166,262)  (24,136,255) 1,111 161,284 24,616 3,573,505
(11,329)  (1,644,631) 3,437 498,949 (5,290) (767,949)
(7,493)  (1,087,759) (2,998) (435,220) (1,539) (223,417)
62,694 9,101,288 51,254 7,440,543 57,641 8,367,744
(49,644)  (7,206,819) (52,964)  (7,688,784) (42,768)  (6,208,631)
(571) (82,892) (11) (1,597) (10) (1,452)
3,333 483,852 350 50,810 (445) (64,601)
(169,272) (24,573,216) 179 25,985 32,205 4,675,200
(1,765) (256,225) (1,114) (161,719) (2,619) (380,200)
(96,280) (13,976,968) 25,819 3,748,144 37,163 5,394,953
164,026 23,811,654 138,207 20,063,510 101,044 14,668,557
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12 31
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16,542 38,889
58,798 103,906
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950 15,683
20,371 35,368
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65,955 111,299
9,167 16,693
1 8,945 10,604
225 242
18,337 27,539
1
12 31 2022 2021
- 1
11,924 17,869
9,604 12,056
_ 2
7,723 7,659
2,079 5,533
1 27
2 22
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16

12 31

12 31

2022

2021

12022 12 31

2 2022 12 31

12 31

2022

2021

12 31

12 31

2022
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2022 2021
921 0
796 1,003
1,717 1,003
921 0 0 40 881
921 1 0 0 40 881
952 0 0 156 796
952 2 0 0 156 796
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
1,011 0 0 8 1,003
1,011 0 0 8 1,003

10
12 12
374 58 404 98 778 156
374 58 404 98 778 156
683 8 0 0 683 8
683 683 8
2022 2021 2020

44 629
0 42
(6) 0
0 0 0.00 18 18 0.60
921 881 3.94 237 210 0.33

319/666



10

0

0.00

697

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)

oOoOooodn
568 0.36

921 1

881

3.94

952 2

796 0.35

10
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17

12 31

2 2022

2022

12 31

2021 12 31

17

2021 12 31

28
2021

/12

31

36

31
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2022 2021
1,618 1,636
3,212 3,315
72 53
366 345
2,727 2,869
47 48
46 48
587 789
5,463 5,788
20
20
2022 2021 2020 24
2020
2022 2021
(12) (55) an
9 147 1

18
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18
19

12 31 2022 2021
107,484 110,533
37,639 51,253
5,701 5,075
150,824 166,861
25,463 28,529
62,740 69,756
27,955 33,266
2,555 3,323
118,713 134,874
269,537 301,735
262,179 291,492
7,358 10,243
( ) D (8D
(1,362) (1,296)
268,104 300,358
166,982 175,903
102,555 125,832
269,537 301,735
1,614 1,666
338 286
1,952 1,952
484 367
977 436
1,461 803
1 3,413 2,755

1 2022 2021 12 31
130 130

19
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19
20
12 31 1
2022
67,548 0 67,548
373 2 0 373
18,005 2 0 18,005
921 2 0 921
262,108 2.3 (1,362) 260,746
17,899 (4,081) 13,818
23,521 @37 23,484
390,375 (5.,480) 384,895
2021
163,718 0 163,718
1,256 4 0 1,256
35,283 4 0 35,283
0 0 0
291,411 4.5 (1,296) 290,115
20,875 4 (4,186) 16,689
14,226 28) 14,198
526,769 (5,510) 521,259
1 /
2 549
10
534
102
301
295
5 85
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2022 2021 2020
357 939 1,296 318 1,217 1,535 241 807 1,048 1
57 184 241 78 (53) 25 191 709 900
0 0 0 0 @ @) 0 19) (19)
2 22 29 51 25 23 48 22 15 37
(65) (116) (181) (55) (242) (297) 87) (238) (325)
12 3 15 9 5 14 8 5 13
(53) (113) (166) (46) (237) (283) (79) (233) (312)
0 @ ) 7 12 19 (35) (66) (101)
359 1,003 1,362 357 939 1,296 318 1,217 1,535
273 572 845 273 512 785 230 635 865
86 431 517 84 427 511 88 582 670
1 2020 CECL 103
55 48
2
20
2022 2021 2020
12 31
1 17 4,603 4,620 22 4,361 4,383 45 2,756 2,801
2 0 95 95 0 133 133 0 6 6
3 0 9,516 9,516 0 4,780 4,780 18 2,007 2,025
3 0 2,485 2,485 0 4,442 4,442 18 1,626 1,644
1
2
3
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2022

2022 12 31
155

12 31

2022 2021

971

16

931

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)

OooooOodd
921
AAA
2022
2021 4,307 2022 2021
4,081 4,186
2022 2021 2020
4,214 48 43
(135) 4,295 19
) ® (12)
0 0 2
() ®) (10)
46 (121) [0)
4,118 4,214 48
4,096 4,200 15
22 14 33

196
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12 31
2022

2022/2021
2021/2020
2020/2019
2019/2018
201872017

2022/2021
2021/2020
2020/2019
2019/2018
2018/2017

2022/2021
2021/2020
2020/2019
2019/2018
2018/2017

2022/2021
2021/2020
2020/2019
2019/2018
201872017

AAA BBB BB C
12,501 1,540 8 14,049
21,627 1,396 45 23,068
12,869 1,111 19 13,999
10,029 1,271 67 11,367
6,609 650 36 7,295
34,525 1,931 210 36,666
98,160 7,899 385 106,444
229 807 4 1,040
98,389 8,706 389 107,484
562 552 0 1,114
1,496 381 0 1,877
307 721 0 1,028
35 143 0 178
16 25 0 41
803 188 0 991
3,219 2,010 0 5,229
30,023 2,124 263 32,410
33,242 4,134 263 37,639
2,135 1,005 8 3,148
650 334 15 999
307 200 15 522
120 183 18 321
26 87 15 128
14 80 44 138
3,252 1,889 115 5,256
318 42 69 429
3,570 1,931 184 5,685
15,198 3,097 16 18,311
23,773 2,111 60 25,944
13,483 2,032 34 15,549
10,184 1,597 85 11,866
6,651 762 51 7,464
35,342 2,199 254 37,795
104,631 11,798 500 116,929
30,570 2,973 336 33,879
135,201 14,771 836 150,808
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12 31 AAA  BBB BB C
2022

2022/2021 3,601 2,499 6,105

2021/2020 7,001 2,441 9,442

2020/2019 3,071 855 3,930

2019/2018 959 297 56 1,312

2018/2017 698 219 1 918

2,109 217 24 2,350

17,439 6,528 90 24,057

694 281 125 1,100

18,133 6,809 215 25,157

2022/2021 7,858 11,181 263 19,302

2021/2020 3,576 4,204 212 7,992

2020/2019 1,810 2,251 178 4,239

2019/2018 1,566 2,359 130 4,055

2018/2017 742 1,343 161 2,246

1,619 2,355 204 4,178

17,171 23,693 1,148 42,012

10,277 6,799 278 17,354

27,448 30,492 1,426 59,366

2022/2021 4,480 1,026 90 5,596

2021/2020 2,850 856 0 3,706

2020/2019 1,034 67 0 1,101

2019/2018 602 0 609

2018/2017 521 1 524

(940) 71 1 (868)

8,547 2,029 92 10,668

10,111 822 110 11,043

18,658 2,851 202 21,711

2022/2021 147 22 169

2021/2020 458 35 493

2020/2019 126 40 166

2019/2018 97 10 108

2018/2017 55 55

171 15 187

1,054 113 11 1,178

9 0 0 9

1,063 113 11 1,187
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12 31 AAA BBB BB C D

2022/2021 16,086 14,728 358 31,172

2021/2020 13,885 7,536 212 21,633

2020/2019 6,041 3,213 182 9,436

2019/2018 3,224 2,664 196 6,084

2018/2017 2,016 1,564 163 3,743
2,959 2,658 230 5,847
44,211 32,363 1,341 77,915
21,001 7,902 513 29,506
65,302 40,265 1,854 107,421
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12 31
2021

2022/2021
2021/2020
2020/2019
2019/2018
201872017

2022/2021
2021/2020
2020/2019
2019/2018
2018/2017

2022/2021
2021/2020
2020/2019
2019/2018
2018/2017

2022/2021
2021/2020
2020/2019
2019/2018
201872017

AAA BBB BB C
24,257 2,134 40 26,431
14,743 1,402 13 16,158
11,308 1,639 48 12,995
7,287 812 88 8,187
5,318 698 74 6,090
36,790 2,359 317 39,466
99,703 9,044 580 109,327
276 930 0 1,206
99,979 9,974 580 110,533
2,627 685 3,312
649 848 1,497
61 167 228
32 26 106 164
55 19 0 74
804 681 0 1,485
4,228 2,426 106 6,760
41,275 3,063 155 44,493
45,503 5,489 261 51,253
1,688 823 5 2,516
538 288 15 841
285 234 19 538
98 169 18 285
21 75 13 109
13 76 43 132
2,643 1,665 113 4,421
348 21 90 459
2,991 1,686 203 4,880
28,572 3,642 45 32,259
15,930 2,538 28 18,496
11,654 2,040 67 13,761
7,417 1,007 212 8,636
5,394 792 87 6,273
37,607 3,116 360 41,083
106,574 13,135 799 120,508
41,899 4,014 245 46,158
148,473 17,149 1,044 166,666
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12 31
2021

2022/2021
2021/2020
2020/2019
2019/2018
201872017

2022/2021
2021/2020
2020/2019
2019/2018
2018/2017

2022/2021
2021/2020
2020/2019
2019/2018
2018/2017

2022/2021
2021/2020
2020/2019
2019/2018
201872017

AAA BBB BB C
9,568 4,682 2 14,252
3,709 1,355 5 5,069
1,849 706 2 2,557
925 340 1 1,266
475 101 0 576
2,469 376 30 2,875
18,995 7,560 40 26,595
778 297 135 1,210
19,773 7,857 175 27,805
8,284 11,985 136 20,405
3,242 4,468 62 7,772
2,110 3,903 105 6,118
1,003 2,256 177 3,436
697 937 60 1,694
2,013 2,848 78 4,939
17,349 26,397 618 44,364
13,941 7,458 372 21,771
31,290 33,855 990 66,135
6,360 2,012 51 8,423
2,081 201 30 2,312
660 127 1 788
522 151 1 674
87 19 106
499 85 585
10,209 2,595 84 12,888
7,542 485 1 8,028
17,751 3,080 85 20,916
521 26 547
157 114 271
94 19 19 132
46 11 57
28 0 28
199 21 220
1,045 191 19 1,255
32 0 0 32
1,077 191 19 1,287
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12 31

2022/2021
2021/2020
2020/2019
2019/2018
2018/2017

12 31
2022

2022/2021
2021/2020
2020/2019
2019/2018
201872017

2021

2022/2021
2021/2020
2020/2019
2019/2018
2018/2017

1 2022

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)

oOoOooodn
AAA BBB BB C D
24,733 18,705 189 43,627
9,189 6,138 97 15,424
4,713 4,755 127 9,595
2,496 2,758 179 5,433
1,287 1,057 60 2,404
5,180 3,330 109 8,619
47,598 36,743 761 85,102
22,293 8,240 508 31,041
69,891 44,983 1,269 116,143
AAA BBB BB C
31,284 17,825 374 49,483
37,658 9,647 272 47,577
19,524 5,245 216 24,985
13,408 4,261 281 17,950
8,667 2,326 214 11,207
38,301 4,857 484 43,642
148,842 44,161 1,841 194,844
51,661 10,875 849 63,385
200,503 55,036 2,690 258,229
3,920 30 0 3,950
204,423 55,066 2,690 262,179 !
53,305 22,347 234 75,886
25,119 8,676 125 33,920
16,367 6,795 194 23,356
9,913 3,765 391 14,069
6,681 1,849 147 8,677
42,787 6,446 469 49,702
154,172 49,878 1,560 205,610
64,192 12,254 753 77,199
218,364 62,132 2,313 282,809
8,683 0 0 8,683
227,047 62,132 2,313 291,492 !
2021 12 31 534 295
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12 31 AAA BBB BB C D
2022
2022/2021 0 0 0 0
202172020 0 7 0 7
2020/2019 0 0 0 0
2019/2018 0 0 0 0
2018/2017 0 47 0 47
0 0 0 0
0 54 0 54
0 1,711 0 1,711
0 1,765 0 1,765
2021
2022/2021 0 0 5
2021/2020 0 0 0
2020/2019 0 0 0
2019/2018 0 63 0 63
2018/2017 0 0
0 0
0 72 0 72
0 970 0 970
0 1,042 0 1,042
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12 31 31 61
30 60 90 90
2022
107,033 66 43 8 334 451 107,484
37,308 43 4 3 281 331 37,639
5,147 248 82 63 145 538 5,685
149,488 357 129 74 760 1,320 150,808
24,946 35 49 0 127 211 25,157
58,267 320 42 24 713 1,099 59,366
21,480 72 0 0 159 231 21,711
1,171 5 0 0 11 16 1,187
105,864 432 91 24 1,010 1,557 107,421
255,352 789 220 98 1,770 2,877 258,229
3,950 0 0 0 0 0 3,950
259,302 789 220 98 1,770 2,877 262,179 1
12 31 31 61
30 60 90 90
2021
109,877 123 73 61 399 656 110,533
51,069 42 0 0 142 184 51,253
4,449 144 70 60 157 431 4,880
165,395 309 143 121 698 1,271 166,666
27,628 6 4 0 167 177 27,805
65,327 166 13 12 617 808 66,135
20,807 60 7 1 41 109 20,916
1,252 16 0 0 19 35 1,287
115,014 248 24 13 844 1,129 116,143
280,409 557 167 134 1,542 2,400 282,809
8,683 0 0 0 0 0 8,683
289,092 557 167 134 1,542 2,400 291,492 !
1 2022 2021 12 31 534 295
2022 2021 12 31 90
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2022

572 383 4 64

262 283
205 188 3 8
1,039 854 11 74
167 127 1 1
686 801 9 30
41 159 7 0
19 11 1 0
913 1,098 18 31
1,952 1,952 29 105

2021

418 572 2 111
105 262 8 2
201 205 3 1
724 1,039 13 114
324 167 6 0
913 686 11 96
68 41 0 0
0 19 0
1,305 913 17 96
2,029 1,952 30 210

20
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12 31

2022

2022
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2022 2021 2020
0 0 0 1 33 25 3 165 165
1 102 82 1 2 2 0 0 0
15 204 182 18 402 394 17 127 95
0 0 0 1 44 44 0 0 0
16 306 264 21 481 465 20 292 260
12
2022 2021 2020
)
0 3 156 0 0
0 1 14 4 13
0 4 170 4 13
2021 12 31
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Oooooooo
20

2022 1
1,300 4,855 480 1,101 7,748
4 0 1 5 10
23) 23 0 0 0
1,281 4,878 481 1,106 7,758
0 4,855 0 0 4,867
0 23 0 0 23
0 4,878 0 0 4,890
1,281 0 481 1,106 2,868

2021 1
1,275 4,825 472 1,062 7,646
28 30 8 39 105

®) 0 0 0 @)
1,300 4,855 480 1,101 7,748
0 3,879 0 0 3,801
0 976 0 0 976
0 4,855 0 0 4,867
1,300 0 480 1,101 2,881
1
2015 12

21
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21
2022 2021
12 31
/ 25 (25) 0 25 (25) 0
29 ) 20 31 ©) 24
5 ®) 2 5 ®) 2
59 @D 22 61 (35) 26
430 - 430 250 - 250
403 - 403 224 - 224
489 @n 452 311 (35) 276
12 31 2022 2021 2020
6
2
2023 3
2024 3
2025 2
2026 2
2027 2
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22
12 31

2

3
1
2 2022 2021 12 31
3 2022 2021 12 31
12 31
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2022 2021
7,723 7,659
647 395
0 212
16,112 8,020
16,090 7,924
(101) (44)
22 94
0 2
5,799 6,140
64 98
2,609 2,934
259 3,666
812 394
65 46
801 1,307
560 974
6,367 4,916
102 -
41,753 36,715
458
21
2022 2021
2,079 5,533
431 528
154 10
1,749 1,861
1,494 1,912
217 257
114 19
64 98
3,779 3,930
524 671
670 122
1,471 1,736
258 343
4,039 4,546
102 -
16,826 21,309

oOoOooodn

391

21



12 31

12 31

23

24

12 31

2022
10
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2022 2021
839 1,084
215 241
1,438 1,578
8,261 7,660
990 1,004
11,743 11,567
(7,637) (7,143)
4,106 4,424
1,693 1,716
5,799 6,140
2022 2021 2020
997 903 860
250 20 10
256 313 284
23
2022 2021 2020
279 293 305
46 50 45
(65) (75) 87
260 268 263
10 12 2021

13

339/666

2020



12 31

12 31

12 31

2022 2021 12 31
1.1

12 31

/(
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2022 2021 2020

336 225 15

(336) (334) (340)

165 107 32

74 29 26

2022 2021
9.2 9.6
3.0 2.8
2022 2021

312 309

260 278

236 234

219 234

186 197

811 919

2,024 2,171

(275) (310)

1,749 1,861

1.3
2022 2021

1,324 2,473 1,107 2,395
129 25 119 80
(10) (20) ) (18)
1,443 2,478 1,219 2,457
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12 31
2022
550 738 57
317 694 58
224 627 55
149 460 53
88 115 44
93 19 136
1,421 2,653 403
7) (180) -
1,324 2,473 -
2021
467 727 61
263 641 59
179 583 59
113 458 56
62 125 54
83 31 177
1,167 2,565 466
(60) (170) -
1,107 2,395 -
2022 2021 12 31 188
224
12 31 2022 2021 2020
33 25 19
70 68 74
80 93 107
3 1 0

186 187 200
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24
2022 2021
12 31
2,589 1,502 4,001 2,703 2,557 5,260
102,948 16,295 119,243 153,611 47,415 201,026
42,437 1,459 43,896 60,027 8,474 68,501
18,695 60,534 79,2291 35,775 102,239 138,014 1
166,669 79,790 246,450 2 252,116 160,685 412,801 2
- - 11,905 - - 18,960
- - 234,554 - - 393,841
1 2022 2021 12 31
75,123 128,714
2 2022 2021 12 31 55 86
25
12 31 2022 2021
89,187 95,468
59,378 63,836
VIE 2,096 1,391
150, 661 160,695
57,919 67,788
38,925 43,126
12 31 2022 2021
21,437 28,681
14,407 11,678
2,815 2,363
266 404
38,925 43,126
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123 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
4,394 6,515 6,573 5,261 2,251 13,598 38,592
13,297 11,451 7,171 3,961 4,010 10,705 50,595
() 0.0-2.2 0.0-4.8 0.0-7.3 0.0-3.3 0.0-5.0 0.0-7.3 -
7,458 2,834 6,060 5,948 5,472 8,727 36,499
2,026 3,196 3,168 58 1,536 12,895 22,879
() 1.0-8.0 3.5-6.9 2.6-7.3 0.9-6.4 1.0-9.8 0.7-8.5 -
VIE
804 0 219 0 0 0 1,023
110 92 127 0 41 2 786 1,073
(! 2.3-6.6 - 1.9 - - 0.0-10.4 -
28,089 24,005 23,318 15,228 13,310 46,711 150, 661
9,380 7,860 5,241 2,893 3,076 10,475 38,925
0.8
1
2
26
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26
p )1 /( ) /( ) / AOCI
/1C ) (D)
2022
(95) (16,760) 13 (429) ©) (2.082) (19,359)
/C ) (454) (260) @1 (170) ) 5,987 5,078
/¢ ) (768) 0 ) 17 1 31) (786)
/C ) (1,222) (260) (26) (153) ®) 5,956 4,292
(1,317) (17,020) 13) (582) ©) 3,874 (15,067)
2021
205 (17.517) 13 (460) 1) (2.469) (20,239)
/C ) (259) 751 0 12 4 284 792
/¢ ) 1) 6 0 19 1 103 88
C ) (300) 757 0 31 5 387 880
(95) (16,760) 13 (429) 6) (2,082) (19,359)
2020
28 (14,560) 30 @17 ) 2,620) (17,546)
C ) 90 2,974) 49) (55) ® ) (2,998)
/( ) 87 17 32 12 0 157 305
C ) 177 (2,957) an 43) ) 151 (2,693)
205 (17,517) 13 (460) an (2,469) (20, 239)
1 2022 2021 2020 /C )
/C ) AOCI /(
28 31
12 31 2022 2021 2020
C )
C )
/C ) (959)1 (40)1 101 2
/C ) 191 @ 14)
(768) 1) 87
/C )
3 21 23 13
C ) (O] 4) (€))
17 19 12
1 32
2 32
3 31
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27
28
2022 2021
12 31
oTe 8.6 9.8 4.4 4.0
ote 25.1 23.5 44.5 40.3
0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0
33.7 33.3 49.0 44.3
oTe 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2
oTe 24.9 25.5 20.9 1 2.91
0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0
25.2 25.9 21.1 23.1
ote 4.3 7.1 8.2 13.0
18.6 18.3 22.7 21.4
22.9 25.4 30.9 34.4
ote 0.6 0.6 1.3 1.4
ote 2.4 2.6 3.3 4.3
3.0 3.2 4.6 5.7
ote 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0
oTc 0.9 0.4 1.4 0.5
0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1
1.0 0.5 1.5 0.6
ote 9.6 10.8 5.9 5.6
ote 57.6 59.1 78.3 81.0
18.6 18.4 22.9 21.5
85.8 88.3 107.1 108.1
oTc (9.5) (10.7) (5.6) (5.3)
ote (50.5) (52.9) (69.4)1 (5.5)1
(18.0) (18.2) (21.0) (21.0)
(78.0) (81.8) (96.0) (101.8)
(68.3) (68.3) (83.9)1 83.9)}
.7 (13.5) (12.1) (17.9)
oTc 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.3
oTe 7.1 6.2 8.9 5.5
0.6 0.2 1.9 0.5
7.8 6.5 1.1 6.3
3 3.3 2.6 6.7 4.3
11.1 9.1 17.8 10.6
11.1 8.9 17.6 10.6
0.0 0.2 0.2 0.0
1
2
3

345/666



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)

OoooooO
2022 2021
12 31
47.9 10.7) 37.2 74.1 (16.6) 57.5
4.5 0.0 4.5 22.2 0.0 22.2
52.4 (10.7) 4.7 96.3 (16.6) 79.7
1 17.1 - 17.1 24.2 - 24.2
69.5 (10.7) 58.8 2 120.5 (16.6) 103.9 2
1
2 2022 2021 12 31 40,793 68,623
2022 2021
12 31
27.8 (10.7) 17.1 32.3 (16.6) 15.7
0.9 0.0 0.9 15.4 0.0 15.4
2.9 0.0 2.9 14.7 0.0 14.7
31.6 0.7) 20.9 62.4 (16.6) 45.8
1 2.5 - 2.5 4.6 - 4.6
34.1 (10.7) 23.4 67.0 (16.6) 50.4
31.1 (10.7) 20.4 2 52.0 (16.6) 35.4 2
3.0 0.0 3.0 15.0 0.0 15.0
1
2 2022 2021 12 31 14,133 13,307
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2022 2021
12 31

1 p 1 1 p 1
7.8 3.2 0.0 4.6 11.1 4.5 0.0 6.6
37.2 37.1 0.1 0.0 57.5 57.5 0.0 0.0
4.5 4.3 0.0 0.2 22.2 21.9 0.0 0.3
49.5 44.6 0.1 4.8 90.8 83.9 0.0 6.9
6.5 1.2 0.0 5.3 6.3 1.3 0.0 5.0
17.1 17.1 0.0 0.0 15.7 15.6 0.1 0.0
0.9 0.8 0.0 0.1 15.4 15.3 0.0 0.1
2.9 2.7 0.0 0.2 14.7 13.0 0.0 1.7
27.4 21.8 0.0 5.6 52.1 45.2 0.1 6.8

347/666



28

12 31

12 31

/C )

/(

/(

/C )

2022
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2022 2021 2020
296 302 151
(95) 472 188
201 774 339
73 156 367
3,699 8 ©)
3,772 164 358
3,973 938 697
C )
/C ) (266) (62) 25
@ 4 0
C ) ® O] ®)
(84) 0 (19)
0 0 1
2022 2021 2020
)
543 1,659 2,477
(3.874) (1,750) 734
) (3.331) D 3,211
/C )1 (616) an 642
@27) 92 (64)
0 (181) 0
303 369 253
5 15 8
(144) (129) (221)
« ) 11 12 18
24 (29) )
4,512 612 281
0} 3 (13)
)/ 82 37 75
(75) 154 Q77)
3,973 938 697
2021 18.5 2020 20

348/666



2022
127
3,604
303
196
74
144
39
4,512
3,655
817
75
24
BEAT
24
2021
92
480
369

39

57

11
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45

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)
oOoOooodn

154

138

65
36

2022 10 27

40

200
93



253

129
4
154
BEAT
2020
64
157
41
46
221
AG
79
67
19
312
277
NOL
30
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77
612
771
159
100
51
29 30
179
117
68
23
SIX SIX
Pfandbriefbank
53
281
222
31
2019 BEAT 180
NOL
NOL 2018 2019 2020
2019 2020
50 141
80

34
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2017 12

61

2018
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12 31 2022 2021
638 832
209 319
992 1,257
641 1,357
229 228
38 46
229 250
7,720 6,382
67 135
418 151
11,181 10,957
(8,488) (5,338)
2,603 5,619
(202) (355)
(1,190) (131)
(744) (722)
(282) (297)
(219) (216)
(286) (218)
43) (38)
(138) (98)
(3,104) (2,075)
/( (411) 3,544
259 3,666
138 877
121 2,789
(670) (122)
2022 12 31 411 2021 12 31 3,544
3,955 2022 10 27
2021 12 31 5.3
2022 12 31 8.5
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2022 12 31 17.8
2022 12 31

4,008
3,301
10 4,247
11 20 9,118
20,674
24,813
45,487

12 31 2022 2021 2020
5,338 4,323 4,067
3,150 1,015 256
8,488 5,338 4,323

12 31 2022 2021 2020
1 213 227 252

29
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2022 2021 2020
425 382 595

239 23 14

(434) (35) (249)

46 54 90

(41) 0 0

) 0 (€))

(15) ®) an

11 7 (48)

227 425 382

227 425 382

2022 2021 2020

(5) 3 (16)

59 64 61

12
12

- 2020

- 2010

29
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12 31

12 31

2022

2022

2023

2021

2020

2023

30

2022
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2022 12 31
2023
2022
2022 2021 2020
293 466 555
11 281 427
235 - -
4 194 245
623 370 378
170 123 43
1,318 1,434 1,648
56.7 55.7 48.3
2022
194
50
241
53
564
338
1,440
1.3
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2022 2021 2020
( ( (
( ) ) ( ) ) ( ) )
135.3 11.22 115.2 11.82 101.9 13.45
76.1 1 6.21 85.7 11.19 64.0 10.65
(57.8) 11.26 (50.1) 12.44 (45.1) 13.83
(13.8) 10.13 (15.5) 11.52 (5.6) 11.74
139.8 8.59 135.3 11.22 115.2 11.82
24.1 - 11.8 - 12.0 -
115.7 - 123.5 - 103.2 -
1 2022 11 28
2022 5.64
2022
2022 2021 2020
0.0 18.5 36.6
154 478
2022 2021 2020
( ( (
( ) ) ( ) ) ( ) )
73.8 11.67 88.0 11.67 69.7 13.37
2.9 1.2 (14.47)2 27.4 12.71 48.8 10.63
(29.7) 11.70 (33.2) 12.50 (28.0) 14.12
4.9) 11.00 (8.4) 11.78 2.5) 11.64
42.1 9.93 73.8 11.67 88.0 11.67
13.5 - 10.4 - 9.6 -
28.6 - 63.4 - 78.4 -

1 2022 11 28
2022
5.64
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1 2022 11 28

2022

2022

2022

372

5.64

CCA

2021

2022
2022

2021

2020

UCA
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2022
) ( )
62.6 1 8.12
0.0 0.00
(3.8) 8.42
58.8 8.10
6.8 -
52.0 -
2022
CCA
2022 2021 71 245
294 259 120
214 125
797 59
2022
339 2022
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2022

2022

2023

2023

2023
321

2023

2023
260

2023
38

10

10

40

2022

2022

243

2021 2020
95.3
5.2
UCA
UCA
30
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355
395
170 65
267
2022 2021 2020
95.3 26.9 43.5
267 210 576
14
2022
2022 2021 2020
5.2 4.6 2.3
14 38 31
2022
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30
31
12 31 2022 2021
42 0
3,949 8,683
86 98
4,077 8,781
/ 1,320 1,022
o1 94
2,075 5,044
56,822 55,998
1,284 1,051
61,502 64,100
12 31 2022 2021 2020
13 (56) (39)
(2,506) (1,673) (1,618)
(2,493) (1,729) (1,657)
82 102 114
246 212 104
(2,165) (L,415) (1,439)
2,326 2,089 1,967
12 31 2022 2021
4 4
59 87

23
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2022 2021 2020
181 13 32
1 10 2 5
(13) (5)2 24)
61 18 2 13
73 9 9
0 2 0
(©) 4) 0
43 7 9
31 254
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31
32

2022 2021 2020 211

235 240 2020

2022 2021 2020 69
89 96
GAAP
PBO ABO
83
7.5 25.0
2022 2021 2020 215 248 249

2023 225
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AOCI
/C ) /C )
12 31 2022 2021 2020 2022 2021 2020
14 14 14 0 0 0
58 49 68 3 2 4
(67) (65) (85) 0 0 0
C ) 1 1 1 0 0 0
C ) 9 14 13 1 1 1
/¢ ) 11 8 W 0 0 0
/C ) 2 2 10 4 3 5

PBO ABO
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PBO 1

/C )

/C )

/C )

/( )
12 31

12 31

ABO 2

2022 2021 12 31
640
2021 12 31
(ETV:

2023
10
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OooooOodd
2022 2021 2022 2021

3,022 3,475 140 156
14 14 0 0

58 49 3 2

4 ) 0 0
37 (448) 0 0
(908) (100) Q@n a4
D) (65) 11) (10)
(185) 101 2 6
1,897 3,022 107 140
3,802 4,212 0 0
(1,132) (45) 0 0
16 16 11 10
37) (448) 0 0
D) (65) 1y (10)
(262) 132 0 0
2,316 3,802 0 0
419 780 (107) (140)
419 780 (107) (140)
559 975 0 0
) ) (10) (10)
(133) (188) 7 (130)
419 780 (107) (140)
1,880 2,996 107 140

312
448
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PBO

12 31

PBO
ABO

AOCI

AOCI

12 31

AOCI

ABO

ocl1

/(
/(

PBO
2022

PBO/ABO

AOCI
/¢ )
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ABO
2021 12 31 PBO  ABO PBO  ABO
PBO ABO
2022 2021 2022 2021
809 402 146 393
797 382 135 375
669 208 6 200
/C )
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
(576) (402) (6) @7 (582) (429)
@2) ® 3 3 ® ®)

(588) (411) ®3) @4 (591) (435)
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2022 AOCI /C ) /C )
0oCl
ocl
12 31
2022
/C ) (284) 94 (190) 27 ) 20 (170)
/C ) O] 0 O) 0 O]
C ) 9 () 8 1 9
C ) 1 0 1 0 1
/ 11 ?) 8 0 8
(267) 90 (Y0)) 28 ) 21 (156)
2021
/C ) (10) 12 14 €)) 11 13
/C ) 4 €)) 0 3
/C ) 14 ©) 11 1 12
/C ) 0 0
/ () 0
17 7 24 15 [©) 12 36
12 31 2022 2021 2020 2022 2021 2020
2.90 2.64 2.62 - - -
2.10 1.56 2.37 2.23 1.74 2.77
3.32 2.97 2.84 - - -
2.01 1.79 2.37 - - -
4.75 2.13 1.66 5.18 2.89 2.55
3.18 3.32 2.97 - - -
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65 65
65 45 65 45
12 31 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
SAPS S3 1 235 23.5 24.8 24.7 25.1 25.0 26.5 26.4
Pri-2012 2 20.7 20.6 21.9 21.8 22.6 22.5 23.7 23.7
1 1.25 Ml (SAPS)S3 102
2 2012 (Pri-2012)
12 31 /12 31 2022 2021 2020
1 6.3 6.5 7.0
2030 4.5
2023 6.3
2022 2021 12 31
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2022 2021 12 31
12 31
2022
28 90 0 0 118
1,222 522 0 326 2,070
1,222 44 0 0 1,266
0 478 0 326 804
0 61 0 45 106
0 (59) 0 0 (59)
0 (59)1 0 0 (59)
0 81 0 81
1,250 695 0 371 2,316
2021
9 101 0 0 110
2,328 769 0 434 3,531
2,328 4 0 0 2,332
0 765 0 434 1,199
0 44 0 57 101
0 @n 0 0 QN
0 et 0 0 @n
0 87 0 87
2,337 974 0 491 3,802

367/666



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)
oOoOooodn

12 31 2022 2021
5.1 2.9
89.4 92.9
4.5 2.6
(2-5) 0.7
3.5 2.3
100.0 100.0
2023
2023
1.1
91.7
3.7
3.5
100.0
2023 127 10
2024 108 10
2025 115 10
2026 118
2027 116
2028 585 36
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32
33
2022 12 31
12
1
2022 12 31
PRV NRV PRV NRV
2,088.2 1.7 1.7 0.0 0.0 0.0
9,140.3 24.3 21.7 130.1 0.1 1.8
(0TC) 644.4 8.2 .6 0.0 0.0 0.0
144.9 0.0 .0 0.0 0.0 0.0
( ) 35.9 0.0 .0 0.0 0.0 0.0
12,053.7 34.2 32.0 130.1 0.1 1.8
701.4 8.7 10.0 17.7 0.1 0.2
353.5 14.3 13.5 0.0 0.0 0.0
(0TC) 167.5 2.5 2.7 0.0 0.0 0.0
4.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
( ) 2.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
1,229.3 25.5 26.2 17.7 0.1 0.2
0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
22.8 0.9 0.7 0.0 0.0 0.0
(0TC) 181.4 5.2 7.5 0.0 0.0 0.0
42.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
( ) 469.3 18.9 18.5 0.0 0.0 0.0
/ 715.8 25.0 26.7 0.0 0.0 0.0
2 352.0 3.2 3.4 0.0 0.0 0.0
6.9 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
9.5 0.7 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.0
(0TC) 8.8 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
12.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
( ) 2.7 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
3 40.5 1.0 0.6 0.0 0.0 0.0
14,391.3 88.9 88.9 147.8 0.2 2.0
2022 12 31 PRV NRV
14,539.1 89.1 90.9
1 GAAP

2
3
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2021 12 31
PRV NRV PRV NRV
1,736.0 0.9 0.9 0.0 0.0 0.0
8,818.8 36.9 33.0 127.5 0.4 0.2
(0TC) 779.0 11.5 10.9 0.0 0.0 0.0
144.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
( ) 71.6 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
11,549.9 49.4 44.8 127.5 0.4 0.2
1,052.9 7.6 8.2 21.1 0.1 0.1
345.3 11.3 12.4 0.0 0.0 0.0
(0TC) 235.4 2 2.92 12 0.0 0.0 0.0
10.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
( ) 1.6 0.0 .0 0.0 0.0 0.0
1,645.5 21.8 23.7 21.1 0.1 0.1
0.9 0.1 .0 0.0 0.0 0.0
94.7 1.4 .6 0.0 0.0 0.0
(0TC) 243.9 11.1 12.5 0.0 0.0 0.0
46.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
( ) 535.8 22.9 21.5 0.0 0.0 0.0
/ 921.6 35.5 36.6 0.0 0.0 0.0
3 506.8 5.0 6.3 0.0 0.0 0.0
9.9 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
12.0 1.1 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.0
(0TC) 11.1 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
11.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
( ) 9.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
4 53.3 1.6 0.7 0.0 0.0 0.0
14,677.1 113.3 112.1 148.6 0.5 0.3
2021 12 31 PRV NRV
14,825.7 113.8 112.4
1 GAAP
2
3
4
/C )
12 31 2022 2021 2020
1 4,677 1,523 (1,679)
1 (4,355) (1,448) 1,564
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2022

2021

12 31

AOCI
AOCI

AOCI

AOCI

12

/(

)1

AOCI

/(

/(

/(

/(
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1 2
0.8 0.1) 0.0
29.0 (1.3) (0.7)
72.0 (1.0) 4.5
0.8 0.0 0.0
16.6 0.2) 0.2
65.6 0.1) 0.8
2022 2021 2020
(474) (314) 134
1,018 7 (70)
(56) (©)) (33)
0 0 (30)
(60) 34 )
(60) 34 (32)
0 0 1
538



12 31

AoCI
AoCI
/C )

SPE

12 31

2022

2021

/(
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OooooOodd
2022 2021 2020
(15) 51 451
0 0 10
SPE

1.2 0.1 0.1 1.4
1.0 0.1 - 1.1
0.4 0.0 1 0.5
0.5 0.1 0.2 0.8
0.5 0.1 .2 0.8
2.3 0.0 0.3 2.6
1.9 0.0 - 1.9
0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1
0.2 0.0 0.0 0.2
0.7 0.0 0.1 0.8
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33

GAAP
GAAP a

2022 2021 12 31 5.9 12.0
TRS
TRS
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/
12 31 ( Y
1
2022
2 (52.8) 48.6 “4.2) 10.6 0.2
(22.3) 20.7 (1.6) 4.9 0.2)
(75.1) 69.3 (5.8) 15.5 0.0
(12.8) 11.3 (1.5) 4.4 0.1)
(62.3) 58.0 (4.3) 11.1 0.1
2 (54.3) 50.8 (3.5) 8.9 0.1
(30.9) 28.4 (2.5) 9.53 (0.6)
(85.2) 79.2 (6.0) 18.4 (0.5)
(85.2) 79.2 (6.0) 18.4 (0.5)
2 (107.1) 99.4 .7 19.5 0.3
(53.2) 49.1 4.1) 14.4 (0.8)
(160.3) 148.5 (11.8) 33.9 (0.5)
(12.8) 11.3 (1.5) 4.4 (0.1)
(147.5) 137.2 (10.3) 29.5 0.4)
12 31 ( )V
1
2021
2 (60.2) 55.6 (4.6) 10.1 .6
(31.5) 28.9 (2.6) 7.9 4
(91.7) 84.5 7.2 18.0 ]
(13.5) 12.2 (1.3) 4.0 (0.1)
(78.2) 72.3 (5.9) 14.0 1.1
2 (102.9) 96.0 (6.9) 20.2 0.7
(35.7) 33.2 2.5) 12.6 3 (0.5)
(138.6) 129.2 (9.4) 32.8 0
(138.6) 129.2 (9.4) 32.8
2 (163.1) 151.6 (11.5) 30.3 1.3
(67.2) 62.1 (5.1) 20.5 0.1)
(230.3) 213.7 (16.6) 50.8 1.2
(13.5) 12.2 (1.3) 4.0 0.1)
(216.8) 201.5 (15.3) 46.8 1.3
1
2 BBB
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/
12 31 2022 2021
160.3 230.3
148.5 213.7
33.9 50.8
1 9.3 12.0
352.0 506.8
1
12 31
2022
10.0 61.8 3.3 75.1
6.5 71.5 7.2 85.2
16.5 133.3 10.5 160.3
2021
14.4 73.6 3.7 91.7
39.9 88.3 10.4 138.6
54.3 161.9 14.1 230.3
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33
12 31
1
2022
2,261 451 127 471 3,310 3,197 22 2,068
4,280 1,750 729 513 7,272 6,527 61 3,778
2 2,646 1,702 520 374 5,242 5,242 101 -
4,455 859 182 1,172 6,668 6,668 56 3,292
13,642 4,762 1,558 2,530 22,492 21,634 240 9,138
2021
2,124 1,049 197 561 3,031 3,874 25 2,014
3,982 2,253 555 528 7,318 6,299 40 3,605
2 5,374 2,567 561 419 8,921 8,921 289 -
4,012 1,040 307 1,151 6,510 6,469 71 3,789
15,492 6,909 1,620 2,659 26,680 25,563 425 9,408
1
2
34
2022 12 31
FINMA
FINMA
2022 2022 12 31 0.5
2023
1.6
2023 30 0.6
2023 11 30

SNB SIX

376/666



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)

ooooOoog
12 31
1
2022
3,378 41 0 1 3,420 3,233
19,272 33,512 44,563 14,782 112,129 2 108,118
1,021 0 0 0 1,021 1,021
212 16 2 268 498 498
23,883 33,569 44,565 15,061 117,068 112,870
2021
4,796 116 0 0 4,912 4,602
22,959 44,143 43,848 11,609 122,559 2 118,281
466 0 0 0 466 466
121 16 1 248 396 396
28,342 44,275 43,859 11,857 128,333 123,745
1
2 2022 2021 12 31
129,224 144,079
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34
35
2022 2021 2020
SPE
12 31 2022 2021 2020
C )
CMBS
/C )1 6 Q) 85
2 3,401 3,525 9,209
49 42 52
RMBS
/C )1 @ 70 32
3 7,534 37,048 23,358
0 (1,604) 0
24 2 2
675 1,088 864
1 16 65 105
4 6,740 12,129 9,564
(1,479) (1,323) (1,606)
5 192 165 148
153 14 17
1
2 2022 2021 2020 512 180
161
3 2022 2021 2020 1,081
3,072 3,030
4 2022 2021 2020 168 54
5 cLO
2022 2021 12 31 SPE

SPE
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SPE
12 31 2022 2021
CMBS
17,193 15,428
SPE 24,625 23,205
RMBS
41,552 56,990
SPE 41,552 56,990
21,939 24,856
SPE 54,609 57,797
35
2022 2021 2020
CMBS RMBS CMBS RMBS CMBS RMBS
486 847 196 2,594 342 2,692
415 762 170 2,126 305 2,398
71 85 26 468 37 294
() 4.1 9.5 5.2 5.3 6.4 3.8
( -1 -2 50-22.2 -2 3.0-37.7 -2 1.0-47.0
( : )3 3.5-15.7 2.8-53.8 1.8-5.0 1.0-33.4 1.4-20.9 0.2-40.8
( : )4 2.7-5.6 1.3-49.8 0.9-4.3 0.1-32.5 1.9-8.6 1.6-22.9
1 PSA
PSA CPR 100
0.2
0.2 30 CPR
100PSA  CPR
2
3
4
2022 2021 12 31 SPE
SPE
2022 2021
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10

20

10

20

10

20

ooooooo
31
CMBS 1 RMBS CMBS 1 RMBS
2 2
517 1,050 519 281 2,310 402
111 137 34 55 370 27
2.8 9.0 5.1 3.9 4.7 5.5
- 2.4-21.4 - - 5.1-41.9 -
- (16.5) - - (31.1) -
- (32.7) - - (59.8) -
4 5.4-42.1 4.4-29.6 4.1-41.9 1.7-50.7 0.7-35.5 0.3-14.7
8.2) (41.6) (10.5) (3.5) (38.1) (4.9)
(16.1) (79.6) (20.5) (6.8) (73.3) .7
1.1-29.2 1.5-25.5 0.5-37.9 0.6-8.4 0.4-34.2 0.7-13.3
(4.6) (19.7) G.7) (2.5) (28.5) (4.3)
9.1) (38.2) (11.1) (4.9 (54.8) (8.4)
CDO
PSA
PSA CPR 100 0.2
0.2 30 CPR
100PSA  CPR
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2022 2021 12 31
12 31 2022 2021
RMBS
257
SPE 0 (257)
366 557
154 200
SPE (520) (757)
2022 2021 12 31
12 31 2022 2021
17.1 16.0
6.9 9.6
0.9 4.6
0.2 0.5
5.1 5.6
30.2 36.3
0.2 13.9
0.3 0.3
0.2 0.3
0.1 1.0
0.1 0.2
0.9 15.7
1.2 3.6
0.4 0.6
0.1 0.0
1.3 10.8
0.0 0.0
3.0 15.0
34.1 67.0
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12 3 . 30 2 31 9 9
2022
4.1 12.8 5.9 7.4 30.2
0.5 0.2 0.0 0.2 0.9
3.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.0
7.6 13.0 5.9 7.6 34.1
2021
5.3 15.8 6.0 9.2 36.3
2.3 1.7 1.6 10.1 15.7
15.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 15.0
22.6 17.5 7.6 19.3 67.0
1
2
27
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35
CP
CP CP
CP
CP
CP 30
VIE
2022 12 31 CP 249
CP
CP
CP CP
CP CP
VIE
CP
CP VIE
CP CP
CpP CP
CP CP
2022 12 31 CP

VIE

CP
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VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE 2022 2021 12 31 VIE
VIE
12 31
CDO/CLO cp
2022
15 94 68 17 24 1 229
954 1,154 23 457 0 2,588
0 0 58 587 136 781
3,260 0 0 16 134 3,410
281 2,466 1,349 39 42 M7 4,594
279 2,445 119 21 0 0 2,864
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
VIE 296 6,774 2,571 137 1,126 698 11,602
0 1,057 0 0 6 0 1,063
0 3,124 0 13 0 0 3,137
84 0 1,860 0 0 152 2,096
0 49 2 19 49 70 189
VIE 84 4,230 1,862 32 55 222 6,485
12 31
CDO/CLO P
2021
0 1 2 25 27 13 108
0 0 1,158 54 610 0 1,822
0 0 0 65 789 161 1,015
0 1,022 317 0 28 33 1,400
0 31 604 78 95 674 1,482
0 0 50 23 0 1 74
0 0 0 0 12 0 12
VIE 0 1,054 2,121 222 1,549 881 5,827
0 0 0 0 8 0 8
0 4,337 0 15 0 0 4,352
0 0 1,342 0 3 46 1,391
0 67 1 20 61 84 233
VIE 0 4,404 1,343 35 72 130 5,984
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VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE VIE
VIE /
VIE
1231 CDO/CLO ®
2022

214 0 3,877 750 7 1,816 6,664
314 1,440 2,521 1,934 7,617 2,200 16,027
6 0 3 122 4 884 1,019
534 1,440 6,401 2,806 7,628 4,900 23,710
547 4,374 9,514 2,806 9,999 5,400 32,730
VIE 9,713 7,207 79,322 115,900 38,632 14,620 265,484

12 3 CDO/CLO o

2021

257 0 4,526 932 13 5,404 11,222
268 1,005 940 2,403 8,774 1,98 15,376
6 0 22 109 0 628 765
531 1,005 5,488 3,444 8,787 8,108 27,363
774 7,625 8,036 3,444 13,068 8,637 41,584
VIE 10,266 14,943 108,942 102,820 36,428 19,804 293,208

1 CP
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35
36
2022 12 31
1
2
0 198 0 - - 198
0 14 0 - - 14
100 40,693 0 - - 40,793
2,318 660 0 - - 2,978
33,724 105,555 3,828 (77,695) 543 65,955
13,084 23,288 1,211 - 31 37,614
10,117 5,597 86 - - 15,800
2,718 4,998 413 - 31 8,160
RMBS 5 10,417 444 - - 10,866
CDO 197 941 216 - - 1,354
11,772 676 222 - 512 13,182
7,571 79,606 1,661 (77,695) - 11,143
1,617 31,900 671 - - -
24 25,512 17 - - -
/ 5,927 18,669 295 - - -
0 3,059 130 - - -
0 197 548 - - -
1,297 1,985 734 - - 4,016
0 796 0 - - 796
0 17 3,313 - 400 3,730
0 17 2,725 - 328 3,070
0 0 587 - - 587
0 6,318 1,040 - - 7,358
0 2,381 300 - - 2,681
0 2,591 398 - - 2,989
0 1,112 254 - - 1,366
0 44 359 - - 403
78 8,316 773 (220) - 8,947
54 664 12 - - 730
0 7,165 648 - - 7,813
36,220 162,611 9,313 (77,915) 943 131,172
1
2 GAAP
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2022 12 31
1
2
0 490 0 - - 490
0 2,212 252 - - 2,464
0 14,133 0 - - 14,133
2,318 660 0 - - 2,978
13,131 83,351 1,881 (80,026) - 18,337
6,556 2,595 16 - - 9,167
3,228 2,232 1 - - 5,461
3,150 272 0 - - 3,422
53 1,957 1 - - 2,011
3,328 363 15 - - 3,706
6,575 80,756 1,640 (80,026) - 8,945
1,566 30,288 118 - - -
20 26,180 1 - - -
/ 4,981 20,731 1,083 - - -
0 3,157 242 - - -
5 210 196 - - -
0 0 225 - - 225
0 6,330 453 - - 6,783
0 51,185 6,734 - - 57,919
0 10,697 439 - - 11,136
0 23,409 4,307 - - 27,716
0 2,961 1,728 - - 4,689
0 7,484 28 - - 7,512
133 3,794 203 (1,844) - 2,286
15,582 162,155 9,523 (81,870) - 105,390
1
2 GAAP
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2021 12 31
1
2
0 308 0 - - 308
0 68,623 0 - - 68,623
13,848 1,155 14 - - 15,017
54,145 146,768 4,503 (94,782) 665 111,299
12,191 40,799 1,225 - 82 54,297
11,996 11,377 35 - - 23,408
72 9,057 478 - 82 9,689
RMBS 0 17,033 424 - - 17,457
34,342 1,486 195 - 583 36,606
6,224 103,930 2,187 (94,782) - 17,559
721 48,083 624 - - _
123 20,686 53 - - -
/ 5,348 29,808 212 - - -
0 196 1,034 - - _
1,388 553 896 - - 2,837
0 1,003 0 - - 1,003
0 23 3,666 - 404 4,093
0 23 2,863 - 351 3,237
0 0 789 - - 789
0 8,709 1,534 - - 10,243
0 2,267 717 - - 2,984
0 3,840 465 - - 4,305
0 1,747 289 - - 2,036
0 57 167 - - 224
121 8,750 694 (381) - 9,184
98 1,135 11 - - 1,244
0 6,818 562 - - 7,380
68,114 235,396 10,578 (95,163) 1,069 219,994
1
2 GAAP
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2021 12 31
1
2
0 477 0 - - 477
0 3,306 394 - - 3,700
0 13,307 0 - - 13,307
13,848 1,155 14 - - 15,017
19,423 105,865 2,809 (100,559) 1 27,539
11,693 4,974 25 - 1 16,693
2,809 4,865 3 - - 7,677
2,667 968 0 - - 3,635
113 3,839 3 - - 3,955
8,884 109 22 - 1 9,016
7,730 100,891 2,542 (100,559) - 10,604
776 44,039 26 - - -
133 22,646 57 - - -
/ 6,812 27,919 1,787 - - -
0 0 242 - - 242
0 9,658 1,032 - - 10,690
0 58,112 9,676 - - 67,788
0 11,036 1,464 - - 12,500
0 24,168 6,318 - - 30,486
0 3,223 1,854 - - 5,077
0 10,708 0 - - 10,708
0 7,133 0 - - 7,133
348 2,008 517 (305) - 2,568
33,619 193,888 14,442 (100,864) 1 141,086
1
2 GAAP
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2022

0 0 0 0 0 3 ®)

14 0 0 0 14) 0 0

4,503 1,818 (2,057) 5,563 (5,184) 967 (1,076)

1,225 1,206 (1,090) 4,622 (4,185) 0 0

478 452 (582) 3,933 (3,342) 0 0

RMBS 424 312 179) 306 (564) 0 0
cDo 245 201 (138) 103 (148) 0 0
2,187 406 (824) 0 0 967 (918)

624 11 (182) 0 0 89 (66)

/ 212 262 (416) 0 0 473 (284)
264 115 (189) 0 0 65 (142)

1,034 9 0 0 0 330 (317)

896 27 (51) 827 (923) 0 (158)

3,666 69 13) 65 (206) 0 0

2,863 69 0 37 (16) 0 0

789 0 0 28 (182) 0 0

1,534 566 (470) 16 (45) 63 (667)

717 163 (327) 0 (18) 4 (218)

465 141 1) 15 15) 58 (293)

289 91 (39) 1 0 1 72)

167 187 0 0 0 0 0

694 452 (289) 743 (593) 157 417)

562 379 (232) 724 (591) 157 (415)

10,578 3,002 (2.829) 6,387 (6,042) 1,190 (2,163)

394 0 0 0 0 0 (18)

14 0 0 0 14) 0 0

2,809 1,784 (1,381) 33 (106) 844 (2.,066)

2,542 1,651 (1,353) 0 0 844 (2,066)

/ 1,787 615 (1,027) 0 0 476 (520)
374 991 (201) 0 0 176 (1,329)

298 0 5) 0 0 143 (174)

1,082 204 (684) 0 0 785 (815)

9,676 3,116 (6,609) 0 0 7,730 (5,575)

6,318 2,502 (4,930) 0 0 6,589 (4,729)

1,854 0 0 0 0 166 (279)

517 126 (305) 22 (89) 110 (136)

14,442 5,230 (8.979) 55 (209) 9,469 (8.610)

¢ ) (3.864) (2.138) 6,150 6,332 (5.833) (8.279) 6,447
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2022

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
83 (847) 0 ©) 0 0
(106) (499) 0 ©) 0 0
©7) (464) 0 0 0 0
RMBS 3 133 0 0 0 0
CDo (5) 39) 0 ) 0 0
144 (301) 0 0 0 0
() 229 0 0 0 0
/ 106 (55) 0 0 0 0
31 (19) 0 0 0 0
4 (537) 0 0 0 0
6 94 0 0 0 0
0 (253) 0 (7) 0 0
0 (190) 0 (65) 0 0
0 (63) 0 0 0 0
39 (46) 0 (6) 0 0
12 (50) 0 (©) 0 0
16 29 0 0 0 0
1 @5 0 0 0 0
0 4 0 0 0 0
46 49) 0 3 0 0
15 26 0 0 0 0
168 (1,191) 0 (69) 0 0

0 49) 0 0 0 (57)
0 0 0 0 0 0
52 (165) 0 0 0 0
51 (98) 0 0 0 0
/ () 273) 0 0 0 0
26 172 0 0 0 0
3 (79) 0 0 0 0
(75) ®) 0 0 0 0

(557) (785) 0 0 (51) (350)

(418) 737) 0 0 (49) (344)
0 (38) 0 0 0 0
82 (90) (46) 1 0 0

(498) (1,097) (46) 1 G (407)
C ) 666 ©4) 46 (70) 51 407

392/666



2022 /
1
0 0 0
0 0 0
67 3,828 (193)
47 1,211 215
35 413 226
RMBS 9 444 4
DO 6 216 6)
0 1,661 (328)
(29) 671 166
/ ?) 295 2
5 130 1
29 548 (489)
16 734 (123)
42 3,313 (95)
27 2,725 (50)
15 587 (45)
56 1,040 92)
23 300 (74)
23 398 9
6 254 (25)
1 359 4
26 773 (31)
23 648 (15)
192 9,313 (407)
(18) 252 (120)
0 0 0
77 1,881 224
69 1,640 216
/ 30 1,083 (38)
33 242 152
10 196 ®)
14 453 9
139 6,734 (422)
105 4,307 (487)
25 1,728 83
11 203 11
223 9,523 (298)
C ) @D (210) (109)
1
« )/ AoCI

(50) C )

413 « )/ AOCI

393/666
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2021

101 0 0 73 (164) 0 0
7,535 1,345 (3,413) 4,867 (5,685) 874 (1,629)

2,253 878 (1,701) 3,668 (4,141) 0 0

1,270 471 47) 2,753 (3,483) 0 0

RMBS 557 158 (615) 654 (385) 0 0
3,011 314 (1,551) 0 0 874 (1,514)

733 58 222) 0 0 175 79)

1,079 1 0 0 0 311 (325)

1,247 31 (90) 1,035 (1,371) 0 (115)

3,054 99 (758) 1,513 (658) 0 0

2,132 65 @757) 1,478 (443) 0 0

920 0 0 33 (188) 0 0

3,669 257 (1,315) 362 (194) 207 (1,620)

1,347 213 (364) 10 (133) 162 (643)

1,082 43 (340) 0 42) 34 (409)

729 1 (298) 0 ) @ (68)

180 0 0 22 0 0 0

1,825 370 (902) 3,447 (3.269) 120 (924)

1,576 360 (855) 3,394 (3.222) 120 (921)

16,364 2,071 (6.388) 10,284 (9.970) 1,201 4.173)

448 0 0 0 0 0 0

101 0 0 73 (164) 0 0

4,246 1,007 (2,703) 45 (56) 1,135 (1,498)

3,937 838 (2,553) 0 0 1,135 (1,498)

/ 2,010 562 (1,498) 0 0 581 (644)
701 359 (550) 0 0 1,766 (1,363)

7,286 4,767 (6,698) 0 0 11,323 (6,863)

1,133 1,802 (1,979) 0 0 2,052 (1,663)

5,526 2,965 (4,314) 0 0 7,540 (5,038)

165 0 @ 0 0 1,616 (36)

1,250 21 (538) 51 (89) 116 (493)

14,032 6,154 (10,489) 169 (309) 14,340 (10,217)

¢ ) 2,332 (4,083) 4,101 10,115 (9,661) (13,139) 6,044
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AOCI
2021
0 0 0 0 0 0
(133) 509 0 Ie)) 0 0
(331) 509 0 @ 0 0
(321) 472 0 0 0 0
RMBS 25) 59 0 0 0 0
79 16) 0 0 0 0
®) 4 0 0 0 0
0 @3) 0 0 0 0
62 49 0 0 0 0
0 86 0 267 0 0
0 96 0 262 0 0
0 10) 0 0 0 0
7 55 0 ®) 0 0
19 74 0 ®) 0 0
1 70 0 0 0 0
12) (88) 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 “2) 0 0
14 1) 0 0 0 0
25 il 0 0 0 0
112) 609 0 221 0 0
0 18) 0 0 0 14)
0 0 0 0 0 0
340 138 0 0 0 0
340 201 0 0 0 0
/ 353 352 0 0 0 0
(35) 128 0 0 0 0
(36) (324) 0 0 0 (49)
26) 104 0 0 @ @
11 (528) 0 0 1 “n
0 105 0 0 0 0
10 28) 109 66 0 0
279 (104) 109 66 0 (63)
C ) (391) 713 (109) 155 0 63
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2021 /
1
4 14 0
234 4,503 52
91 1,225 103
63 478 154
RMBS 21 424 (15)
90 2,187 116
(19) 624 141
41 1,034 (81)
48 896 (96)
63 3,666 120
30 2,863 80
34 789 39
109 1,534 (59)
35 717 6
26 465 27
27 289 87
7 167 (42)
54 694 (137)
44 562 (104)
471 10,578 (66)
(22) 394 (29)
4 14 0
155 2,809 653
142 2,542 644
/ 71 1,787 712
26 1,032 72
270 9,676 (31)
43 1,464 (@)
202 6,318 (312)
6 1,854 306
42 517 26
475 14,442 691
C ) () (3,864) @57)
1
( )/ AOCI
82 /(
( )/ AOCI
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NAV
2022

12 31
128 415 543 14
58 0 58 48
13 1 14 1
315 13 328 114
386 14 400 163
514 1 429 2 943 177

2021

12 31
193 471 664 24
39 0 39 42
12 2 14 1
336 15 351 124
387 17 404 167
580 3 488 4 1,068 191

1 276 238

2 234 30

3 339 241

4 304 30
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2022 12 31

0 259 106 365
0 0 78 78
0 259 28 287
0 14 1 15
0 39 44 83
0 39 32 71
0 0 12 12
0 312 151 463
0 21 23
0 21 23

21 23

2021 12 31

0 152 152
0 118 118
0 21 21
0 12 5 17
0 29 110 139
0 28 45 73
0 1 60 61
0 41 267 308
0 21 21
0 21 21

21 21

36
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2022 2021
12 31
40,793 40,665 128 68,623 68,565 58
7,358 8,241 (883) 10,243 11,035 (792)
8,544 10,937 (2,393) 8,624 10,777 (2,153)
(458) (562) 104 (493) (442) G
(14,133)  (14,024) (109)  (13,307)  (13,306) ()
(6,783) (6,892) 109 (10,690)  (10,996) 306
(57,919)  (71,891) 13,972 (67,788)  (70,946) 3,158
(888) (1,043) 155 (1,170) (1,403) 233
3, 4 733 2,213 (1,480) 843 2,657 (1,814)
1
2
3 / 90
4
2022 2021 2020
12 31
/C ) /C ) /¢ )
1,450 1 638 1 1,198 1
(51)2 304 2 397 2
®) 2 1
163 1 443 1 510 1
(239) 13) (181)
246 1 519 1 489 1
(202) 133 (106)
(44)3 (22)3 (103
() 0 0
(156)1 43)1 (58)t
1,916 3 98 3 (687)3
1 2 0
6,767 3 (2,644)3 (2,349)3
3 0 11
54 2 171 3 (20)3
(164) 71 (15)

399/666



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)

OOooOoOoOoo
C )
AOCI /C )1t AOCI
/C )1
1231 2022 2021 2022 2021
57 0 14 0 0
19 (25) 19 0 0
6,787 4,656 263 31) 103
3,522 2,656 (134) 0 0
2,667 1,492 361 31) 103
6,863 4,631 206 3D 103
1
12 31
2022
18,005 0 18,005 0 18,005
921 911 0 0 911
256,825 0 241,035 12,743 253,778
1 91,451 68,104 20,246 2,922 91,272
243,506 149,696 93,714 0 243,410
6,238 0 6,238 0 6,238
7.705 0 7,703 0 7.703
92,742 0 73,596 13,366 86,962
2 8,551 0 7,984 523 8,507
12 31
2021
35,283 0 35,283 0 35,283
286,438 0 281,195 13,722 204,917
1 179,217 163,307 15,457 494 179,258
408,624 244,155 164,475 0 408,630
22.061 0 22,061 0 22.061
14,646 0 14,646 0 14,646
92,908 0 93,597 1,702 95,299
2 12,542 0 12,105 441 12,546
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36

12 31

12 31

12 31

37

401/666

2022 2021
63,111 88,721
25,445 39,105

2022 2021
150,198 289,898
75,819 144,747

2022 2021
2,258 2,246
812 3,423
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37

FINMA FINMA 2013/1
GAAP

38

2022 2021 12 31

2022 2021 12 31

2022 2021 12 31
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12 31 2022 2021
CET 40,987 44,185
54,843 59,110
42,930 41,316 1
TLAC 97,773 100,426
249,953 267,558
653,551 895,810
CET 16.4 16.5
21.9 22.1
17.2 15.4
TLAC 39.1 37.5
CET .3 .9
4 .6
.6 .6
TLAC 15.0 11.2
CET 9.28 10.0
13.58 2 14.3
13.58 14.3
TLAC 27.16 28.6
CET 3.25 .5
4.75 2 .0
4.75 .0
TLAC 9.5 10.0
1
2022 2021 12 31 41,565
249
2 FINMA 1,850
74 CET
28 CET
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39
12 31
1
/(
1
2
39
40

0.9
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FINMA
2022 2021
194.6 228.9
244.1 294.8
852.8 1,087.3
1,291.5 1,611.0
31.9 45.9
2022 2021
1,611.0 1,507.0
(122.5) 33.2
(169.9) 92.4
(165.9) 80.7
(4.0) 11.7
(27.1) (21.6)
1,291.5 1,611.0
2022
1,533
1,849
(341)
(1,990)
74
1,125
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100

10

( (@)
2022 12 31

0. 100
S.A. 53. 100
3,591. 100

S.A.
164. 100

S.A.
AG 30. 100
2. 100
274. 100
S.A.de C.V.
, Inc. 0. 100
34. 100
S.A. 98. 100
130. 100
8,192. 100
S.p.A. 170. 100
S.A. 230. 100
LLC 29. 100
AG 100. 100
470. 100
UK 245. 100
, Inc. 0. 100
0. 100
AG

144. 100

UK
20. 100
0. 100
45. 100
6. 100

GmbH
1,215. 100
LLC

405/666



EDINETOOOO

OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)

(@)
0.0 100
S.ar.l.
18.0 100
S.A.
70.0 100
40.0 100
LLC 1,702.3 100
15.0 100
AG
62.5 100
1,050.1 100
28.8 100
LLC
0.0 100
B.V.
6.6 100
LLC
0.3 100
S.A.

406/666

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)
oOoOooodn

( ) (@)
1.5 100
S.A.
AG 7.0 100
29.6 100
S.A.
32.6 100
S.A.
3.0 100
0.0 100
, Inc.
10.0 100
A.S.

0.5 100
1.7 100

LLC
LLC 891.4 100
737.5 100
3.4 100

, Inc.
3,859.3 100
2,080.9 100
2,214.7 100
78,100.0 100
100.0 100
Sdn.Bhd.
30.0 100
Pte.
500.0 100
1,200.7 100
LLC

0.1 100
LLC 15.4 100
CS 0.1 100
CSSEL 0.0 100
DLJ , Inc. 0.0 100
AG 2.0 100
JsC 460.0 100
0.0 100
LLC 727.0 100
AG 0.1 100
, 0.0 100

Inc.
0.0 100
SP 0.0 100
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SR Co 0.0 100
PT 235,000.0 99
AG 0.1 98
11,366.2 98 1
1,089.0 51
1 AG 98 98
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2022 12 31
AECS GmbH 50
ICBC
Co., Ltd. 20
1
, LLC 5
1
S.A. 0
1
41 GAAP GAAP
43 GAAP GAAP
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12 31
2022 2021
(
) )
7,937 1,152,214 4,295 623,505
1,488 216,013 1,825 264,935
696 101,038 282 40,938
(7.867)  (1,142,052) (3,832) (556,291)
2,254 327,213 2,570 373,087
Y (528) (76,650) (435) (63,149)
1,726 250,563 2,135 309,938
1,886 273,791 2,425 352,037
661 95,957 817 118,604
205 29,760 237 34,405
(423) (61,407) (578) (83,908)
2,329 338,101 2,901 421,138
y (2,563) (372,071) (936) (135,879)
(49) (7,113) (15) (2,178)
2,780 403,573 2,419 351,166
37 5,371 45 6,533
1,536 222,981 1,553 225,449
(70) (10,162) (138) (20,033)
4,234 614,650 3,864 560,937
1,856 269,436 1,820 264,209
4,192 608,553 4,323 627,570
6,048 877,988 6,143 891,779
12,379 1,797,059 12,884 1,870,370
287 41,664 120 17,420
(12,988)  (1,885,468) (11,183)  (1,623,436)
276 40,067 417 60,536
(62) (9,001) 0 0
209 30,341 (243) (35,276)
(12,565)  (1,824,061) (11,009)  (1,598,177)

410/666
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
( (
) )

38,566 5,598,626 89,636 13,012,458
62,363 9,053,237 78,931 11,458,413
10 52,380 7,604,005 87,040 12,635,597
11 117,543 17,063,717 153,874 22,337,889
11 5,033 730,641 5,025 729,479
12 26,072 3,784,872 39,410 5,721,150
13 7,390 1,072,806 6,432 933,733
14 28,396 4,122,247 27,219 3,951,382
3,067 445,236 2,482 360,312
30,357 4,406,926 45,501 6,605,380
1,672 242,724 1,954 283,662
0 0 1 145
15 5,524 801,919 1,708 247,950
378,363 54,926,957 539,213 78,277,551
15,085 2,189,889 13,898 2,017,573
4,218 612,327 3,105 450,753
54,307 7,883,747 53,582 7,778,499
10 52,646 7,642,620 93,155 13,523,311
87,383 12,685,390 183,172 26,591,079
12 2,857 414,751 4,786 694,784
13 4,994 724,979 5,065 735,286
12,18 43,725 6,347,558 50,262 7,296,535
111,770 16,225,651 118,959 17,269,278
3,338 484,577 3,536 513,321
15 525 76214 652 94651
20 563 81731 544 78972
362,108 52,567,218 513,713 74,575,716
22 4,400 638,748 4,400 638,748
34,790 5,050,464 39,534 5,739,151
34,790 5,050,464 38,970 5,657,275
0 0 3,461 502433
7,500 1,088,775 0 0
7,500 1,088,775 0 0
(17,870) (2,594,188) (10, 886) (1,580,321)
(12,565) (1,824,061) (11,009) (1,598,177)
16,255 2,359,738 25,500 3,701,835
378,363 54,926,957 539,213 78,277,551
68,983 10,014,262 63,417 9,206,246
17,685 2,567,331 17,387 2,524,071
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2023
1.6
50
11
HQLA
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
( (
) )
12,800 1,858,176 14,318 2,078,544
83,583 12,133,744 91,928 13,345,188
2 290 9 1,307
AG
AG
AG VAT
2022 12 31
FINMA
2021 2022 12 31
HQLA
2023
25
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2022

2021

/(

2022

2021

/(
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2 2022 11 25

1,730

4 2022

/
(G
( ( ( (
) ) ) ) ) ) )
4,400 39,534 1 3,461 0 (10,886) (11,009) 25,500
- - - - (11,009) 11,009 -
- 3,890 2 - - - - 3,890
4 - (8,064) (3,461) 7,500 4,025 - -
- (570) - - - - (570)
- - - - - (12,565) (12,565)
4,400 34,790 ! 0 7,500 3 (17,870) (12,565) 16,255
/
(G
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
638,748 5,739,151 ! 502,433 0 (1,580,321) (1,598,177) 3,701,835
- - - - (1,598,177) 1,598,177 -
- 564,711 2 - - - - 564,711
4 - (1,170,651) (502,433) 1,088,775 584,309 - -
- (82,747) - - - - (82,747)
- - - - - (1,824,061) (1,824,061)
638,748 5,050,464 1 0 1,088,775 3 (2,594,188) (1,824,061) 2,359,738
38,970 34,790
2022 12 AG
2,160
7,500

29

413/666
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20

31

)
22 10 27

2022 12 31
2022 12 31
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AG
2022 2021
5,680 5,480
3,800 3,950
9,480 9,430
2022 12 31
PwC

oOoOooodn

2022 12
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12 31
2022
2022 10 27
2022 11.9
, Inc. 10.8 1.1
2022 11 23
2022 11 25 462,041,884 1.76
2022 12
98.2 872,989,594
16,378,864
2.25 1,351,410,342
4.0 AG
3.89
2022
2022
2022 10 27
2022
2022 2022
2022 10
2021 14
28
2022

8.6
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2021

2022 11 15

cs
2023
Company LLC
CS
175

210

2021
SCFF

SCFF

2023

2023

2022

SPG

2023

SP
23

The Klein Group LLC

CS
100

2023

416/666
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74

SPG

M. Klein &

CS



mit zuverlassiger Darstellung

FINMA 2020 1
19

12 31

GAAP

GAAP GAAP

GAAP GAAP

GAAP

AG
GAAP

CHF

GAAP

/(

/C )
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Statutarischer Einzelabschluss

FINMA
GAAP

41
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12 31 2022 2021
0.92 0.91
0.99 1.03
1.12 1.24
100 0.70 0.79
GAAP GAAP
CECL
CECL
MEF
GDP MEF
PD
LGD EAD
PD/LGD
( )/
/( )

418/666
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GAAP GAAP

LOCOM

/( )

LOACOM
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GAAP

AG

credit-suisse.com/regulatorydisclosures

2022 /( )
2021 37

/( )
20
2021 12 31
7,949 79,239 87,188
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145
11
2021 12 31
162,050 214,558
1,736
11,442
13
2021

459

2022

423/666

30

1,074
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oTC
1,265
1,545
oTC 10,560



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)
oOoOooodn

CRO

OGR
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CRO
CCo

CEO CRO CCo ExB RMC

ExB RMC

ExB RMC

ExB RMC

CALMC

CALMC

CALMC

CALRMC

CALRMC

VARMC
VARMC
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SRO

SRO
2023
SRO

CALRMC

1CAAP
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ExB RMC

PD LGD
EAD

PD LGD EAD

21
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CRO
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VaR
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CET1

CALMC

HQLA

CALRMC CALMC
CALRMC CALMC

NFRF
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NFRF NFRF

AMA

AMA
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TCFD
TCFD

2022 credit-suisse.com/sustainabilityreport TCFD

credit-suisse.com/tcfd
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CRO CFO CEO
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2021

12 31

12 31

298

GAAP

2021

/(
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CECL
2022 2021
(224) (367)
101 151
C )
2022 2021
(3,219) (336)
(721) (149)
914 905
@3) 5
8 (€))
530 (1,380)
) 22
(2,563) (936)
/ 5,750 (2,750)
)

437/666
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12 31
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2022 2021
1,454 1,480
123 259
241 267
135 155
161 73
1,856 1,820
2022 2021
139 137
105 89
10 10
49 45
48 44
1 1
3,889 4,042
4,192 4,323
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12 31
/( )
/( )
1
2022
2
2021
13
12 31

51

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)
oOoOooodn

2022 2021
283 1 114 2

4 6

287 120

« )

37

« D

2021 CECL

2022 2021

5 218 1

271 199

276 417

(62)3 0

(62) 0

166
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2022 2021
241 (203)
32) (40)
209 (243)
2022 2021 12 31
2022 2021 12 31
203 82
2022 2021
59,439 94,414
(7.,059) (7,374)
52,380 87,040
59,705 100,529
(7,059) (7,374)
52,646 93,155
18,878 23,726
14,214 14,191
108,093 209,775
72,198 164,013
2,977 1,991
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1
12 31 >
2022
220 81,366 81,586 37,991 119,577
3,508 0 3,508 13 3,521
1,275 0 1,275 0 1,275
210 0 210 0 210
45 0 45 0 45
5,038 0 5,038 13 5,051
5,258 81,366 86,624 38,004 124,628
(6) (648) (654) (1,398) (2,052)
5,252 80,718 85,970 36,606 122,576
219 80,718 80,937 36,606 117,543
5,033 0 5,033 0 5,033
2021
645 87,188 3 87,833 67,707 3 155,540
3,677 0 3,677 13 3,690
1,182 0 1,182 0 1,182
151 0 151 0 151
41 0 41 0 41
5,051 0 5,051 13 5,064
5,696 87,188 92,884 67,720 160,604
(28) (604)3 (632) (1,073)3 (1,705)
5,668 86,584 92,252 66,647 158,899
643 86,584 3 87,227 66,647 3 153,874
5,025 0 5,025 0 5,025
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12 31
2022
13 5,699 5,712 7,088 2 12,800
718 44,406 45,124 38,459 83,583
0 2 2 0 2
731 50,107 50,838 45,547 96,385
2021
10 3,454 3,464 10,854 2 14,318
576 49,782 50,358 41,570 91,928
0 8 8 1 9
586 53,244 53,830 52,425 106,255
1
2
12 31
1
2022
3,709 2,213 1,496 1,661
2021
2,984 1,697 1,287 1,299
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2022 2021

2,745 239 2,984 2,934 228 3,162
- - - () 0 ®)

1,649 35 1,684 566 64 630

256 17 273 229 1 230
@171) (16) (187) (142) @ (143)
(642) (50) (692) (472) (49) (521)
0 * @ @n @ (29)
(195) ©) (200) (285) @ (286)
(67) 0 (67) (102) 0 (102)

(68) 14) (82) 50 @ 49

3,507 202 3,709 2,745 239 2,984

20 21
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12 31 2022 2021
23,010 36,077
1,518 1,859
2,682 2,966
380 367
26,072 39,410
16,955 28,382
272 152
12 31 2022 2021
2,436 2,407
297 206
421 2,379
2,857 4,786
43,725 50,262
43,725 50,262
46,582 55,048
44,067 50,859
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1
2022 12 31
(PRV) (NRV) (PRV) (NRV)
301,014 1,569 1,459 0 0 0
1,369,881 20,716 19,361 96,563 102 1,676
(0TC) 266,250 2,012 1,805 0 0 0
12,976 0 0 0 0 0
( ) 0 0 0 0 0 0
1,950,121 24,297 22,625 96,563 102 1,676
788,702 10,050 10,687 0 0 0
97,117 2,581 3,043 0 0 0
(0TC) 152,289 1,637 1,544 0 0 0
1,038,108 14,268 15,274 0 0 0
9,158 148 94 0 0 0
1,464 16 9 0 0 0
(0TC) 9,125 143 124 0 0 0
38 0 0 0 0 0
( ) 324 0 0 0 0 0
20,109 307 227 0 0 0
11 1 0 0 0 0
31,102 1,077 3,694 0 0 0
(0TC) 32,670 1,556 990 0 0 0
251 0 0 0 0 0
( ) 9,439 842 235 0 0 0
/ 73,473 3,476 4,919 0 0 0
44,938 417 531 0 0 0
7,048 1,216 626 0 0 0
1,736 22 24 0 0 0
53,722 1,655 1,181 0 0 0
6,191 834 118 0 0 0
(0TC) 0 0 0 0 0 0
6,191 834 118 0 0 0
2 3,141,724 44,837 44,344 96,563 102 1,676
- 42,642 42,772 - 102 1,676
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2021 12 31
(PRV) (NRV) (PRV) (NRV)
704,320 684 657 0 0 0
1,856,129 11,833 10,291 109,098 448 240
(0TC) 311,386 1,211 1,438 0 0 0
9,983 0 0 0 0 0
( ) 17,437 1 0 0 0 0
2,899,255 13,729 12,386 109,098 448 240
1,085,569 7,662 7,831 0 0 0
99,330 1,878 2,195 0 0 0
(0TC) 214,558 2 1,736 2 1,545 2 0 0 0
1,399,457 11,276 11,571 0 0 0
11,924 161 97 0 0 0
1,669 23 10 0 0 0
(0TC) 11,442 2 238 77 0 0 0
372 0 0 0 0 0
( ) 7,944 29 38 0 0 0
33,351 451 222 0 0 0
9 0 3 0 0 0
87,672 2,622 2,685 0 0 0
(TC) 32,087 1,914 1,477 0 0 0
754 0 0 0 0 0
( ) 12,707 378 275 0 0 0
/ 133,229 4,914 4,440 0 0 0
43,225 420 669 0 0 0
8,877 195 775 0 0 0
470 67 0 0 0 0
52,572 682 1,444 0 0 0
6,403 927 118 0 0 0
(0TC) 208 10 10 0 0 0
6,611 937 128 0 0 0
3 4,524,475 31,989 30,191 109,098 448 240
- 30,931 2 29,166 2 - 448 240
1
2
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12 31

12 31

2021

0TC

/(
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2022 2021
1

44,939 32,437
1

46,020 30,431

7,390 6,432

4,994 5,065

2022 2021

371 799

5,269 4,325

1,750 1,308

7,390 6,432

2022 2021

1) 6,628 (19) 1,915
40 (6,253) 18 (1,833)

447/666
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2022 2021
12 31
! 2 ! 2
35 0 0 111 1 0
0 0 3 0 0 4
934 (131) 0 857 (18) 0
70,816 (913) (4,434) 64,514 (52) 677
1
2
12 31 2022 2021
/ 1
C ) (88) 213
C ) (395) (288)
(966) (13)
« )/ (966) (13)
C ) (1,449) (88)
1
2022 12 31 12
486
2022 12 31
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14
2022 2021
12 31
26,870 24,361 25,538 25,683
24,030 21,521 24,466 24,611
2,840 2,840 1,072 1,072
1,526 1,526 1,677 1,677
1 7 7 7 7
2 0 0 4 4
28,396 25,887 27,219 27,364
0 - 0 -
1 10
2
12 31 2022 2021
ARA  AA- 2,971 227
A A- 23,076 24,124
BBB+  BBB- 106 8
BB+ B 27 0
690 1,179
26,870 25,538

449/666
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15
12 31 2022 2021
1 4,822 696
452 667
5 0
2 245 345
5,524 1,708
45 22
20 34
125 292
3 335 304
525 652
1
2
3
16
2022 2021
12 31 1
0 0 32 32
103 103 0 0
965 883 1,276 706
1,068 986 1,308 738

450/666
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2022 2021 12 31
31
GAAP
FER 26
— - 1
12 31 /12 31
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
27 25 0 0 27 25 0 0
27 25 0 0 27 25 0 0
1 GAAP
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/
12 31 /12
8t 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
B 834 1 858 1 -2 -2 - 92 107 9 103
; _ - - - - 42 50 37 46
) 22 - -2 - - 2 0 2 0
. ®) (20) ®) (20) 15 0 2 (15) (15)
- - - - - - 21 21 21 21
851 838 ®) (20) 15 157 180 135 155
1 2022 2021 12 31 2,400 2,480
34.75 34.59
2 GAAP
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18
2022 2021
1 1
12 31
2 1 2 1
16,728 0 0 16,728 14,624 0 0 14,624
373 0 0 373 491 0 0 491
22,797 0 0 22,797 31,655 0 0 31,655
615 0 0 615 628 0 0 628
0 226 @ 225 0 731 @ 730
/
358 0 0 358 582 0 0 582
0 58 @ 57 0 168 @ 166
2,841 55 45) 2,851 2,267 91 (33) 2,325
3
13 0 0 13 15 0 0 15
43,725 339 @n 44,017 50,262 990 (36) 51,216
1
2
3



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)

Ogoooood
19
2022 2021
12 31
12 1,142 30,589 31,731 2,218 33,158 35,376
31,731 35,376
3 4,767 38,676 43,443 8,682 41,288 49,970
43,354 49,772
89 198
1 fully funded swap
2
3
20
2022
20 0 - 0 - 0 (15) 51
199 0 (O] 30 0 26 (66) 185 2
(FINMA-AO 23 0 (0)) 24 0 26 2) 47
28 )
176 0 0 6 0 0 (44)8 138
23 0 0 0 0 1 ) 23 4
0 71 0 0 0 102 0 314
302 (311) 3 0 3 492 (170) 319 5
544 (382) (€)) 30 3 621 (252) 563
1 2.30 8.30
2 1.00 15.00
8 « ) (
) «C ) 37
4
5 2022 2021 12 31 298 284
1.80 7.93
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2022 1
2 3 3
32 0 0 0 0 0 31) 1
1,666 (193) 4 (12) 146 638 (215) 2,034
39 12) 0 0 3 0 12) 18
3 0 0 1 0 2 @ 5
1,740 (205) 4 1D 149 640 (259) 2,058
1,302 (205) 4 ) 149 639 17) 1,663
438 0 0 ©) 0 1 42) 395
1
2
3 « ) « )
90
2022
205 2021 315 2022

2021
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CECL
| |
| |
| |
| ]
| |
2022 12 31
CECL
12 31 1 2
2022
38,566 0 38,566
4,270 3 () 4,269
35,824 3 0 35,824
95,121 3 (2,034) 93,087
5,051 3 (18) 5,033
5 921 0 921
845 ©) 840
6 3,732 0 3,732
184,330 (2,058) 182,272
2021
89,636 0 89,636
5,867 4 (32) 5,835
69,242 4 0 69,242
105,467 4 (1,666) 103,801
5,064 4 (39) 5,025
5 305 0 305
754 (©) 751
6 1,213 0 1,213
277,548 (1,740) 275,808
1 CECL
2
3 399
GAAP
4 254
GAAP
5
6
2022 2021 CECL
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MEF
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2022 2021
1 1
0 2,391 282 2 4,591
0 7 0 180
971 0 0 0
MEF
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2022 971 2022 12 31
921

ARA
2021 12 31

GAAP
2021 12 31 305
CECL
| |
| |
| |
| |

CECL
) PO ()
LGD () EAD

A-1RB
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PD

PD

A-1RB
LGD

LGD LGD
EAD

EAD

CECL

PD/LGD

MEF
EAD
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)

ERM
CECL
MEF

460/666



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)

ooooooo
IMF OECD
ERM
CECL
MEF
MEF
Senior Management Approval Committee
34 MEF
MEF GDP
MEF CECL
2022 12 31 2023 2024 MEF
2021 12 31 MEF
2022 12 31 50
40 10 2021 12 31
MEF 2023 2024
MEF CECL
GDP 2020
2019 GDP 2021

GDP
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2022 12 31 2023 2024
GDP )
Q.7 0.5
0.9 1.5
1.2 2.0
)
(6.8) 0.4
1.2 1.9
3.9 3.9
GDP )
(0.9) 2.1
4.5 4.9
6.2 5.8
610 ()
5.5 5.1
4.5 4.8
4.2 4.7
2021 12 31 2022 2023
GDP ()
0.4) 0.3
2.5 1.9
4.3 2.8
GDP ()
0.7) 1.4
3.8 2.3
4.2 2.7
GDP )
0.1 1.4
3.8 1.9
4.5 2.4
GDP )
(0.9) 1.0
5.0 3.3
7.8 3.9
)
0.0 2.0
3.0 3.0
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CECL
( )/
PD LGD  EAD
]
EAD
]
]

PD LGD

PD
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2022 12 31

EAD

2021 12 31
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LTV

PD PD
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2012
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12 31 31 61
30 &0 9 90
2022 1
1,013 0 0 0 0 0 1,013 2
83,120 296 2 46 1,835 2,179 85,299 2
4,953 0 0 98 98 5,051 2
3 921 0 0 0 0 921
90,007 296 2 46 1,933 2,277 92,284
2021 1
1,282 0 0 0 0 0 1,282 2
99,014 133 210 45 1,664 2,052 101,066 2
4,944 0 27 30 63 120 5,064 2
3 305 0 0 0 0 0 305
105,545 133 237 75 1,727 2,172 107,717
CECL CECL
1
2 2022 2021 12 31 395 253
3
2022 2021 12 31 CECL 90
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2022 2021
12 31
4,399,680,200 4,400 1 4,399,680,200 4,400 1
4,400 4,400
2
3 4,399,665,200 4,400 4,399,665,200 4,400
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
1 2022 2021 12 31 4,399,680,200
2 d
3 e
2022 2021 12 31 2,200
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2022 2021
12 31 ( : ( ( : (
) ) ) )
AG 4,400 1 4,400 100.00 4,400 1 4,400 100.00
AG
2
3 477 477 10.83 505 505 11.48
3 239 239 5.43 327 327 7.42
3 234 234 5.31 231 231 5.25
1
2 12 31
3 0.5
0.5
SIX
GAAP
2021 11 17 2021 11 12
133.2 5.03
2022 12 10 2022 12
395.5 9.88
2022 12 2022 11 29
2022 12 31 AG
25
24

AG
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2022 2021
12 31
1
46.3 128 37.8 336
46.3 128 37.8 336
1
2022 2021 12 31
2022 11 2022
CCA
250,000
250,000 /
CCA
2022 2021 63
129
2022 2021
2022 2021
EU MRT
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2022

2022

2022

2022

MRT
35
8.61
2022 12 31
ROE
ROE
ROE
ROE
21
2022 24 10
SDP
2022
2024
MRT
MRT SDP
MRT
SDP
2023

SDP
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4.1
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24 10

2.4

8.61

SDP
EU
MRT



2024

2022

2021

CCA

CET1
2022
11
SDP SDP
8.61
SDP
2020
CCA
CCA EU
MRT
CCA
2021
2021
CCA
CCA

FINMA

2024
50

140

CCA

SDP

2022

CCA

CET1
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50
CET1 3.7
2023
16.3 SDP
2022 24 10
SDP
2021 CCA
MRT
MRT MRT
CCA
2022 2021
CCA
CCA
SOFR 4.18 3.60
CCA
SARON 3.44
CCA
CCA



2022 11

2022

2022
197
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25

12 31

4,286
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2022 2021
1,962 66,489 1,725 55,705
123,796 92,066 165,179 119,732
1,422 584 1,260 476
10 33 23 62
AG
2022 2021 12 31
7,590 9,151
6,873
2022 2021 12 31
CS
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12 31

AAA

AA

BBB

BB

ccc

27

12 31
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2022 2021
2 2
31,029 8.2 75,118 13.9
219,333 58.0 305,345 56.7
24,133 6.3 46,219 8.6
15,517 4.1 20,624 3.8
290,012 76.6 447,306 83.0
7,140 1.9 8,416 1.6
2,083 0.6 3,961 0.7
3,188 0.8 3,048 0.6
20 0.0 0 0.0
266 0.1 157 0.0
12,697 3.4 15,582 2.9
2,527 0.7 2,891 0.5
305,236 80.7 465,779 86.4
73,127 19.3 73,434 13.6
378,363 100.0 539,213 100.0
2022 2021
2,754 1,834
2,754 1,834
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/
12 31 2022 2021
0.1 0.2
90.6 108.2
274.9 396.2
365.6 504.6
0 0
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2022 2021

504.6 482.5
(68.2) 10.6
(53.6) 19.2

(52.6) 8.5
1.0) 10.7

(17.2)3 (7.7)4

365.6 504.6

oOoOooodn

2.6



2022

/(

476/666

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)
oOoOooodn

2022

(17,870)

(12,565)

(30,435)

2022

34,790

(200)

7,500

42,090
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1934 13(a)  15(b)
CEO CFO

2021 12 31 2022 12 31
CEO
CFO 2022 12 31

PwC
GAAP
2022 2021 12 31 2022 2021 2020 12 31
GAAP
C0So 2013
2022 12 31
CEO CFO
2022 12 31
2021 12 31
()
)
)
2021

2021 12 31
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2022 12 31
PwC 2022 12 31
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2022 12 31
C0SO
2013 2022 12 31
C0SO
2013 2022 12 31
2022
2022
2021 12 31
PCAOB 2022 12 31
2023 14
PCAOB
PCAOB
PCAOB
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Controls and procedures

Evaluation of disclosure controls
and procedures

The Bank has evaluated the effsctvensss of its dsciosune con-
frofs and procedunes as of the end of the pariod coveted by this
report under the supervision and with the participation of man-
agement, including the Bank Chief Executie Officer (CED) and
Chief Financial Officer (CFO), pursuant 1o Rule 13()-15(k) under
the Secwities Exchange Act of 1934 (the Exchange Actl. The
Bank identified certain matenial weaknesses in internal confrol
over financial reporting a3 of December 31, 2021 and, conse-
quently, Decembzer 31, 2002, which are described balow, Az a
reslt of these material weaknesses, the Bank CEQ and CFO
have concluded that, as of December 31, 2022, the Bank's dis-
chosure confrols and procedures were not effective,

Mobeithatanding the exislence of thase material weakneszas in
internal control over financial reporting, the Bank confirms that
its consolidated financial statements in this Annual Report fairy
present, in all material respects, the Bank’s consolidated financial
condition as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and #s consoli-
dated results of operations and cash flows for the years ended
December 31, 2022, 2021 and 2020, in conformity with LS
GAAR, as reflacted in PricewaterhouseCoopers AG's (Pw()
report on thase financial statements.

Management's report on internal
control over financial reporting

The management of the Bank is responsible for establishing and
maintaining adequate internmal control over financial reporting,

The Bank's internal control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabity
af financial reporting and 1he preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with US GAAF, Because

of its mbarent limaations, intenal control over financial reparting
may Aot pravent of delact misstatements, Also, propections of any
evahsation of effectiveness to fulure perods ane subject to tha
risk that conbrols may become inadequate because of changes in
condiions, of that the degres of compliance the palicies of proce-
cures may detenorate.

Management has made an evaliation and assessment of The
Bank's infernal control over financial reporting a3 of Decembaer
31, 2022 uging the criteria issued by the Committes of Spon-
sonng Ovgangations of the Treadway Commission (COS0) n
*lrdernal Cortrol — Indegrated Frameswork (2013)°, Based upon its
revienw and evaluation, management, including the Bank CEQD and
CFQ, has concluded that, as of Dacember 31, 2037, the Bank's
internal control over financial reporting was not effective because
of the material weaknasses described below. For the same rea-
so0ns, managemsnt has also reassessed its conclusion as to the
effectivenass of internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2021, and concluded that internal confrod over
financial reporfing was also not effective as of such date,

Management did not desgn and maintain an affectin sk assess.
miant process bo idertify and anatyre the risk of material misstate-
rrents in its financial statements and did nof design and maintain
effective monforing actiities relating to () providing sufficient
anagement oversight over the inlernal control evahation process
{o-support the company's infernal contral ebyectives; i) invelving
appropriate and suffcient managerment resources to support the
rigk assessment and monilonng obiectives; and (@) assessing and
comenurscatng the severily of deficlencies in a timely mannes 1o
those parties responsible for taking cormective achon. Thasa mate-
rial weaknesses contributed to an additional material weakness, as
mangzement dd not design and maintan eflective confrols over
the classfication and presentation of the consobdated stalament of
cash flows, Specifically, certain control activties over the complete-
mess and the classification and presentation of non-cash tems in
the consciidated statement of cash fiows were nat periormed on

a firmety basis or at the appropriale level of precision. This mate-
rial weakness resulted in the revisions contained in our previously
issued consolidated financial statements for the three years ended
Decamber 31, 2021 a3 dstlogad in the 2021 Annual Repert.,
Addtionally, each of fhese material weaknesses could result in fur-
ther misstatemenis of account balances or disclosures that would
recult in a materal misstalement o the annual conschdaled finan-
cial statements that would not be prevented or detected.

Pwi, the indepandent registersd public accounting firm that
audited tha financial statements for the year ended December
31, 2022, included in this annual report, has issued an adversa
cpinion on the effectiveness of the Bank's internal control over
financial réparting as of December 31, 2022,

Remediation plans

Managernent and the Bank Audd Committes have worked con-
tinuoushy in recent yoars to improve the control environmant
surrounding firancial reporting with creased imestment and
additional macurces, Managermant is committed o maintaining a
strang infernal control environmaent and implementing measures
designed to help ensure that the material weaknesses ane reme-
diated a5 soon as paseible, Management s dovelaping a remedia-
tion plan to addrass the mabenal weaknesses refarmed to above,
including strengthenng the risk and contral framesonks, and
which will build on the sigmaficant attention that management has
devoted to confrels (o date, Adddionally, we wil implemant robust
contreds to ensure that all non-cash items are classified appropei-
ately within the consolidated statement of cash fiows,

Changes in internal control over
financial reporting

Ofher than as described abova, there were no changes in the
Bank's internal control over financial reporting during the period
coverad by this report that have matenally affected, or are rea-
sonably likely io malerally affect, the Bank’s internal control over

financial reporting.
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Consolidated financial statements

Consolidated statements of operations

n heote 20T 20 S0

Consolidated statements of operaticns (CHF milllon)

Elanasl drd dhatand incama L 12,066 g.593 11,820

imtnrest sopanse &  (GESE} (366E)  (5.260)

Wt intasast incoma 5 BET EG05  EoED

Comimission and fees 6 88, 13,180 11850

'I:r.ldr\-g 18RS 7 E.EQEI 5‘_\3‘.'.3.'1 .EI-I '."E

Hhal reeanud [ 1480 1505 1515

Het revenues |é|.'z1': Il...ﬂ-d! az'ﬂufa

Pravisien lot credit losses El 15 4,200 1,093

Compersation and banelita [+] TE33 8o 8880

Gmalaﬁsﬂ'nm:!t.'a-lm n.-gnsn 1 [hce - 8581 7‘:‘;&}

Commissicn sxpanses 1,02 1243 1,356

Gitodadl impaimmat o0 7 &8 0

e st burieg enparses 12 457 113 12g

Total other opaeating eepenses 10,880 10813 9340

Tolal operaling expenies 18,5k 16,024 18,200

Incomefiloss) before laxes (3,331) L1 4] 3,11

Incomma tax expanse ] 3E73 =] a7

Het incamae/loss) (¥ 304) L0 0 514

e incomesd lnss) attributable to noncontroling infmasts £a3n) {100} a

Hat incame/(loas) attributable to sharehalders FFrm (L] 51

Consolidated statements of comprehensive income

n 2022 o 2020

Comprehensive income.{loss) ICHF million)

M incomad losa) (7. 304) §1,029) 2514
Gans/(losses) on cash flow hedges 11.253) {300} 177
Famign cumency teanslation (260 TEE (304}
Unteakzed gains/Tioases) on secwitiss (26} ] k]
Actarial gaingflessas) {168} = (4]
Mol praad sidvaca ciadil oo ) 3} L] (4]
Garrs."[h::mﬂm Rabditas u'nurm fo crodit rak ﬁ.ﬂﬂ’; a7 Ié1

Oihal comprahensns intossoas), net ol fax &0 808 (2,751}

Comprehensioe income.{loss) (3,020 12n {237

Comprehansive incomeuioss) atinibutabin % nonconirefing inlenets [E-T) 5] L]

Comprehenshee income {loss) sitributable lo shareholders (2,581 [aa) {1823

The accompanying notes (o the consolidated fnancial statemants are an inbegral past of these statemants,
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Consolidated balance sheets

wrd of Hote 2023 bl

Assets (CHF million)

Euh and dua FM{'I'I baanks 7,780 164008
R ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; : = ; 3 LTt A
ot g o & i } o : o : o PR S

Interest-beating duposds wih banks =7 1,256
i e ek N—— ! ; - y : - . i e T e

Central bank funds ok, securilies prechasnd rder

resals agrmmants dndd ncunitins bonowing ransactions 14 BaTad 103508
of which 1nported af fak vake ) ) U T saem

S-uu.lnbulncm-dul:nuul.l l‘lh.l'-nlu 29?3 l&.ﬂﬁ
of which sncumbersd 2950 B

Trading assats, ot fak vala ; ; ; ; : 15 E50e6 111209
of which ancumiersd AT 0
el e i . ’ - . ' - Y S Sy o]

Imastmant sacuitns 18 1T 1,00
o which reperted a fai value ' ' ' ' 736 1,003

e e T e e et e s s e e " Big

S ol ..""".....:"".... : - pi T

uiﬂlclﬂhmnpalhdiflhm ...... rmremen e B rumneSe sl
of wiich fapeetad from compoldated VIES ) ) ) . ) . ) Ul s

Netloans e e e 18 268104 30035
o whech rapdried  fay valun 768 1283
ol whith ancusbened : : ] ; 0z &2

" ol which reported from consoldated VES oo Tmae T 4o
abosance for eredil kb (L3 0,265

Goodell X %eaR 268

Oithar ntangble 335ty i 453 i
e N 8 o o : o . ! i xohig e

Brokerage recevabies 13818 862

FEROT IS ! : ! ! ! o o e

Crher pssats = £1,763 B TE
ol which raper ted o fai valie : : : d : 2047 9,184

ol whchioported from consobdated VIEs [z = g L Lt S [ ¥ " R -
of which oama held -or-sabs [amartoed cosl base} 8778 B2g

....... et sttt ST : ; ! LA ! R ! Bt i

Total asuats 30,030 7S04

Tha accompanying notes to the consalidated financial statements ana an intagral part of these stataments.
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Consolidated balance sheets (continued)

and of iobe 2022 20

Liabilities and eguity (CHF millkon)

D o bk ot | 11908 18560
BT ; : ; : ; : " e
Cuslomar degasits 94 o3ibes  agamdl
| ofwhich teported at takvakue o ) . ) . ) ) . 2ata 30
Cantral bark funds purchased, secunbes sold under
tepirchase agreseiints and secunties knding transsctions. 14 20371 3538
o AR el SRR .. S R e
Otiigation 1o retuin securities sceteed as coflaberal, a1 fair vaius 2578 017
Traing kabifties, at fair value CNCE -
o whish rapertad fiom consabdated VIER . 1063 8
Shart-tum bexrowngs edE 56
of whish saporind at lar value 6.7 10
S e tpared i conaleitsd i : PP Y i o i e g ame
Long-tmm debd 2% 1EOEE1 180588
e which raportd at far vk ' sTald E7TER
e e R ety Ll
Ry e
Othr latiites o T I
of which raportad at lar vakes ) ) ) o omes T abes
_of which ssporied from consoldated VIES B9 38
Talal babdties 481,583 711,097
Common shaies & 400 4,400
bddtioral pad-ncaptal 00T BOEME  dT4iT
Reinined samngs TERS 14500
Accumulaied olfes comprabenaivencomeiosst % (16067)  (19.360)
Talal sharehalders’ equity 47 BT 47,390
Ronccolyriling Ry i) .l
Tokal equity 48,476 48087
Tatal kabdties and equity 0008 7884

= Reler 1o "Note 33 - Guaraniess and commitments’ and *Nots 39 - Litgaon’ lor information on it and conlrg

#nd of 2022 20
Additional share information

ool R . /..
lssued shases 4 300 80,200 4, 300 60 200
Shaina cutstanding 4 S0 200 4,355 680 500
T Bank's {okal shane caplal o fully pakd and coneaty of & 37590660 200 wy d whaswp 2n ol [ br 1, OEFD. B nhare b eniind {o one vete, The Bark has nowarrants on i
grany shargs sulatanding,

The accomparying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements,
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Consolidated statements of changes in equity

Alfrbutebls 1o sharetoldens
Total
Addisnal Teeasisty share- Heer-
Comman pavd=an Fetgned sharss, holders”  controdeg Total
lhnh_i_ capdal siErEgd of coab® o] l?_ﬂ'r ity I'Ql_l'f."r

F22 {CHF milion)
Balance at beginning of period 4400 AT ANT 14,932 0 (19,358) 47,290 897 48,087
Punchass of subsidiary shares from non-
controling inbarasts, nol changing ownarship ™ - - - - - - By (B4
Sale of subsidiary shates bs nencontioling
indradts, ned changing cwnid shia? - - - - - - T i
s i S T - A L1 iR L. #1700
Tolal alher compeshansivn incom.{loas), nat o fax - - - - 4mm 4m0 ®  ag
Share-based compensation, nal of fax = 186 = = = 135 = 119
Dhvderds on shave-besed compension, o tax S R ] -4 =i
Devards pad - {570) - - - i (571
€ hangpes in acope ol conscliduion eet L S = = LR« on o9
Cithar < ganit - - - 3Bh i 3s0
Balance st end of period 4400 B0AT 7658 6 (WB06T) 47871 405 ABATE
2021 (CHF million)
Balance st beginning of period 4,400 A48.237 1580 LB R &8, 364 a5 AT G50
Purchase of subsidiasy shares from non-
contraliing interasis, nat changing ownership - - - - - - (45 146
Sk f iy Shrs o emcoieiling -
morests, not changing ownorship - - - - - - o w
Nt inecealoss) - - - - g% (oo (.00
[ﬁlluﬂmtmhrﬁwmﬂmﬂmﬂhn - = = = B30 = 4] 28 El:_B:
Shars based compensaion, vl of ta > 5 - . I8 .
Civagareds on shacs-based compsnsation, net of b - i) - - - [ - {9y
i e S = = (19 = - U8 n___an
Changsd in scops of conscldaten, el - - - - - - ) /]
Cther - 1,060 - - - 1,089 3 1,088
Balance at end of period 4400 47417 14333 0 (19389) 47390 687 48,087

1 Refiects Cradt Sudsse Group thares which se reporisd an treasury shares. Thoss shares s haid to scoramicaly badge share wward oblgations.

2 Dintridadions B3 gwner in hundy inchude ihe redum of iviginal caplal imveiled and any rdeted dhideads,

3 Tennsastions with iad wilheul ewnedahip changes relaled 1o fund actnily Bo 08 diglayed unded *nat chinging swnseship’

4 Inchuded 3 capial contribation of CHF 3,850 milion hom Coedt Sumse Gioup AG 1o Credt Sulsse AG foliowing the caplal ncreases i Nowember end Deecen ber D022 by the Group

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these stataments.
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Consolidated statements of changes in equity (continued)

Alrbetabas To pharenoiiers
Commaon
F T TR Tolal
participar  Addboral Tremsiiry share- e
{ien sicu- paid-in Ratained ahammi, halderd'  conkeling Talal
i capdal (LY LT ACICH by PR aguily

2020 (CHF millian)
Balance al beginning of period o, 400 #5,7 74 13,482 o [17.5486) i, 120 [ L%] 45,752
Purchase ol scbpidiary shanes from non-
conboling intanests, pof changng ownarship - - - - - - (20 (el
Sate of pubdidary shites 10 roeconiraling
nberasis, not changing owresship . - - - - - 19 =1
Nelocomefos) : - - 2k - L. I
Cumulatve effect of accounting changss. nat of fax - - {133 - - (132 - {127}
Tota ths comprebaie inccrma/ioas, ot of = : - Emm @em @ @b
Sham-based compensiticn. ned of lax - ELet] - - - A0 - =
Dvvidands on share-based compenzation, mat of tax a {41} - a - {48} = (41}
Dividands pad - {1 = = = {10} = (10
Ch:_ng_is i SO iof cr:w_-.-mhdallm:l. [ 1] = - - = - = 19__9- 1§9
ezt ’ - s race Tl e i W@
Balance st end of pericd 4, 400 &5 F3T 15,871 L] (20,2381 45,354 TES 47,088

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements,
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Consolidated statements of cash flows

- 022 i ':’{r!ﬁ
Operating sctivities (CHF million)
Mat incama/ (loas) {7 304) (1.030) 2,514

Adjusiments b recencile nel ncemeilosal 1o nel cash provided byfluded inh
cperating activities (CHF million)

e mrhisiag Jp, et g A e R B R e SR S e b TR L1k
Prrowsigkan lor eradn leses 16 4,08 1,05
Deforred tax provisiony banef) : : . e R : AR e e
Share-tased compensation Tah b 1,085
Walration austmants rmlating 50 koeg-Taim el {14,430 1,180 o
Share of nat income/[icsz) firom equdy method imestments } ) ) ' ) o T lom e t120p
Trading axsats and kakitias, nol ELY- e T
[rcreasalidecroase in olber assats ) ) - ) ' ) ) 1T 082 (i
Increase/(dacreasa) in athar kabiities T8 (13463 47
Criher, ool : (105 (54 178
Total aduatmants B e (BN
Mot cash pravided by/{used In) opersting activities 14350 36BN (5,79
Irvesting activitias (CHF millllan)

(e rearnal ST i by B B TRt By gy PO gets with: bedey = 3] B0y
[ﬁtmi’dmuamm contral bank funds sold, secuitas purchassd undm

resale agreaments dnd sacutitios bormowing transactons 38,854 (8.604) 19,25
Puchase of immstment securibes : : : : : : BRLEE: (530 (ang)
Procesds from sam of i 1tman socuiies o a b i
Matirties of investoect secucties e e 28 m
Imvastmants in subsddarsa and other ivestmant (R 20 (200
FIotaace ki e of S I amemy - . SliEad A SR R g 1 o
(Icreass)/decreass in loany 15,303 3535 19,2620
Procesds from sabea of kans 2,754 baT 3,080
Capital axpercitures for peomises and equipment and other inangbie assets ) ) ) ) ) (1254 (104
Procseds from sale of premises and eguipmant and othar intangible sssels [+ 3 45
Glheod W wr s
Met cash provided by/used in) investing sctivities 80,388  (10,138) 13,350

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an intagral part of these statements.
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Consolidated statements of cash flows (continued)

n 2022 20 2020
Finamcing activities {CHF million)

Incraga.ideciase] in dus 1o banks and subonae dopasty (165262 LRAN 2
Increass{deciease) in short-term boreowings {110,529} 3437 {20}
Incroase|docraase ) in central bank funds purchased, secorfss sold weder

mpurchase agreserans and sscurdes kending fransactions {7.453) {2908l [N ]]
tssusries of long-tam dabd LA e £1 064 TN
Repapmants of long-tem dabd (40544}  (RROE (ADTEE}
Dividands pad (571} 11} (1)
Ghad, nat - fcc k= [445)
Met cash provided by/(used in) financing activities (163, 272) 1 22,308
Effect ol eachangs rate changes on cash snd dus fram banks (CHF millian)

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and dus from banks 1S [h114) 2418
Met increases/ (decrease) in cash and due from banks (CHF milion)

Het incrassa/(decroase) in cash and dus from banks 196, T80 F5.a9 ar.ae3
C:!hj.";dal:ﬁ ﬁhﬁu.hanksaﬂ.w&.ﬁﬂd 1 IEJ!M I.'EE,EEI‘.-‘ ) 1ﬁ'| Gd-t
Cash and due lrom banks at and of period ' GF. 745 104026 138207

1 lachidad raslrted cash.

Supplemental cash flow information

n 2022 i brin
Cash pasd for mcome taxes and imlerest (CHF million)

i g e hrccim o .. L
Cash paid for intoresd 7565 E518 8135

= Raler fo "Hote 18 - Firanadial instruments measuned af amortieed coat and credd lesses”, "Mole 23 - Leases” and "Mole 34 - Transten of Snancial assets and vari-
abde nfecast antilies” for informalion on Ron-cash anEachions.

The accompanyng noles (o the consolidated fnancial statements are an inlegral padt of these statemants,
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Notes to the consolidated
financial statements

1 Summary of significant accounting policies

Overview

Tha accompanying consolidated financial statements of Credd
Suisse AG (the Bank), the drect bank subsidiary of Credil Susse
Group AG (the Group), are prepared in accordance with account-
img principles generally accepled in the US (US GAAP) and are
stated In Swiss francs {CHF). The financial year for the Bank
ends on Decernber 31, Cerfain reclasssfications have been made
tothe price year's consolidated financial statements to conform
tothe currant presentation which had no impact on nat ingome,’
(loss) or total shareholdars” aquity,

In prepaning the consclidated financial statements, management
iz required to make estimates and assurnptions inciuding, bul not
limited to, the fair value measurements of certain financial assets
and liabdities, the allowance for credt losses, the evakaficn of
variable interest entities (VIES), the impairment of assats other
than koans, recognilicn of deferred tax assets, tax uncertainties,
pension liabilities and various contingencies. These astimates and
assumpticns affect the reported amounts of assets and liabili-
ties and the disclosure of contingenl assets and liabiities as of
the dates of the consoldated balance sheets and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reparting period,
While management evaluates #s estimales and assumplions on
an ongoing basis, actual results could differ materially from man-
agement’s estimatas. Market conditions may increase the risk
and complawity of the judgrments applied in these estimates.

<+ Rolet to*Note | - Susesary of sgrifican accoesiing polces” in Wi ~ Consol-
dited frane il stabemants — Cradit Suisss Geoup fat @ sammary of sgrdfican
accounting policies, with the sucepSon of the following accounding polces

Certain accounting changes

As noted in our 2021 Annual Report, the Bank kdentified an
accounting issus that was not matedal to the prior pariod finan-
cial statements. The Bank identified this accounting issue with
respect to the net balance sheet ireaiment refating bo the presen-
tabion of 2 lmited population of certain securitios ending and bor-
rewang activilies, As a resull, balance sheet and cash flow posi-
tionz for both asgets and kabilities relating 1o these activilies were
presented oo a gross basis and prior pericds were revised in the
consclidated financial statemenis and the related notes.

Beginning wilh the half-year ended June 30, 2022, the Bank has
presented these sacurities lending and borrowing transactions as
a single unit of account and as a result thass transactions will no
longer be presented on a gross basis. The Bank did not adjust

prior pariad financial information, which continue to reflect 2 pre-
santation on a gross basss.

Pension and other post-retirement benefits

Credit Sulsse spensors a Group defined benefit pengica plan in
Switzerkand that covers eigible employees of the Bank domicled
in Switzerland. The Bank alse has single-amployer defined benafit
pengion plans and defined contribution pension plans i Switzer-
land and chher countries around the world.

For the Bank's participation in the Group defined benefit pen-
sion plan, no retirement benedit obigation is recognized in the
consolidated balance sheels of the Bank and defined coniribution
accounting i3 applied, as the Bank is not the sponsoring entity of
the Group plan.

For single-employer defined benefit plans, the Bank uses the
prejected unit credit actuarnial method to defarmine the present
wvahes of its projected benefit cbigations (FBO) and the cumrent
and past service costs or credits related to ils defined benefit and
ather post-retirement benafit plans, The measurement date used
o perform the actuaral valuation is December 31 and is per-
formed by independent qualified actuaries.

= Raler fo0 'Pension and glher posi-netrement benefils” in i = Consoldated

finuncial statements - Credd Suisss Group - Nobe 1 - Summiry of signibcant
#tsoaniing palicias for lurther infeemation

Own shares, own bonds and financial instruments
on Group shares

The Bank's shares are wholy owned by Credt Suisse Group 4G
and are not subject to trading, The Bank may buy and sel Credit
Suisse Group AG shares (Group shares) and Group bonds, own
bonds and firancial metruments on Groug shares within its norrmal
frading and market-making activities, In addition, the Bank may
hold Group shares fo economically hedge commitments ansing
frem emploves share-based compensation awands. Group shares
are reported as trading assets, uniess those shares are held to
economicaly hadge share award cbligations. Hedging shares

are reported a3 treasury shares, resulling ina reduction to fotal
sharehelder's equity. Financial instruments on Group shares are
recoededd as asgels or liabilties and carried at fair valus, Drvidends
receved on Group shares and unrealized and realized gaing and
losses on Group shares ane recorded according fo the classifica-
tion of the shares as irading assets o Ireasury shares, Purchases
of bonds originally issued by the Bank are recorded a3 an exdin-
guishment of debt,

2 Recently issued accounting standards

=+ Rafer to *Nots 2 = Recently mssed acoounting standards” in W) = Consolidated
findncial statemants - Coadd Susss Sroup for recently adopfed acoounking
standands and starchirds 10 b adopbad in Tulute piiad

440
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The impact on 1he Bank's and Group's financial position, resufs
of cperalions or cash fiows was or is expectad to be identical.
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3 Business developments, significant shareholders and subsequent
events
= Rafer lo "Hods 2 -~ B b , sgnificant shaseholders and

sutsequent events’ in ¥l - Enmul-cllllud financial statements - Cradil Sulsze
Gaoup fee further intormaton

4 Segment information

For the purposes of the presentation of reporiable segments, e Net revenues and income/(loss) before taxes by
Bank has included accounts of affifale entities wholly cwned by geographical location

e same pareni which are managed fogether with the cperaling n o i i
segments of the Bank. a - .

3 Rfer o 'Nots 4 - Segment mlamatior’ i V1 - Conolideied bnanciel state. o rrerenr (CHF rmllion)
mants = Crecbt Suisss Sroup for furfher indormation Switoerland 7.164 Lhese BEES
EMEA, 523 2916 3,182
n Americas 6,134 8808 7.TES

Met revenues and income/{loss) before taxes TR, k] i YRE

b ot o M0 ek revenses 15213 maoaz 12803

P (e income/iloss) before tases (CHF millen)

Weath Managemant 4357 7,081 T g and £e3 1558 9477

hetpatrnand Pl ABOT B8R WIER pues (2907) (5554 {847}

‘swita Bank 4,063 4816 ANT e 74 2574 1,418

st Nt st e 1LB0B LD i Pacilic (1341} = 162

Adpstmacts " i Ll B jncomediloss) belore tares (3,331) CEn s

Het revenuns 15313 2042 2280

The dedignalicn of nel e g omaTicwi] Balors [axti o Baed on the lecalion of

Imcomef{lossh before taxes (CHF million) iha aMie isniding B Spnanctiots This presesialisn does sl ielisct tha war The Bank

Walth Managemant (e 307 o053 M eanged

tvnstment Back @IS @4 1916

Swias Bark IB& 1818 1258 Total assets by geographical location

Pyt Mmoot Ly |/ B s 2023 20

Adjusimants ! (1,578) [1,205) {2,048, ;

Income/iloss) before taxes @31 (e azig  Total addets (CHF million)

1 Adpratment Lositin tdatng arina ard balaroes, nghalng Bease selabing S Thite: Tl
Iuimnmnl:mmﬂulu nul.llglﬂd;.-n*udbflmﬂuurhﬂﬁlwu.rdcn- EMEA . ga:?.mI s 1%&3&
{min revanced sod sap thak wars nol alk § io tha segmants, including such dems AMaricas 181,78 Ma8e0
rating b the Asaat esshution Link #5ia Pacilic B B

Total assets 530000 759.214

Total assets Thar dessgnation of tolal asasty by respon & based vpon cuntomer doncils

] ol 03T vl

Tolal assels (CHF million)

Wea'th Management 150,411 b = .

immstmant Barik 185045  STANT

iz Bank IOT06  O914TE

Azt Management 3373 3508

bedjuatmants t 350 68635

Totnl assets £30,038 786,214

1 Adpeat prement caitain k arttias med balinces, nghafing e mliding
to deen that ate mansged but are not lagally cwned by the Bank and vice vera, med oo
twn revervas. and sapenass that were not alocated o the segments. inchuding such Heme
redading bo ihe Asint Resclution Unit

Consolidated financial statements - Credil Sulsse (Bank) 441
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5 Net interest income

™ o] 20 vl
Het interest income (CHF million}

Loase B.S00 4,990 B.BEL
Imvestment IHI.H.IIHH ) H- ] 1 - 3
Tradieg axsats, rat of teading Rabifis ! ‘5540 bY-E 3158
Central bank funds soid, secuities 1,
purchased undes mai W'Hml'lh

and stouities borrowing transactions D136 8 ] 1 ELE
Crther 1,876 B8 TER
Interest and deadend Incoma 12566 b=t ] 11,220
Depasits {1,740) (s (1,10
Short-tnrm borowings 227 3 {170]

Central bank lunds purchased, sacurties
sald urdes replnchiss agreamant s and

s bias langdng transactions (T =1k ]
LA deb (0 R = R
Cothar ) {628 @)
In:hrnl AP0 I,'E-BBEJ ié.B&B] I:-'!l.m
Mel intezest income BAST  59IS 5,960

¥ inbermat aned dwvidend dncoma it pressnted on a net haci to algn wih the pressntation of
tradig vewbtund o Bading adiels and lukdias

6 Commissions and fees

3 R wn 2020
Commissions and fees (CHF millian)

Lnding Becsinss LEL & 1,812
Imvaatmant and postoho managernt 028 2401 a087
Orthar secunites busnass Bi ] Ta
Fiduciary business 2083 3460 3,180
Undaevatting = o 60 2248
Brosusage 2266 A0 3048
u.-uumﬁmg and brokerage 28% BG48 &&94
Other sarvices 1416 0900 1,484
Commisskans and fees BAE1 13,180 11,850

442 Ceonsolidated financial statements - Credit Suksse (Bank)

7 Trading revenues

'" -~ i A i
Trading revenues (CHF millicn) 1

Infmrast rate prodscts {1,537 1041 {1,168}
F oreign evchange products B2 1133 2596
Equity/inde-rolaind peoducts & 1,580 10
Crodit products ; ) ; BaD (1,418 487
Commodity and anengy prodacts 2 & &2
O products : 5 1Y TR 104
Trading revenues Ees) 2471 aar

Hapresants revensies on & product bisis which are nol represantabive of businss remil

withan segerands, &8 segneak resuls uliine fnancal instrusents so0nss v prodect

types

1 Tha clasiefication of carkain peaduct bypes haa Bgen tivisad, price padicds have been
teec il el 10 oo bo il Cutred prasantalon

- Rafar o "Hote T = Trading revanuas’ in Vi = Consoldated finandial statemants
= Cresdt Suibsss Growp for further information

8 Other revenues

n 2002 0a 2090
Drther tevorues (CHF millien)

Liang hodd-tor-wbe (133 i ] [EY]
Long-ivnd a35ats hald-lor- sale e m
Equaity maltiod invagtmasts 157 &0 (268)
Cithat reasimants 38 F58 TG
Cisha 1,099 1,108 1,005
Other revenues 1,480 1,886 1,515

8 Provision for credit losses

n Lol i 2000

Provision for ceed® losses {CHF million)

Loans hedd af amorired cost Ne0 23 BE3
Gither fnancial assets held atamortind cost (136 45960 19
Off-balince sheet condit mposures. {408 63 210
Frovision for cred losses W azes 1,092

1 Privsuiidy rallctod & provabn (ol ase ol proviasn) b cndd ledsed of CHE (185) siles
and CHIF 4 30T milkan in 20220 and 2001, mapectvely, relsled 1o Archegos.
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10 Compensation and benefits

11 General and administrative

h P b 2000 exXpenses
Compensation and benelits (CHF million) in 2032 0 bryn i)
Salariss and varisble compensation S BT TR aneral and sdmanistras (EHF million)
Sockl sscurity BO08 B30 -] >
e ? e 2 ] OISy Eapenis m BaG E53
T —r— e Al T, machisbey ani dguipman 1,801 1538 1,199
Compensation and benefits I o 2] v <
e e & . Prowiaions and loases 152 1485 153
1 leatiisded paroinn: reliled axpenses of CHF 440 milisn, CHF 457 milhen and CHF B0E Tiavel and artianment ] 157 134
e i 2000 SO wed 20, respeciively. relaiing o ssrvcs coabs dor defined benedi iy k v 3
penaicn plans snd srgloyer contributions for defined confribufion pecann plang Prolessional sarices ] 3,825 aﬂ?ﬁ
Communsation and market data sensces 473 458 458
Amoebaation and imparmant of
ofher intangibls assets 4 3 a
Olttge ! &61 763 072
G | and adménistrat 9.3 LR} F.oa2

1 Inchudes pension-relabed sopensesoesits) of CHF 15 millon mad CHF (1) milkon
B and A, respectively. relating bo oertain componens of rel penodic benefit costs

o dedined banadit plari

12 Restructuring expenses

On October 27, 2022, the Bank anncunced certain strategic
aclions and competed the restruciuring program anncunced on
Movember 4, 2021 at the end of September 2029, Restruchming
expenzas of CHF 467 milion, CHF 113 million and CHF 122 mil-
o ware recognized in 2022, 2021 and 2080, raspectivaly.

=+ Raler fo 'Nobe 12 - Restrucheing sspanses” in W - Corsoldated financal
statemants — Credit Suisss Grcup tof luthed inlaimalion

Restrucluring expenses by segment

. e bri=ie)| 2090
Restructuring sxpenses by aegmenl (CHF milian)

‘Waath Manggamant 106 1% 41
o i e i
AR . v Carereis i
Assat Maragement £ AR 18
Corpotats Contar ) () 8
Adpstmans " {58 0 {=5)
Total restructing expenses 467 na 122

1 Adjustmeshi represent carfain conacldating entind and balances, inchaling Hen selaling
16 demni lhal sie maneged bul anm nal legally owrad By the Bk and vige vaida

Restructuring expenses by type

Restrucluring expenses by bype (ZHF millien)
Compansaton and batwfils-reliled axparias
af whith sevsramce srpenses
af whith aceslarated dalird compansation
Ganersl and ademialatve-talatod sxpanay
orwh-:il p-unmn R
Tatal reatructuring expenass

Consolidated financial statements - Credil Sulsse (Bank)
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Restructuring liabilities
Toxe et 2000

Compan=  Senal and Compsn.  Ganteal and Camgan:  Gansral and

mtion and adniniviative ration and adminhtrative salion and admendrative
] banedia  sopenees Totsl bensfis  mperies Tokad banelin  sapenass Total
Restruchusing Nabiies (CHF eillicn)
Balance st beginning of perod L] o L] ar 2 48 = - -
e sdtoral charges” ... W ®__@m % _w & & 6 7%
Reckiasiications . s o O . .. B, o
" L A S o L I - N .. @ =&
Balance at end of pariod 114 ] 194 " o " A7 2 40
b The foliowing Bems foe which aaper st mich bael iy SCEP, ST il SCEND e 1 B rmslnetosingg of dhe Buank wose nok inecheted in foe oy Fabities: unsstthed

share-baved comperaation of CHF B4 milon, CHF 13 milion and CHF 25 milon. respectively. which mmained dassifed as & component of Botal shareholders’ equity: other personnel-

relatnd chaoges of CHF 1046 milion, {HF T milion and CHF 11 milkon, respectivelly, wiich remained classified 2 comp nbditey; ied pesrir o pblig of CHF B millon,
CHF 4 silless sl CHF 8 milian, ik i, which i Mied 4 porsctess: kalsitan, and 4 latied depredalion hrnd s o CHF 36 milkan, CHF 31
il wnd CHE 6 sk, rospesiively, wheh m o clnasdad i i equpmest The ssitien e dats la e cnsstlied shars-tased Iy il bl gl al
thres ymass.

i Reciausifd wihin glher ladditios

13 Revenue from contracts with customers

% Rafer to "Hobs 14 - Revsnus Trom confracts with customars” in W1 = Consall-
dated fnancal siatersnts - Credit Sumss Group fod further nformartion

Contracts with customers and disaggregation of revenues

Conbracts wilh customars (CHF millisn)

Imaimant ared ol ol Saragemen L] =10 ] aosT
Crher securies business. TE 1 H
e I e - o
mqa. =i it i A IR
Othae sarices = 1 5 2044 1,556
Telal revanues lrom contracts o )
with customers 7479 1,383 10397

The table above differs from *Mobe 6 = Commissions and feas” as
it includes only these confracts with customees that are in scope
of ASC Topic 06 - Revenue from Confracts with Customers.

Contract balances
mdd Lo 20
Contract balances {CHF million)

Condact receivablas [atte] BES
Contact labilties B4 BG

Contract balances
- ke L R o B i

Revenue recognized (CHF million)

Rirsmnus recogn ibed in tha

e ting peeiod inchuded i The

coniract Babditios balanca

at tha beginring of panod a2 1 1o 14

444 Censolidated financial statements - Credit Sulsse (Bank)

The Bank's contract terms are generally such that they do not
result i any contract assats,

There were no material net impairment losses on confract recei-
ables in 2022, 2021 or 2020, The Bank did not recognize any
revanues in the reporting paricd from parformanca obligations
satisfied in previous pericds.

Capitalized costs

The Bank has not incurred costs to oblas a confract nor costs to
fuilfill & contract that are sligible for capiaization.

Remaining performance abligations

ASC Topic BOG's practical expedient allows the Bank to exclude
fram its remaining performance cbligations disclosure any per-
formance cbligateons which are part of a contract with an onginal
expected duration of ona year or less, Addtionally, any vanabla
consideration, for which it i probabie thal & sigmficant reversal
in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will ocour when
the uncertanty associated with the vanable consideration iz sub-
sequenily resclved, is not sutyect to the remaining performance
obkgations disclosure because such variable consideration is not
included in the fransaction price (2.g., invesiment management
fees). Upon revienw, the Bank determined that no material remain-
ing performance cbligations are in scope of the remaining perfor-
mance obiigations disclosure.
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14 Securities borrowed, lent and subject to repurchase agreements

eod of 2022 m

Secuities borrowed or purchased under agreemants to resell ICHF million)

Cantral bark funds sold and securities puchased undar

rasas agnomaris Qe o

Deposils pad for secuw s borovwsd 16,542 =8 880

Contral bank funds s0ld, secuities purchased unded resale agroemenls and secutilies barawing transsctions BaT798 103,908

Securitios lent or 208 under sgreements lo repurchase (CHF million)

Cantral ek dunds porchased and securities sold undar

eprchasa agresmbnts 19421 19685

Depoais mcakad for secunfess lont GED 15883

Cenfral bank funds purchased, secwilies seld under repurchase agreements snd securities bending transactions AN 150658

Amourts shosn ane afier counbenpar by and cash cofabers] nettng

=¥ Rulario “Hote 15 = Securites bonowsd, lend and subject bo repuchase ageomants” in Wi = Consolidated firancial statesments = Creckt Susas Group for b
rloimaton

15 Trading assets and liabilities

ed af 2032 2021 endal 2022 20n

Trading assels (CHF million) Cash collateral on derivative instruments - netbed (CHF millian) '

Dok securities EoR L BT Cash colliteral pasd 1524 17,668

Ecputy securitien. 13,182 BEE05  Cash collaberal racaned 9504 12,086

'

Dathatin inslrumants T3 B ok collateral on dervative ntrinnants - nol stbed (CHF millien)

Dt 408 BT Cuun coluberl pud 7 TES

Trading assels 5035 VLI b colbersl recaed 2073 5553

Trading liabilities (CHF milion) 1 Fecosded as cash colateral nettng on dervalive natnaments i biote 27 = Offsetting ol

She| pastians o157 18 603 fimancial ansaty and feancil bisan

Daeivativs imstruments * Goas  1060a ¥ Meceded e cash colabond on daivatins e 20 Ofhr-ssa s

: - - thest halsitind

Chiha 225 242

Trading linbiliies 168,337 7530

1 Amourits shown after coumsrpaity and cash collatenl netting

16 Investment securities

e 2022 2

Imeestment secudities (CHF millian)

Dubt seciribas hald-ta-malurity oo a

Drakd socurdas sadabbs dor-sals ToR 1,003

Tolal imvestment securilies 177 1,003
Consolidated financial statements - Credil Sulsse (Bank) 445
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Investment securities by type
Fied]
ABereance Gross Groas Abmiciy Gross Giuas
Ao tioad for condll unraakped usreadized Fair Amoriioed foreradt  womalied  wnmaloed Fab
el o el heaney gar [ T geat kg fima kasas valug
levestimant securithen by type (CHF millian)
Fereign govermmenis [x1] 0 o 40 an o 0 [V o i)
Dbt securilien held-to-maturity 9317 o o 40 anl o o ° o o
Cerparate debl secuities 250 o 0 156 TR LD 0 o B 1,003
Dbt securities avadable for-aale ‘@5z’ o o 156 796 1011 o o 8 1,003

1 Exchoded accrued intere st on debt sscurbes bid-to-maturity of CHF 10 millon as of December 31, 2022, and no relabed aliowance for oredd losses. Aocrued interest is reported in
elhet aadwli m the conioldited balance ilhet
3 Enchoted actrued irbarnal oo delsl secuBies svalabls-tsesals of CHE | millios s of Dacaslar 371, 7007 Aecrosd iberasl I8 despapitad in olhed midsls i lhe ondokdated halanes sheel

Gross unrealized losses on debt securities and related fair value

Lisas Brain B monthe 12 manths o more Todal
Gross Gross Gross
Far  wareslived Far  wnrsikied Far  worsilized
end od valse logess value TR vl saen
2022 {GHF million)
CEApontie delx sicumies ars 58 el = L 158
Dbt securities avallabbe for-sale ar4 58 S04 ag ira 156
2021 (CHF enillian)
Corporabe debl secuw iés BE3 B (1] [#] a3 8
Dbt securities availdable-lorsale =15 B (1] [1] B83 B
Proceeds frem sales, realized gains and realized losses
from debt securities available-for-sale
I~ 2023 am w0
Sales of debl secusitios availabile-Fos-sale (CHF millien)
Proceeds bom sales - o 5
Ruakmd gaing e a 4z
Raakond kasas 15 0 0
Amortized cost, falr value and average yleld of debt securities
etk pecuritins Dheted spcuirinins
Freddl-losmmbarilly v At o b
Areage e
Ameriied Fair yold  Amortimd Far yorkd
ond o st vl fin %) enak ] {n %)
2032 {CHF miltion)
Doaen writhin 1 yeas _1') ) _EI .00 18 13_: '{."ﬂi.'-
Dusms froem 1 b By ¥ =1 ELC] b ) 210 033
Dus from § o 10 years 0 o ow  ew w8 0%
Todal de bd secuities an’ BA1 184 asg? 196 035

¥ Excloded accrued intere st oo deld securitios beld-to-maturity of CHF 10 milion
2 Enthodesd sogrued wiatmil oo dobd sosuiba svailible foe-dale of CHF | silion

446 Ceonsolidated financial statements - Credit Suksse (Bank)

495/666



Allowance for credit losses on debt securities
available-for-sale

As of the end of 2022 and 2021, the Bank had no allowance for
credit lossas on debl secunties available-for-gale,
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= Redor b0 'Mole 17 — Immsimant seculites” in Vi - Consolidated financial state-
mnls - Crad® Sussse Group bor firther infermaton

17 Other investments

el o P
Other investments (CHF million)
Equty mathod investmants 1,618 1,636
Euty securfion (withoul 4 rekdly datermingtin far viet)' 32012 3,315
of which at net assstvale v s
of which a1 meassrement altarratie T e s
of which at fairvalue s 27T 2Ee
of whish 31 cont lass impaiimant B a7 a
Roal estade hokd-dom st a6 48
Life france imstramants 3 &7 TEG
Tatal ather invesiments 5463 5788

1 lciudes private equity, bedgs funds and cestricied stock pvestmants as wed & cedlain
nvpptments in son-marketably mutual fungy for which the Bask has reither sigeificant
inliante not conlnsl cvnd B resiies

B A of the end ol 2007 sed 2027, resl esisbe beld-forirmastment included foreclosed
or eepossassad teal estale off THF 20 millon ard CHF 8 millon, mespectivaly, of which
CHF 2 milign andf CHIF § millicn, reupic iy, wong ielsbed b2 mgiclantial npal swdate

A Inciuded tingle premium mrodate armuly tonliacly

Accumutaied depreciation refated o real estate held-for-imvest-
ment ameunted to CHF 24 million, CHF 28 milan and CHFE 31
rrilion for Q029, 021 and 200, respactively.

Mo impairments were recorded on real esfate held-for-invesiment
in 2002 and 2021, An impairmant of CHF T million was recorded
on real estate held-for-irvesiment in 2020,

Equity securities at measurement alternative

Lk e B e LR 1.
Impairments and adjustments (CHF millian)

Impaitmants and dowmeard adustments ey &5 (17}
Ulpwrird acfustmans: 9 147 1

= Refdsr to ‘Mol 36 - Financial nainsments” for forther irdomabon on such
Inveatmants 35d ‘Mote 18 - Clher nvestments” in VI - Consolidated financial
atatamants - Crodd Susss Gioup for futh information

Consolidated financial statements - Credil Sulsse (Bank) 447
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18 Loans

+ Rabe 1o "Nols 18- Leans” in V1 - C ki F | i1 — Crsdi
Suirsn Geoup for forthee indormation

Loans

el od 2033 e

Loarns (CHF millicn)

Mﬁ-l@l@u 107,484 13533

an nnhl.lr.lﬁnd uym.mn JeEw BB

cmmm franca 5700

Consumer 160,824

Raal astala o6 453

Commurcial and nduatrial loans BT 5TES

anru:n] rr:l‘n.lm'u . ?Tﬁ& '&‘15‘%

Govmirmants ired pubibe inslitufions 2,865 33

Coeparate & matitutonal |13.'r13 13:!&34

Greds loans 260,537 301,735
of wich held al amortised cost 282179 291 492

ol whech habd ad fair valua

Nﬁg‘l [Lmul.rrul rl:mml"du‘lu!mdupuruu!
Algwarcs for credt ioyses

738 e
) [
(L33 (1208

Het loans CIEBI04 300,358
Gross loans by location

Sakperiped tﬁ.ﬁﬁ‘ 176,802
Ftdion lomssh 1o
Giross loans JED BET EI:HI ?:u-
Impaived baans

Héon=| pm'lmm.rlglnﬂns
M{IH—"MHI ﬂfw LW":!

Won-accruslloans
Rmru:mw laans

I:lll'.ulr lﬂplll.ﬁ lpans
Groes impaired loans '

1614 | 606
238 b

1867 1,957

434 E T

""" w7 4%
1,481 B

3413 a1

1 As of Decembe 37, 2007 and 2021, CHF 130 millon sad CHF 130 milon, respactivedy, wars refabed fo consumes mi igages secued by residental real astals for whech Jormal forecies

Wi rocsadngs sroonding 1o local iequiemants of the applcable Lrsth bon wiEsE i ROCESE

=+ Roles b "Loans’ in Pote 1 -5 ) policad in Yl -
Conpclidated lirmial sta —CIH‘LEI.'II-'H EIMN"'-'W“""'"'-‘W"
on categoios of impained loans

448 Ceonsolidated financial statements - Credit Suksse (Bank)

497/666

= Reter iz ‘Hote 19 - Frrancial instiumants medsuned 88 asodtined cort and
Sradn krsaey’ for Turthe intormation on ioany hald af st cost



EDINETOOOO

O0O00000000gognod(ELL1029)

19 Financial instruments measured at amortized cost and credit
losses
=+ Reler o "Nete 30 - Fnancal Mh‘umnh MMMM ltam#n&dm and

ciodt loses’ n V-G il ts ~ Crodd Susas Group
foe further indormation on loans held at amortired cosl

Owerview of financial instruments measured at amortized cost - by balance sheet position

2m2 20n

Alow s Hel ARrwance et

Amotied  foteredd  emming  Amsbimd o eserping

wnd of cost basia " L valus  costbasia ' loseen value
CHE malbon

Cash wnd dus fram banks 57,548 ©  sRER  1EGTIA o 183718

mumt-b-uhg&u'péﬁ:'.émbum g . X - 0 a3 15880 ‘0 1,258

Secutilies Mhﬁmﬂr el agremants and securiies boeowing tramactions 18,0057 0 18,005 =.0a3 Q 15,963

Dbk securitias hold-do-maturity [-- TR T 1 ] o o

Leans SEIETT (1360 280748 04118 13 200018

Brokmrage incebables g m 1TEES (4081 ama METEY (4186 1sass

Cthar as3ets a5 BT mama 12N (78 a8

Tokal 290378 (B4N0)  AMAESE  Ba6763  (5,510) 821959

1 Nt ol el v ol itvind dafefiae i, i Bpphoable

2 Encued aocrsed st in B iokal sraust of CHF G40 milkon, with s relited aiowance for ored inssss. OF the sroroed interest bafmnce. CHF 1 million relates fo inbetast-baa ing
depotita with basky, THF 4 millcn b vecarities p d undar sk ag 4 wnd Esairoming torm, CHF 1 millcn fo debl sacurdiss held-ig-matuity and [HF
B34 milion b ioana. Theds socrupd mipnal balanged aie repoched n ofber sl

A It inberest of CHF 102 madion on nomaconal bans whech s ieported as part of (he loans’ amertond post balsss

A Excluded accreed ivesest in She tokal amgunt of CHF 301 milon, with no refated abowance tor coedd lossss. O the scored nberast batance. 0HF 1 miBlon miafes bo nlesest-bearag
depots with basks, [HF 1 millon 5o secutities p d prder resale ag ts ard Baorroming . CHF 795 millin b2 lowes and CHF 4 millon o brebwdgs
recmivabing. Thod scciued ninmad balances ane taparied in clhe: aasets,

& bnipded wberaat of CHF 85 milon on ron-acous oans wiech are eporied a3 paet of the oas’ snordiped cost bakincs

Allowance for credit losses

Loans held at amortized cost

Allowance for credit losses - loans held al amortized cost

Fierrd M b,
Cruperabe & Coporals & Conporate &
Conwmer  instluiioaal Totsl Comgumar  inatfiutional Total  Consumer  mstbational Td:l
CHF milkan
Halance at beginning of pesiad 357 530 1,296 3B 1,17 1,535 241 807 1,048
Curmnl—pﬂmdm:lun fion mnpeesc s cridil losses oY 184 241 T8 1)) 25 141 TG SO0
o which melhodology changes ) a o o ] ] {1 9 (18 (15
o mhich primisions for intacest? - I | a1 25 7 P T |
Gross writo-offs 55) a1s qen =) [ (mT BT (2 (395
Recomios ! 3 % 9 & w8 &
Hed wiite-gtis B3 (113 (1B [48) (28T} [l ] (53} (312)
quunmumﬂm ma-:.1 x y
tndruHur adp:lm [&5] (7 e 7 12 k] {36} (E5} (101}
3/ 1000 1068 387 a0 106 a8 1207 1.535
ot which indrridualty evaluatod o8 B7D B45 o7E B12 TE5 ) &35 BEA
o which colsthvely b ) i - W 81 & s &0

1 leciuded a net impact of OHF 100 million from the adoption of the nes CECL guidancs snd She nelated slection of the tair vk option for certain loans on Jarsary 1, 2000, of which
CHF 55 millon reflected in corauntar kar and CHF 48 millan in coponbe § initlulicnal loans
2 Reprerenls the cusetpried nel provisen (o0 secrued ifesest on fanacesual koans and ais fedsing |

winzh is d 4 b devaidal ol sl incose

Consolidated financial statements - Credil Sulsse (Bank) 449
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=+ Ralet 1 "Nole 20 - Francial nstumaents measured al amvartined cost and
eradt kpasad’ in V- C b Bnanciad wial ~ Cindil Subsse Geoup
for fumthee imformation on estimating supeciod credit lossas and the Bank's
gross wiiln-offs.
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Purchases, reclassifications and sales - loans held at amortized cost

2012 20z 2000
Lorporbe & Conpeesin & i L

i Conmmes  abhdisnal Tetsl  Consemer  nabhuticnal Totsl  Coumar  institubional Tetal
CHF million
Purchasas ! 17 4803 4,520 o 42381 4,383 45 2,768 2,801
Ruclssfications fom loans heki-fe-sale? o o us [ EE=] REE R [+ 6 K]
Rechssfications fo keans hald-for-sake? o OEIE 0,516 o 4780 4,780 | 2007 2o
Sk ] TAER 7485 [ 1442 4,447 18 1,626 1644

Rchansfiations from koare baid -for- sl and rechasdications 0 ioans held-ioecals repesvent non-cash iransactons

1 dt undar loany

2 Riellicii loans grmiouily reciiadiad be bakd fos 2abe thal wess nok ssld i wais iecliiided hack ta loans haid al b lised casl
3 AN loans bekd o arortized cosl which s sold are reciassifiod 1o lans held-lor-sake oo o0 priod 1o the dabe of the saie.

Debt securities held-to-maturity

In 2052, the Bank purchasad forsign government debt securitias
held-to-maturity amounting to CHF 971 milion, all refated toa
portfobo of US Treasury securifies.

The Bank's detd securities hefd-to-maturity with a carrying valua
of CHF 821 million as of Decamber 31, 2000 represent a portfo-
liz ot U5 Treasury securitias, all rated “A44" based on tha Bank's
internal cournterparty ratng, US Treasury securities have a history
of no credit lossas and market price movements mainky reflect
changes in market interast rates. Based on this history of no
credit lossas and the Bank's view of the current and forecasted
economic emitonmant, the Bank axpects the risk of non-payment
for US Treasuries to be 2ere and doas not have an allowance for
cradit lossas fof thase sacurities, The cradit quality of these sace-
fities is monitored on an ongaing basis and the Bank's zero-loss
expectation is vabdated on at least a guarterly basis through the
Bank's gowarnancs sructure itvahing the Cradt Risk and Trea-
sury functions,

< Rirfiee tia“artn 16— Irntment secutitiss” loe furthes nfmation

Other financial assets

Tha current-peficd pravision for expacted credd lozses on cther
financtal assets held at amorlized cost ncludes a release of

CHF 155 million in 2022 and a provision of CHF 4,307 milkon in
2021 related to Archegos Capital Management (Archegos), As of

450 Censolidated financial statements - Credit Suisse (Bank)

December 31, 202% and 2071, the gllowance for credt kisses on
brokerage receiables of CHF 4,081 milion and CHF 4,186 mil-
fion, respeclivedy, wera primarily relaled to Archegos,

Allowance for credit losses = other financial assets held at
amortized cost

EL-F e o
CHF millan
Balance al beginning of pericd 4314 a8 a3
Cutranl-paricd pravision fod
spacted cradd loases {135y 4,956 19
Grosa wrie-afls T m 2 [TE)
Recormitiss L] L] z
Hok writmeaffs i = {80
Foresgn currency transiation impact i ) )
and ather adustmants, ned 45 {121} T4y
Balance at end of period ana azu an
of which indhidually svaluated 4,095 4,200 15
of which eclisctiely snazated - 14 =

In 2022 and 2021, the Bank purchased cther francial assels
hedd at amortired cost amounting te CHF 931 million and

CHF 196 milion, respectively, primarily relabed to morgage ser-
vicing acdvances.
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Credit quality information

Credit quality of loans held al amortized cost

The following table presents the Bank’s camying value of kans
hidd al amertized cost by aggregated intarnal counterparty credi
ratings “imastment grade” and “non-investment grade” that are
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used as cradit quality indicators for the purpase of this dsdosura,
by year of origination, Within the fine items refating to the ongina-
tion wear, the first year represents the ongination year of the cur-

rent raporting pariod and the second pear represents the origina-

tion yiar of the comparatees reporting panod.

Consumer loans held at amortized cost by internal counterparty rating

Pl 20n
Irvesiment Hon-evastment v dreeant Mo vt mant
grade e - gde

i of AAASmBER  BEKC o Taksl AAAIGEBER  BERC 0 Tedal
CHF millkan
Margages
2022/ 2021 12801 158D B M0 DamET 2434 40 2643
2001 42000 e 1,556 45 F3,058 14,743 1,402 13 16,168
000 7 2019 12,650 1311 W Eee nas 1539 43 12968
TMa 7 20 00 197 BT 11EE 7T i E BT
518 - 20Tt 650 B0 3 7me  b3a 5 74 B0
Frior yuars 34526 183 0 meEss msT0 | 2Ed W7 m e
Total tesm loany 28,180 7 fra h Dh4sd GETE 9044 80 09T
Revolvng ioans I 4 o0 w@s w0 LIE:
Tatal 98,380 8,706 380 107484 50,970 2,974 550 110,533
Loans collateralized by sacarifies
HEE S BEG 4] o 1,114 bl g
2021 /2020 1,486 81 o 1,677 BLg
2020 £ 2OG Wy T F - S |
BNG 5208 E 143 L] 178 a2
b W T N ) A 8 25 T & EA
Prigr yoars 83 1ag 4] o B4
Tokal Sutm ans 3219 2010 [ - L]
[rIe—— WoE 21 M3 a4l 41,975
Tatal F XTI RE T 3 A6 45500
f-.:rmnlml:rlhlm o ) B
9002 / 20 FAE 1,008 B 3,148 1,688
2021 /2020 I T S - B
050/ g 2 200 15 B39 s
BORAROM - o it e D L R - a8
3015 7 5017 - &7 11 128 o
Priar years 14 BO T 138 13
Total Serm foans 3,057 1,629 115 5,056 2643
e 5 W % sl i
Total 3,570 1,831 184 8,685 2,691
Camsumer - total
2022/ 2001 15,196 F0a7 1 1aF  gasm apaz 4  F2180
2021 /2000 BT FARN] ] 25,044 15,530 2538 o8 18,456
2020/ 2009 T ) 34 sEED 1 E5d 2040 &7 1378
2019 7 3018 " 10,184 1687 “BE 11,866 7417 1,007 " mg a5
NG S 2T 5551 762 81 7,484 5394 T &7 B3
Prior yuars " 35342 2iEe 54 @TTe5  ETET 318 ‘@60 d10ea
Total toem ksana WaEa 11,798 B0 116900 TDAATA 13,13 T 190608
[ —— BOET0  297H E - 245 46,158
Total 135301 14771 816 150,808 148473 17049 1044 186,668
1 Lombard ks s genaraly chsdued a3 revobirg lossa
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Corporate & instituliconal loans held al amortized cost by infernal counterparty rating

1002 2051

Ireeeiirmand M=ol mant Irrrrabimsst P e bvessl

ade grade rade grade

wedol AAAIDBEE  BBC o Tolal AdAWBEE  BEWC o Total
CHF million
Real sxtate
2022 4 3021 2501 S.458 B 6.106 a8 4,682 2 Ao
2001 4 2000 T.000 Zan o 9442 270 1,366 & & O
ggsZole  LL.... Bom R 4 3g0 a6 e 2 o
2019 4 2068 ] =7 B 148 ] L] 1 1,66
DOIB S 2007 o ' o ' g8 218 B | BE 475 o 0 BT
kil B T o SRR 5 R s i S e
Tertal tnrm loans 1743 [T % M0sT  1ESSS 7560 & pEEE
Risvotving boans AGd 781 156 .00 T8 57 135 1310
Total 18133 6809 25 28A5T 10773 7,857 Ws aes
Commercial and indusirial oans
2002/ 203 A 11,181 o] 1932 B84 11,586 ] 0 408
2091 / 2090 AETE 4004 72 7992 Ime A48 62 T
2000/ 2019 y ) y ) T imw gk T amEg B 3meE 0 106 &118
D019 4 2018 1 566 2359 120 4,058 1,008 2085 177 3438
gy T T N YT R T S T e
PFrice ywars 1519 2,358 04 478 ama 2848 8 LR
Total tarm foans 17071 ZAEeS 114 4012 17348 263 618 saa
Rintving kar WA &7 o 17384 13g9et 7488 e o
Total 27448 30402 1426 80066 21,290 3amss o90 56,135
Financial nstilutions
e S A0 Lo 20 5506 g0 2mz 6 B
200 4 2020 2850 BEE a 3,706 pdi 01 o 30 2z
DODO / 20M 1 &7 R T R I " " rag
i - i - i T g e g et i Lpress ol
2018 7 2087 -] 2 I 24 ar -] /] {1 3
e R neagls s : ¥ a5 . 3 e
Total far= kans BEAT 7,029 ¥ 10888 10209 2.656 a4 13ER8
Reveheng o i Gl ng NpeE Teae 488 1 202
Total 18,658 2,851 02 TN ATTH1 3,080 a5 30916
Geweramants and public natilutions
2022 / 20 47 o2 o 169 ) 28 0 BT
2001 /S 2020 458 3% [+] 453 - 14 '] i
o A A } e SR et bk a T v
2015 # 2018 &7 1 0 108 . i 0 &7
oora o o o T > o HE - ‘. b
Price yoars 171 16 1 187 ] o @ =0
Total far kans 1064 IE i 1,178 1,045 18 12 1,255
Rupvoliing losm 3 -2 . .- 2 L =
Total 1,063 113 n 1,187 1,077 m 10 1,287
Corporate & insttuticnal — total -
2000 5 20N 16,088 14,728 358 N 24733 18,706 (-] o357
ooy 0 lame e 990 Mem B9 6V% 97 15
2020 7 2009 E0d1 ana 182 G438 4713 4,756 127 9,595
D019 ¢ 2008 3294 25654 196 &84 400 27hE 178 5,433
nderat : ; i ; s e oSl L S o
Pries ymars ooy usBE w0 BB BIR0 0 330 e BEg
Total tarm loana a2 a2asa 1341 TIO16  ATE8E 96,743 TH1 BSI0F
Ritwbving bt #1061 T 813 Dob06  oeme 800 I
Total 65202 40268 183 107421 65881 4480 1268 116,142
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Total loans held at amortized cost by internal counterparty raling

2022 a0n
Irrreafment s Pradlinest e strreirel Mo irvisl e
grade grade grade greds

nd of MMAWBIE  BBInG o Tobdl AAAEER ~ BBWG o T
CHF milkon
Loans hald st amartized cont - total
2022 / 2021 3284 TR 4 49483 BIXE 02347 230 TREES
S0 S 2050 768 iaT i 47 57T 25 ng BTG ] F30
2020 / D9 =3 19,62 5045 M& 24085 13T 0 67T 104 DRAIES
P - 2nE 12408 4261 R R Y - S = 14nes
18 7 DT © BEsT 2306 ;M4 1LEaT .68 1840 147 BETT
Priar yaars 38,301 4857 484 daees o 8,428 # 0 daTm
Total team kmans 155842 44,151 1,641 \B4EE1  1B&1TZ 49678 1560 208510
T B1661 10876 Be5  GasEh  6419F 12964 763 77199
Tolal koans to third parties 200500 55,006 2690 258,230 218384 62,133 2313 28280
Total loans Yo snitfies under common contral 3920 0 0 3850 2 863 0 0 A6
Tolal 04,421 55,066 2,680  261ATO'  JILMT 62132 2313 291.492°

1 Ecluded accnmsd nleesd on lopas held ol amoriimsd oot of CHF 534 milion gng CHF 206 millioe 3y of December 31, 2002 and 2001, reapactively,

Credit quality of other financial assets held at amertized non-investment grade”, by wear of origination. Within the fine

cost iterns relating fo the origination year, the first year reprasents the
The following table presents the Bank’s camying value of origination year of the current reporting period and the second
ather financial assels held al amortized cost by aggregated year represants the origination year of the comparative reporting
mternal counterparly credit ratings “investiment grade” and pariod.

Other financial assets held al amortized cost by internal counterparty rating

2083 200

I 1 e | | Irvmaldrreeni Hoa-rvailmen

grade grade grade grade

el 2F A Rs BEE BEaC o Tolal AAN e BES BRI o Todal
GHE million
Dther financial assels held at amartized <ol
e B o o o o & B [ 6
G001 /#2020 0 T 4] il o o o 0
D070/ 5% o o 0 o [} o 0 0
SON9 7 2NE o o o o o =3 o &3
2018 £ 9017 0 a7 o a7 o 2 il 2
Pl ynars o [+ [+ 0 @ . ] 2
Teal term positions [ &l a ] [ 7 0 72
Rieveohing positions [ 171 [ 1,71 [ 570 ] o
Tatal o 1,765 o 1,785 o 1,042 0 L

Inciudes prirmarily morigage servcing advances and fiied porchases.
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Past due financial assets

Loans held at amortized cost - past due

Ciatrisrd Pask dus
Upio =00 B1=80 Moo than

- 30 days daya dap DDdap Tetal Total
B2 (CHF million)
Mortgages 107 033 -] a3 B 234 451 107 484
Lewns colatiralized by securitios ) 37,308 a3 i 3 281 -5 M-
Consumnt france : ' : [T 248 ] 83 18 Ban 5605
Comumet 140,488 37 129 74 TED 1320 150,808
Roal estatn. 4,845 ® a8 i P11 o6 IBT
Commeeciual and inchatrial kans 58057 3:0 az ] k=] 1,098 ba 5
Financal rafttors o 4R0) ] ] o 159 b I 1 B A
Goveirmants and pobe insttutions ) L R T [ ; | E 0 o 1 18 1187
Cerparate & matilutional 1085, 854 a3z 7] T 1,010 1667 107,
Tolal loans to third parties 255,352 789 720 sa 1770 1877 |
Torlal keancs 1o andftes undar commen contiol 3960 o k1] L] Q [+] 3,560
Total loans hebd ot amartized cost Tgsganz 7o ‘230 88 W70 2877 senafet
031 (CHF million)
Mortgages 108,877 178 74 &l a5 656 11053
Loans collatersized by securities 51,080 a3 0 el 143 184 B1, 2563
Cersumer Trance : : 4,449 144 M 80 L A - | 4530
Consumor 185,366 g 143 3 o 1971 1688456
Rl astats TR & [ 0. 167 177 27606
Ll R e g caee PR i
Fintineial inytbaina 0807 0 ] i a 1+ - T 1114
Goerments and putiic institutions ) ) ) © 0 hosn 16 0 o 12 a6 1T
Coeporabe & rabiutonal T1EDIA CITy 4 12 B 1125 11143
Total loans b third parties 280,409 557 167 134 1547 2400 282,800
Total koans io entities under common condol B aas [e] i} (i} Li] [+] a8 EaT
Tetal loans hobd at amertized cost 280,002 s57 167 134 1542 2400 190491

1 Enchotled aocrued mbeve st oo lanrs hasid ot snodieed cost of CHF B34 miion and CHF 758 million as of December 31, 5002 and 2001, respactvely

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Bank did nat hawve any
Ioans that wane manes than S0 days past dus and still aceneng
imterast, Also, the Bank did not have any debit securities held-fo-
matunty or other financial assets held at amortized cest that wene
past due,
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Mon-accrual financial assets

MNen-accrual loans held at amortized cost

2022 20
Arrorioed Amortised
coat of coat of
(= nen s iual
Amoetioed  hmortized asasts  Amorboed  Amorticed EiSERE
ool of eoad off with no coat of <oat ol with ng
nosepcroll  Aoneazcrual specific  podeacciual | nonsacenal spweilic
aksets at asyets al Imbarre ol Bhow e ursets o saels ml Frbarey alkrvance
bgnning and Lo slgnd of Baginsing e ngame o g ol
ol perad of pariod  recognised pearind ol perid of paiiosd  recogniped i
CHF milkion
WMorigages gre el 4 54 418 572 2 (B4
Loans colaimralined by seosiss 8D et 4 o 105 o a 2
Consumer trance w6 w3 8 o o 3
Consurma 1,089 BS54 1 T4 T24 1,039 13 114
Feall astate ] 47 (Fal L ! e 157 5 0
Commercial and industral bans. G686 B L+} a0 213 a5 b o
Financal inatitubons 41l 159 7 L] -] 41 a e
Govesnmants and public institutions: 19 11 1 L] o 12 & 0
Cmnl-.!.mﬂnubonll 12 1,068 18 a1 1,256 w913 17 i
Tolal ksans keld at amortized cost 1,852 T 5 o] 0s 2,08 1,852 w0 a0
Collateral-dependent financial assets
= Raler to "Note 30 = Financial nstruments measwed at amortesd cost and
cindil logsas’ | V1-C el financial stal b4 — Cradi Susis Group
foe lurthar indoemation on the Bank's collaberal-dapendant financial assats.
Troubled debt restructurings and modifications
Restruclured financing receivables held at amortized cost
2022 2071 200
Recerded Rgesided Bevasded Risesided Rz cwchead Fecoed
wuslmeend - revestrant — megpyirant ~ reeRmenk - arepsinank — it -
Kimiber of o peit- Mumbes of e peat- Mumbserof s posl-
" conmecia  moddcatos  modficaion  contaels modlcabos moStoaion  coslracts  moddicabion  mediealion
CHF million, sxcepl wkere indicated
Loans collataialibed by seourftss a L] a 1 33 b 3 165 165
Raal asta’s ] e a2 1 g Z [+ 4] s}
Commurcial and indusinal loars 18 204 1ag 18 Ad B4 17 147 )
'an:mul natitutiona o Q 0 _I ad J-ﬂ_ o 4] 5}
Total koana 18 08 it d a1 481 485 0 292 260
Restructured financing receivables held at amortized cost that defaulted within 12 months from restructuring
2092 Faeay] 2020
Humberof  Recorded Numbsrof  Recorded Mumberof  Becowed
n ctbeacts  immilmesl  soobactn  imeatmend v treant
CHF millian, sxcepl whene indicaled
Loans colainmalined by seoufas 1] L+] 3 166 [1] 0
Commencisl aad inchiairial foans L iE 1 o L
Total kans L] o 4a 170 4 3
Consolidated financial statements - Credil Sulsse (Bank) 455
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In 2022, the loan modfications of the Bank mainly inchded As of Decomber 31, 2022 and 2021, the Bank did not have
extended loan repayment terms, includng postponed loar amerti-  any commitments to lend addtional funds to debloes whose loan
zations and extended maturity dates, interest rate concessions, a  terms had been madified in troubled debt restructurings.,

waiver of interest, a reduction of a loan commitment, a subordina-

tion of leans and changes in collalesal eoverags terms,

20 Goodwill

Wealth  |eresabmesl Swiss Azl
003 Moot Buh  Bark Mgt Sek!
Gross amourd of gocdwill (CHF million)
Balance at beginning of perad 1,200 4,855 480 1,104 7748
Fidagn cufréndy Irifalaton impact 4 [¢] 1 5 [
Crthn 23 23 4] ] o
Balance st end of periad 1381 4,878 481 1,104 7. 758
Accurmulated impairment (CHF milllon}
Balance st beginning of period ] 4,855 o 0 4,887
Imparmaent losses il 23 [+] [+] n
Balance st end of period o 4,878 o o 4,58
Mol bock value (CHF millios)
Mat ook value 1281 o 481 1,106 2,858
0
Giress amourt ol goedwill (CHF million)
Balance st beginning of period 1275 4,825 472 1082 T a6
Fornign ;urﬂ-cg.-_rrammmump.u;l b -] 3‘:! -] 35 105
Crihar [wi) [} [ +] 4] LEY}
Balamce st end of period 1,200 4,855 480 1,901 7,748
Aceurnislabed impaiment (CHF millor)
Balance st beginning of pedod o 3,878 o o 3,891
Imparmant Kssady o a7E 1] L a7e
Balance st end of pariod o 4,855 0 o 4,867
Met book value (CHE million)
Mot book value 1,200 o 480 1,10 88

¥ Gross amoust of goodwill and sccuredated mparmant nchedsd CHF 12 millon relted to legacy busness ininafeeed (o B femar Strflegic Resolation Usd in 4086 and fully written off
3t the time of {ramader, in addition o the divaions daclosed

<+ Fiefee o "Fote 1 - Gioogwdl in V- £ bt & g —
Cradil Sumisn Group for lurthar infeemation.
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21 Other intangible assets

2022 =
YIS, TS LIS o1
Gz it ot G sted Het
f.ﬂ'lw armani I!lrw “..IH A ::Ih‘r'l‘lg
and of [T zabie [ L1 mnnl ealien [ S 10T
Crther intangible assets (CHF million)
Trade rames bademarks 25 (25) o = (55} o
Clant tolaticnshigs ) % W ® 7w 24
it & &= & & L= 2
Tatal amartizing other intangible nssets 50 fan 72 1 2 ]
Mon-g=giting chhas Fiangiie axits 430 = -/ o - ]
dnhhmtgqﬂwmn@h.nl‘llrﬂkﬂ Loic] - I3 ] - >4
Tatal ather intangible assets 450 a7 a7 Nt 35 178
Additional information Estimated amortization
in Wz o E0 Estimated amortization ICHF milkan)
Agaregate amortization and impaimment (CHF milion) a0z S
Aggregat amartization 4 B & 202 .
[ o o 7 2026 2
2026 2
2037 2
22 Other assets and other liabilities
e of 03T el Eﬂdlﬂ 2022 20
Other assets (CHE millicn) Cbies lsbilities (CHF millicn)
Cash collateal on dersata insinsments 773 TEED  Cash collateral on doheative m.uumqm 2073 6,633
Cm-u:ﬂ.ﬂ-:]m nnn-:hrm'l.wﬂr.lm.lcl.lnn: B.-l-l'i' B sa& Cnh :n&ltlrl:lmrnn-dumum Iuru'.tcl.uu --131 EE‘E
Derkatie mnstraments used for hedging 0 217 Durivative instments used for hedgng * B4 10
P — 16,112 S000  Oparaing kasas labies 1,748 1.861
of which foans ? 15080 7904 Proasons 1,484 1812
aBowance for koans hald-Tocsaks 01 [CT 4] of which axpecied oredit losses on off-balance shoot .
ol which tnal astain? 2 gy Cleftespoires ELLCTIN )
of which kong-fived assets o ‘g Pestrucluing labdtias 4 19
Frmmmn.mlnq.npmnrrl. m'l.lnd ngh!nl Ut aasats 5.?99 ﬁi‘ﬂl LR I ot MpA T ccouny & _@
Hssnts held for separate accounts 64 gg  Ineeest and fees payatin 57T 380
st and fes tecervable 2800 opsa  Cunetiax kbites fa4 &n
Deterred tax assels B5G 3666 Oforrng tax bakrers an re
Piepad naperses B2 o Falodsas __lam LT
o whizh choud computing armangement implementation costs 65 “45  Defined banedt peqsion and pest-mirement plan kabites 368 e
Falied purchases B0 O e 4038 a8
Detined bl panson ard post-relr sment plan assets B0 gra o wheh dgtal asset safeguaring labities o =
= L ol .. i oo Ty
o4 which digtal assut saleguirding absely ) R R
Other assets 4,751 38,715
1A iin shewwr after ey and cadh colslend nelling

a techucded an of the eod of 2022 and 1020 weee CHF 858 mion and CHF 331 milien,
respecdivaly, i reniriched ko, which seprasanied colalesl on secwred bortowings

3 A ol th and ol 2022 sed 2027 renl exiabs bebd-for-sale ncluded kisclnsd o repas-
sassad seil satsls of CHF 71 milion and CHF B milion mpltmufmhﬂ -1 |
relign pegd CHF 8 millon, vespechively, wane tolbed 1o resichential real setate
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Premises, equipment and right-of-use assels

oo oA 2022 2021
Preenkses and equipment (CHF millien)

Buikdngs and mpiovaments B35 1,034
Land 216 241
Ledashold smprovemants ' ) ' ' 1,438 1578
TR : : . . . " " . 5563 roat
Equiprmant ] 1,604
Premises and squipment 11,783 11557
Apeamaatnd ceprocaton e (7143
Total purr'iu-'-nd'tqih':mm'i. net i. 106 4.&4
Right-of-use assels (CHF millicn)

Right-ol-uie assels 1,693 1,718
Total premises and equipment, net and right-of-use assels 5,790 &, 180

Depreciation, amortization and impairment

v Fl=r ey W
CHF million
Dregeaciation on peamises and aquipsent e groc) B
il o ki i Soripant 20 x e
Ampitization and impaimant an tght-of-use aswts 5B 3 a4
% Rofer to *Mola 23 ~ Loases” for further information on right-of-use asssds
23 Leases
% Riber to "Note 24 - Leasas” in'V1 - Consobdated fnancal s-Credit  Oither information
Suisse Goup for forthee omagton - _— P
Lessee arrangements St pilarmation DHP o)
GainsAlosses] on sake and leasetack
{raresactons 336 25 15
Cash paid for amounts inchuded in the
Lease cosis naasuremen of apedating isase Rataites
Tecorded in cpweling caaty oy e o/ N ...
cxidee Cinicd ot 20 Rigii-ol-use asals obtained o geghange of
Lense costs {EHE millisn) e oparating lsass Fabiities ° 165 107 a2z
Changas io right-of-use assets dus 1o bass
Clparating leasa coals e it B oditications for peiting iessss 74 2 o
Viariabla o s costs 46 50 46 - N
" r 1 Rapeesents non-cash banasc s s inchdes right-ol-use asasts mhiting bo charges n
Sub vimalle i I:!SE-;I "1‘5] I:B‘-?:I clarsfication of soope of wrable inberest srbies
Total lease cosis 260 268 263

Weighted average remaining lease term and discount rate
During 2021, the Bank entered into 12 sale-leaseback fransac- and ot 2002 0
tiong with lease termg ranging from 5 to 10 years, During 2021, T ozl drriaial
the: Bank entered info 13 sale-leaseback transactions with lease
terms ranging from 3 to 10 years. During 2050, the Bank entered
inte cne sale-leaseback transaction with 2 lease tarm of one year.

Operating leases

Remaning lease berm (years) a2 96
Discount eatn {32) a0 28

458 Ceonsolidated financial statements - Credit Sulsse (Bank)
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Lessor arrangements

and of Fi=rr g b |
As of Decarmber 31, 2022 and 2021, the Bank had approximatehy
:“'”m““;‘:“::"“" wo e CHF 1:3blion and CHF 1.1 bilion, respectivly, of residual value
: - ol szl b | i i
Dua batwesn | 4nd 2 y0irs : : 080 78 CEArAneas 33 ixdd with lassor arrangements
Dus betwvaes 2 and 3 years o35 a4
. . Het investments
Dusbebvwen anddmnry . . i ..
Dum batwese 4 and 6 years 186 197 B i
N : e Gl Dieact Salei- Dheact
Theoeafte M e bie Bk bpe Sowiilig
Ciperating lense obligat o.024 2171 mdnd ) Leanon In-u hnu Inln
Futisn oot payatio ] T et e stments (EHE millioal
Operating lease linbilities 1,749 1,850 Lasing vecalasbies 1204 2473 1107 a5
l,'lngqan.;@d 185afot sty !:;S.} - ﬁﬁ . 1% . W
salolion hwomans,_ (L . N S\
Total met investments 1,443 2,478 1,219 2457
Maturities relating to lessor arrangements
) 2002 20
Sales- Diesct Sales- Deact
bype  dmanciey  Cpenaiing e Beancng  Openaling
and of - manas leanan Leanen LT leasey beason
Maturity (CHF million}
Duswathin 1 yoar B0 e L) st Kl &
Dum betovmen 1 and 2 poars N7 £ £8 ) a1 E3
(2m byl 3 1t S s i val B e faa -
Chis btwen 3 and 4 yoars 4 4650 ] 13 453 55
D bebwase & and B years Be 115 44 -] 125 B4
Thersaites - 13 135 ] 3 177
Total '|.-ui 2.555 403 1,967 zju 465
Fubae iaimat recevabls o (16} - [T =
Lease recetvabies 1,324 2,473 - 07 2,355 -
As of Dacember 31, 202D and 2021, the Bank had CHF 188 Lease income
million and CHF 224 milien, respoctisly, of ralated party operal- a0 2022 g 2030
leasns.
ng Lease income [CHF millien)
Ikcos nccm on sal-yp8 ases TR
Intaenst incoma on direct financng nases T Ba Ta
Laase incoma Fro_mupun'lqh:-u: Eﬂ w3 T
Wariably wase ncoms 3 1 o
Total lease incoma 186 18 200

Consolidated financial statements - Credil Sulsse (Bank) 450
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24 Deposits

I033F a1 |
Swikre. G

e o land Fnll-_g_n Total tand FI:I'\IT Tuh!1
Deposits (CHF millionk

Mon-imteenst-baaring damand daposity SEES 1800 4080 STE 2EET L%

Intsrest-baating domand depesits 2048 16296 118243 163G 47416 201028

Savings depanta o 4943 B8 d3sbe E00XT B4R Bas

Time depesits : : gt SRR "7 1gmee  soE34 TREM' 36775 l02Eas 138014°

Total dé poaits 166,560 70780 245,450 352,016 180,585 4128017

ol which dus o basks - - 11,908 - - 18050

e . e e T T T Tl

The deisgration of degaadts n Switmetland v fodegn deposits @ bated wpoe the cativn of  office whers Lhe dogasd i recorded,

¥ Inchsded vninsuted tme deposits of CHIF 76123 milkon and CHF 128,714 mifon 2 of Decenber 31, 2002 sed 2031, respeciively, whith were in encess of sy country-specific insus
wnc Bt o which s ol Covered by B0 NGUTISOR NEETE

2 Mol inchuded 33 of Decenber 31, 2000 and 200 were CHF 55 millos and ChiF B8 miflon, tespectesly, of grawn degoeds tecassdied a8 leans,

25 Long-term debt

] frai- - bronwl | wnd of 203 o
Leng-term debt (CHF milian) Stiachuted netes by product (CHF millien)
Sonk 86187 S8, 488  Equity o437 2863
smm o o o . Wm eaaas ke : } : : ”-‘“:""‘:' '|_1 -'3'?3.'
Feon=recouram Rabsbtias from congoldated VIEs B0 1381 Crect 2818 3953
Lengderm debl 1BDBE1  160EDE  (lthe ) ) ) - 404
ol wiich teported o fak valun ETS1%  BT.7E8  Total structured notes 38975 43,126
of which stiuctzed notes J/HE 41
Long-lerm debl by maturities
sedad ] omd o] 2058 2007 Thaswalts Total
Lisng-term debl (CHF millian)
Senbar debd
Frand rate 4,354 615 EETA 5281 205 13,698 B Ea
Variabla rate 13297 11,451 TATI 3051 4010 0705 BO.5S5
Irftmnst ratns ranges in %) ) ' ) 0032 0048 0073 0033 0060 0073 -
Subordinated dabt
Frund ratn 7458 zAm 6050 £,948 5ATT 8737 25499
Variaie rate 2.026 3196 3188 58 1538 12 22870
Infotnst rates frange in %) ) y : ) V080 @588 2673 0054 1 0-88 0785 L
Mon-recourse llabilites from comsobidated VIEs )
Fiundd ratn BOd o 219 0 o 0 1,023
e : ; = e o - EEREE A e
Ittt rafns rangs in %) " 2366 - 19 o - 0D-104 -
Total ong-term debt 28085 24008 23318 15228 13,210 46,711 150,861
o wheth stnacbured nobsd G380 7860 5041 2853 ] 10,475 38,028
The raturity of peepstual dwbh s based on the sarbest calabls dals. Tha maturity of aff of her debl i based o0 contrectual msferty snd nchades certan sirochnsd notes b bavs mands -
ey sarky mdlaripbion fratures baied on ipubited oowments in markets o the cocuence of o rarkel e, Wiskin thin populstion e am appecas dy CHIF 0 8 billon of wuch nobaa

with s gondrachual matordy of gteatee than coe yeas ol Bave oo pbagreable lalocd of sedomplion cocurting within cne yeas based on o moedeling aasssement

¥ Enchodes struchuned nobes for whach faor walos has been sleciod as the relsted coupons ans dependen ugon the embedded derivalives knd prevaing market condiions at the tere aach
coaipon & pakd

3 Reflecis pgeily Inked soten, whain e payoct is v foed,

=+ Rofer to *Nots 28 = Long=term debt® in V1 = Consolidated financial statements = Cred® Suisss Goup fior further information
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26 Accumulated other comprehensive income

Gany” Urveaload Mt pricwr m:-:]";

floampn)  Comulathe gasm Astuanal (P Ity

chekih  Uamlbes  [(Baikd s Free cedd/  elate s
2022 (CHF million)
Balance ol beginning of period (95} (18,7600 13 {470) (8 (20820 {19350
Increass/idectease) (45a) (o6 =) (10 4} B 987 5,078
Reciasilcation adustmants, includad in nat incomekas) {78 0 i) 17 1 @ e
e s e 3 iy s
Balance o end of period W37 (17,0200 (3l qsad (9 3874 (15,087
3021 (CHF millien)
Balance at beginning of periad 08 (17.517) 13 {4601 4L 1] (2,468  (20,238)
[T r——— L a1 0 ] ] 84 TG
ReclassHication adustmants, included in net income (oss) an & Lk g 1 103 B8
Total incraase [oecieass) h {00 TET o El & =0 50
Balance o end of period B8} (16,7600 12 {420) ) (90820 (19,250)
2020 (CHF millian)
Balance ol beginning of period 2 (14,560 30 417 28200 {17.548)
Increasesdecisass) a0 (2074} {4 {65} [CH] (1] {2.95€)}
Raclagsification ausimants, inchuded in nat incomaTioas) ar 17 a3 1% (] 187 £
Totalinceasalidecrease) - 17T (295T) i) {43y ) 1Bl (2658
Balance ol end of periad 205 (7517 13 (4800 (9 (2488)  (20,239)

1 Mo impainments on svalable- fo-sale debl sacurites wers recogrined in nad incomaslee) in D000 2021 and 2020

=+ Raler fo "Note 28 = Tar" and "Note 3] = Pension and olher posi-tetimment banafils” for income tax expansa.{ienefit) on the movements of accumulaisd ather

oo pieheckig reomaflosih

Details of significant reclassificalion adjustments

n 2022 200 brun )
Reclansification adpastments, inchuded in nel incomes(less) (CHF millien)
Gains/{losses) on cash flow hedges
(Greas gairTeasny) (5Bt {aoy? o1 #
Tax enpansa/benelt] 191 ) (14}
Het of tax {Te8) (41} By
Actuarial gains/(losses)
Amortization of recognized sctuw sl losms? " 23 13
Tax g parca(hanalit) [} {4} bl
T Hetoftax ir 18 2
1 bechudad in irbaraat krd dvifmcd ineome an wid a3 opsralng spesien. Refer s "Hote 37 - Dwrivatives and hedging sctivbinn’ Taf further ind
2 laciuded in inbevast mrd deidend incoma, irading tevencas ki well i opeating scpenses. Fleder bo*Nole 32 = Deviatives and badgiesg sctvitses” for fartser nlormation.
A Theas comporands are ncludad b the competation of (ofal baneft cosly. Refer to"Mole 31 = Penaion and alher posi-etrenent beralts’ for further idormaton
Consolidated financlal statements - Credit Sulsse (Bank) 461
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27 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

=+ Falet 1o " Nobe 28 - Ollssttng of firancisl pasets ansd Srarcipl labfibes” in Vi - C it

14 — Cradt Sumss Giowp lof fuithar inlermation

Offsetting of derivatives
fiverd vt |
[ i Drerhat
-:d-d ki hhlf-lu_ ansaty hbﬂll_l-
Gross derivalives subject o enforceable der natling agr b (CHF Billiga)
OTCclaased ag 98 24 a0
oTc 5.1 735 445 oz
Exchange-tradod a0 0o ‘o1 oo
Interaat rate produscts 357 183 45,0 4.3
OTC-claared 03 03 ng 0z
oTC 49 5 ekl maet
E achange-Sraded a0 o1 a0 ]
Fl;illl.'-gll lu.:lun;gn preducts 753 9 211 231
oTc FE 71 EE] 130
Exchange-traded 186 183 237 4
Equity/indez-reluted praducts 728 5.4 0.0 344
ClC-cleared o6 CE 13 14
o a4 a5 a3 43
Credil derivatives an a2 s a7
OTCclsarad o1 o1 1] 1]
oIC a8 ‘o4 14 05
Exchangs-Siaded T 00 0t o1
Other praducts” 10 05 15 06
OTC-cleared 6 08 59 [
oTe §i 8 B 1 783 A1)
Esrhangse-traded 166 184 229 216
Total gross derivathes subject ta enforcenble master netling ag ¢ B8 gaa 1071 1oa1
Ciffratting (CHF Billien)
OTC-clsasnd (85 (om (B8 i)
o1c BO8)  (BaH  Bea (958
Exchange-Sraded (B 1) =W {211
Diffaskting 78,0} 81,8} 9500 (018
ol which countarparty natting 58 3 [raiokes] [r=l (Ezayt
ol which cath cofateral retting [ (138 [an (7.9
Het derlvalives ted in the lidnted balanee sheets (CHF billien)
OTC-claased ot 01 03 03
oic 7 63 ‘a9 ]
Exchangs-taded 06 0z 19 05
Todal ned dukati bioct ta enforceab] ter retling ag T8 55 1.1 83
Tedal de rivatives not subject to endorceable g ag i 33 8 &7 43
Tolal nel dasivalives prasented in the lidated bal k 1.1 w1 e [
of which icorded in trading assats and rading Eabdites 1 Bg 17.6 108
o wheh inconded o othil a8 @ othid Rabikbed ] 0z 02 oo

1 Prioe pavand his besn reveeed
2 Primarily p metaky, chty anad gy

3 Reprospaty digrvt s whens & legal opinion wupparling the scferosabiity of netling in B evend oF detaull o ferminatuss urdee The sgresmant is fod in place
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Otfsetting of securities purchased under resale agreements and securities borrowing transactions

2023 un
Het e

end of Gross  Olfsattieg  book valus Giss  Offaefting  book valus
Securities purchased under resale agresmenis and
securitien borewing tranasctions (CHF billien)
Socwibes purchased undar resals agreamants 475 {107 anz T4 (1668} ETE
Sacutities boriowing TAraCHe 44 00 48 Zid oo 23
Tolal sublect bo anforcaable master netting sgresment 524 (01 411 ses  (ee) 797
Total net subject to ent. ble master netting ag s " 174 - 171 247 - 4.7
Tolal 695 F) 5887 1205 {udg) 10387
1 Raptsenls speurlion puochased under nadsi 5y 13 and douitiag b g keaactinnd whitte § begal oprses suppotieg Lhe arderceabdly of ralleg n The eved o delauk o

\wmination under the agreement @ not i place
2 CHF &0.T3 millon and CHF G8.E0F milion of thae tolal net amount 2 of the end of 2077 snd 70T . mapectively. wore reporisd ot fair vl

Offsetting of securities sold under repurchase agreements and secwurities lending transactions

Flk] 20n
LL] L]
#nd ot Grass  Olasiteg  boskvalus Geeds OMssting  book valus
Secuiitios 20ld under repurchase agreements and
securities bending transactions (CHF hillion)
Securibies sold under repuichase agresmants T8 {107 171 323 (6.6} 157
Securities landing fransactions : 0% an 0% 16.4 a0 16.4
Qlbdgation 1o retum securities recebved &5 collateal, a1 fair vale 9 0d a9 147 0o 147
Tolal subject bo ankoscaable mastar nelting sgresmens S8 (en 0 624 (1ee) 488
Total net subject to enf ble master netting ag ts " 25 - .5 45 - 45
Taotal 341 {10.7) 234 610 (ALY ] S04
of which secunities soid under ropurchase agreements and secuntes
lending transactions 301 {17y mat 520 {16.65) aGar
o which obiigation 1o returm sacurites recalad as collateral, at fr vk 20 a0 a0 160 0o 160

1 Rapeessnis mpcuri vy solf unde sepurchare sgreements and secerities lendng transactions whem 3 egal cpnicn wupporing the enforcsablily of netting in the svect of defack or Bermi-
naticn wnder the ageesment i ndl in place
2 CHF 14,133 million and CHF 13,307 milben of the 1okl sl aresunt 0s ol D end of 5002 and 2001, respectvly, wers iapoied ot far vise

Amounts nol effsel in the consalidated balance sheets

2033 on
Cash Cash
sofabeml golainnd
Firsrcal racutegd ! Mal Frnascal mcpivad! L]
wnd ot et it b pl_ﬂ?ge-d-' #IpOSUI Ml Mlmtml.l' !:_hdg,ld' BEDDILE
Finamcial assets subject to enforceable master
netiimg agreements (CHF billion)
Derhatisas A az 0 48 111 a4 ag 86
Securities purchased undsr ratals g samants = ) 371 0 (11+] 675 576 g oo
Sncwities bormoesing tmrsactions 45 43 (1]4] [ 5] | g 1] a3
Tolal financial assets subject to enfarceable
master netting agresments 49,5 4.6 o1 4.8 90.8 439 o0 69
Finarcial labilities subject to enfercoable mastor
nellieg agreements (CHE billlen)
Dariatives 6.5 12 oo -3 B3 13 o BO
Mlhﬂﬂ”ﬂﬂl'ﬂﬂmﬂlﬂwmh 171 iT.1 1 [4] I:I{,:l ; 167 IE:ﬁ 01 _qﬂ
Securities lending frarsactions (1K) OB oo o1 164 153 oo o
Obbgation 1o refum secuities moaked as collateral, at fair vl a9 aT (1]4] o8 147 130 oo 1.7
Tolal fi isl liabilitbes subject to enf Bl
12 tting ag | A .8 oo 56 521 452 =8 8- ]

1 The total amsound reportnd in firancal natruments (recogrioed Tinancad assets and fnancial labiities and nen-cash firancial collsteral] and cash cofiateral s bmibed o the amount of the
rlited inalnomends preseclad in the conachdaied balincs sheels ard tharrloie asy o +E L oA thans paal m rel imeliuded
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28 Tax

Details of current and deferred taxes

o 200y 02 Euli]

Current and delerred taxes [CHF millien)

Swilrerlard 205 2 151

Foreg (85} 479 154

Current incame tax sxpense 201 ]

_S-mlm:l T2 1E6 ; 257

Fereign L & Ll

Defemed in tax exp 3,772 184 258

Income tax expense 3,973 938 88T

Intosme s s permn/(benalit) medried in shiahakdars oquity selsted bo
Gainaf{lessas) on cash flow hadgas (DEE) ED o5
Cumlative Yranslation adusteint ey [ [
Unralized gainaficases) on debt sacurites - | 15
Actusial gaing o) {84 0 {19}
N-ltpuu :l;n;'l:o:neﬂ ] . ﬂ' o [+] 1

Reconciliation of tazes computed at the Swiss statutory rate

Income/{loss) belore taxes {CHF milkon)

Switzerland 43 1,656 2477

Feesign 3878 (1780 734

Income/{iass) before laxes {3331} e aIn

Reconciiation of taxes computed al the Swiss statistory rate (CHF milan)

Iincrarne lik tn resnsn {benalit] compatad at fhe stalutory tax rabe * 515 {17 G4z

Increase.gocieasa) in mcome tanes resulting from S o '
Fupreagrn: b rati dilfed nntial (1an a2 [1=11]
Mon-deductiio amorization of cthes intangibie asssts and goodedl imparmant B B -1 o
et ron-ceduc il Bapaiiied. e W b
Addtional tarabis income B -1 e
Lo taied pecm (144} g
{Incamelfiss faxabis b noncanboling inferests o g L
Changms in e law and rates 4 =] &)

" Changes in deterred 1ax valuation alomince 4612 12 1]
Ehang in mcagnition of ctside bass diterance (=4 3 [LE}]
[Windal tax bisnelita) shar il tax chaiges on share-based compsnsation ] a7 75
T o e i . ol e = e

Inceme tax expente 3973 938 897

¥ The stabulony tas rabe was 18 5% in 2002 and 3001 and 20% n 2020

2022

Foreign tax rate differential cf CHF 127 milen reflected 2
foreign tax benefit primanly criven by losses in higher tax juris-
dictions, mainly in the U3 and the UK, partially offset by profils
made in higher tax jurisdictions, mainky i Bragil, The forsign fax
rate expanze of CHF 3,804 millon comprised not only the forsign
tax expense based on statulory tax rates but also the tax impacts
related to the following reconciling ftems.

Other non-deductible expenses of CHF 203 million included
the impact of CHF 156 millian redating o non-deductible nfer-
est empenses and non-deductible funding costs, CHF 154 million
relating to non-dedictible legacy Itigation provisions, CHF T4

484 Ceonsolidated financial statements - Credit Sulsse (Bank)

million relating to ather non-deductibie expensaes, CHF 8 millien
redating to non-deductible UK tank levy costs and various smaller
items. These expenses were partially off st by the net benefit

of CHF 138 million for the reassessment of the interes! cost
deductibdity refating to fhe recognition of previously unrecognized
tax benedits of non-deductible fundng,

Lower taxed income of CHF 144 milion incheded a tax benefi
of CHF 85 million related {o non-faxable life insurance incoma,
CHF 3% milicn related to non-taxabie dvidend income, CHF 36
million related o concessionary and kower taxed incoms and vani-
ous smaller ilems.
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Changes in deferred tax valuation allowances of CHF 4,512
million primarity retated o the reassessment of defarred tax
assets as a result of the comprehanshee strategic riviesw
announced on Ooltober 27, 2022, primarily due fo the limited
Futune taxabli incomi against which defarmed tax assels could

b ubiized. Management considered both positre and nega-

tive evidence and concheded that il is more Ekely than not that a
significant pertion of the Bank's deferred tax assets will not be
reglized, This resulted in an increass in the valuation allowance of
CHF 3,655 milicn, mainly In respect of two of the Bank's oper-
afing entities in the US, The ned impact also included valuation
giowances on delermed tax assels of CHE 817 million related to
the currant year rasults, mainty in respect of one of the Bank's
operating entifies i Switzerland, thres of the Bank's opergting
entities in the LS and two of the Bank's cperaling entities in the
UK. This alsg included an increase in the valuation allowance of
CHF 40 milion relating to vear-end reassessmants of defered
tax assets.

Other of CHF 75 mifion included an income tax benafit of

CHF 172 million relating to return-to-provision adiustments and
CHF 24 million refating fo tax credits. These benefits were par-
fally oitsat by CHF 5T million refating to the curren] year LS base
ernsion and anti-abuse tax (BEAT) provision, CHF 45 million
refating to the tax impact of an accounting standard implementa-
feon transition adjustment for own credit movernents and CHF 24
million redating to unrealized mark-to-market resulis on share-
basad compensation. The remaining balance mcluded various
smalier items.

2021

Foreign tax rate differential of CHF 52 midlion reflectsd a for-
eign tax charge primarily driven by losses in higher tax jurisdic-
trana, mainly in the LK, partially otfset by prafits made in higher
tax jurisdictions, such as the LS, The forsign tax rate axpense
af CHF 480 million comprised not only the forsign tax spense
bazed on statulory tax rates but akso the lax impacts related 1o
Thr fellowing reconciing ltems.

Other non-deductible expenges of CHF 255 milkon included
{he impact of CHE 200 milion relating to non-deductibls intenas
axpenses and non-deductible costs related to funding and capi-
tal (including 2 contingancy accrual of CHF 11 million), CHF 83
million redating te non-deductible legacy Bigation provisions,
including amounts relating o the Mozambique matler, CHF 29
millian redating to non-deductible LIK hank levy costs and other
non-deductible compensalion expenses and managemant cosis,
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CHF 28 million retating to other non-deductible axpenses and
warious smafer iterms,

Lower taxed income of CHF 122 million included a tax benafit
of CHF TT milbon related to non-taxable e insurance intome,
CHF 41 million refaied to non-taable dividend income, CHF S
million related to concessionary and leewer taxed income, CHF B
rrilben refated to exempt income and various smaller dems.

Changes in deferred tax valuation allowances of CHF G102
milkon included a tax charge from fhe increase in valuaton aliow-
ances on daferred tax assets of CHF 771 million, mainly in
respact of bao of ihe Bank's cperafing entities in the UK. This
mainly reflecied the impact of the loss related to Archegos alirib-
utable to the UK cperalions, Also included was the net impact

of the release of valualion allowances on deferred tax assets of
CHF 152 million, mainty in respect of one of the Bank's gperating
eniities in Switzerland and ancther of the Banl's cperating enti-
fies in Hong Kong.

Othar of CHF 154 milion included an income charge of

CHF 100 milicn relating to withholding taxes, CHF 51 million
relating to the tax impact of an accounting standard implementa-
tion transition adjustment for own credt movemeants and CHF 29
milion refating to the current year BEAT provision. These charges
ware partially offset by CHF 30 milbon relating to prior years’
adjustments. Thea remaining balance incluided various smaller
items.

2020

Foreign tax rate dilferential of CHF &4 million reflecled a
foresgn tax banefd primarity driven by losses in higher tax juris-
dictions, mainky in the UK, and profits incurned in fower tax juris-
dictions, mainly in Singapore, partially offzet by profits made in
higher fax prisdictons, such as the US. The foreign tax rate
expense of CHF 170 million comprised not only the foreign tax
expange based on statulory tax rates buf also the tax impacts
refated to the following reconciling items.

Other non-deductible expenses of CHF 253 million included
the impact of CHF 117 milion refating to non-deductitle inter-
agt expenses and non-deductible costs related to funding and
capital (rcluding the impact of a previously unrecognized fax
benefit of CHF 157 million relating to the resclution of inferast
costs deductibiity with and between intemational tax authori-
ties, partially offset by a contingency accrual of CHF 41 million),
CHF &8 million relating to non-deductible bartk bevy costs and
cther non-deductible compensation expenses and management
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costs, CHF 46 million redating to non-deductible legacy Migation
provisons and CHF 23 million relating to cther non-deductible
SADENS RS,

Lower taxed income of CHF 221 million inchided a tax benafit
of CHF T2 million related o the revaluations of the equity invest-
rrents in fhe SIX Swiss Exchange (S1X) Group AG, Allfunds
Group and Plandbriefeank in Switzerland, CHF B3 milon related
to concessionary and lower taxed income, CHF BT millicn related
to non-taxable e inswance income, CHE 10 million retated to
the: transfer of the InvestLab fund platform to Alfunds Group and
varipus smaller items,

Changes in deferred tax valuation allowances of CHF 251
riflion incheded a tax charge from fhe increass in valuation allow-
ances on defermed tax asgets of CHF 313 million, mainly in
respect of the re-assessment of deferred lax assets reflecting
changes in the future profitability of one of the Bank's cperat-
ing entities in Switzeriand of CHF 222 milicn, and also in respect
of one of tha Bank’s operating entifies in fhe UK. Also included
was the net impact of the release of valuation allvwances on
deferred tax assets of CHF 31 million, mainly in respect of one
of tha Bank's opsrating enfities in Hong Kong and anather of the
Bank’s operating antities in the LK.

Other of CHF 277 million included an income tax benefit from
the re-assessment of the BEAT provision for 2018 of CHF 180
mition and the impact of a changs in LS tax rules relating o
fedaral net cperating losses (NOL), where fedaral NOL ganar-
ated in tax years 2018, 2018, or 2020 can be carried back for
five years instead of no carry back belore and also the deductible
interest axpense imitatians for the years 2019 and 2020 have
baen increased from 30% 1o 50% of adusted taxable income for
ther year, which in aggregate resulted in a benaflit of CHF 141 mil-
lion, Addtiondlly, this included an income tax benefit of CHF 80
rvdiicn relating o prioe years' adjustraents and a fax benefit of
CHF 34 milban redating bo the Benaficial sarmings mix of one of
the Bank's operating entities in Switzerdand, Thess benefits were
partially ofiset by CHF 78 milkon redating to the tax impact of an
accounting standard implementation transition adjustment for own
credit rcvements, CHF §1 million refating to withholdng lares,
CHF 26 milbon relating to the current year BEAT provision and
the remaining balance ncluded various smaller items,

The US tax reform enacied in December 2017 introduced the
BEAT tax regime, effective as of Jamuery 1, 2018, for which final
regulations were issued by the US Department of Treasury on
December 2, 2019, Following the publication of the 2019 finan-
cigl staterments; Credit Suisse continwed iz analysis of the final
regukations, resulling in & revision to the technical application of
the prior BEAT estimate. This new information was not available
or reasonably knowable at the fime of the publication of the 2018
financial statements and rasutted in a change of accounting esti-
mate reflected in 2090,
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities
and ol 2022 20
Deferred Lax aasots and Babifies (CHF millien)
Companastion and benafits 38 =]
Loans : 2% L
Ievestnnnt secuiin R
Provisena B41 1,367
Loases 8 i
Dorhativas a8 i
Real aatate 225 260
Mt aparating lss camy-lorwands 7720 6830
Goodwil and intargble assats &7 136
Clshar s 151
Gross deferred lax assels o o
betare wakhiatien allowance 081 10857
Lass vahabion alowarcs {8, 458) {B,338)
Grass defnreed tax assnls
net ol valustion allowance 2,693 5,810
Companastion and benafits (20 (35
Leans _ (1,180 :131}
mstmant seceitis (v4q) e
Prowisiong =] ey
Loases 29 (2B)
Darhatvas e ()
Rena patate 43 (38)
Othor (133) {8
Gross defemed tax liabilities (31041 2,078
Het defened tax assels Tliabiiies) {411} 3,584
of which cedred bax assets 055 3666
" ol which nat cpesating lossas T s T e
" of whch deductible femporary déferenzes 121 2783
| of which deforred tax labites R

Mt chafiarred tax habilities of CHF 411 million as of December 31,
2022 decreased CHF 3,955 mificn compared 1o net defemed tax
assots of CHF 2,644 million as of December 31, 2021, primandy
refiacting the waluation allowances relating to the reassessmant of
e deferred tax assets a5 a result of the comprahensive strate-
gic review announced on Oclober 2F, 2022, a3 well as valualion
allowances relating to curment paniod results, The movement also
reflecied tax impacts direclly recordad in olher comprahensie
neeme, mainly related to own eredt movemants, partally cifset
by the impact of foreign exchange transtation gains, which were
included within the currency transtation adustments, and a pen-
sicn plan re-measuremeant,

The Bank’s valuateon allowance against gross deferred tax assels
was CHF 8.5 bifion as of December 31, 2002 compared to
CHF 5.3 biion a5 of December 31, 2021, This was duetothe
uncertainty concemning the Bank's ability to generate the neces-
sary amount and mix of taxable incoms in future periods. The
vaheation aliowance also reflected a decrease due tovaluation
alfiowance adustments recorded in other comprehensive income,
mainly relgted o own credit movements.
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Unrecognized deferred tax Habilities

Az of Decarmber 31, 2029, the Bank had accumulated undisirib-
uted earnings from foreign subsidiaries of CHF 17.8 billion, Mo
chaferred tax iabily was recorded in respect of those amounts, as
thise earmings ase consadered indehnitely relmvested, The Bank
would need to accrue and pay taxes on these undistributed eam-
ings if such earmings were repatriated. It s not practicable to esh-
mabe the ameunt of unrscognized defarred tax liabiliies for these
undistributed foreign earnings.

Amounts and expiration dates of net operating loss
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Movemnents in the valuation allowance

in 2022 204 e}
Mevements (CHF millian)

Balance al beginning of pericd 5,338 4,333 4,067
Wik chamges 1 B
Balance at seal of period 8,428 5,338 4,333

Tax benefits associated with share-based compensation

n 2022 Hn 2020
. 3 s Tax benefits (CHF million)
o Tot#  Tax banafits recordod inthe consdated
Met operating loss carry-Forwards (CHF million) Atabinsarts o opertions 213 227 =2
D o copire within | yuar A008 1 Cukoolubed vl the stafulory e tbe babos vab Blzmioie
Dumfo wein 240 6 il
seps vain 3 i s #: + Retor i *Notn 29 - Employes defoired ¢ atior? for furihar infeemation

D|nbnmpun-mmﬂ1n 10 years 4,247 an share-based compensation
Duohm.pnn-wﬁn'llhmrm.r: s118
Amourd dus to explre 20674
Amnunfnnidun Innun:nll 481E
Tnllln!l n»p-lrluni lmsc-lnrl'nm:dl 45.e87
Uncertain tax positions
Reconciliation of gross unrecognized tax benefits
Mewamants in gross uarecagnized bax benefits (CHF millien)
Balance at beginning of period 435 382 595
It reiad i uniagogaizhd b banR1e 4 @ il of s posbons tiken duting i piol piiod ] 23 14
Dql:rﬂ.mnwmﬂgumdhzbﬂnﬂlrhalnu:mdmpn.ﬁ‘nmhhm:ﬁ.lmganmpﬂn-d _ _ _ ) (a3} iﬁ_ﬁb_ [249}
Increanas n uniacognized ts-bumhluimnﬂdhtpmﬂmlﬂmwnﬂhcwwtww & Ba )
Dmmnwmmhmllhulvumdmmﬂtﬂmmmgﬂmu.umnlpumd v “y 0 g
Decreassa i urencognized tax banalits relating to suttiements with tax author s 14} 4] e
Reduction ko uteecognioed u: banalits as a e ol a Iwnnnhuppﬁ:lhla statute of I-mr||1-:m (1L (7
Hha ircbchng ‘-utl@ nunurr:) lrlnd.llhn} 11 T (1]
Balance al end of pericd 17 425 387

of which, & necogrized, would affect the elfectie tax af 2 425 B2

Interest and penalties
n frive g
Imterest amd penabties (CHF millien)

Imimreest and ponaitios moognized in the
consolddated stidemants of cpstations: ) 3

intireat ared penates wcogrisd in the
conpeliabed balance draels Ll 4 1

s

Interast and panalties are reported as fax expense. The Bank is
currently subject fo ongoing tax audis, inquires and litigation with
the fax authorities in a number of jurisdictions, incieding Brazil,
Germany, Switzerand, the UK and the US. Althowgh the timing

of complation is unceriain, 4 is reasonably possible thal some of
these will be resolved within 12 months of the reporting dale. It is
reasonably pessible that there wil be a decrease of between zero
and CHF 14 million in unrecognized tax benelits within 12 monthe
of the reporiing date.

The Bank remains open o examination from federal, state,
prowincial or gimilar local jurisdictions from the following years
ervward in fhese major countries: Switzerland — R020 {federal and
Zurich canfonal level); Brazil - 2017 the UK - 201%; and the US
= 2010,

=+ Redor to 'Mobe 29 = Tas® in VI = Corsolidabed Srancial statements = okt
Suims Group for fhurther information
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29 Employee deferred compensation

Deferred compensation expense Deferred compensation expenss

B
8
8

Thea Tellewang tables show the compansation dxpanss for defermed

compensation awards granted in 2022 and price years thal was Dafand compenmiion epsiam (CHE :

recognized in the conscidated statements of operations during o mmm H?. ::? ﬁ
3 k FM'QII'HE o arwvard
2022, 2021 and 2020, the total shares delivered, the estimated *="" oL o
unrecognized compensation expense for deferred compeansa- CM"'IM i ylmms s = X
tion awards granted in 2022 and pricr years outstanding as of = :’“ “w A Y =
- = v B A L
December 31, 2022 and the ramaining requisite senice period : -
g = i Ratantion awarnds im0 123 43
over which the estimated unrecognized compensation expenss
: i Total defesred 1,318 1,434 1,648
wall be recognized. The recognition of compensation expense for
the deferred compensation awards granted in February 2023 Tatal shares delivored (millien)
began in 2023 and thus had no impact on the 2022 consclidated  Tolal shares delmend il e B3
financial stalements, 1 nhuded dowmeand adpatnent sppied bo culstandng perlormarce shase awardy
= Rufer to *Note 30 = Employsa deferred compansation’ in ¥l = Consoldated
financial statemants = Credid Suisse Group for turther information on our vk
iz irevirds peagrama
Estimated unrecognized deferred compensation
oz i Bl
Eslimaled unrecognized Hors wp {CHE million)
Share swasds i
Pardormance shars awasds 50
Strategic Deivery Fian |
Cw Captal Avwaids P
Coshamanly - ; ; fea
Ralarton awards ; Eﬂ-
Total 1,44l
Aggregat 4 weighted g requish period iyears)
Aguregals resaning waighbed-sesige requishe penice paiod 13
Chvs oot enclodle {he astimated isreconnioed compantaton saxpenss reiating o grants made m 2003 dor 002
Share awards
Share award aclivities
fiovrd o ot
Weighted: Wegtled: Weighled
Mismbas of wrage  Number of average  Mumber ol Foarg
shaie  grand-dile shass  grand-dale shirg  grani-dals
eI Taer wihuse W fad vlue wwards fair valiw
i mifn INCHF  inmillen RCHF  nosilies mCHF
Share awards
Bslance st baginning of pesod 135.3 1.22 152 11.82 1018 13.45
Goaried — : Wit BF T L@ 60 1088
Sottled (6T.8) 1126 (80.1) 10.44 [45.1) 1283
Fortoimed (9% 1013 use) 11l L R
Balance at end of period 1298 BLAG 1353 1122 I8 11.82
ol whsth sadied Q-II: = (1F:] S 120 ik
of which unvested a7 - 12356 - 1032 -
I Inchegied an adpastrmend for share ssnsds granbed in B fourth quarker of 2022 1o compenate for The propait diluticn of Gasup shases tasaling from the righty oifering sppioved on

Moeenber 28 20072, The number of defemed share-tassd mwands beld by sach ndvdual was noreased by 5 Ga% . The e and conditions. of the sdusbed shams ware the same a4
tha gaivting whare-tased awards, thersby snsuring that kolders of the swwrds werm redhar adwantaged nor dasdvactaged by ta additional dbams graried
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Perfermance share awards Perfarmance share awards granted for prévious years
Parformance share awards will no longer be used as a foom of Fui comperalion year 2023 e e
deferrad compensation award for the 2022 parformances year and  Parfermance shares awasded (milion) o0 185 EE
anwards, Nale of pﬂﬂml shares
awardsd (CHF millioe) a 184 478
Performance share award aclivities
2022 02 020

Humbesof  ‘Wesghited-  Numbsrof  \Weighted:  Number of  Waghled-
pormancy sverags  parbormandg avangd parfcimincs amnrage

share  grant-date share  grari-daba share  grant-date
wwards faer walum Fwards fab ks wwardy ke rale
n miler in CHF n il wn CHE = miban nCHF
Parfermance share awards
Balance st beginning of period s 1167 880 1LET BT 12.37
Sraeid : . . : —_— s, 29 (A4 WA an ek 08
Sottied (28T 11.70 {333} 1260 280y 14,12
Forfuid (49 11.00 (84} 11,78 (25} 11.64
Balance at end of pericd 421 083 Ta 18.67 ang 11.67
of whizh vastad 135 - 104 = L =
of which ure sted BE = 834 - TB4 -
1 lciuded an adustreant for performance shane ssaeds granbed in the fourth quarber of 2023 1o i for The p bonate diution of Geoup shares resdting diom 1he nights offer
g approved on Plowsen ber 28, 2022, The rumber of defemed shame-tased awards heid by sach indwidial was increased by 6 64'%, The ferms and conditons of the sdested shams.
woerw thiy s ma bha emiabing shire-baned swards. thavety smuring thal holdens of the swards wers nelbar sdvaniaged o diadvantaged by {he sddtional perd ihaces
griclad
2 Inciuded dowreied adustment sppled to cotatandeg perlormance share awards.
Strategic Delivery Plan
Strategic Delivery Plan activities
2022
Momber ol Waighted-

Strategs
Dolegry Pan  grant-dale
wrecaid dai rakos
in milon nCHF

Share Delivery Plan

Balance al beginning e period - =
Granisd 625" 812
B T PP PT T TR > LRty
Forlatted (28} 8.42
Balance at end of peeiod sa8 810
o which vesied 53 -
P CRRE R R ; v e P iy s
1 laciudad an sdusl Aer Shiabig i Dalvely Plan swaids grasded in the fourth quaries of 3007 bs cos pasddls $r e proportinnats Shudion of Grop dhans miulting Insm the cights

ﬂfnhgawv;udmhe*nbuﬂ.m Tha rumbet of defarmed share-tased swards held by sach ndidual was ncressed by 5.64%. The berms snd conditions of the sfuhed
shares wees the same us the susing shave-based swands, therety enurng that holders of Lha awands were nesther advantaged nor disadwantaged by the addtonal Srabegic Delery
Pliss shasss granted.
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Contingent Capital Awards

Contingent Capital Awards {CCA) will no longer be used as a
form of defered compansation award for the 2022 performance
year and ormvards, The Bank granted CCA of CHF T1 milion and
CHF 245 million in 2022 and 202, respactvely,

Cash awards

Daferred fixed cash awards

The Bank granted deferred fined cash compensation during
D022, 201 -and 2080 of CHF 254 million, CHF 258 mifion and
CHF 120 millian, respectively, in the Investment Bank, Wealth
Management and Asset Managemsent divisions. This compensa-
tion has been expensad over a fhree-year vesting period from the
grant date, Amortizabion of this compensation in 2022 totaled
CHF 214 million, of which CHF 125 million was refafed to awards
granted in 2022,

Upfront cash awards

The Bank granted upfront cash awards (UCA) of CHF 747 mil-
lion and CHF 55 million in 2023 and 2021, respectively, These
awards are subject to repayment (clawback) by the employes

in tha event of voluntary resignation, termination for cause or

in connaclion with ofher specified evendz or conditions within
three years of the award grant. The amount subject ta repay-
meent iz reduced in equal monthly instafments during the three-
yaar panod follewing the grant date. The expense recogniion
will pccur over the three-year vesting pericd, subject to service
conditions. Amaortization of this compensation in 2082 totaled
CHF 372 million, of which CHF 338 million was refated to awards
granted in 2022,

Retention awards

The Bank granted deferred cash and share retention awards
during 2052 of CHF 255 milkon, mainly i the Inmstment Bank
division, During 2021 and 2020, the Bank granted defarred cash
and share retentian awards of CHF 385 milien and CHF 40 mil-
ligwy, raspactivily, Those awieds am axpensad ower the applicabls
virsling period from the grant date. Amortization of these awands
in 2022 fetaled CHF 170 millien, of which CHF 85 million was
ridatesd o awands granted in 2022,

Awards granted for the compensation year 2022
Share awards
On Fekeuary 10, 2023, the Bank grantad 05,3 milicn share

awards with 2 felal value of CHF 267 milion, The estimated
unrecognized compensation expense of CHF 243 mdlion was
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determined based on the fair value of the awards on the gramt
date, mcludes the curmant estinmated future forfeituras and wil be
mecognined over the vesting period, subject to early retinement
e,

Share awards granted for previous years

Porcerapaimlionyar Kl 2= 2
Sturns awarded (miion) %3 =39 435
Vakis of shates awarded (CHF milion] el 710 BT

On February 10, 2023, the Bank granted 5.2 milkon blocked
shares with a tofal valve of CHF 14 million that vested immed:-
ately upon grand, have no fulure service requirements and were
atinbuied fo services performed in 2022,

Blocked share awards granted for previous years

T coprlicn yiur i i ]
ez shatas wwaided (millon) b2 a8 23
WVakos ol shatas swarded (CHF milion) 14 38 3
Upfront cash awards

In February 2003, cerfain managng diraciors and directors were
granted CHF 321 millicn of UCA as part of their 2022 variable
compansalion.

Awards granted in 2023

Transformation Awards

In February 2023, the Bank granted Transformation Awards, with
a total award walue of CHF 260 million, to employess identified as
being crifical to the delivery of the transformation strategy.

For ampioyeas other than the Exscutree Baard, the Transforma-
fion Award was granted in the form of both a deferred cash award
and a deferrad share award subject te performance conditions.

Other awards

In the first quarter of 2023, the Bank granted additional eom-
pensation awards (o cerain employess, Share-based awards of
CHF 38 milion and deterred fised cash compensation of CHF 30
million wera granted to Rey emplovess, Thase awards wil be
expensed over a thiee-year vasting period from the grant date. in
addifion, Supplemental Cash Allowance Awards of CHF 114 mi-
iz were granted to certain emplovees and will be expensed over
& ning-manth vesting peried from the grant date.
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30 Related parties

Thie Group cewns all of the Bank’s outstanding voting registened
sharas, Tha Bank is invohved iy significant financing and obher
transactions with subsidiaries of the Group, The Bank generally
enters into these transactions in the crdinary course of business
] bebewves that these iransactions ane generally on market
terms that coudd be cbtained from unretated third parties,

bt i abind §

Related parly guarantees and commitments

G s amd

Cradit guaarsniens ard sividar insjrumants

Rovocabin loan comeitmants

2022 20N

4

] BT

| b=

= Ralar to "Hote 31 - Related parbes” in VI - C
= Cradét Sutsse Group Tor furihar infermation

=+ Refer 5o "Noby 23 - Leases’ for informabion about telabed party mases

Related party assets and liabilities

Executive Board and Beoard of Directors loans

#od of 2093 bod] 2022 20 2020
Assets (CHF million) Executive Board loans (CHF million)
Trating assels a2 O Balance at beginming of period 18! 12 32
Mt loars 3,040 BEEE  Addfions 1 10F &
Ofher aasets B 98 Fedoctons i) B
Total assels 4,077 8,81  EBalance ot end of period 6! 18t 12
Liabilities (CHF million} Board of Ditectors kaans (GHF million)
Dus to banka/cusiomer depasits 1,320 1007 Balance at beginning of period ¥ ¥ @
Cantral bark funds potchased, sacuritas sold under Adctions Q il 0
|npu:|‘uml$mmn1!amd smcurds lb-lﬂ'l'lg.hi.rl‘.‘licﬁ:l'm 3 94 Radsctions = i 0
5‘.“"".‘“."““‘.’""‘"9’ . E'D?E ; 5'9“ Balsnce at end of period FL T -]
e e s Tha rurbet of rdindualyw i tutitanding kan h al tha bagi afihe
o= = P S | s w & wai sght al ¢ ning of the year
G‘H’lﬂl W - _|_.5'_3_4 - I'FE.‘.I ard faut ol the and of B peat.
Total Kabdfties 61,502 64,100 2 Bedised
3 Thay b of individhaals with Dutstanding loans wan theis 51 e bag nning of the wear
and b &l T oned o Tha par.
Related parly revenues and expenses
& g pove so0o Liabilities due to own pension plans
Antpeutn T milion Liabilies due 1o the Bank’s own defined benafit pansion plans
Intariat and dvidand incoma 13 B85 (=3
RS 2508 L e as of December 31, 2022 and 2021 of CHF 254 million and
ﬁ.’.’:’.ﬁ:’ﬁ :i_ - u.lﬁ: 'Ei'.'-.i-'ni:'- i.u.n:l CHF 231 milion, respectively, were reflected in various lability
s L ! accounts in the Bank's consolidated balance sheats.
Commissions and fees B w
e i - )L ..
Met ievenues (1650 (14150 {04390
Expenses (CHF million}
Tolal operating expenses 230 2,088 1,567
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31 Pension and other post-retirement benefits

The Bank participates in a defined benefit pansion plan spon-
sonid by the Group and has defined contribution pension plans,
single-amployer defined banedit pension plans and ather past-
retirement defined benedit plans, The Bank's prncipal plans ane
lecated in Switzerand, the LS and the LK,

=+ Ribee 1o *Nole 32 - Pansin and othes pest-relramant bansdts’ n Vi - Con-
bdated Anancial slal 25 = Ceadit Sutsse Sroup for furthar rdoemation on
paraion and other post-retiremant benefils

Defined contribution pension plans

The Bank contributes to various gafined contribution pansion
plans primarily in Switzerland, the US and the UK as well as ather
countries throughout the world, During 2022, 2021 and 2000,
the Bank contributed to these plans and recognized as expenss
CHF 211 milkon, CHF 235 milicn and CHF 240 million, respec-
tively. This included expenses of CHF 89 million, CHF 89 mil-
lion and CHF 56 millicn in 2022, 2021 and 3020, respectvely,
related o the Swiss defined contribufion pensicn plan which took
effect on January 1, 2020, Contributions fo the Swiss defined
contribution plan are made by employees and the Group. Assets
from this plan are paid out as a lump sum on retiramant.

Defined benefit pension and other post-retirement
benefit plans

Defined benefit pension plans

Group pension plan

The Bank covers pension requirements for its employess in Swil-
zerland by participating in a defined benefit pansion plan spon-
sored by the Group (Group plan), the Group's most significant
datined benelit pension plan, The Group plan provides banefils n
the event of retirement, death and disabiity, Vanous isgal entities
within the Group parficpale in the Group plan, which is set up as
an mdapandant trust domiciled in Zunch, Banefits in the Grows
plan ane determired on the basis of the accumulated employer
and employes confributions and accumulated interest credited.
In accordance wath US GAAF, the Group accounts for the Group
plan 5 a single-emplayer dafined beneft pension plan and uses
the projected unit credd actuarial method to determing the net
periodes benefit costs, the PBEO and the accumulated banefit
chligation (ABC), The Bank accounts for the defined benefit pen-
gion plan sponsored by the Group as a mulli-employer pension
plan because ofher legal enfities within the Group also participate
In the Growup plan and the assets confributed by the Bank are

nct segreqaied into a separate account or restricted to provide
benedits only to employees of the Bank. The assets contrituted
by the Bank are commingled with the assets contributed by the
other legal enfifies of the Group and can be used o pronde ben-
efits to any employes of any participating legal entity. The Bank's

a7z
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comributions to the Group plan comprise 83% of the total cash
contributions contributed to the Group plan by all partcipating
begal entitias on an annual basis,

The Bank accounts for the Group plan on a defined contribation
basis whereby it anly recognizes the ameounts recqured 1o be oon-
{ribaded to the Geoup pfan during the period a5 nel periodic pen-
sion expense and only recogrizes a lability for any condributions
due and unpaid. No other expanses or balance shael amounts
redgled to the Group plan were recognzed by the Bank, In the
savings section of the Group plen, the Bank's confribution varias
between 7.5% and 25.0% of the pensionable salary depending
an ihe emplovee's age.

During D022, 2021 and 2020, the Bank contributed and rec-
ognized as expense CHF 215 millon, CHF 248 millien and
CHF 249 milicn to the Group plan, respectively. The Bank
expects to contribute CHE 225 milion to the Group plan during
P

International pension plans

Warious defined banefit pensicn plans cover the Bank's employ-
eas outside Switzerland. These plans provide benefits in the event
at retiremant, death, disabiity or termination of employment.
Retiremant benafits under the plans depend on age, contributions
and salary. The Bani's principal defined benefit pansion plans
autside Switzerand are located in the LS and in the UK. Both
plans are funded, closed o new participants and have ceased
ageruing nevw benefils, Smaller defined benefit pansion plans,
bath funded and unfunded, are operated in cther locations,

Other post-relirement defined benefil plan

Ir tha LIS, the Bank has a defined banefit plan that provides
post-ratirement benefils other than pension benefits that pri-
marily focus on health and walfare banefits for certan refired
employeas. In axchange for the cument serices provided by he
employes, the Bank promeses to provide health and welfare ben-
afits after the employes relires. The Bank's cbligation for thal
compensation i incurmed as employees render the Services nec-
essary o eam ther pest-relirament banafits,

Met periedic benefit costs of defined benefit plans

Thee net periadic benefit eosts for defined banefit pension and
ather post-retirernent defined benefit plang are the costs of the
respeciive plan for a perled during which an emplovee renders
services, The actual amount to be recognized is determined using
the standard actuarial methodology which considers, among other
factors, current sarvice cost, inerest cost, expected refurn on
plan assals and the amortzation of both prior service costs/lcred-
itsh and actuarial lossesgains) recognized in ADCH
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Components af net pericdic benelit costs

b T
n 1002 ! 2090 2002 202 zo%0
Het periodic bemefit costa (CHE millian}
Sarvice tosts on banalit cbligatin 1 " 1 (i} ] 0
infamat costs on bansht cbigation &8 85 e ‘3 g 4
Eapached inbun on plin sssals {B7) {1 {E&) IIZI- 4] i)
Amorizaton of recogrimd prior service costeredd) T ] ] o ‘o 0
Amortizaton of recogrind acluarial lasesgans) ] 14 13 1 1 1
Sefflemert kesesdgams) ) ) 1 & - o o ‘o
Met periodic benefit costs/feredits) £ ET 10 4 % 5

Sernce cosls on besall abigation are refiscted in compensation snd tenefite. Gthar comporants of net penodic benaft costs we reflscied in genenl and sdministraties erpenses.

Benefit obligaticn

The “Obfigations and fundad status of the plans” table shows the
changes in the PEO, the ABD, the fair value of plan assets and
thve amounts recognized in the conschdaled balance sheets for
the imfernational single-employer defined banefit pansion plans
and ofher post-refirement defined benefit plans.
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Cbligations and funded stalus of the plans

Inbematesal
nedtiniit  Otepoutretsamen
plidia pEAL dedinneed Bareafl plan

I el el 20_.'22 .?!:Gi 2033 Qﬁ'ﬁ_‘l
PBO (CHF millign) !
Beginring of the measurement pericd 3,082 2478 140 156
Serace cost 14 14 [+] [+]
Inbarest st 58 49 3 ]
Plan amendmants 4 () o o
Sttt an e 0 o
Acharial krssasgaing) L] (103 (=7 {14
Banadi payments 1) 168} ) {0}
Exchange rain ksseslgans) {185) 101 2 &
End of the measurement period 1,897 3002 107 140
Fair valus of plan sssets {CHF milllon)
Beginning of the measurement period 3,807 4,212 o o
Achaal mtuen on plan assots [ARE-] [ELT] [F] []
Employer contriations 16 [ 1 10
Sottlmans o (448} 0 &
Bereft payments T e N )
Exchanga rale gains.lossas] (56 32 2 4]
End of the measurament period 2,316 1802 [ o
Total funded siatus recognized (CHF milian)
Frmded status of iha plan = ovae/fundarfunded) 419 TEO {1 (1400
Funded sfatus recognized in fhe consolidated balance sheet as of December 31 A O o (lan)
Total amount recognized (CHF million)
Mahoanes sty ] o97h 0 +]
Curtent habdties m ' 10 C
Kamgustian habiiting k=] (188 i) E
et amount secognized in the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31 a1 T80 107} (140)
ABD (CHF millian) *
End of the measurament period 1,880 2,900 17 140

1 Inchoding sstmated future salary iscesasss
2 Exchaling sstimated futire salary increasas

The el amount recognized in the consaicated batanca sheets
as of December 31, 2022 and 2021 was an overfundng of
CHF 312 million and CHF 840 million, respactiveby.

The settlements of CHF 448 millon on the intemational plans
recorded as of December 31, 2021 mainly refated to settlements
in the LK, reflecting an enhanced transfer value exercise, and
geftiements in the LIS, reflecting a partial sale of pensicn obliga-
tions soid to @ third parly insurer,

474 Ceonsolidated financial statements - Credit Sulsse (Bank)

In 2023, the Bank expacts to contribute CHF 14 mdlion to the
mermational single-employer defined benefit pension plans and
CHF 10 milion 1o other post-reteement defined banefil plans,

PEO ar ABO in excess of plan assets
The folloning table shows the aggregate PED and ABD, as

well as the aggregate far value of plan assels for those plans
with FBO inexcess of plan assets and those plans with ABD
in excess of plan assels as of December 31, 2027 and 2021,

respeciively,
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Defined benelit pension plans in which PBO or ABO exceeded plan assets

PEO saceeds i vbes ARD gacweds b vake
of plan sasets ol pan wisels
Gaonbee &1 T
PEO/ABO exceeded plan assets (CHF millian)
FBO B 42 146 =3
ABO o @ 1mm
Falt valua of glan assats ] e c ] 0
Amounts recognized in A0CI and OCI
The folleewing table shows the actuarial gainsAlosses) and the
prior sendce credits/(oosts), which were recorded in A0CH and
subsequently recognized as componenis of met periodic benefil
coats,
Amounts recognized in ADCI, net of tax
Inbamaticeal
T Clkar posk ethement
panaicn plans hafiresd banafl plan Tatal
eod ot ez mo 2082 202 2028 2
Amounts recognized in AQC] {CHF million)
Actuanal gains.Thases) {578 (L] {6 & ] {455
Pl aurvics eredtsdcoss) (m i 3 3 20 {6
o = — = = —— P

The following tabls shoms the changes in other comprehensie
income (OC]) dus to actuanal gains/(losses), the prior service
creditsfrosts) recognized in AQCH during 2022 and 2021 as well

as tha amortization of the aforementionad items as components
of net periodic benafit costs for thess perods.

Amounts recognized in OCI
Sotnad bamalh st e alad banaih pan

" Gioan Tax ) Mt [T ) Tax Ml Tolal med
2022 (GHF millian)

Actuarial gans/ossesy {0Ba) o4 (180 o7 ] o0 (170}
Prior sarvice rednsoosts) : : by R iR D T e 0 g
Asvirisaton of axluatial ks gaing) o {1 3 1 o 1 g
Ampetizaton of prior sorvce costaferodis) T [ 1 o ] ‘0 1
imadiats recagnition dus o curtiimant settiemant o =] 8 @ 6 ¢ 8
Tokal 207} 50 1177 20 i FT {158
2021 (EHF millien)

Actuatial gains/floasas) (m 12 2 14 & 1 13
Priar sarvice credasAoosts) 4 {1 3 o & 3
Amortization o acluarial sses [gaing) W@ 1 1 o V...
Amprtization of prior service costecredits) 1 [+] 1 [+] 1] 4] 1
e el il pacanition dud 16 curtadmantsatthamant B AN T [+] o Q 7
o 7 ] 24 15 e 12 %
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Assumplions

The measwement of both the net penodic benefit costs and the
benefit obbgation is defermined using explicit assumptions, each
of whach individually represents the bast estimate of a particular
futuire et

Weighted-average assumplions used to determine net pericdic benefit eosts and benefit abligation

Intermatonal sl -empioger Cottubr ot ratwemient
Decembes 31 friev N o 222 e 2000
tet pericdic benefit cost {%)
Dhwzonar tabs — sarvics cost 250 254 252 - - -
C¥scownt rabe = interas oost 10 !&E_- 237 223 174 f?ﬂ'
Salary increases a3 297 284 - - =
Expecind long-tem rate of ishen on plan assats 20 1M 23T - - -
Bemefit obligation (%)
DR e P S— 4o o R L .. 255
Salary increasas I8 3 297 - - -
Martality tables and life expectancies for major plans
Lis o age 65 Lifn w ancy ak age 65
bt ""‘“'3:' W‘;!:'W fora lrmqm :w'?:fw
aed 5 agea 46 aged 65 aged 45
i o LS ] ciir Lt R R
Lide expectancy (years)
(1.4 SAPS 53 ight tables " 226 e ] 248 247 26,1 ;O 285 oA
us Pri-2012 maaily tablgs? @7 206 PRl o186 Pl mh 77 737

1 H32% o SeH-Admeniabsred Penaon Schams (SAPS) 53 kght tables were used. which inchaded CU ogections. with a bong-term rate of impeovamant of 1 25% par senum
2 The Privabe rebvement plan 2043 (Pe-2012) morialiy tables wens uned, with prosctions besed on the Focal Secwity Administration’s inbsmediale o prossment scale

Health care cost assumptions The: following table provides an overview of the assumed health
The health care cost frend i5 used to delerming the apgropnale care cost trend rates.

cther post-retirement defined banefit costs. In determining thoss

costs, an annual weighted-averags rate ks assumed in the cost of

covered health cars banefits,

Health care cost trend rates

oot o i 20,
Health care cost lrend rabe (%)

Annual waighled-ivenige health caie cost rend ra%e ! ] 55 T

¥ The armusl heakh caos cosd trand rate is o by decrease gradually to echare the long-term heath cire cost teend rabe of 4 5% by 2030
The annual health care cost trend rate used to defermine tha ned Plan assets and investment strategy
periodic defined benef costs for 2023 is 5.3%. Az of December 31, 2022 and 2021, no Group debl or equity

securities were included in plan azsets for fhe international sngle-
emplover dafined benedit pension plans.
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Fair value of plan assets

The follewing table presents the plan assets measured at fair
value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2022 and 2021,

for the Bank's defined benefit pension plans,
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Plan assets measured at falr value on a recurring basis

P i ]
Al e
mepd el mauinred
ok red gt ik rend ars st
el vk
nd ot Lwvad 1 Lovel 2 Leval 3 par share Totst  Lewsl! LovlT  Leesl3 e shain Tetal
Plan sxsets st fai value (CHF million}
Cash and cash aquivalonts m a0 o o 18 [ 101 i} ] 1o
Dokt socuimas 1222 22 [ e 2070 2308 Tha (] a34 253
of which govemments 1202 au i o 1@6 23 4 o o 2.6
o which cosporates 0 &8 ] k7 a4 ] T 0 434 1,188
Equty seorites 0 81 0 45 106 0 IT] [ BT 101
Afmimatvg mazimanty a [ [ [ [0 [ & [ ] (7
of which cthar ] B3 o o (B3 o o’ o ] {7}
Othar mmastmants [ at 0 0 B [ &7 0 0 &
Total plan aasets ot fair valis 1,250 £05 o a1 2,316 2,337 974 o an 3807
1 Pravardy relaled io dotivative nstsaments
Plan asset allocation Eslimated future benefil payments

The following tabie shows the plan asset afocation as of the
measurement date calculated basad on the fair value ai that date.

Plan asset allocation

Dcenber 31 i 03
Waeighted-average (%)

Cash and cash aquvalans 3] 29
Dokl sacurbes B3 9226
Equty socuetion 48 24
Aftpinative imveximants {285 wh
Ingurance ; 25 23
Tatal wee  wop
The followang {abie shows the target plan asset allocation for
2023 in accordance wilh the Bank’s imeatment strategy.

2023 target plan asset allocation

Weighted-average (%)

Cash and cash squvalanis 1.1
Dabt sacuribes ' onf
Equty speuritiss ‘a7
Indurante a5
Tatal 0o

The fallowing table shows the estimated future benafit payments
for defined banefit pension and ofher post-retirement dafined

benefit plans.
Estimated future benefit payments
Tt ticaial
single-emplape
dafiad baraf by post-ratinernant
jpanson plans sdafirpd bacala Slan
Payments (CHF million)
a0 . i 10
aca i 108 10
2036 114 10
xe : un 2
HaT 116 ]
Fof fm years thetaalier 585 a
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32 Derivatives and hedging activities

+ Rubet 1t "Merti 35 - Distheativas and hadiging acthities” in VI - Consclidated ficraes fior forecasted transactions, excluding those forecasted
Financial slatemants - Ciadt Suisse Group for furthar information transactions related to the payment of vasiable interest on exsting
financial matruments. was 12 months,
Hedge accounting

Cash flow hedges
As of the end of 2022, the maximum length of time ower which
the Bank hedged its exposure to the vanability in future cash

Falr value of derivative instruments
Tradeg Hdgng !
Fostres Hegati Proasitive Hugative
Netioral repiwcoment mplscement  Notoral mpistement  maplacement
sl g i necl weliak (YRU) | vl (NPE), e vk (PR ek (A

Dierivative instruments (CHF billos)

Feswards ard foreaid rate agreamenls 20882 1.7 L7 oo Qo o]
Swaps i s = 91403 B ] @1 ot 18
Orptiares. Bewagihl and okl (OTC) Badd Bz a4 [1¥] (1] (1]
Futurss ) o o ' 1440 a0 0D 00 0o 00
Drptions bought and sols (mychange-aded) ET 0.0 a0 ao 6o " oo
Interest rate products 12,0827 42 e 1aoa o1 .
Forwasds o1& a7 160 T o1 07
Seapa A 143 135 00 0.0 0o
e B R S T s s e T S o
Fututes S - - A1 00 oo 0o 0o T
Options bought and 5ok (axchange-fradad) ' 28 o0 00 06 00 oo
Farekan oxchange products 1,239.3 5.5 %2 .7 ol 0.2
Ferwards 0.3 o0 a0 00 0.0 oo
ot : o . o . . : 5ag 64 -6 g6 66 o5s
Oiptians beught and sok (0TC) 1814 EY 75 00 0.0 00
Fitums : : : : : : T 420 66 oo f T oo
Coptiares bt and sk (assbange-tradad) 45653 1849 185 oo ‘0o o
Equity/index-related products = 188 240 EEN 0o oo oo
CiedR dativatives ’ 352.0 a2 34 [ [ o8
Forwands &8 ol 01 00 0.0 00
Swapa 5 o7 04 [114] 1] 1]
iptians beught and said (DT} ) ) ' ' ' ‘88 a1 ol no a0 00
e R RET TR g 3 ARy SRS R SEEEE is
Oiptians bougiht and sk (evzbarge-traded) 27 o1 00 00 0.0 00
Other products ’ 05 1.0 06 0o oo 0o
Total de rivative instruments 14,3913 B9 T 1478 (] 20

Tt notiosal amoant, PRY and MR (tading and hedgingl was CHF 148 6385 bilion, CHF 83 1 bslion ard 0HF 300 billon. respectively. as of December 31, 2002
1 Relates to devivative contacts that guably for bedge accounting under U5 GRAP

3 Primariy cras dalach swaps

3 Primardy preces melah, iy wred bty prasdust
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Fair value of derivative instruments (continued)

Trudirgg Hedging !
Postivs  Negalve Paditivg Higite
Hobweal mpacement  mplacement Motionad  replacement  seplacemant
and & 2021 sl wales (PRV)  valss (NAY) mmoonl  vakes (PRV]  walis (NS
Darivatios inatrements (CHF bilion)
Forwards and forasd rate agresments 17360 0% GE] on oo oo
Sraps BEIEE e o 1974 04 0z
Oppfiors bought and seld (OTC) A0 115 ing 00 00 oo
Futusas 1445 " oo ae’ " an an an
Optioes bought and acid {eschangs-traded) TE L] 09 oo 09 0o
Interest rate products 11,5499 454 448 1275 2 D4 0%
Forwards 10529 76 8z TR ol o
e 363 937 iaa G0 6o’ 6o
Ot bought 2nd soid (OTC) mdl g9t art oo ag og
Fubwos . : 103 ) oo oo oo 0o
Opcen boughd gl scid {mchangs-iadod) LE-] ] (1] [e14] 1] o
Faraign exchange products o 18455 Hae mr FIR] ol o
Forwards 0% 6] 0o o 0o o0
Secapt w7 1.4 a6 0o a0 0
Options bought and soid (OTC) ™A 1.1 “125 T R T oo
Fubaag a5 a0 oo og oo an
Optons bough snd s (ehan: o) sws mo s G5 G0 6o
Equity/indes-related peoducts 2218 355 88 0o 00 0o
Credit derivatives * 5040 a0 CE] [X] o0 Y]
Forwards 0F 0z o1 oo oo o0
Sveaps 120 11 04 o0 0o an
Opfice bought and seid (OTG) AT Tag ai " ag an od
Fubuas ) i a6 oo o ad ‘oo
Optns o 10 1 (e aind) 9261 ai a6 oo ap
Other praduct 53,3 1.8 or ) o0 0.0
Tatal darreative instrumants 148770 1133 [IEX] 1408 08 03

Tha resliznnld st PRV and MEV (Imidng 5nd hidgng) wiid CHF 14200 7 blisa, CHF 1138 ellisn dnd CHF 1728 ke, inipictily. i of Decarmbsi 31, 2091,

1 Relales fo derivative contracts that quairy for bedgs sccounting wnder LS GAAP.

2 Prior paniod hay been neviaad
A Pravarily crodil detaul swaps,

A Pty pracious malals Sy sl @neegy |

Gains or (losses) on fair value hedges

Interest rate prodiscts (CHF million)
Hedged itams

Darrvatvns cosignaind 3 hedging mstrumants |

022 M X0

8677 1523 {1,578}

(4366) (1448 1564

Tha aecnzed inlatowd o fair valus hedges i recorded is nal imlared! income and by excluded Trom (o babls

1 lehuded i red irdaiadl oo
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Hedged items in fair value hedges
2023 0t
Huadaped deena Hidged Aems

Camying Findgneg [hscontwasd Carrying Hedgrg Daootinued
ewdof _amourt adjatmants®  bedges®  amoust aduetments'  hedges’
Aasets (CHF billien)
investmant sacuritas 08 {013 0o 0e oo o
Kat boans =0 na nmn 166 [OE]] 0z
Liahilities {CHF ballion)
Lesrny-tntem b T30 1.5 4.4) e (0 og
1 Relatus (o tha cumulstim amound of tar walus hdging adustmaenty inchadsd i the carrying amount
3 Relabun 19 b sumuistin amcurd of fas siue hedging adisinsnts iensning o soy hedged Bems fir which hedge 3 b ke dinsortinued
Cash flow hedges The Bank includes all derivative instruments not included in hedge
- e 20 sepa  @ocounting relationships in its trading activities,
Inberest sk peoducts (CHF i =+ ?:m'ﬂ;;:;: = Tracing revenuas’ forgains and losses on rading activitins
E-uu'[bsm}mm-grmdm.ﬂﬂ{ﬂmdﬂmhm 4474]. {E'I-l-] 131.-
ORI fom ADC nto ntsest o i  Disclosures relating to contingent credit risk
:h“h;“hm' mm“::;w dumb.“u The foliowing fable provides the Bank's curmend net expasure from
Senaften) S n oCe e O conlingent credit risk refating to desivative contracts wih bilateral
T::“’m:““ . g ag ol counterparfies and special purpose entiies (SPES) that includs

Ly m':zi:::r’“ i @ credit support agreements, the related collateral posted and tha
wrwml . e {80 g fzy 2ddiicnal collateral that could be called by counterparties ina
5,,,',1;“' apas) auchided from the ““:“m.nf = — ona, two or threa-notch downgrade in the contractually specified
of effecimness reported in frading e o i} ]

credit ratings. The table also inchudes derivatie contracts with

| Flaiabos 16 B forward poinks of & boreign curtincy formand contingant cradit risk features without credit support agreements
that have accelerated termination event conditions. The current

The nef loss assocated with cash flow hedges expected to be net exposure for derivalive contracts with bilateral counterpar-

raclassified from ADC! within the reot 12 months was CHF 538 ties and contracts with accelerated termination event conditions

miion. is the aggregate fair value of derivative instrements that wene in

a nat liabdity position. For SPES, the curmant net axposune i the
Met investment hedges confractual amount that is used fo datermane the coliateral pay-
" P P soog  ablein the event of a downgrade. The contractual amount could

includs beth tha negative replacemant value and a parcantage of

Fomign i hangs prmducis 1Hmitiee) 1 notional value of the derivativ,

G {lcases) recogniasd in the cumulatha
hmhhmﬂmnmum:lmd AT t]_ﬁ] B1 451

GamaTosses) reclasaified from the |:|.l11u|.l'h|lu
transtation adusimants section of ADC) st

olhae reveruns 0 0 1
Contingent credit risk

floerd 2

Special Specat
Biateeal papass  Accsleralad Blilabgsal puipsie  Actaleraled

o ol courbarpaitie sntiies  berminations Tolnl counbergartes erliiss _ bemanations Total
Contingent credit risk (CHF billion)
Cursant fil dapaiuis 12 @1 o 1.4 23 1] 03 28
Collateral postod 1.0 Qi - 11 19 oo - 18
Impact of 4 one-natch downgrade event 0d a0 a1 0.5 a1 0o o0 B4
Impm:l ufthw—ndr.hdmng’adu et 1] [N ] D:E__ 0.8 ﬂ'? I:I.G_I_ EI-.D B.i
Impactof @ thies-rodch downgracs svent 05 L3 ¥ 0.8 [ 0 1 0.8

The impact of » downg ede event refiects the amoust of addtional colalen! iequired for blalersd cousberparbes ard special perposs entibes and the amount of addiional termnaton
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Credit derivatives

= Raler 1o "Nots 33 - Daebratives and hadging scivites’ in V1 — Coroldated
financial slatements - Credt Susss Group tor uriher information

Credit protection sold/purchased

The following tables do rot include all credit denvatives and di-
fier from the eredt dervatives in the “Fair value of derivalive
instruments” table. This is due o the exclusion of cerfain cradt
dertvative instruments under US GAAF, which defines a credit
derivative as a derivalive instrument (a) in which one or more of s

EDINETOOOO
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uridaryings are related to the credit risk of a specified entity {ora
group of entities) or an indax based on the cradit sk of a group
of antities and (B) that exposes the seller to potential koss from
cradit rigk-refated avents speciied in the confract,

Total return swags (TRS) of CHF 5.9 billien and CHF 12,0 bil-
lion as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively, wene also
encluded because a TRS doas not exposa the seller to potential
less frorm cradi risk-redated events specifed in the contract, A
TRS only provides protection against a boss in asset vakee and not
against addtional amounis as a result of specific credit events,

Credit protection seld/purchased
i 20
et it Fair main Hak credit Faie valsn
Cradd Cradt  pealechon b el ermdd Crasi Credi  predsetion Dt ol el
peohactan deokllf  probectics  peolection  probschios  prolection dagldy’  polection potection
e of sold  purchased’ parchmed  purchased wakf wii  purchased ' purchased  puschased sokd
Single-name instruments (CHF bilon)
invastmont geada® . es #ag LG4 WE L w2 en s Em W L B8
Hon-investmen grace (225 7 (1.6 E-] 0 [31.5) TEE (26} 79 04
Total single-name instuments (75.1) 89.3 (5.8} 155 0.0 1517} 845 7.3 180 1.0
of which sovereign 028 N3 he 4 N 0a8 122 0 40 @)
o4 which non-soveralgn 623 B0 &3 .t 01 (TEmn 723 5.9} 140 11
Multi-name instruments (CHF billian)
Immstment grade® Bl RO sl . B .o SO, ... O .. S .. ..
Morsmestmant gracs (308 o84 (25} a5* (0.8 (36T} E=F (2B} 1283 (3B}
Tolal multi-name instruments ms:m Te2 (BE E4 [0S (1388 1292 Y] T} o2
of which non-soversign =) a2 (E0) 184 EEE 12797 5.4} LS T3
Tatal nstrumants (CHF billien)
vastmant grade * (e7.1 gad o 195 03 {131 1518 {11.5} 03 1.3
N iwastmant grade @ il v L L L T A L b
Total mstruments {180.3) 14485 (.e e 08 (203 2137 {16.8) S0 12
ol‘_nﬁ;h Sovesnign ) 11_2811 1 1_.3 {t 5? 44 |:1:L1:. t1_3._m ; 1_9.? XL Eu_. . 40 ] [Fr.:}
of which non-sowieign [147.8) 137.2 (103 i 08 (268 015 {15.:3) 468 1.3
1 Rapeesents coodil protecton puttbased wih destical usdesangs and
2 Based on intermal ratings of BEE and stowe.
A Inciuday gymthebc securiiued loan portfolos.
The follewing {abde reconciles the notional amount of credit deniv-  Maturity of credit protection sold
#eves included in the table “Fair value of denvative ingirumants” io Maturky  Malwity  Wahwky
the tabde "Credit protection soid/purchased”. u":: m;-:; g..lm
and of 1 pear yoars B yoars Total
Cred derivatives o d o SRR -2
2022 (CHF bilion)
mid W02 WM o eename instrumonts 100 &8 a3 751
Credit derivatives (CHF billian) MhuiBrame instruments B5 T T 862
Crodi# probection sod 1603 2303 Total instraments 185 1333 08 1603
Cradit protection punchased 148.5 AT ont (GHE b
Dlter poluctor pirchased Y OB ginge-nama matruments 144 e aT w7
e e oaa Nnansnments % B3 o4 e
Totak credit derivatives sa0 8058 i = P e e g
1 Mlsmiumnmplﬂdummmmﬂs
Consolidated financial statements - Credil Sulsse (Bank) 481
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33 Guarantees and commitments

Guarantees

Matuedy Moty Matrly Matusty

L] Batwaan batwasn gradtar Tobsd Tt

Shan 143 Fiab Ban g nel Cacryng Colabenl
sl 1 yoe pan_ pus Gpan  amount wnou’ wie  reced
F022 {EHF million)
Credil guarantess and similas instiumants 3261 £51 197 471 2310 2197 2 2068
Parlormance guarantess and smilar instruments L 1,750 T Bia T BEXT i 377
Deshativns 3646 1,702 620 3T 5247 5342 1 -
Orther guarantess 4 dEE 858 182 1472 B.66E 8,668 & 309
Tolal guorantees 13842 4762 1558 2530 22482 2180 240 9,13
2021 (CHF millian)
Credi g and similas 2124 1,040 197 651 5931 BETA 25 2014
Parformance guarantess and similar nstrumants bl 2953 3 BIE T31E 5,095 &0 3606
Dietintins ¥ . ) BaTd DEET 61 a8 B2 oM oag =
Dithar guatantess 4o 1.040 a7 1058 6310 545 7 3TEe
Tolal guarantees 15,402 5,509 1620 1850 20,680 25,561 425 9,408

¥ Total net amoust is compobed a the gross amount less any partcipations.

2 Exchudes darivathvs conbeacls with cartaim pctive commencial and investmant banks and cortain olhay Cownleparfes, a0 wech confracts can b cash sebtied and the Bank had ro bass

da @ wai probable Bat the hald a2 the

ey

<+ Rafer to *Note 34 = G and ¢ * inW| = Consoldated fran-
ciad statemenits ~ Cradit Suisse Group for fusther infomaton.
Deposit-taking banks and securities dealers in Switzerland and
cerfain other Eurcpean couniries are required to ensure the
payout of profected deposits in case of specified restrictions or
computsony liquidation of a deposit-taking bank, In Switrerand,
daposd-taking banks and securities dealars jointly guaranteed
an amount of up to CHF & billion under the regulation applicable
until Decemnber 31, 2029, Upon occurmence of a payout event
triggerad by a specified restriction of business impased by tha
Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Sulhority FINMA, (FINMA) o
by the compulsory bgquidation of ancthar depast-taking bank, the
Bank’s confribution will be calculated based on #s share of prv-
leged deposits n proportion 1o total preabeged deposits, Based on
FIMMA'S estimate for the Bank, the Bank's share m the deposst
insurance guarantes program for the parod July 1, 2022 1o
December 31, 2022 was CHF 0.5 bilion, Thess deposit insur-
ance guirantess wene refiecied in other guarantess,

On Januany 1, 2023, a partial revision of the Swiss Fedaral Law
on Banks and Savings Banks (Bank Law) beceme effective,
which included changes to the Swiss deposit inswrance guaran-
tee program, Lindar the revised program, among other changes,

482 Ceonsolidated financial statements - Credit Suksse (Bank)

the jointly guaranteed amount is now determined as the higher

af CHF & billion o 1.6% of all profected deposits. Tha Bank's
respective share will be approdmatety CHF 0.5 billion for the
perind January 1 to Jusna 30, 2023, as par notifications from the
administrator of tha Swiss daposit insurance program to the Bank
and its Swiss bank subsidiaries. With a fransition period wniil
Movamber 30, 2023, banks will have to provide half of the maxi-
mum payment obligation as coflateral to the administrator of the
Swiss deposit insurance program, while the ather half will rernain
subject to the bank's liquidity requirements and will be reflected in
ather guaranteas. Collateral will have to be provided to the Swiss
Maticonal Bank (SME) or the SIX Swiss Exchange in the form of
high qualty quid securities or Swiss franc cash deposits or to the
adminisirator of the Seiss deposit insurance program in the form
aof a loan,

Representations and warranties on residential
mortgage loans sold

In connection with the vestmant Bank dwvision's sale of US regi-

dential martgage loans, the Bank has provided cerfain represen-
tations and warranties relating 1o the loans sold.
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Other commilments
Matuiity Mabuidy Matuidy Wby

bess et btamen ormate Tolal Todal

than 1103 £ than grens ot
e of 1 pear yeu's by B yaies amaunt Enou !
2022 (CHF millian)
krevpcably commitmants under documantary credsts 3378 41 ] 1 2420 353
irerscabis lpan commAmants : 19270 IS 44653 14782 112,129% 108,118
Forward 1mverse rapurchase agreemants 1,001 0 [ o om 1,00
Dthet commitmants oz 16 b ‘oEd 408 108
Tatal ather commAments F28H1 32560 44565 15051 17068 112870
2021 (CHF million)
bmevorabie commimants under documentary credés 4, To8 116 [+] 4] 4512 A B
Serevoratle loan commiments 2TEE0 44143 43R4 11608 122569 118281
'FDﬁ\‘\.‘l.I'\d JEerse rupm\:hs.tl agreamanty : 1505 '3 G I:I ﬂ-EE ¥ 455
Othes commitmants i ) ) ) i S 1 g - ]
Tatal athet commimants CER34T 44375 43850 11,857 128333 123745

1 Totw] ret smount i computed s the gross enoe ks sy padcpabons.
3 Erevocable lsam commitments did not include 3 tokal gross amount of CHF 139204 miion and CHF 144 079 mikon of ursnd ot limits an of December F1. 3002 and J021, respec-

Iy, w hich wens ivgcable st the Bank's sole S relion upen nolige 5o the dieng

Consolidated financial statements - Credil Sulsse (Bank) 483
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34 Transfers of financial assets and variable interest entities

Transfers of financial assets

<+ Fube to *Mote 35 - Trasohers of hinancial sssets and varable shetast sniities’
n W1 - Craed® Suisse Group - Conscleiated fmancial stateesents for furthe
information

Securitizations

The follewing table provides the gains o losses and procesds
from the transfier of assats refating 1o 2023, 2021 and 2020
securifizations of financial assets that qualify for sale acoound-
ing and subsequent derecognition, along with the cash flows
between the Bank and the SPEs used in any securifizations in
which the Bank sfill has continuing involvement, regardiess of
when the securitizalion ccoured,

Securitizations

I froaieic] i i) nM
Gains{losses) and cash Flows (CHF million)

CMES

H'.m gln-'[bus]‘ B (%) 85
F'meu-dl h-nrn :um!-ul r.i n-wu" 3400 3605 o2
Cash e on intarasts g

that centins B0 ba hald a8 42 52
RMBS R '
Fent gainTicas) ! [Fil 0 =
Procseds tiom transtar of assets? TEM  aTmds 3358
Purchasas of prmﬁnudy transfoired .
F:nnm:ﬂ]ambnr &3 pndarlying colatenl i i1, 504) o
Sumr.u'ng fons 4 ‘g

El:lh .m-cm:nd o interasis b

gt continus o ba hekl -] 1088 i
Dther asset-backed financings o S
I‘H‘I i T 1] L] 08
Procesds from h'im'rar of anpats * BT 12129 N
Purchases of pravicusly ranstared . )
fmncial agsats of s undedying colatenl (1.478) {1,323 (1,608)
Feas® 199 165 148
Cash receted on intleresis

\hat contnue fo be hald 153 T i

¥ Inchsdes prsvm By undecwriting resenies, dalened org ination fess and gains o inssas on
tha sbe of rarwly issued secries fo thisd partes. bot sschodes st interest ncoma on
aniala pice | the deduiBisalien

2 Iteslodad Tha hac il o Aon:cadh Hﬂwﬂnduﬁ\gtﬂ rediilsn Sesutlied)
of CHF 542 milon, THF 180 mllicn and CHF 167 milon in 2022, 2021 and 2020,

rapas el
3 Ihchuded the g eyl of pon-caik benedcial o {raeludag il etend tid] &t
CHE 1,081 milken, MammmmF&Mmumm DN e 2050,
reapectaely

1 Inchuded the maept of non-cash beneficial indereats (nchsding risk ntention securt-
k) e CHF 158 millian, CHF B4 millien wnd CHF 5 millen s 90072, 2020 and 3050,
e tvady

B Fap ¥ oy £

G b e p

e and pecloemance feas sarmad for nvestmand
i mamsged CLOCw

484 Ceonsolidated financial statements - Credit Suksse (Bank)

Conftinuing Involvement in transferred financial assets
The following table provides the cutstanding principal baiance
of assels o which the Bank contiteed 1o be eposed after tha
fransfier of the financial assets to SPEs and the total assets of
the SPEs as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, regardless of
whan the transfer of assels occurred.

Principal amounts outstanding and total assets of SPEs
resulting from continuing involvement

andof s
CHF milian

CMES

Piingpal amount outstanding 17193 16,428
Total assets of SPEs 20635 23206
ot SPEs ! .
Piincipal senourt outstnding MESD  BAGO0
Total assets of SPEs L1 EAT A0
Other anset-backed Hnancings )
Piinopal amount autstandng LI D4ES
Total assets of SPEs BAENE BT

Prrmecipad aerecur cutsbandieg reltes b ssets trenylered from the Bank and does st
nchade princpal amounts for asasts fransfesd foom ted perte

Fair value of beneficial interests

The fair value measurement of beneficial inferasts held at the
fime af transfer and as of the raporting date that rasuft from any
continuing imoivement is determined wsing fair walue estimation
techniques, such as the present value of astimated fulure cash
ficrss that mcorporate assumptions that marked participants cus-
tomarily use in these valuation techniques, The fair value of the
assets or kabilities that result fram any conbnwng invobmament
doas nof intlude any benefits from financial mstrumants that the
Bank may ulilize o hedge the inhanent risks.

Key economic assumptions at the time of transfer
= Rater 1o 'Note 35 - Financial nstruments” for furthee information on The fag
walus higarchy,
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Key economic assumplions used in measuring fair value of beneficial interests at time of transier

2003 S0 S
ot bena of iranales, in CMBS MBS CMBS NS CMBS Enais
CHF milbon, except wherne indicaled
Fait valus of benaficial intarasts . AT 195 2594 347 ol 2
o which keved 3 415 TEY 170 2125 06 e )
ol which el 3 ™ 85 5 45 ] o
Weighted-wmrage Me, nyears o TToTnrommremes i - g g3 g4 a8
B jUmpton [rate par anrm) 4 ! Y- — anFg ~T 10470
Cash flow discount rate (rate per annum). in % * 36167 ©o8-F38 1860 10384 14209 02408
Expocted cradit kossas (rats par ancum), in %0 2768 152408 0043 01208 15488 16099

Translees of assets in which the Back does not Baee benetical inferests are not inchuded in this takle,
1WMWMwlnmthﬂwnﬂmuﬂhmqmwﬁwh‘-iﬁvlvm-v-hmhn FSA wliges the con-
stard prapaymment tabe (CFF) phes & 100% prapay  plopaymant mbe of 0 2% por ssrom of the sutslandng prncipal balince of marigage leam n

e forsd rreaeith tmmmwnﬁmmmmdnm;mmdmmwmm.guﬂunu’ﬂdupumwﬂmm reanth wad anch
marith thessafber during the tem of the morigage lan. 100 P54 squabs € CPR

3 To delet prapayment. commesal modgage kans typicalfy have prepaymend probecton in fhe fam of pregay fechieds and pald

3 The e i based of B weighled-aneisge yield on the boensfizial lemesls

o The rar)e of eupecied cred losses oly netlects nairomess wilh an espected credit ioas greader than mero unkess all of e nstrumsnts have an sspecied oedt loss of o

Key economic assumptions as of the reporting date

The folicewing table provides the sensitivity analvsis of key eco-
nomic &ssumptions used in measuring the fair value of beneficial
interests held in SPEs as of December 31, 2099 and 20721,

Key economic assumplions used in measuring fair value of beneficial inlerests held in SPEs

2093 20
Ctha aicept- CHhe aipel-
backed tached
Sranzing firancig
mdel Cues' PGS emes?  CMBS'  RMES s
CHF million, sxcepl wheee indicaled
Falr valua of beneficial intorests BT 1,060 B19 gat 2310 402
o whigh pesn e pmant grade m = of 34 & 3 i ]
oMbl s B 1 90 : 2z : o . ‘58 e e i is
Progayman spesd pli {rmwwwﬂn*-’ - 2a-gn4 - - Bi-a1g -
impacton faitvaa fom 10% admsachanga T T T Ee @) =
temparct on falr value from 20% adwerse chargs =N = = {EeE ) -
Cash flow discount rale (rate por andum). i % 4 64401 44036 41413 1TEDT 07365 03147
Enpacton firvalve from 10% adersechangs @ e 1:1'{1':4' Co@E (mu @B
et o falt value from S0% advesss chargs (BT s (208 se A -4
Expected credit loases (1ale per annurm), in % ® 11-p97 15065 06379 06-Bd4 04342 07133
Impact on fair value from 10% acharsa changs (46 (167 5.7 EE O 2E 143
Impacton fairvalue from D0% adwarse chargs ==z (81} @EED (1 (.4 [B4.8) 8.4

1 To dale: prepaymest. comnescil merlgge mins lypealy hive grapiymesd probecton n1he bsim of prepaprment ieckoots ind poll mErbenisses

2 CD0s within this colegory s genemly siructued bo be protecied from prepaymesnt sk

Jﬂﬁhmwrlhwmm spred maptric uaed for peoped ing prepaymesty ge the e of 3 rewdental morigage kan PSA utiioos the CPR assmpbons. A4 100% prepay-
el & prepayment rale of 0.3% per anrum ol the subiasding prncipal balance of morbgage lsar in the Sl mosth, This ncreases by 0 5 pencenlage ponts
Lhu-ﬂudnrwhrlumdimwm levakngg ot 1o 0 CPR of % per anrum bagsrning in the 30th menth and asch mosth themfter duing e teen of B sorhgegs loan
100 PR e B OPR.

& The robe wan based on tha weighted-average yield on the benafical rtsrests

5 Tha munge of axpecied credil leases oaly rflects inatromesls with an aepecied credit loss graster this pens unbess all ol B nalrursnts. hiv an sxpecied cedt loss of peto.
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Translers of inancial assets where sale treatment was not
achieved

The following table provides the carndng amounts of transfarmad
financial assets and the related liabilties whene sake freatment

EDINETOOOO
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Securilies sold under repurchase agreements, securities
lending transactions and obligatien to return securities
received as collateral - by class of collateral pledged

; and gl 2023 M
was not achivved as of Decembar 31, 2022 and 2021, e B
Carrying amounts of transfered financial assets and i::?:";:fmf:;m ';; '::
liabilities where sale treatment was not achieved Rl Aanes 3% 2
el 2 SNty serurnes 0g 08
EHE million Oithes B1 E5
RMBS Suml!ll: sald I.l|ﬂl.l rlﬂlll'ﬂlﬂl l:gl.u.m.inu Bii.? al..!
Crthar assots i 5T  Goveenment Gebd secunifas 02 135
Liahdity fo SPEs, includad in othar kabidsas i} {E.E‘?:l Conpoeats dabd secunibas 03 03
Other nsset-backed financings Aszot-backed securitie 0z 03
Trading assats 368 BET  Equily securfies a1 1.0
Crher assals 154 200 Othe 0.1 os
Liabdity io SPEs, imchuded in other Kabiites {B20) (76T  Securities kending transactions g TET
Government debd sacurdes 1.2 3E
Compomte debt secunties 04 08
Securities sold under repurchase agreements Sl ! o
and securities lending transactions accounted for ~° = 18 o
as secured borrowings e oo —
Dbkgaticn o reburn securities receped
as collatesal, af fair value 0 150
The following tables provide the gross obligation refating to secu-  Toum 341 7.0

rities sokd undar repurchase agreements, secunties lending trans-
actions and obligalion to retum securities received as collateral by
the chass of colateral pledged and by remaining contractual matu-
rity as of December 31, 2022 and 2021

Securities sold under repurchase agreements, securities lending transactions and obligation to return securities

received as collateral - by remaining contractual maturity

Rermuiring contaciual maluritinn

Mz atuled Ups 3050 Moss thas
e of matwity'  Bdays? dayn Brdap Total
2022 {CHF bilion)

Seculites scld undar tepurchase agreemants 41 128 X T4 2
Securiies londing ransactions 0.6 0z 00 02 0%
Dibbgation o return secuntios mconvod a3 colatial, at fa vk 30 00 0o i) an
Tetal T.6 130 58 T4 240
2021 (CHF billion)

Sacuiibas seld under epurchase agrmemaents 53 158 141 &d #3
Seculibes lending transactons %3 K 15 10 IBT
Dhl-galm-n hrql.urnucm-bu m.q:lmuﬂ a3 coftaderal, at ar valas Iﬁ.:l:l o0 I:Il:}- i'.'l¢l 1.E:¢-
Total 08 17.5 78 9.3 80

1 Inzhades comlracts with no combractenl matinty thal msy contain ferminatan Bangemants subeol 1o & solios panad

2 Inchsges ouevmight fransactons

<+ Rufer to *Motn 37 = OHsetting of fmancial assets and Snancial kabiities” for
furthaw information cn thie gross amount of securfes soid undes eparchass
agreamants, seoaitied ading trarachions and obigation 1o retuin securilies
recahbd ik colabieal and the nel amourds diclosed in e comcldabed tal-
ance sheets
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Variable interest entities

= Raler 1o "Note 35 - Tianslers of feancial assets and variabls inbiro st aniities”
in W1 - Conschdated finencial satements — Credd Susss Grocs for furthe
inlonmaton

Commercial paper conduit

The Bank acts as the administralor and provider of lguidity and
credit enhancament facilities for Alpine Securitization Lid {Alpne),
2 multi-seller asset-backed commercial paper (CF) condult used
for client and Bank financing purposes. Alping discioges 1o CF
invesiors certain portiolis and asset date and submits itz poetiolio
o rating agencies for public ratings on its CF. This CF con-

duit purchases assets such as loans and recenables or enters
into reverse repurchase agreements and finances such activities
throgh the issuance of CF backed by these assets. In addiion
to CF, Alpine may also issue term notes with mafurities up to 30
manths, The Bank (including Alpine) can enfer into liquidity facii-
ties with third-party entities pursuant fo which it may ba raquired
to purchass asssts from thesa entities fo provide tham with liguid-
ity and credit support. The financing transactions are structured
fo provide credit support in the form of over-collateralization and
other asset-specific enhancements. Alpine is a separate legal
entity that is wholly cwned by the Bank, However, its assels are
available to satisty only the claims of its creditors. In addition, the
Bank, as adminisirator and liquidity facilty provider, has significant
exposune o and power over the activities of Alpine, Alpine is con-
siderad a VIE for accounting purposes and the Bank is deemed
ther primary banaficiary and consoidates this entity,

The: overall average maturity of Alping's outstanding CP was
approdrmately 249 days as of December 31, 2022, Alpine's CF
had exposuras mainly in revetse rapurchase agréemants with a
Bank antity, solar loans and leases, consumer lcans and car loans
and leases,

The Bank’s financal commitment 1o this CF conduit consists
of cbiigations under liguidity agreemants, The liquidity agree-
ments dre asset-specific arrangements, which rédguire the Bank
to provide short-ferm firancing to the CF conduit or fo purchase

EDINETOOOO
O0O00000000gognod(ELL1029)
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asgels from the CP conduit in certain circumstances, including,
et ok Emited 1o, a lack of liquidty in the CP marked such that
the CP condult cannot refinance its obligations or a default of an
undaddying asset. In such circumstances, the Bank may be vewed
as the permary beneficlary of spacified assets referenced under
liguidity agreements, resulting in consolidation of specified assets,
which are incloded as part of the consobdated VIEs table, The
aggel-specilic credit enhancements provided by the clent seller
of the assets remain unchanged as a result of such a purchass.
in entering into such agreements, the Bank revews the credit nsk
associated with these transactions on the same basis that would
apply 1o cther extensions of credit.

The Bank enters into bquidity faciifies wih CP conduits admin-
istrated and sponsored by third parties. These third-party CP
conduits are considared o be VIES for accounting purposes.
The Bank is not the primary beneficiary and generally does not
congolidate these third-party CF conduits. The Bank's financial
commitment fo thesa third-party CF conduits consists of obliga-
tions wnder liquidity agreements. Tha liquidity agreements are
assat-specific arrangements, which require the Bank to provide
short-1erm financing to the third-party CF conduits or to pur-
chase assets from these CP conduits in cerlain circumstances,
including, but not kmited to, a lack of liquidity in the CF market
such that the CF conduits cannat refinance their cbligations or

a default of an underlying asssl. As of December 31, 2022,
certain liguidity facilitias with third-party CP conduits referenced
groups of specified assets and labilities within a VIE for which
the Group is the primary banaficiary which required consolidation,
Ther asset-spetific credt enhancements, if any, provided by the
cliant saller of the assats remain unchanged as a result of such a
purchase, In entering into such agresments, the Bank reviews the
credit risk associated with these transactions on the same bass
that would apply to alher ectensions of cradit, n some stuations,
the Bank can enter inlo liquiddy facilites with these third-party
CP conduits through Alpine,

The Bank's economic nsks assccmled with the Aloine CP conduit
and the therd-party CP conduits are included in the Bank's rigk
management framework including counterparty, economic risk
capital and scenarip analysiz.
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Consclidated VIEs The consclidated VIEs table provides the carrying amoents and
classifications of the assets and liabfities of consoidated VIEs as

Thee Bank has significant invohverment with VIEs initsrole asa af December 31, 2022 and 2021,

financial intermedzary on behall of chants, The Bank consolidates

all VIES related to financa) intermadiation for whech it i the po-

mary beneficiary,

Consclidated VIEs in which the Bank was the primary beneficiary

Firsgmazad avlermpsation
ey CF Secuk

- LD Condad taafons Funds Lians [ Totsl
2072 {CHF millian)
Cash and dua brom banks 16 a 88 17 EY] 1 i
Trading atsits e G54 1154 3 457 ] 3
Drthar ivestments o 0 0o oy 136 Tal
Wt oaris 0 3290 0 0 1% 134 3410
e e T e e e s e s e v s e e Sahies LR e e W
o which ke hold Aur-sal 77 2,445 119 1 o 0 e

ol which premises and equipment 0 o 0 o o o
Tolal assets of consolidsted VIEs 286 G714 2871 a7 1,126 geE 11,802
Trading babates o 1,057 0 ] & ] =
Short-arm borowings o am 0 13 0 ] 3T
Lot chibi B4 Q 1,880 9 ] 163 T
Dither Tabifas o Fr] 9 1] a9 70 BT
Tolal linbilities of consolidated VIEs B4 420 1,862 2z’ 55 227 6485
2021 (CHF millian)
Cash and dus from banks 0 v a2 25 ”n 12 108
Trading arssts 0 0 1,158 B4 610 0 16822
Cither investmants a o o 86 TG 161 1,015
Fal bamns 0 1003 Bl ] = = 1,400
Ctherassets oo o Em B4 T % &T4 1487

of which loara hold Jor-sals ] - 5 = o 1 a4

ol wiich premisss and squpment 0 [ 0 0 2 i 1z
Tetal assels of consalidated VIEs o 1,054 2,121 222 1,549 #a1 5,837
Trading kbt a o ] ] 1 [] [
Shorttsrm bomowings 0 4337 0 T o o 4,357
Leng-tarm dpt 0 4 1,343 (] 3 & 1
Cither Sabi=ns a & 1 - &1 a4 23
Total liabilities of consolidated VIEs o saM 1383 ETS 17 130 5,084
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MNen-consolidated VIEs Cartain VIES have nat been included in the following table, inchud-
ing VIEs structured by third parties in which the Bank's interest

The non-consclidated VIES table provedas the camning amounts iz in the form of securities held in the Bank's sweniony, Cer-

and clagsification of the assels of vanable interests seconded in tain repurchase financings to funds and single-asset financing

the Bank's conschdated balance sheals, maoiimum axpasund o wohiches ol sponsored by the Bank to which the Bank provides

koss and total assets of the non-consabdaled VIEs. financing but has wery litthe risk of less due to ower-collaleralization
and/or guaraniess, falled sales where the Bank does not have
any cther holdings and other enbities out of scope,

MNen-consolidated VIEs
Fanancial weermedabon
O ce Securt

o ol (=1 Condt?  Hoslions Funds Leskni it Tatal
2022 (GHF millian)

Tradling assats 214 0 3ETT TED 7 1816 BG4
Het kara 3nd 140 mEn 1954 7817 2201 iEodr
Other aasets ) ) ) ) o B a '3 e 4 884 1019
Tatal vatiable inferest asasls 534 1440 BA00 2,808 7,628 4901 23710
Maximum exposure to loss Bar 2374 2514 2806 2,898 8450 azri0
Total azsels of nan-consolidated VIEs 9,713 7397 79,327 115000 38637 14620 265484
2021 (CHE million)

Trading assats 26T 0 458 v 13 BaBd 11322
Mot koasna e 1,008 peb mehE aTM 1888 1B
Dthet assets : : : & o 22 0] 0 £28 TES
Total variable interest nssels 531 1,008 5488 3448 8,787 8108 27,383
Maximum ssposuse to loss i 7825 8036 344 13088 887 41584
Tolal assels of non-consolidated VIEs 10,166 14,548 8,982 102,820 35 428 19,804 283,308

1 biudey bpadhy facitien provided te thed-party CF conduity thmegh Algne
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35 Financial instruments

=+ Rufar lo "Mobs 36 - Francial imtruments” in V) - Cormobdited Anancal stabs-
mants - Credd Suisss Geoup fer further information

Assets and llablliities measured at fakr value on a recurring basis

Ansads
s
al rat
Mattng  aseet sws
and of 2022 Larval 1 LevelZ  Lewld  impact'  pershane Tolal
Asaets (CHF millian)
Cashand dus fom banks o 196 0 o - T
Intareat-beating duposns with banks o 14 5 = : 14
Cientral bank funds scid, securities perchased rdes
reale agreements and secwites bomowing transactions 100 40,653 0 - - &0 T
Sacurtbes receved as collatem! o3e BED a - - 2079
Tiading assels BT 1BEE ams  (TTAE) Ba3 Ghosh
of which debt securites ' o ' ) o ) © 1Eoed oamEE 1911 - 3 aTEM
© e which Satnign gevenmant o : e B i e Y .
of which corporates - - ) ' oTIR ages 413 - 1 8160
‘of which RMBS B 0T 224 = = iogss
of which CDO ' ' ' 1w B 26 - - 1,354
of wiich squity sacurites i ' R R [N - T Eg g
ol whichdervatves TATI  TRBDE  1ES1 (TEes 0 - 11,14
b bt : : Y : - ) ; BT g P -
 of which boreign auchangs products ; ' ; ; ‘W mEmz o =
Hen B EEERE
dwrﬁ:ﬁcﬂlﬂbﬂ.ﬂidhﬂhu o B : e e A T E -
‘of which othes deriaties o CieT BB - - &
mnhchdhlrhn'igum z ) ) (- - S, -1 = = 4016
I Alme s gecunitns o TG o = - T
Oithar investmants [ 17 3313 = 400 3T
ﬁmmmmwm [\ (4] 2,726 = e F0
St e ot il 4 S B R
Leans ] s 1,040 - - T8
of which commercial and indusbial kaans o @m0 30 i - 2531
* o which financal nstitutions oz = - 2z
o which gaverment and publk institulions B g e - - 1,366
Dither intasgila assats (mospage sanicng rights) 7 a4 *5 - - 7]
Crhar ssals E] BNG TIE (220 = s
of which falsd puichasas B4 . - T a0
il witiech Teukh. hisle b sa [} 7,165 a8 = = TE1E
Total nsnate at fak value W0 1621 8311 (77515 B4 131072

i D contmeis kih reperied of & graas basm by e, The rgaci ol seilieg represents bygally snlorcnsble muvis seiling sqreemsiy.
ZHW-I-LISEMPmﬂ.mmmuﬂnnmﬂuiuvhuﬂgmmnutn\upumllpldﬁtlwmmthﬂnehulﬁmmhvm
higrarchy, The tair vabye amounts presanted in b lable are inbended b permi reconcilistion of the fair valus herarchy Lo the P d inthe v balance shaet,

490 Censolidated financial statements - Credit Suksse (Bank)

539/666



EDINETOOOO
O0O00000000gognod(ELL1029)
Oooooooa

Assets and habilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis (continued)

(210
TSP
ot et
B vibod
#nd of 2022 Level 1 Lewsl Livel 3 mpact!  pershare? Tolal
Liabilites (CHF million}
Due %0 banka [+] 450 ] - - 450
Customer depasits o ;2 =7 - - 2,464
Cﬁﬁmlwswmm securites scid undar
ilp{gt_:!.zu_wwmunﬁl: Hﬂl‘lgk_l_n_&_h':m ﬂ I-ﬂ I33 [+] - _HLB_S
ngmnw retum sacutities ioeied as collateal 2me &0 & - - 24978
Tradeg labites 13N B g8 @00 - 83T
o which short poattions 8566 766 18 e 9,167
of wihich dab? sacuribes 3@ o 1 £ B
T o which foteign goverement 3180 oTe o EIEEE S
o whith e porates B3 1,687 1 - = 2001
" of which squily securities X S & T TR T T e
o which desivatives EETE B0, T8 1,640 (80005 - B54b
" of which intarest rais products 1565 mEEE 118 i - =
of which fotaign sechange products o 28180 1 2 - 2
it it LT O
of which cradt deraiivgs o BT g - b z
of which oifeie darvatig 5 218 195 Z - =
e which other hading labites e o @ - - e
Shotidmm boerowings ] 8,330 483 - - &7e3
Long-sim debt 0 B8 &7l - 7SI
ﬂﬂhaummmwuﬂmrmwwm:ﬂm ] 10,EaT 435 - 11,128
e which atuclured falng oo twa A 0 g348 am7 = - @ITiE
dmﬁmﬁmmmm ) o 2,081 1,708 - 4588
o wtigh Fegh-biggar inaliumenls o 7,484 o8 i f 7512
Oher Rabitins 133 a,7a4 20F  (1A4d) = 2065
Total Babdaties al falr valus 15582 182,155 9523 (81 - 105390

1 Dhwwatve confracts are reporied on @ gross basa by Sevel. Tha mpact of netling sepressnts lsgally scforosable master nlli.h] ageamnts

3 fm socordance with UG GAAR, certain imvestmants that s measwed st Bair valon saing the net anset vl par thaee p

4 haw reot by

e i the Ealr valon

hamarchy. The far ridue amousts presenbed in B Tkl ase iderded bo paimit neconcilation of the fair valos kisraschy b Bhe amounts pressnted i the conschdated balsnce dheet
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Aszets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis (continued)

Aty

LT

at rat

Tesltwy  nssel walon
wned o 200 [ Leval 2 Level 3 mpact”  per share® Tolal

Aasets (CHF million)

_I:_uh and dus. _lc_mm banks o 208 i} - - =8
e c am o - am
Securties receved as colateral 13848 1,158 14 = - 16017
Trading axsats 54146 146,768 4503 (ReTED 5 111,55
o wiich diht sscutiiss 12080 40799 1,205 - LT -
i ks ot e et i -3 T
of vehich gorpidatel 72 057 &E = L -
of which RMBE - - I - - 0 iTea  am S ¥
ol which equity s uiting 34347 1,486 165 - LR
" of which dotivatives. E20d 10EEA0 ZIAT (B4 TRD) = 17
o which inbeon 1 tabs peoducty T AR & - - -
R e P o : : R e : 5
of wehuch nautyinde rolated products B3 R0 ng - - -
of which othet dariaties gesshiapisaics ol naaeatton aele  Biha . - ikl - -
of which other tading sasats 1388 853 896 - - agw
Imvadlmant securiies [} 100 0 = - 1,008
Dther investments o E7] 2656 = 404 A
of whech gther squity imaaimants o el it x| - 31 353
o which e fnarcs instruments S s = - Tag
Loans o BTe 183 - - gm
al whch eammieeial and industlal lnans [ 2087 LI - o 2584
of which financial institubons o o a|an - - - 4,305
o wiich gearnmint and bl instiutions [ 1,787 80 &= 2 0
(ither ntargble azsats [mortgage servcng rights) o [ 167 - = T
Othar assats ) 13 8780 W @) - 2,184
" of which fafed purchases S - ) B T - - | S ¥
ol which kara hokd der-sah ] &R ] - - 7350
Total assets at fok vabue 68,114 FARABG  0STA (85,163) 1068 219,694

¥ Diaivialive contrmcls it reporind on & gross basis by el Tihe impect of setlieg presents legally snforonbis masle! setieg greements.
2 In mocondanos with LIS GAAR: cetaln wwashmants that ars maasasd ot (e valus aeng the net aisst vl pes shars practos | sxpedent have not bean clisslid o e tei valos
harmechy, The tair vakon amounks presenied in thin iable ate intended bo parmit fkation of tha falr value | by bethe P din the idated balance shaet,
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Assets and habilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis (continued)

[F10
L EEE
atewt
Hetling  asastvalos
wnd o 20H Level 1 Lewal I Level 3 impact!  pershare? Tolal
Liakilithes (CHF million}
Cus 80 banka +] 47T ] - - aTr
Customer depasts 0 3306 #d - - A0
Cantral bark funds porchased, sacurties scid undar
‘_"_E':'_'Et_“_-‘_"_wmd s_l_n_:u.rlﬁ: lesnching bransac tions [+] Im i} - - I:_Ela_l'{
Oibligation 1o retuin securities mcehed as collateal 13848 1,185 4 = = 18087
Trading kabittes 19473 106585 © gE@m (00sEE 0 1 miAW
" o which short positions Cieam a5 es = 1 16,653
ol which dib? sacuiilios 2806 4,886 3 = &t 7ETT
T ot which foteign poverement 1 o i 2 e
o which e porater "3 Y 3 - - L
 of which equity securties L1 108 i = 1 agis
of which daivatives TR0 00 2843 (100555 - 1085048
" of which intrest rais products 6 sa0EE - - - o
of which feenign suchangas produets 153 20 G BT - - =
. of whch squity/inden-reialsd prodhucts @12 Aene | vmd - - -
_ ot which other aging iabirtes 2 __ .8 M3 u - w2
=N — T 1,032 = - 108
Long-teim dekt o ez aem - - e
u!nhchahucbndmwmwmdwwt-nm: ] 11,088 1,464 = - 19 500
 of whizh struchured natus over twa ysars : T0 daisa aAE - - mneea
dmwmwmwmmi [+] 3503 1,654 - - BT
o which Fighetigger mnstiumeals o ovos o o - omE
" o which cthor subordinated bonds o T3 o - - Tim
Ot Esdilbag 348 2,008 g1 (38 00 - oHE8
Total ksb#ties at fair value 23,518 163,888 14442  (100,864) 1 14108
1 Dot iracis are mporied oo 2 gross e by brvel, The impaci of netling teprasents lngally enfonieabie masier nesting agrements

2 b pecordancs with LS GaAP, cerbain imveiiments hat sse measuted ot fak valos wting 1he net sssel vilus per shase p

& hiwva Al baan clb

incd irs thee fale vabon

haarchy. Thes fae valos amowunts prsssnted in ths talsls ars mtanded to parmit wdhmmmwnmmmhmmuimm
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Aszzets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis

for level 3

Balancs &8
202 H‘pnu: n it Porchases Salen  lssuances  Sefthements
Assets (CHF million)
Certral bank funds sokd, secutibies puschassd undes
resakh agresmers and securfties botnowing ransacions o a o [ o 3 )]
Sbtutin st Somite Tt o o o (14 o N
Trading aspets 4503 1818 (25T B6E2 15,184) WY {1.076)
ot dtt ks 2% e (e 4@ w0 o
of which corporates 478 L) (BE3 3533 {3243 L] o
o which RMES T - - ] 206 (564 o o
il TR T e R e
o which detitves .87 . (B24) 0 o T =Tt
dmchwu-m'u'.izbdu':h e TR Ten o TR am (e
o wiich wm-um produsts gz 260 (A1 o o 4T3 (o8
Siwhich oot durhations : TR | R T ERORR S e ool 1 i
"ol which clivee derraties 1034 ] ] 0 ] 30 u:arrj-
of which ather fading asssls i or 1) BT i) i {158}
Crther invesimants 2686 ] {13 -] (20 ] 1]
of which abher aquily Fvezimants 2883 = o o i o o
S8 hick W Tt e e 5 g e g3
Leans 1634 254 (L 1% {45} =] (BETY
of which commaitial and industral lsans e @ o on 1 (o)
of which financial imsttution 466 141 {#1) 16 {15 23 ()
 of which gosenmant and puble inshitutions 269 E-]] [ 1 0 1 T
Diher iangila assels {morigage sarsicing rights) 167 187 o 0 o 0 o
Othar agsats 1] 8 (e 743 (8 13 (a7
of which loans heid-for-sale B82 am man T ey BT [4iE)
Todal ansots b fair vk 578 3,007 (2829 6387 (B.047) 1,190 (2,183
Lishilities {CHF millign)
Emmmm ] ] 0 0 ] ] {18}
Coblgation  sebarn sscurilies seceived 4 cotateral D [ ] o (14 ] i3
Trading labdifies 2808 17EL (1281 | (i) Bdd {2086
g which dervatives 2842 168 (1343 0 o fad {2006
i ik R Sy e e e
of which credit duhil‘hﬂ aTs T :n:rl; 0 o 178 (.3
of which pther dervaties 268 o [ [/ T ¥ - R |
Shori-larm borrowings 105 204 (£a4) (] 0 785 (BIE)
Long-teim debt BTG N6 (5603 0 o 7730 {BATE)
of wwhich stiuc fured notes over fwa years 8318 26 (4530 o0 asm a7
‘of ‘which oifsse debl nstrumanls cver fwo years e o e o & 8 gy
Dither kabdters BIT 156 {308) = 2] 110 ED
Tetal labilities ot lais value 14,442 5230 {BOT9) 55 {209} P40 (8,810
et assets/{liabilities) ot fnk valus (2864 (2.138) 5,150 6331 (B33} (B279) 6,447

1 Changss im urrea kred gains(osse st on okl assels ol hermboe and clanges i unnealired (g inssss on fotal Rabdd e o1 fair valus refsbng to aussts and Kabsbtes held ot pariod end

me rchuded in red o accumulabed othes s
Rindng ard eithae i
e ohear eamrahanaing et s,

ly. and changes i
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Az currelabed ol

Frtagn
Cn On On CumenCy Balance Changes n
irarfers Onal et Cnal  {meah Qngl  banalstien sesd  uremaioed
=l et o ke ot adre impsch  of pariad guinafizases "
[ 0 a 0 0 0 i 0 0
] 0 a ] 0 0 ¥ 0 i
E-=] (847 o L] o o &7 4 LI
{106} &9 0 ) ] o L -] s
5T (e84 8’ g o D %M -
3 13 (] ‘0 o 0 o aad i
..... i ol 5 B SRR SR es i
Td (3} & a [} 0 [ 1,881 [
0 - - § 4 e AR
106 (55) ] (i 0 o i = g
.......................... B s Al e e S s e
LR - o o ] - H ] BiE e
& ] 0 o o 0 16 T (193
o (e 0 i57) ] 0 B E )
[} {150 1] (88} o a o ok ] (53
...... 5" g % i 4 8 g
=] (46} 4] 6l o a B 1,040 5
LT 9L L - SO RS S
1% bl o o o 0 ] = ]
1 Lo} ] o o o & 254 5]
[ 4 a 0 0 0 i 359 4
i (45} ] a a 0 ] A an
""" gk 8 o o o -
w8 (0,191) 8 160} 8 B W 933 (46T
] (] o o ] i57) [18) Er
[ 0 o o L] B N h 0
] (168} 0 0 0 0 ol 1881 704
%1 i o ‘o ] o L.~ 180 216
LB B o o B B B
b 72 o o o o o< P 153
- may a 0 ] 0 w0 e &)
{75} & ] o o a 14 253 9
e b o &=y 0] Sl eT e
(418k (737} o o (48) 344) 106 4,307 (487
o =) ‘o 0 0 ] % 1708 -]
B2 (50} [4E} 1 [ 0 1] 208 [
#08)  (1.09T) 148 1 151} (407} 223 9,523 (2048}
L] =4) Ak (7o) 81 A07 31h {210y (108}
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Aszzets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis for level 3 (continued)

Balancs s
ot | H‘pnu: n it Porchasss Salen  lssuancen  Selthements
Assels (CHF million)
Suculibes mecshnd a3 collateral 01 o [ 73 (164} 0 o
Trading assets. TTE® 134B (3419 43T [BEEh) ETA (6@
of which dubt securifias ' 2953 8™ (170N AEGE  (4,141) T TR
i : o T n e ‘. >
o wheh RMBS . . S e e (el B4 (EEn) e
e = . : : Ay ; R R R ki
‘of which inlorest ate poducts SRR - I SR T | rEy
of which pther dervatres 1.078 i o o o 311 {338)
B L e (R LRSIt C PP o R
Other ivmstmants 3064 K (7B 1813 (eEE) 0 iCE
O o SRRt oo SRS o SRR e SR B o : S
of which e linance inatrumanty 2 [} o = (188 o [+
Loans 3,669 257 (1318 ;| (6g) T (1620
ﬂmmm-ﬂﬂwmrﬂlm 1347 Mna (e 0 k= 167 (843
i ik et ' e T i 6 i gy
of which gowenmant aod puble Fastiban T 1 (g o {1 {1 ey
Crther riangitie assets imorigages sardcng teghlsh 180 [ o ] [ 0 [
Crther assats 1836 amn fEe) 34T @ 10 (e
of which loarrs Rusid-oe-sal 1.BTE 30 (BBE) AEM @Zn 0 120 -1 8
Total assets ot laie valse 16,364 2071 (6385) 10,384 (9.970) 1701 64,173
Liabilities (CHF millign)
Customas depoats [TT] [ 0 0 [ 0 ]
Uﬂnﬂﬂwhwn sorutiters recernd as colateral 101 o 0 T3 (164} o ]
Tiading babition 4B 1007 [T 3 B 1138 (145
P TP ; : ; ; R E e = R s
of wiich muity/inda-refalnd Sl 2,010 s (1,488 0 o £ [T
Short-tarm borawings 0 368 (66O 0 [ 1,786 {1,360
L tarem debl ToEA aTAT (B R 6 nEm (hae
o which strxtured notes aver one yeas and up o two yuars T T hme e et 0 0 moar {1,868
of which Bliachusad Potecs ovar fwa yaars 5EO6 596 (4314 a O TEE  (hoE
C b which aler debt instruments over twoyears w0 i) ‘o T (=8
Dl.hr!llbl'liﬂ lﬁﬂ kL :53‘3:! .!'t 1B 18 asay
Tetal labilities st fak valus 14,028 B154 (10.403) 168 ) 14340 (10217
Het assets/(liabilities) at fai value 2,332 (4,083) 4101 10,115 (9,861) (13,1380 5,044
1 Changss i usrsakoed gainaTesss ) on tobal nieets ol i mibce and chingss m uensib e (gamalioses o0 (otel Rabdd e ol far viles relabing bo nosets b Babsdtms held o paried amd
ww chded in et oo mcoumalsbed othes | wcoma . A of 21 changes i net unrealined gainalkasss) of CHF (B47) mlion and CHF 82 milos wees recorded n
L and glher , reapaciively, and changss in usrealiosd (el Tosses of THF T milion worne reconded i geinefloases) on labdities relating & coed® rak in sccumu-
latad cther comprehesare noomaToad),

=» Raler 1o "Mobe 36 - Financial intrumants” in V1 = Corsoldaled financial state
manks = Credd Scisse Group for guanttatve information about lovel 3 ansels
and abdities measesd at fair value on o mecuring basi.
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At curtelabed othves
Tradng revmnes CRbar revmrusy comprehpnaes noome
Fragn
Cn On n CuTnLy Balance Changes n
franstecs Onal et Gnal  feade Dusd  franslation stecdd  yerpalined
=l bt o ke ot i impact o paricd guinslaaie |
o 0 ) 0 [ 0 4 [ 0
ES B o oy [ o E TRy B
‘faan) 509 o m 0 i 1] 125 108
(3et} 47 o ] o o & 47 154
=] -] o o 0 0 2 424 (15)
T (18} o e ] 0 1] o1y 116
{8 t14) R o T e E T
o ) 0 0 o 0 i 1,004 {1
IR i S g > & W e R
o 85 o 26T o 0 | EEEE T
SRR . 0 g o o 0 mes -y
[ {1 (] o ] o N TED =
7 & 0 @ 0 i 108 15 (59)
19 74 ] e 0 a *® T &
i S 0o 0 DO TN SRR
(L] (B8 o e o o a ] =
o o 0 (4g) [ 0 T 187 &
14 (4 o 0 [ 0 [ =T En
- i g a 0 o a 567 {104
13 603 0 221 0 o a1 st {65}
o {18} ] 3 0 (4] 23 34 23
i [ o 0 o o 4 14 [
i '1'33' & s G 5 R T e
Ta ood n o 0 0 142 o540 Bad
3 e o a a a H 1787 714
=) ) 0 [} [} 0 o 1062 k]
@& @ B0 0w  am oE @)
(=5} 104 0 o ] m 3 1,864 @
i (55 o ] R 147 2 a3g eIk
[ Rl 0 o o n [ 184 36
10 58 [ &6 ] o [} 517 ES
79 1104) 10 [ a 16 a5 iz 6
{2a1) 713 {108) 185 1] [ [E] {2,854) (75T}
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Fair value, unfunded commitments and term of redemplion conditions of investment funds measured at NAV per share

FLEr) 201

Uil e Urdundad

Man- Totad eammil- Ran- Total sommi-

] 2 tedsgmabis Redeerubls Tir snls AT Gedcsmatie Felesniile Tair valus manks
Fair valus of Invesiment funds and unfunded commitments (CHF milliank

Funds h.uH in trading Hﬂlllllld trading liabilitles 1-!'_5 418 543 1:I 183 -II"I. IIFI- 2

Private equily funds ] o - a8 E] Q -] &F

Hedge Funds 13 i Td i 2 2 14 !

Equity mathod svestment funds 316 13 58 14 = 15 1 124

Funds bald in other investments 04 " 400 163 07 ” 404 167

Fair value of imeestment funds and unfunded commitmenis 514! 4291 943 177 580 ' 4884 1,088 191

| CHF J7E millon of tha underdyrg sasals had known liquidalicn perceds and o CHF 238 sillon, The Iming of Iguidation wai uikeown
2 CHF 724 millsn wini todeonable oh demisd with 8 nolice parcd of prises iy ke thas 30 daya
3 CHF 53 wallion of the underiying assels had inows bquidation perods and for CHF 241 millon. the bming of liquidation was unfnosm
4 CHF 304 willion was receemable on demand with & notice gered of prmarky less than 30 days

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis

wnd ol 2022 Lol § Lewel 2 Lol Total

Aazets (CHF million)

Crihar e treants ] ] 108 260
o whith squity method irestments o 0 T8 78
o which squity securitins (withod a seadily detanmnabls fak valua) ] -5 ol o

toel koams o o 0 14 1 BL

Crthar assats 0 = ] 3
of which kum held -tr-sain @ = 52 El
of which real astate held-lor-sals o i} iz 1z

Total assets recorded at fak valug on a nof [ 37 151 453

Liabilitios {CHF millicn)

Cither Tabies 0 T 1 e
il wilich eddtmamiels kd-de- gl 0 z 2 e

Total liabilities recorded at fair value on a nenrecurring basis o 2 F1]

Hd-nlm_'l

Assets (CHF million)

Cilher investments 0 o 152 152
n‘l-l.\hr.hqqurr;'mhnd imensimants L] L] 118 18

" o which equity secuiites (sihout 4 tadiy detatrnable faif value) ‘0 a 21 4l

e e = o 2 =

Cthar assats o = 1o 13
of wisich toare held-for-sate o ] a5 73
ol which pramises, sgupmant and rght-of.cse assets 0 1 ] i

Tolal axsels recorded at fair value on a nonrecurring basie [] a %7 308

Lishilithes {CHF million)

Orthar Sabdins ] Q 4] n
o which commitments hald-fo-sals o o 1l ]

Total Nabilithes recorded al fair value on & nenrecurring basis o o 1 2

-+ Raler ip '‘Hofe 36 = Francll mstrumonts” in V1 = Corsobdaied fnancal stabe-
ments = Crodil Suisse Geroup for quantitative information about lovel 2 assets
and bty measieed ol fir value on @ nonteculnng Bass
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Difference between the aggregate fair value and unpaid principal balances of fair value oplion-elected financial

instruments

wnd et

Financial insteuments (CHF millien)

Central bark funds sold, securities purchased under
lﬂl!ﬂ&_ﬂlﬂﬂ! and mnh;_bg_m_@i_'g trardactions

- 2022 2on
Aggregele  Agzregete Rpgregite  Aggiegale
fair unpakl i ungas
#0733 40,6655 128 ] 63 565 £3

Lowrs

TEEE a4l (mE3) 1004 11088 (752}

Crthor assets ' BE4 10837 (®m3 8L w0gT (2169
Dustobankasnd comiomer doponis. s oD 104 il (4a2) Ll
Ceantral bk funds porchasad. sacurities sold under

PETCRANR AP RORATIA MIE NCUTRN ol b ire 15y

L
et (T80 i
] 170 {1e0a)
Mom-accnal loans 3 4 733 2013 (1480} a3 65T (1E14)

1 Priraarly loany Bold-foe-3aln,
2 Longbecr debd inclades Beth p
gregale wgaid pincgal
A Gonapraly. s koan & desmad ron-szcrual srhan fhe

pal-prolected and nonsprncipal probeched

& lectydad i keing or cher asasis

Lin's

fa Fos monpriecipah protebed eattumesls, B srgrl sotionl ameutt hit boss tapoited i the

pal arsdior mveess? are mons Bran 50 days past dos

Gains and losses on financial instruments

e 2031 000
Fist Mot Het
ars guine e
in [Rosaan} L] (LT 1]
Financial instruments (CHF millicn)
Central bank funds sold, securities purchased under
Tizals acpaements and socuities bonoving iemsactions B -
Other investmants: ({51} a4 7
e which talated b credt ritk ] g 1
Loans 163" 443 BiO
o which ralatied 1o crede ritk [z} wa e
Other assets ! 513 483"
ol wehich ralatnd 1o ciadd ik (200 153 (108}
Due to banks and cusiomer degosits (agp 2z (opP
of which ralated lo credt rigk (e} 4] o
(185" (43} (58!
1816% oa?  BET?
| ] o
ogrium dedt 87877 28M)7 (2345
o which malated to credt rik 3 4] 11
Other Rabltes 54t m? (20
of which ralated to credé risk {164} i i {16}

1 Prssarlly racogresed i fal riseal incosme.
2 Prissarily racogrized in othed semsiost.

2 Primariy recogrized in treding revemas
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Gains/(losses) attributable to changes in instrument-specific credit risk

R 7w o e
G it ecorded nda A0 1 Pt o
" mﬂ Cumulative ) 2003 201
Financial instruments (CHF millizn)
g oplnss mar SRR i L P LN DL L (NI
Shertdarm borawings ] (25} 1% a [+]
Lewg-tni cetl £78T 4555 o655 @ 103
R : . : : : = e g i
of which St ad nobiS Gvee Dwe yars 1 1,88 21 @ 03
s R ) i - o =
1 Amounls win eflecled gioss of tae,
Carrying value and fair value of financial instruments not carried at fair value
c.ﬂm Far vaium
o o Lewil lewlZ  Lewd Totl
202 {CHF million)
Financial ssaets
Cendral bank lunds sold, secuitties pechased under
resale agreamends and sacutites bomgwing transactons 18,006 o 18,005 o 18,006
immsiment sscuiibes ) ' ) ; ) ' : ) -3 a1 o 0 a1l
Loamy D5 EGE 0 24105 11743 GEaTR
Crthar financial assatn ' : : : : : 451  6BI4 2005 28 91077
Financial habilgies
Dht 10 banks and sissioma: depests DA3E0E  14BEDE  9ETI4 0 4340
Cientral bank funda purchased, securties soid indes ' ' ' - o ) I
regrurchins agreambnls and seosie lending tassactions 5238 Q 5,238 [+ 5,238
Shettorn o ' e e e
Liang larm debt 2742 6 vaees  aEs esbee
Cther fingncial habdtes ¥ ' BEST o 7084 ] 80T
201 (CHF millian)
Financial assets
Central bank funds sold, secwities perchased under
resitle agreaments ad ascufitins bonoaing trarsacions N S v e T, L R )
Logns o088 438 L TR 137 Han?
rther financial assats ! 179917 63307 16457 134 173068
Financial labilfies
D to banka and customad depodts 4G4 De455 15447 0 a0860
Ciertal bank funds puichased, securiies sold umder ' ' ' ) . - D
regnrthang agresmants and setu e lendig acoatlion 06T o zEos o o
Shortdanm bomowings ; ; 3 ; ; 14,846 0 1488 0 1468
Leestag-tisten el F2.0908 [+] a3 2oy 1,702 05, 293
Oither financial labties ¥ 12642 0 12106 441 12585
i Fsi-uiyukdqtmﬂdmi-w Barks shaeal-taicng depoids with banks, lann haldderals, caih colluleral oo i ikl iod e to2envablin and -
rrrketabie sqully Securilies

2 Primariy inchsdes cash cofateral on derivetive nutraments and sferest ard foe parabies
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36 Assets pledged and collateral
Assets pledged

The Bank pladaas assats mainhy for rapurchase agrésments and
other secusities financing, Certain pledged assets may be encum-
bered, meaning they have the right to be sold or repledged, The
ancunbared agsels are parenthetically disclosed on the consel-
dated talance shesi,

Assets pledged

it b il

CHF malkan

Total assels pledged or assgned a3 colaloral 83,111 88T
of which encumberod 6485 39106

Collateral

The Bank receives cash and securifies in connaction with resale
agreements, securitas borrowing and loans, dervative transac-
fions and margined broker loans. A significant portion of the ool-
lateral and securities received by the Bank was scid or repledged
i connection with repurchase agreements, securities sold not yet
purchased, secuntiss borrowings and loans, pladges to cleanng
arganizations, segregation requirements under securities laws and
regulations, dervative fransactions and bank loans.

Collateral

el &t 2003 2008

CHF milion

Fait valun of collahadal acehmd

'with e tight ta sall or mpledges 150,158 285538
of which sold or repledged 75818 144,747

Other information

e of 2032 et

CHF milion

9-_“!-5 Hatonal Bank reguned senimum bquidicy reservas 5‘._959 3‘?-05

O snsirictad cash, securfies and ecovabies ' B13 3423

1 lechudas cash, oy and dod on the Group's conaclidabed bal-
ande ihveirl ired roilrfed endee Swina o fetsign regulad B fi ad nabtut
wochsdes reatncied cash, seoirkes and rcevabiss held on behad of chents which are
ik reg the Group's € | balarce sheed

=3 Relor 1o "Netw 27 = Assats pledged and collaberal in Wi = Consclidatad finan-
cial stwinmonts = Cendd Sutsss Group for furthar mfoemation

37 Capital adequacy

The Bank is subsect ta the Bassl framework, as implernentad in
Switzarand, as well as Swiss legistation and regulations for sys-
termically important banks. The Bank, which is subpect to regula-
tion by FINMA, has based its capital adequacy calculations on
US GAAP finzncial staterments, as permitted by FINMA Circular
2001341,

=+ Refer 30 ' Mobs 38 - Capital adegascy’ in Vi - Comobdubed Snancial slate-
mants = Creds Sussse Goup far furth information

Az of Decamber 31, 2022 and 2021, the Bank’s capdal poslion
exceaded it capital requirernents under the regulalony provisions
cudlingd under Swiss Requirements,

Broker-dealer operations

Certain of fhe Bank's broker-dealer subsidiaries are also subect
i capital adeguacy requirements. As of December 31, 2022 and
2021, the Bank and its subsidiarias complied with all appicable
regulatory capial adequacy requirements,

Dividend restrictions

Cerfain of the Bank's subsidiaries are subject to legal restric-
tions governing the amount of dvadends they can pay (for exam-
pha, pursuant to corporate law as defined by the Swiss Coda of
Obiigations).

As of Decamber 31, 2022 and 2001, Credit Suisse AG was not
subject bo restrictions on its abifity o pay the proposed dividends.
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Swiss metrics 38 Assets under management
e o] 20
The following disciosure dies information regarding client
Swiss capital (GHF milion) S e
assels, assets under managemant and nat new assels as regu-
Swin CETY captad 0987 S1E8  red by FINMA
Seba comown ool L muu’ = [Reler io "Note 39 - Assats undar manisg I* i W1 = Consclidated
Gone concae capital 8283 VA iamancs - Cradi Suisss Group for further nformation
Total lors-absoriing capacily (TLAC) GT7Ta 100496
Swits thak-weighled azsels and leverage exposure (CHF millien) Assets under management
Shpfie ThicwRied Trat) 29959 DOTREE. oo 2022 2001
Leveniagn sxposste BhEEET  ES5AI0 )
GHF billion
Swins capital ratios (%) PP s "
i AL AN e B e il el Rt ...
Gang concain captal s NG 221 Assats with duciotonary mandates roin oGt S
Lj'-g-_n_qgmm capital ratio 7.2 94 Othe assels uided managament 8505 1LO0BTE
TLAL ratis @ T 5 Assels under managemant
(inehading deuble ccunting) 1.281.5 18110
Swiss leverage ratios (%) o wehizh Soutis counting LR 485
5:"““ CET1 J-wul-p ratio .EE I ]
Going concer levadage rato 3._4.- 6.6
Gone concern lvedage ratia 66 4.6
. - Cha in assets under management
TLAC lm.uragl rabo 15.0 112 doab 2 i
Bz e
Swiss capital ratho requirements () Assets under management (CHF biion)
Gl CETY rabo requinesient 9.8 Bal ol beginning of period " 16710 15070
SBcing concann captal (Wi s nman _lake? et new assstasinal asset etfiows) {1y e
: e S Mkat eovamerts, etarat, idaods and foregn exchanga (1689) 924
TLAC ratl requirsment CLAL] of which market s, mtecostand dridends? rm&sa 807
Swins leverage ralio requitements (%) EW‘NWNHW ki) 17
Senss CETY bevevage ratia requiemant 3Im 35  Oher sffucts 2T @6
.m.......... o --u;u;-:_ ] a-ﬁi' :,u Balance al end of pericd 1.201.5 16110
G concan leverage fale tsqurimact 476 B0 1 nctng dubiecauneng
TILAL lirvigp Tl gl sl a5 100 Hetof andl cEhar gap and net of nberest mpanees chaged
1 Aol e shavwen on B ek throish basls. Sertam tier T mabeumssin wnd thes rsibed
tier 2 amortation componanks were subiect o phase et ard are ne langer sigitle asod
danuary §, 2000 Axof 201, gone concem capdall way CHF 21,565 millon, inchsing
CHF 245 milion of such imatruments.
2 The bistnd regpaarnd sockidsd the FRILEA Pillar 3 coplsd sdd o of CHF 1,860 milon
ralating B0 the supply chawn Enance funde matier. Thes Piler2 capdsl add-on squated to
82 addttional Swinn CET caplal rafin coquirmant of T4 Banis poinka and an addlioml
Siwida CET1 lresrage ralic requitempnt ol 28 baiiy poinla
39 Litigation
+ Rufer o *Nate 40 - Lagaton in V1 - Consoldated francial stalsemants - Litigation provisions
Cradit Sutssa Group for turther information. .
The Bank's estimate of the aggregate rangs of reasomabiy pos- i
sible lozses that ane not covered by cxisling provisions tor the GUE e
) : L ; Balance at beginning of period 53
proceedings discussed below for which the Bank believes an esti- ki h'bu: e :m
mate ls possible is zero o CHF 0.9 billion, e '
Dmnmm Ihpbnn accruals (3£13
ﬂmmhmhnm-muﬂ‘m:uhpnmnu H_.W:I:l
Foreign schange franshition 74
Balance at end of pericd 1,128
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40 Significant subsidiaries and equity method investments

The: entities presanted in the table below gensrally include sub-
siciaries with total assets over CHF 100 million or net income
altrntable (o sharehaldess over CHF 10 milion, Also nchidaed

are antities which are desmed regionally sgnificant o otherwese
redevard from an oparational perspectivi,

Significant subsidiaries
Homind Koy
caplial il
Corgany nine Digwroie: Cuarasey nmikena n%

End of 202

Creda Sulsse MG )
Alging Securitization LTD Googe Town, Cayman lalands uso ao 100
Baneo Credt Suses (Brsd) 5 4. S Pauls, Brasl BRL 538 100
Banco Cred Suasa (Maxic), 5.4 " Muico Ciy, Mexico MOR 3ESLT 100
Bara d Immstinantis Credt Suisse [B-lui:IS-A S Panks, Brasl BRL 1643 100
Bank-nowdG T Toooonnonns Hiorgen, Swhadand CHF ‘300 100
Boston Fe Lid Hamiton, Barerud uso 20 100
Casa de Boksa Cred Suisse (Mexico], 5.4 de CW. Musico Cy, Mexicn MO Te 100
Cobumn Financial, ine. ‘Wilmingrion, Linited States ush 0o 100
Credit Suisse [Austraka) L imited  Sydney. dusials Mo 10d
MSUMEM‘HJSA Coonratong de Taukos o Viores Mobifiarics 530 Pavio, Biaal BRL S84 100
Credt Suisse [Deutschiand) Aktengesstochat Franklurt, Gamany _EIR 100 100
Crec Suisso (Hang Kang) Limited Hong Kong, Crina HKD  B1528 100
Cracie Suisse (Haly) 5.5.A. Wi, Maly EUR 1700 100
Crocs Suissa (Lummbourg) 5.4, Lipssmbourg, Lisambouwg CH P09 100
Cred® Suiss (Crabar} LLE Doha, Oatar us0 20 100
Crocit Suiste (Schwai) AG _ Zirch, Swimdand CF 1000 100
Cradt Sulzso (Singapore) Limfsd Sngapore, Singapors S0 4T08 100
Crecit Suissa (LK) Limited Langan, Unfed Fingdam GEF 2852 100
Crect Suissa (USA), Inc Wikmington, Uinfled States usD oo 100
Crndst Suissa Assal Managamant [Sebwei] AG Zunien, Sntrariand CHE 0z 100
Crock Suissa Asset Managament (LIK) Holding Limited London, Linfed Kingdom GER 1042 100
Cradt Suistn Assat Managemant |msenational Hm Lid Qunch, Switpaiiand CHF 200 100
Crecs Suisse Assel Managemont imvestments Lid Zurich, Swiknatand oF Al 100
Crﬂ!&-mﬁnﬂlﬂlnmmuw Leadon, Linfed Bingelom GEP 460 100
Crocit Suisse Asset Wanagament Real € stals Geobe __ Frankiu, Gemary _EBR &1 100
Crod Suissn Asse! Management, LLC Wimingion, Linfed States Ushipiee 100
Cumm huulrmmwrlsﬂ.wmwms hl Lipmmbourg, Liksmbeoeg uso oo 100
Cradit Suizse Bark (Ewopa) 5.4, Span, Madld EUR 180 100
ot Suissa Brazi (Bahamas) Limsed Hassay, Bahamas UsD 0.0 160
Crec Suisse Business Analytics (India) Piivate Limaed Mumbai, Inda MR ano 100
Cred Suisse Captal LLC Wilmingion, Linfied States Ust rmoR3 a
Crect Suisss Entregrenaur Capital AG | Zuch, Swamdad (= 160
Cract Suisse Equities (hostraka) Limited Sydoey, Aussiral ] 825 100
Ciedtt Suisse Finance (lrsa) Privae Limiled M, Indsa MR 10501 100
Crad Suissa Fast Boston (Latam Holdings) LLE 'ﬂmpm Cayman Islands usn oms 100
Cradt Suisda First Bovton Finance BY. Asnshwidam, Tha Nuthetlands EUR ao - 100
Crodi Suisse First Boston Mortgage Capfal LLC Wilmington, Unfted States uED | BE 100
Cracit Suists Fund Managemant 5.4 Lisamboury Linsmboug CHE a3 1o
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Significant subsidiaries (continued)
Mool Ecpity
caplal il
Congany mane Dosicie Cumency  nmilion n%
Credit Suse Fund Services (Lunembowg) 5.4 Luemibcurg, Lismboug CHF 15 100
o i R 18 R T TR v S qtT o
Credit Suisse Hedging-Gifln Coristora de Valores 5.4 Sha Pauln, Brasd BRL 536 100
e e K BRI ! : o ek R o e 0
Credn EAHHMH&MIHH.HM Sydnmy, Auistrala aun a0 100
Credd Sussa Hokdogs WSALWe,  Wiengln UndedSwes UsD 00 100
Crecin Suisss Istanked Mankul Degwies A5 igtantad. Tarkiye ™Y 100 100
Crecdt Suinse Lile [Bemuda) Lid Hamifion, Bermuda usD 0k 100
T L RS R T T T T i S R = SRR S AP s s
Credit Sumes Masigement LLE ) Wirsington, Lirited States usD #on.4 100
G B R g TrAm s v e e s s R R s s o - 58
Creclt Susten Secuntins {Canac), e Tevonto, Carsda CAD a4 196
Crod Suissa Securties (Europe) Limited : o " London, Undsd Kingdom = USD 33803 ]
Credn S Securtin (Homg Fong) Lissted © Haong Haoeg, Ching HED 20809 160
Credh Susss Secucties {iofa) Proatio Limited | Mumbalda  NR23M7 100
Creadi Suinss Sacunties [lapan) Limited Tokyo, dapan B TRI00.0 106
Credd Sutase Securities (Maliysia) Sdn. Bhd Fisala Lismpu, Maiysia MR 100.0 100
P S e e e
Erecit Susen Sacurtion {Thasand] Limited Banghok, Thasand THE 000 1o
R iy o . o dad s o e i
Credt &ﬂumqlnﬁi] Private Limed Puna, India [ a1 ]
Credd Susss Sanicas (USAILLC ..., Wiingion UnfedStaes USD 184 100
L5 Mon-Teaditcral Prodocts Lid Hassau, Bahamas usk o1 100
CSSEL Guwrsay BT~ T SiPewPolGuesey  USD 00 100
Di.J Mortgage Capital, inc. Wimingion, United States uso 0o 100
Fidaa Troasuty Sarvices AG Zwwich, Switpeciand CHE 20 100
e e b s R ... e T T T e e aee T 106
Lime Rusidastial, Ltd ) Hassan, Baha=as ush a0 100
uctmms;cmt e |m
EW-"G Tug, Swtrartand CHF o1 14X
Salect Partiola Saivicing, Ine. Utak, Urited Statns usD ‘oo 100
e ; Ry i e T e : ™
5P Helding Entacprises Cerp ringinn, Unilad St uso 0o 190
SRleassCovi Goorge Town, Cayman lsfancs uso oo o
PT Cradkt Suisse Sakuritas Indanessa Jabarta, Indonasia IR 236.000.0 o
ety L PP S S ' T A
Ered St Infeemational London, Uednd Hingdom ush 13E S G581
Credld Suse Sacuntiem (China) Limited = Bejing. China === CNY 10890 5
| Remaiseg 3% held dirsctly by Crackt Somsn Gesup A5, S8% of velisg righla i S8% of aquily mletest hald by Cradi Siiase 45
Significant equity methed investments
Equty
it
Company aams Dosicia n%
End of 2022
Credit Suisse Al
Swisscard AECS GmbH Horgan, Switzerlind &
ICBC Credt Suisse Asset Management Co., Lid } Bejryg China. 20
SrEERR s i Fred . R B k™ ™ o : o : 5
Hmm«Emmmm&nﬁmﬁﬁA Sbo Pauko, Bzl Al

¥ The Blask holds » sgifzant roncontseleg nlered.
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41 Significant valuation and income recognition differences
between US GAAP and Swiss GAAP banking law (true and fair
view)

= Raler o "Hotw 43 - Significant valirtion and rcoms tecognition délar-
ancas bibwidn LS GAAP and Swiss GAAP Banking L (ud and ks wea)
In Vi = Consobdated finamcial stadsments = Cred Saessm Goup for furthes
mloirmation
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Parent company financial statements

Statement of income

Pioke n
2002 2rn
Statement of income (CHF millicn)
Indnrast and dacosnd Booma T3 A TOR
itanieat et vt income lram ading aclities 1,468 1,626
intnrest and dvidend incame from financial neastrens o fan
Lol aes S {T.85T) (38320
Gross income from interast actiities. 2,084 2,870
{Incraasalraleass of alrwanos for delaull ik and ke s Trom nbeeast BCtities ] [438]
Mt income from interest activities 4 1,728 2128
Commigsion income Tiom securilis Yadieg and imvestment actiites 1,884 2436
Commissicn incoma fram londing acivitias 651 Bi7
Commission incoma feom othes sinvices 05 T
Commisaicn sepane (473} (&8
Hll!hmo-rlu Imm :nummhalnn and service acliities zm : !.'Bﬁ'l
Het income/(loas) from trading activilies and lak value aplion & (2,563) {936)
Incomwsloss) hiom the daposal of Tinancial imestmends (da) {16}
Income Trom pastcipations 2.0 2415
Incoens 1o deal axine a7 : 45
01r|;u Du“'ﬂl'l.‘l.l'-!.' ﬂ.:,nmu 1,535 1_55§
Ot cediary sepinses (70} {138)
Mil:hmrnulmm ather srdinary scthvities -I.EI:H :!.H-I
Parsonnal xpanses [ 1,885 1,520
L e o L A L M L W o PR ..a:;g'z;i
Tolal operaling sxpenass 6/048 6,143
brpairment of participations, depreciation and amortization of tangible fed assets and mkangbls assets 1 12,379 12,884
incranses(aioass] af prowisions and other valalion aduttments, and Ises N g T )
Operating profits{leas) 12.988) {11,183
Exteaordnary incoma 2] 76 417
Extraossnary sapaniss . (=) g
Taxes o g 209 [243)
Het predithass) 112,585 {11,009
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Balance sheet

Hote and af
aoar et
Assets (CHF million)
Cashand other bquid assets BEHE  EER
D fram banks &3 e
Sncurities bomowing and reverse mpurchass agresments X X ) ¥ : . ) 10 E2EE0 ETO0
Evst from cxsbomars M 1ITEas 183674
T g e r
Trading assats 12 072 410
Possie replacement valoss of derhative francil pstumants : : : : ; : E : 13 7m0 6,430
s A et : = : : o i = : TR Cre R
Acciued incoma and prepald epanses MR B RN TO SRR e
Participatieny 20,357 45 B
Tangies Void Ansats 1878 154
Intangitte assats S ) - ) ) ) - ) - T T
Grihar assats % B 1708
Tolal assels aTBIEI BINTI
Total subsicinaled recesating BOoaE 1388
__of which receivabies subject %o cotiactial mandatocy converson andior cancellation ' B 428 3106
Lishilities snd shareholders® aquity
Dotir 1o Bk 5207 63 ba2
Securities lnnding and repurchase agreemonts : : = : : = : = : 10 EOBE O3 E
Customer dogonts. g EmT
Traing labities 12 26T 4,785
Hagatim replacomant valuey of decvative fnancaal instraments T 13 awma 5088
Liabitios from other Snancial ingttumants bald ot far valos 1208 ST 0T
CEREES ot ! ! o : : o : : o : e S
Agtiyad uwn'q and dalesied incoms 3338 353
e - ; i : : ! o : : o : o 6" 3 o
Prawsiang x -] Eaa
Total liabilifies w08 513713
Shanm capstal F 4,400 4,400
Ligyal capital resnims T 3T FEM
ol o B : o : A i em g - S
[ r—— - o F.481
From 1esoras 7500 (4]
al mnéwcmmm PR 7800 [+]
Accumulated lozses carmed forward (1TETD) (10,886
bosl prodit(less) (R2SEE) (11000
Tolal sharehobdan” aquity 16255 75,500
Total liabililies and sharehalders’ equity aF8as3  ba@213
Tetal subsidnuted labdting BAGEE  B341T
" of which labities subject 1 contrachual mandatory conversion anddor carcelation T 1785 1737
Off-balance sheet transactions
el 0% S0
CHF millian
Contngent kabiities 12800 14318
Iieirvsalis cemmmiments i ¥ gsaE 9 9@
Ciblgations Yo cakia on shases and addbonal pipments ) - )
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Contingent liabilites incude guaranteas for obligations, perfor-
mance-rafated guarantess and latters of comibort 1sswed ta third
parties, Contingancies with a stated amount are included in the
aff-batance sheat section of the financial statements, In some
mstancos, the axposure of Credd Sulsse AG (Bank parent com-
pany) 5 nol defined as an amount but relates to specific circums-
stances such as the sohency of subsidiaries or the performance
of 4 service,

loint and several liability

The Bank parent comgany entered into & contraciual arrangs-
ment under which it assumed joint and several kability with
respect to Eabilities of Creddt Suisse (Schweiz) AG arisng in con-
nection with Cradt Suisse {Schwein) AG's roles under the infema-
tional coverad bonds program.,

The Bank parent company is a member of Credt Suisse Group
AlE's Swiss value added tax (VAT) group and therefore subject to
joint and several liability Bccording to the Swiss VAT Act.

Deposit insurance guarantee programs

Daposit-taking banks and securities dealers in Switzerdand and
certain other European countries are required to ensure the pay-
out af profected deposits in case of specitied restrictions or com-
pulsary kquidation of a depasit-taking bank.

In Switrerand, deposit-taking banks and securities dealars jaintly
guarantead an amount of up to CHF & bilion under the regulation

EDINETOOOO

O0O00000000gognod(ELL1029)

applicable untll December 31, 2022, Upon occumence of a pay-
cut event triggered by a specified restriction of business imposed
by the Swiss Financial Markiet Supervisany Authorty FilhS
(FINMA) or by the compatsory liquidation of ancther deposi-
taking bank, th: Bank parent comgany's contribition wil ba
calcutated based on s share of protected deposts in proportion
1o totad peetected deposts, Based oo FINMA's estimate for the
Bank parent company, the bank's share in the deposit insurance
guarantes program for the period July 1, 2022 to December 31,
2022 wag CHF 42 milicn. This deposit insurance guaranies is
reflacted i irrevocable commitments.

On January 1, 2023, a parfial revision of the Swiss Federal Law
on Banks and Savings Barks (Bank Law) became effective,
which included changes to the Swiss deposit insurance guaran-
tee program. Undsr the reviged program, among other changas,
the jointly guaranteed amount is now determined as the higher of
CHF & bilkon cr 15% of all profected deposits.

The amendments alsa reguire all member banks to deposit col-
lateral equal to B0% of the Bank's depasit insurance contribu-
ticn amound in the form of HOLA sacurifies or Swiss francs with
a secure third party custodian. Banks will need fo comply with
this collateralization requiremant by the end of MNovember 2023,
The reduction in HOLA securities or Swiss francs provided as
collateral under the Swiss deposit insurance program due to this
nenw requirement will be partially compensated by a reduced out-
fiow factor applied to the Bank’s deposit insurance confribution
amournt.

= Rafar to ‘Mol 25 - Amoutls iscehable from and amours payabls to relaied
piSaa’ Yor Furthat infermation on alf-batincs shes! ransachions.

Statement of changes in equity

Oooooooa

Accamivar

Legal Legal bed kannan Tetsl shats-
Share capdal i Fres casiEd ] molden’
capdal i dorward p-naf_l.-"glou] aquily

2023 (CHF million)
Balance ol beginning of pericd 4400 353" 3481 0 (108880 (11.008) 25500
Appiopriation of nel los - - x (1E00D} 11000 -
SELEERR G T e e JERTEEE FERTREE T FER L BERL LR E
Capital corfributions - 38007 - - - - 3,800
Teanstor of resnrws® e e = @esn  @LEn 7500 s ks -
Crintribution foe th fnancis! yess 2001 - (BT = - = = 570
Netpoiafosy === == = - - - - (12668)  (12568)
Balance at end of period 4400 34790 o 75007 (I7ET0) (12,5651 16,355

1 Ieciuded cagdtal contribution reserves of CHF 38970 mdlon at the begirning of the peried and CHF 34,750 il 81 the end of the pesod. Distributions from capital contribation
neaniven ass free of Swina wifhheldng tax

2 Repeidniad &-lond: pidu conlrbulions i cadh by Credd Sussa Group A of OHF 1730 milles oh Mévenber 55, 2000 and CHF 2,160 millen on Des smber 9, 2077 12 caplal canine
brtioen reRsnass.

A Inciuded capital contribubion reserves of CHF 7500 milon at the end of the perod Dustribsstions from capdal contribeton reserves are free of Swiss wihhoideg

4 Tranafs of lpgal rasmre to e minres sod secunubted Bases 23 apgroved by the eulratedinary rmesting of thatsholdess on Al 79, F093.
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Notes to the financial statements

1 Company details, business developments and subsequent events

Company details

Credd Suesae AG (Bank parent company) s 8 Swss bank maoe-
porated as a joint stock corporation (public Emited comparny] with
its reqsterad office in Zurich, Switzerdand,

The Bank parent company 5 a wheolly cwned subsidary of
Credit Susse Group AG (Group parent company) domiclled
Switzeriand.

Mumber of employeas

socl ol i il
Fuall-time equivalenis

Switnsrland 5,580 5,480
Abmad 3800 3950
Total 8,480 8,430

Business developments

Credit Suisse Group strategic review

On October 27, 2022, Credit Suisse announced a senes of
deciste actions fo!mnng a strategic review conducted by its
Board of Directors and Executive Board, focused on a restructur-
ing of the investmant Bank, an accelerated cost transformation,
and strengthensd and reallocated capdal. The transformation

iz intended ta be fundsd through divestments, exits, the capital
actions and existing resouncas. As the Group mplerments these
actions, restructuring costs, incheding fram assat impairments and
liabilty vaheations, are axpected to arise in connection with busi-
ness acirities the Group plans 10 st o fransier and ther relaled
infrastructure.

Internal contrel over financial reporting

The Bank parent company’s Board of Directors is responabie for
astablishing and maintaining adequate intarnal control over finan-
cial reporting which is a process dasigned to provide reasonable
assurance regarding he refiability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statemants lor exdernal purposes in aeceor-
dance with Swiss law, Because of i3 inherent limitations, intermal
cortrol ever financial reporting may not prevent or detect mis-
statements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectveness
to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
Inzdequate because of changes m conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

The Board of Directors has made an evalualion and assessment
of the infernal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2002, Based upon its review and evaluation, the Board of Direc-
tors has concluded that, as of December 31, 3027, the Bank
parent comparny's internal control over financial reporting was

not etfactive as it did not design and maintain an etfective risk

514

assassment procass fo identify and anahyne the risk of material
misstatermants in its financial statesments, Thés materal weakness
could msull in mzsstabements of aceount balances of daclosunes
fhat would result in a material misstatement to fhe annual firancial
statements that would nol be prevented or detected.

As a consequence, the stalwlony guditer PricewaterhouseCoo-
pers AG {Pwl) has issued a gualified opinion on the existence
of an internal control dessgned for the preparation of the financial
statements as of December 31, 2022

Motwithsianding the exisience of that material weaknesses in
internal controd oves financial reporting, the Bank parent company
confirms that its financial statemenis as at December 31, 2002
comply with Swiss law as reflected in PwC's repert on those
financial statements,

The Bank parent company’s Board of Directors and the Executive
Board have worked continuously in recant years to improve the
contral environment surmounding financial reporting with increased
investment and additional resources and are committed fo main-
faining a strong infernal contral envircnment and implementing
measures dasignad to help ensure that the matedal weaknessas
are remediated with the highest pricrity. The Bank parent com-
pary's Board of Direclors and the Executive Board are develop-
ing a rerediation plan to address the matenal weakness refered
to abowe, including strangthaning the risk and confrol framewarie,
and which will build on the significant attention that management
has devoted to controls to date.

Crther than as described abowe, thare were no changes in the
Bank parent company's intérnal contral ower financial rapart-
ing during the pariod covarad by this report that have materially
affected, or ane reasonably likefy 1o matenally affect, the Banic

parent company's intermal controls over financial reporting,

Valuation of participations

The carrying valua of the Bank parent compamy's participations

i subsicaries is reviewsd for potential impasment on at least an
annual bass as of December 31 and at any olher time that events
of circumstances indicale thal the participations’ value may be
impaired. During 2029, adverse marked and econcmic condiions
as well 83 tha announcament on October 27, 2022 regarding the
wpdaied strategy, the organizational changes and planned buss-
ness exits, primarily with regard fo the Investment Bank division,
wera triggenng events.

Based on the reviews performed, which included the support of
an independent valuation specialist appointed by Credit Suisse,
the Bank parent company recorged participation impairments of
CHF 119 billion for the year 2027, which are reflacted in the
statement of income in Empairment of parlicipations, depreciation
and amortization of tangble fixed assets and intangible assets.

Parent eompany financial statements — Credit Sulsse (Bank)

558/666



Impairmants of CHF 10,6 billion were recorded against the par-
ticipation i Credit Suisse Holdings (LS4} Inc. and CHF 1.1 billion
on other entities,

Capital increass

On November 23, 2022, the Group held an Extraordinary
Genaral Mesling, at which shareholders approved two capl-

tal increases. The Group completed the first capital increase

on Nevember 25, 2022 by way of a share placement of
482,041,884 newly Issued shares to gualified imesiors resulting
in gross procesds of CHF 1,75 bdlien. The Group complated the
second capital increase by way of a rights offering on Decem-
ber 9, 2022, By the end of the rights axercise period, 88.0% of
the rights had been exercised for the issuance of B72,980,504
shares. The remaining 16,378,854 nesdy issued shares for which
rights were not exercised were soid in the market, The rights
offering rezuited in gross proceeds for the Group of CHF 2.25
bificer, The capital increases resulied in 1,251,410,242 nawly
issped shares and gross proceeds for the Group of CHF 4.0
bilion. Credt Suisse Group AG made capital contributions of
CHF 3.89 bilion to the Bank parent company.

Liquidity issues in the fourth quarter of 2022

Dwring early fourth quarter of 2022, Credit Suissa began expa-
riencing significantly higher withdrawals of cash deposits as well
as non-rengwal of maturing fime deposts, However, as the quar-
ter progressed, these outflows stabilized to much lower levels
but had not yat reversed by year end. As is normal practice, the
Group also bmited fs access o the capital markets in the pencd
immediatefy praceding the strategy announcements the Group
made cn Octobar 27, 2022, Thesa developments also adversaly

impacted the Bank panent company.

Outllaws in assets under managermnent in the fourth
quarter of 2022

Az previously disclosed for the Group, Credit Suisse began expe-
riencing deposit and net assel outfiows in early fourth quarter of
2022 ab lvels that substantially excesded the rates incurred in
the third quarter of 2022, Af the Group leved, approomatety two-
thirds of these net asse? outfiows in the quarier concentrated

in Qctober 2003, The Bank parent company was affected by
met asaed cutflows. MNet assel cutflows for the year representad
approxdimately 14% of assels under management reparted as of
the end of 2021,

- Ralor 1o "Hote 58 - Assts wnded mansgamsnt” o herthas indoimaton

Allfunds Group

In the fourth quarter of 2077, the Bank parent company sold itz
entire participation in Altfunds Group pic (Allfunds Grougl, which
reprasented approdimately 8.6% of the share capial of Alffunds
Giroup, through an accelerated bookbuild offering to institutional
investors. Following the completion of this fransaction, the Bank
parent company no longer holds any shares in Aliunds Group.

Parent company financial statements — Credil Sulsse (Bank)
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Supply chain finance fund malter

A previously reparted, easdy March 2021, the boards of four sup-
iy chain finance funds (SCFF) managed by certain Bank subsid-
laries decided o suspend redamphions and subscriptions of those
funds to peotect the interests of the funds' imesters, 1o termmate
the SCFF and to proceed to ther iquidation.

Beginning in the fourth auarter of 2021, the Bank introduced a
fee waner program for chents mmpacted by this matber whedain
certain commissions and fees arising from current and future
business fransactions may be reimbursed on a quarterly basis,
prowided certain conditions are met, The Bank parent company
incurred negative revenuas of CHF 74 milkon in 2027 relating 1o
this fee waiver program,

Subsequent events

Securitized Products Group

O Movember 15, 2092, Credit Swissa announced that it entered
info dafindive transaction agreements to selta ﬂgriﬁ:an! part of
its Securifizad Products Group (SPGE) to entities and funds man-
aged by atfiiates of Apollo Gicbal Management. This transac-
tion involves phased dosings through the first half of 2023 and
reprasents an important step towards a managed exit from the
PG business and to de-risk the bank. On February T, 2023,
the parfies completed the first closing of such transaction and
the majority of the assets and professionals associated with the
transaction are now part of or managed by ATLAS 5P Partners,
a nenw standalone cred firm focused on asset-backad financing
and capital markets solutions, On February 23, 2083, the parties
completed the second closing of such transaction, with further
assets ransferrad.

C5 First Boston

Cn February 9, 2023, the Group anncunced that it has taken
furlher steps to prograss the canwout of C5 Frst Bostonas a
leading capital markets and advisory business through the acqui-
siticn of The Kiein Group LLC, the investment banking business
a5 well as the registered broker-dealer of M. Klein & Company
LLC (the seliec). The purchase price i LISD 175 million. To align
inferests with the Group, the sefler will receive a convertible note
and a warsant, The nete will provide annual paymanis and con-
wert info, and the wamant enlitles the selier to subscribe to, C5
First Boston shares al a quaiified initial public offering or ather
liguidity event, al the then-vakation of (3 First Bosion, lessa
customary dscount, The principal amount of the comvertible note
iz empected fo be LISD 100 million, with the balance being pald in
cash dependent laxes to be paid by the seller at closing. The net
present value of the fransaction o the Group is expected to be
approsmately USD 210 milion, which also includes interest cogt,
annual payments on the nole and other payments thal may in the
fulure become payables in respect of this transaction. The frans-
action is expacted to close in the first half of 2023,

518

559/666



EDINETOOOO
O0O00000000gognod(ELL1029)
Oooooooa

2 Accounting and valuation principles

Summary of significant accounting and valuation
principles

Basis for accounting

Thea Bank parent company's standalone financial statements ase
prepared in accordance with the accounting rules of the Swiss
Federal Law on Banks and Savings Banks (Bank Law), the
cormesponding Implementing Ordinance (Banking Ordinance),
the: Swiss Financial Markel Supenisary Authority's Accounting
Ordinance (FINMA Accounting Ordinance) and FINMA, circy-

lar 2020/, “Accounting — banks” (Swiss GAAP statutory) as
applicable for the preparatian of reliable assessment statuiory
single-entity financial statements (Statutarischer Enselabschiuss
mit anerizsiger Darstalung), Supplemental infermation on unse-
cured senior debt and structured notes as provided in Note 1943
not a required disclosure under these rules.

The financial year for the Bank parent company ends on
Decamber 31,

The consolidaied financal statements of Credt Suisse AG and its
subsidiaries (Bank) ara prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the US (US GAAF), which differ

in certain materal respects from Swiss GAAP statutory,

& Raler o *Mote | = Susmary of siprficant aceoonting pobces” in VIl - Con-
sobdaled Srancal Salemants — Cradit Surse (Bask) o & detaled desciplion
of {ha Blank’s pconunting and valuation pringipias

<+ Rele 1o "Nole 41 = Significast vakuaton and incoma recogeition ditterances
bakwean LIS GAMP and Swiss GAAP banking low (true and fair view? in Vil
= Consclidated financial statéments - Cradd Suisss (Bank) ot mlorsation on
sigrfeant viluabion and Pome recogniion dffsreniet batwuen LS GAAP
and Swiss GAAP hanking lae (trus ard far vies).

In addition 1o preganng its cwn conschdated US GAAR financial
staternents, Credt Suisse AG s mcluded in the scope of the pub-
lished annual report of Credit Suisse Group AG, which includes a
Group management report and consolidated financial statemants
prepared under LS GAAF, The Bank parent comparny has no
listed shares outstandng, Accordingly, the Bank parent comparny
i5 eeprrpt from providing certain disclosures in its standatone
annual report, such a5 a managemen] report, a statement of cash
flows and certam notes 1o the fnancial statemants.

Certain reclassifications were made to the prior vear's financal
statements to conform to the current year's presentation and had
ne impact on et profitAless) or fotal shareholders” equity.

Recording of fransacticns

Trgnzactions are generally recognized on a trade date basis af the
point in time when they become lagally binding unless specific
guidance is provided for setflement dafe accounting, such as for
issuances of debt and strectured notes.

Foreign currency transiations

Tha Bank parent company’s reporting cumency is Swiss francs
(CHF); branchas of the Bank parent company can have & func-
tional currency ofher than Swiss francs.
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Transactions denominated in currencies other than the functional
currency of the related head office of beanch ar recorded by
redmgasunng tham in the functional curtency of the retated haad
office or branch using the foreign exchange rabe on the date of
the iransaction. As of the dale of the balance sheet, monetary
assets and babilities, such ag receivables and payables, are
reported using the year-end spol foreign exchange rales. Gaing
and lesses from foreign exchange rate differences are reconded
in the statement of income in net incomeloss) from trading
activities and fair value oplion, Non-monetary assets and kabdities
are redorded using the histore axchange rate,

Assets and fiebifies of foreign branches with functional curren-
cies other than the Swiss franc are fransiated into Swiss franc
equivalents using year-end spot foreign exchange rates, whersas
revenues and expenses are translated at weighted average for-
eign exchange rates for the period. All foreign exchanga frans-
lafion effects are recognized in the stafement of income in net
incomenless) from trading ackivities and fair value option.

The tollowing table provides the forsign emchange rates applied
for the preparation of the Bank parent company's standalone
financial statements.

Foreign exchange rates
End &f
2002 01
10071 CHF o o9
1 EURY 1 CHF 099 e
1 GBP /| CHF 112 1.4
100.JPY / 1 CHF [T 07
Cash and other liquid assets

Cash and cther liquid assets ars reccgnized at their nominal value
hass any necassary abowance for cradit lossas,

Due from banks

Amonts due from banks, inchading inberest due but not paid, are
recognized af ther nominal vabue less any necessary allowance
for credit lasses,

Securities lending and borrowing, repurchase and reverse
repurchase agreements

Secuntes lending and borrowing as well as repurchase and
reversa repurchase agresments are recorded at the nomnal value
of the cash amounts exchanged less any necessary allowance for
crecit losses.

Dee from customers and mortgage loans

Amounts due from customers and martgage loans, including
inferest due but not paid, are recognized at their nominal value
lass any necessary aflowance for credit losses,
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Allowance for credit losses and non-accrual financial
assels

The current expected cradit loss (CECL) requiraments in accore
dance with LS GAAF as allowed under the Swiss GAAP statutory
ascounting rubes for banks apply to all financial assets and off-bal-
ance sheot expasures measured af amortized cost o nomsral value
less allowance for credit kasses. The expected credi kss amounts
e baged on & forward-looking, Fatime CECL model by incorpo-
rating reasonable and supportabls feecasts of fuhee economic
cenditions avallable af the reporting date. The expected credd loss
amcunts ane esiimated over the contractual term of the financial
assets, taking inlo account the-effect of prepayments, This requites
considerabla judgrent over how changes in macroeconomic fae-
tors (MEFs) as well as changes in forward-iocking borrower-spe-
cific characleristics will affect the expected credd loss amounts.

The Bank parent company measures expected credt losses of
financial assats on a collactive (pood) basis when similar risk-char-
acteristics exist. For financial assets which do not share simiar
rigk characteristics, axpected credit losses are evaluated on an
individual basis. Expected cradit loss amounts are probability-
weighted estimates of polential credit bxsses based on historical
frequency; current trends and conditions as well as forecasted
MEFs, such as gross domestic product (GOF), unemgloyment
rabes and interest rales.

For financial assets that are parforming at the reporing date, the
alowance for credit losses is generally measured using a prob-
abiity of default (PDVAoss given default {LGD) approach undar
which PD, LGD and exposure at default (EADY) are estimated. For
financial assets that are credi-impaired at the reporting date, the
Bank parent compary ganerally applies a discounted cash flow
approach to datermine the difference betwesn the gross carrying
ameunt and the present value of esbmated future cash lows,

An allcwance for coadt lesses is deducted from the amortized cost
base o nominal value, respectivy, of the financial azset, Changes
in the allewance for credit losses ane reconded in the statement

of income n (ncreaselresase of allwance for default rsks and
losges from interest acivities, or, If refated fo provisons or of f-bal
ance sheat credt eposures, n irkreaseAreleass) of provigions and
othver vakmation adjustments, and losses.

Acerued inferest from financial assets is recognized in the bal-
ance sheat in accrued incoma and prepaid expenses, Current
expected credd losses are calcufated on accrued interest receiv-
ables and any uncollectible accrued interest receivables are writ-
fen oif by reversing the refaled interest income.

Wite-off of 2 financial asset oocurs when & is considerad cerfain
that there is no possibiity of recovering the outstanding principal.
If the amount of loss on write-off is greater than the accumciated
albowance for credit losses, the diference reautis in an additional
credt loss. The additicnal credit oss is first recognized as an
addition fo the allowance; the allowance is then applied against
the gross carrying amowent, Any repossessad collateral i mitialhy
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rsasned at far value, The subsequant measurement depands
o the nature of the cotateral,

Expected recovenies on financial assels previously writtan off
Bt b b reflacted in the allewance for credt loasas; for this
purpose, the amount of expected recovenes cannol exceed tha
aggregate amounts prevously wiitten off, Accordngly, expected
recovenes from financzal assets previsusly written off may result
in &n overall negative allowance for credd loss balance,

The Bank parent company’s oan portiolias-ane refiected in

the balance sheel in due from qustomers, due from banks and
mortgage loans. A loan is classified as non-performing and thus
conssdened credii impaired no later than when the contraciual
payments of principal andr interast are moes than S0 days past
due, Howeser, management may defermine that a foan should
ba classified a5 non-performing notwithstanding that contractual
payments of principal and/or interest are less than 90 days past
diue, The Bank parent company continues fo add accrued intes-
st receivable o the loan's unpaid peincipal balance for cobection
purposes: however, a credt provision |s recorded, resulling in no
interest income recognition, A loan can be further downgraded to
non-inferest-saming when the collection of interest is considared
so doubtful that further accrual of inferest is deamed inapprogri-
ate. Gensorally, non-performing loans and ron-interest-saring
leans may be rstored to performing status only when delinquent
principal and interest are brought up to date in accordance with
the tarms of the lcan agresment and when cerain performance
criberia are mol, Infterest collectad on non-parforming loans and
fon-interest-eaming loans is accounted for using the cash basis
or the cost recovery method or a combination of both,

Trading assets and labilities

In ceder be qualify as trading activily, positions (assats and labik-
ties) have fo be actively managed with the cbjective of realiz-
ing gains from fuctuations in market prices, which inciudes an
ongoing wilingness fo increase, decrease, cloga or hedge risk
pasitions. Trading positions also inchude positions held with the
intention of generating gans from arkiirage. The designation as
frading position has fo be made, and documenied accordingfy,
upon conclusion of the transaction.

Trading securities are carried at fair value with changes in fair
value recorded in the statement of income in net income/floss)
from trading activities and fair valus opticn. The fair valus is
defermined using either the price et on a price-efficient and fig-
uid market ora prce calculated using a vakuation model.

Inferast and dvidand income resulting from frading postions is
recorded in gross income from interest activities. Refinancing
costs ana not charged to net incoma from trading activitias and
fair value apticn,

Reclassifications batween trading assets, financial investments
and parhcipations are allowed. Reclassfications betwesn financial
imestments and participations are recorded at the camying value,
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Reclassifications batween trading assets and financial invesiments
of participations, respeciively, are neconded af the fair vakse valid at
thie firme when the decision 1o reclassify is made. Resulting gains or
losses #ro recognized apphying the Same accounting prnciples as
for the rescognibion of resulls Trom the disposal of such assels.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
Durivathes financial ingtruments consist of trading and hedging
ingfruments,

Prsdive and negative reptacemant values of outstanding derfvatie
financial mgtruments arising from fransactions for the Bank par-
ent company™s own aocounk are disclosed as separate ine items in
the balance sheek, with retated fair value changes recorded in net
income from trading activities and fair value oplien.

Replacement values of derivative financial insfruments arising
from fransaclions for the account of customers are recognized
anly if & risk exisis that a cusiomer or cther counterparty (..,
exchange, exchange membey, isswer of the instrument or broxer)
of a fransaction is no longer able to meeat its obligations, resulting
in an exposure te loss for the Bank parent company during the
remaining term of {he contract.

Hedge accounting is determined, tested for effectiveness and
disclosed in accordance with US GAAP as allowed undar the

Swiss GAAP statutory accounting nues for banks. Derivative

financial instruments used as hiedging instruments in hedgng

refationships are ahways racorded at fair value,

For fair value hedges, gains and losses resulting from fhe valua-
tion of the hedgng instruments ara recorded in the same state-
rment of income ling items in which gains and lossas from the
hadgad Rfems ana secognized, Vahation impacts resulting from
fair vakuing the risk being hedged of the hedged itams are nat
racorded as an adustment 1o the carrying value of the hedged
iterms bt are recondad in the compensation account mcluded in
cther assets or other liabilities.

For cash flow hedges, gaing and losses resulting from the valua-
tion of the hedging instruments are deferred and recorded in the
compsangation account included in ather asseds or olher labiities,
The deferred amounts are released and recorded in the state-

ment of income in the same period when the cash flows from the
hedged transactions or hedged iems are recognized in earmings.

Other financial instruments held at fair value and liabilities

from other financial instruments held at fair value

Fimancial instrements which are not part of the frading portfolic may

be measured a1 fair value and classiied in other financial instry-

rents held at fair value or kabdities from cther financial instruments
held at fair value if & of ihe following conditions are met:

& The financial instruments are valued af fair value and ane sub-
ject to risk management cormresponding to that for trading posi-
tions including a documented risk management and investment
strateqy which enswes appropriate recognidion, measurament
and limifation of the miscellanecus risks.
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= An aconomic hedging refationship batwean the financial instru-
ments on the assel side and the financial nstruments on the
liahiity side exists and gans and bosses from the fair vahmation
of these financial instrurments are largely offsel Gavoidance of
an accounting mismateh),

® |mpacts of chinges in own credd spreads on the fair value of
an issued debk instrument folowing inftial recogniion cannct be
raflected in the statement of incoma, mpacts of changas i own
et spreads are recognized in the compensabion acoount,

Changes in fair value are recorded in net income from trading
activities and fair value oplicn,

Financial investments

Equily securities which do not qualify as trading sscurifies are
inclugded in financial investments and measured at the lower
of cogt or market value (LOCOM). Valuation adjustments are
recorded in cther ordinary income or other ardinary expenses,

Deit sacurifies which do not quality as trading securities are
included in financial investments and further classified into debt
sacurities held-to-maturity, which the Bank parent company
inlends fo hold until maturity, and debl securities available-for-
sale, which the Bank parent company does not infend fo hold
until maturity.

Dbt securities hald-fo-maturity are measured at amortized cost
fess aliowancs for credit losses. An afowance for credit lossas
redated to default rizk is reported in the statement of income

in increasadrelease) of allowance for default risks and losses
from interast actiities. If debt securifies held-to-maturity are
soid or repaid before criginal maturity, the interest compenent of
any realired gains or losses is defered and amortized over the
ramaining original ke of the debit secerty,

Debt securiies available-for-sale are measured at the lowar of
amortized cost or market value (LOACOM), Valuation adustments
foor eredit- and marked-retated adjustiments are recorded in other
aodinary income or other csdinary expenses.

Participations

Equity securities in a company which are owned by the Bank par-
enl company qualify 33 a participation if thesa secuntes are hed
fer the purpose of peermanent investment, irespective of the pee-
cantage of voling shares held, or, if these equity securities arein a
banking and financial market infrastructure enterprise, n particular
participations in joint crganizations. Parlicipations can be held by
fihe Bank parent company in Switzerdand and its foreign branches,

Participaficns are measured ot acquisiicn cost lass any impair-
ments, Goodwill &nd infangitie assels refated to the acquisition of
a participation are part of the participation's historical cost under
Swiss GAAP statutery and not separately identified and recorded.
Impairment is assessed indvidually for each parficipation at sach
balanca sheet date or at any point in time when facts and circum-
stances would indhcate that an event has occurmed which iriggers
an impairment review, An impairment is recorded if the Carrymg
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value excends tha fair value of a participation, If the far valus of a
participation recovsrs significantly and is considered sustainable,
a prea peniod imnpairmaent can be revwersed up to the historical cost
value of the participation,

Dividends receved from participations are generally recorded as
dividend income, If dividend payrments from a particpation are
mage in tha Toem of 2 capital repayment from pasd-in capital or if
the dhvidends do not result from sustainabile profits and represent
repayment of capital previously contributed to the respective par-
ticipation such divdends are recorded as a reduction of the carry-
ing value of the respective parlicipateon,

Other assets and other liabilities

Other assets and other liabilifies are generally recorded at cost
or nominal vakee, Oiher azsels and cther Eabilities include the
et bafance of the compensation accounts. The compensation
account assets and liabilities inchede changes in the book values
of assels and liabilities that are not recognized in the siatamsant
of income of 8 reporiing period, In paricular, the compensation
accounts are used to record the hedge effectivensss, impacts
from changes in own credit spreeds and deferred gains or fossas
fram the sale of debt securities hald-to-maturity, The gross
amcunts of compansation account assets and liabilities are offsat
and reporied net on the balance sheat either in other assels or in
otiver liabilities.

Due to banks
Amounts dus to banks are recognized at their nominal value.

Custemer deposits
Amounts due in respect of customer deposits ana recognized at
thesr nominal vake,

Bonds and mortgage-backed bonds

Bonds and morigage-backed bonds are carried at amortized
cost, Debt issuancs cosls are retordad in accrpsd income and
propaid axpenses,

Provisions

Presissons are necorded fo cover specific risks refated 1o 3 past
event prior 1o the bafance sheet date. Further, provisions for prob-
able obigations and for expected credit losses on off-balance
shest credi exposures are recorded. Provisions represent a prob-
able obiigation for which the amount and/or due dale are uncer-
tain byt can be reasonably estimated. Where the time factor has
a material impact, the amount of the provision |s discounted,

Prowigiong which are no konger economically necessary and which

are not uged in the same reporfing period to cover probable obli-

gations of fhe same nature are released o income:

* tax provisions through line fem taes;

® provigions for pension benefit obiigations through perscanal
expenses; and

& provisons for qurrent and expectad credt lossas related to off-
balance shest cradi! exposuras and other provisions including
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Itigation provisions through lne iterm ncreasadreleass) of pro-
visions and cther vahes adustments, and losses.

Commission income

Commission ncome i fecognized when arangaments adist, sar-
vices have been randened, the revenue @ fwed or determinalie
and collectabity ks reasonably assured. As applicable, commis-
sions and fees are recognized ratably over the secvice piviod and
efther accrued or deferred in the balance shest in the ling items
accrued income and prepaid expenses and accrued expenses
and defarred income, respectively.

Cormmizsion intome and commission expense are genarally
recorded on a gross basis in the stabement of income.

Income tax accounting
Encome fames are based on the tax laws of each tax jurisdiction and
are expensed in the pericd in which the taxable profits are made.

Tax prowisions are recognized in the statement of income in the
line ftam taves and included in provisions on the balance sheet.

In fine with the accounding rules for single-entity stafufory finan-
cial statements, deferred tax assets on nat operating losses are
not recognized. Deferred taxation items for femporary differences
between the cammying value of an asset or a hability under Swiss
GAAP statutory and the respective value for tax reporting, ie., its
tax base, are also not recognized.

Extraordinary income and expense

Tha recogniion of edracrdinary income o expense is limited to
tranzactions which ana non-nrecurring and non-cparating, such as
the desposal of fmed assats or participations, the reversal of price-
pencd mpaimment on parbcipations, o incame and axpensa retalad
to other reparting periods i they account for the correction of
errors with regand to non-cpecating transactions of pror periods,

Contingent liabilities and Irrevocable commitments
Contingent lebdities are recorded as off-balance sheet fransac-
tions at thesr maximum polential payment amounts, Irmevocable
commiiments arg reconded as off-bafance sheel transactions at
their nominal values, except for imevecable loan commitments
that ane cancellable with a nolice pericd of six weeks or less, As
necessary, related provisions are recorded on the balance sheel
in ling item provisions.

For undrawn revocable loan commitments, the expected credd
loss amount is calculsled based on the difference between the
contractual cash fiows thet are due to the Bank parent company
if the commitment is drawn and the cash flows that the Bank par-
eni company expeacts to recee, in onder (o estimate the provision
for expecied credit losses. For credt guarantees, expected credit
lesges are recognized for the contingency of the credd guarantes.
Pravisions for off-balance sheet credit exposuras are recognized
on fhe balance sheet n provisions.
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Capital adequacy disclosures

Capital adequacy disclosures for the Group and the Bank pasent
company are presented n the publications “Fillar 3 and regulatory
disclosures - Cradt Suisse Group AG" and "Regulatory disclo-
sures = Subsidaries”, respectivaly.

<+ Fiehee o cracht- simen comegulater ydisclonres lor additional information

Prior period information

Im 2024, the statemant of income item “Increase/{releass) of
prowisions and otfver valuation adustments, and losses” included
additional expenges of CHF 37 million relafed to 2021 to reflact
the impact of a comection in loan commiments that are subject to
the: expected credt loss approach,

-+ Rober o *Nole B = Increassfralaass) of provisions and other valuation adaest-
ments, osses and mctracedinary moome and expensss’ and *Mote 20 = Prov-
wionrs: dnd aBowsarssd tof cradd lossed’ for further information

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2021, the camying valus of
due from customers secured by other collateral was resised from
CHF 78,23% millicn to CHF 87,188 mifion, reflacting an increass
aof CHF 7,948 millicn due to a reassessment of collateral, with the
corrasponding unsacured axposure reduced by the same amound,
Accordingly, the aliowance for credit losses on loans and receiv-
ahles secured by other collateral was revised from CHF 455
mefticn to CHF 604 million, refiecting an increase of CHF 145
miffion, with the carmasponding allowance for credit losses on
unsacured loans and racenables reduced by the same amount.

=+ Ralet o *Nale 11 -~ Collsteral and impained ioans and recafbles” for {urther
Infermation
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For the year ended Decamber 31, 2021, the notional amaont

of *Interest rate products ~ Opicns bought and seld (OTCY

was ravised from CHF 162,050 millon to CHF 214,558 mil-

oy, withan the cormesponding positive replacerment value revised
from CHF 1,265 million ta CHF 1,735 millian and the negatie
replacament vahee revsed from CHF 1,074 million 1o CHF 1,545
milllion. Further, the notioral amount of *Precious melal products
= Ciptizas bought and sold (OTC) was revised frem CHF 10,560
millign 1o CHF 11,442 millicn, With the revision of 1he pasitive and
negative replacement values, corresponding changes were made
to the disclosure of model-based replacement values and the
disciosure of repiacernent values before consideration of master
netting agreaments.

3 Refor 1o 'Hots 13 = D

trvm financial ity ts* for furtha information

As neted in o 2021 Annual Report, the Bank parent company
identified an accounting issue that was not material fo the prior
pericd financial statements. The Bank parent company identifed
{his accounting issue with respact to the net balance sheet treat-
ment relating {o the presentation of a limited pogpulation of certain
securities lending and borrowing acthities. As a result, the bal-
ance sheet positions for assets and fiabilities from securities land-
ing and borrowing, repurchase and reverse repurchase agrea-
ments and the related note disclosura related to these activities
were presentsd on a gross basis and prior periods were revised.
Baginning with the quarter ended June 30, 2022, the Bank par-
ant company has recorded these securities lending and bornow-
ing fransactions as a single unit of account and as a result these
fransactions will no longer ba presented on a gross basis, The
Bank parent company did not adjust prior pariod financial informa-
tion, which continue fo reflect a prasertation on a gross basis,

3 Risk management, derivatives and hedging activities

Risk management
Governance

The risk governancs framework of the Bank parent company and
its conschdated subsidanes (the Bank) is basad on a “three nes
of defense” governance model, where each ling has a specific
rele wilh defined responsibilittes and weorks in close collaboration
to sdentify, assess and mitigate rigks,

The first ine of defense represents the funclion or business area
that allows the risk to enfer the Bank from clients, employees

o ather third parfies or events and iz respongible for identifying,
measuning, managng and reporting risks on a front-to-back basis
in line with the Board's risk appefite. The first ling of defense is
fully accountable for managing risks inherent in its activities.

The second Ene of defense consists of indspendent risk manage-
ment, compiance and control functions which are responsible for
astablishing risk management framework and associated control
standards, and providng independent challange to the activitias,

procasses and controls carriad cuf by the first Ine of dafanse, In
{his confext, the Risk function (Risk), for examgle, is responsible
for articulating and designing the risk appatite framesok across
{he Bank, The second ke of defense can perform and comple-
ment the respensiiity of identification, measurement, manage-
ment and reporting of risks, white the first line of defense retaing
{he everall accountability for risk management related o its activi-
ties. Independent risk management in the second line of defense
iz mot limited 1o the Rigk and Compliance functions, Instead, it
comprizes all relevant standard setting and independent review
and challenge actwitles over processes and controts carmed cut
bry the first line of defense in refalion to the risks faced,

The third fine of defense iz the Internal Audit function, which
monifors the effectivensss of controls across various functions
and operations, including risk management, compliance and gow-
ermnance praclices.

Risk managemeant of the Bank is aligned to the overall risk man-
agemeni governance of tha Group, All members of the Board and
the Executive Board of the Bank are also members of the Board
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and the Exscutive Board of the Group. The Bank's govarnance
mcludes 2 commities struciure and a comprehensive sel of cor-
porate pobcies which are daveloped, reviewad and approved by
thver Board, the Executive Board, their respective committees, the
Chigd Risk Oificer of the Group (CRO) and the beard of drec-
ters of significant subsidiaries, n accordance with their respective
responsibifties and levels of authority,

Board of Directors

The Board Is responsible for the Bank's overall strategic direction,
supervision and coniral, and for defining the Bank's oweral (oler-
ance for rigkt, In parlicutar, the Board approves the rigk manage-
men framework and sels overall risk appetite for the Group in
congultation with its Risk Committee, among other responsibili-
ties and authornities defined in the Organizational Guideines and
Requiations (OGR).

The Risk Committee iz responsible for assisting the Board in
fulfiling its pwersight responsibiities of risk managemant. Thass
responsibiities include the oversight of the enferprise-wide risk
management and practicas, the promotion of a sound risk cultura
with clear accountability and ownership, the review of key risks
and resources, and the assessment of the effectiveness and effi-
ciency of the Group’s risk function,

The Audit Committes is responsible for assisting the Board

in futfilling its oversight duties by monitoring management's
approach with respect to financial reporting, intarmal controls,
accounting and begal and regulatory compliance. Additionally, the
Audit Committes monitors the qualfications, ndependence and
perlormance of exernal auditors and Internal Audit.

The Conduct and Financial Crime Control Committes i
nesporsble for assieting the Beard in fulfiling fts oversght duties with
respect 1o the Bank's exposune 10 financial crime nak, B 2 tasiosd
with menitaring and assessing the effectiveness of financial crime
compliance programs and initiatives fotused on improving conduct
and viglance within the context of combatting fimancial crimu,

The Compensation Committee iz responsible for determin-
ing, reviewing and proposing compensation and related principles
for tha Bank, Under the compensation risk framework, vanious
corporate functions inchuding Risk, Compliance, General Counsal,
People, Internal Audit and Product Control, prewide inpud for the:
assessment of the dvisions’ overall risk and conduct periormance
and determing an overall risk rating, The overall risk rating is shared
and discussed with the chars of the Audt Committes, Conduct
and Financial Crime Control Committee and Risk Committes, and
iz contemplated as part of the divisions' and certain individuals”
performance.

The Digital Transformation and Technology Committes (=
responsible for assisting the Board in setting, stearing and over-
sasing the execution of the bank's data, digtalzation and tech-
nology strateqy. The committes is tasked with oversesing the
strategically aligned sxecution of the bank’s major digitalization
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and technology initiatives as well a5 govermance standards for
digrtal transformation across the bank,

Executive Board

Thi Expcutnes Board is responsible for estabiishing the Bank's
strategic busness plans, sublect to approval by the Board, and
implemanting such plans, 1 further reviews and coordinates sig-
nificant imitiatives and approves Bank-wide policies, Tha CRO and
the Chief Comglance Officer of the Group (000 represent the
Risk and Complance functions, respeciively, and provide regular
information and reports to the Execulve Board and the Board,

The Executive Board Risk Management Committes (ExB
RMC), co-chaired by the Group's CEQ, CRO and CCO, is primar-
ity responsible for steering and monitoring the development and
exacution of the Group's risk management strategy, approving
rizk appetite for financial and non-financial risks wnder its authos-
ity, moniloring risk appetite medrics inchiding limit breaches and
remediation, as well 23 reviewing the aggregale and highest risk
enposunes and risk concentrations, The Ex8 RMC approves appli-
cations for risk limits that require final approvl by the Risk Commit-
tea or the Board, The Ex8 RMC is also nesponsible for reviswing
and assessing the intermal controd system and resohving risk issuss
raiged by subordnated risk commitieas or ExB RMC members, or
escalation to the Board.

The Group Capital Allocation and Liability Management
Committes (Group CALMC) reviews the funding and balance
sheet trands and activities, plans and mondars regulatory and
business liquidity requirements and internal and regulatory capital
adequacy. Group CALME also reviews and proposes the contine
gency funding plan for approval by tha Board, reviews the posi-
tion taking of interast rate risk in the banking book and decides
on changes @ appeoaches relating to investment of tan ey,
Further, it sets internal targets, approves and reviews adherence
fo internal targets for capital aflocation, funding, liquidity and capl-
tal managemant actions, including the review and monitaring of
share repurchases.

The Credit Suisse AG Parent Capital Allocation, Liability
and Risk Management Committee (Credit Suisse AG Par-
ant CALRMC) reviews the capital, liquidty and funding frends
and activities of Credit Suisse AG (Bank parent comnpany), The
Credit Suisse AG Parent CALRMC reviews and challanges the
financial and capital plans of major subsidiaries of the Bank par-
ent company, including key risks and key dependancies, such as
dividends or other capital repatriations from the major subsidaries
to the Bank parent company, ahead of approvals by the respec-
tive subsidiary govennance bodies. The committes also monitors
and revdesss the Bank parent company’s aggrecate risk profie,
in particular the Bank parent company-specific vulnerabilitias,
and approves risk appetite for the Bank parent company and ids
branches,

The Valuation Risk Managemenl Commiltes (VARMC) i=
respansible for astablishing policies regarding the vaksation of

Parenl eompany financial statements — Credil Sulsse (Bank) 521

565/666



certain material assets and the policies and caloulation meth-
edologees applied in the valuation process, Further, VARMC is
responsible for menitoring and assessing waluation resks, néwview-
irg imeertony valuation conclusions and directing the resclution of
significant wantony valualion issues,

Risk appetite framework

The Bank maintaing a comprehenaive Bank-wide risk appetie
frameswork, which s governed by a global poley and provdes a
robust foundation for risk appetite satling and management across
the Bank. A key alement of the framework is a defailed slatement
of the Board-approved risk appetite which iz algned to the Banl's
financial and capital plans, The framework also encompasses the
processes and systems for assessing the appropriate kevel of risk
appetite required o constrain the Bank's cwarall risk profile.

The Bank's nisk appetite framework is governed by an cverarch-

img global policy that encompasses tha suite of specific palicies,

processes and systems, with which the risk consirainis are cali-
brated and the risk profils is managed, Strategic risk objectives

(SFDs) are effectively embeddad across the organization at the

Biank, business division and legal entity leval through a suite of

ditferent types of risk measures (guantifative and qualdative) as

part of the Bank's efforts to ensure it operates within the thresh-
oids defined by the Beard. The SROs are regularly assessed as
part of fhe continuing enhancements 1o the Bank's risk man-
agement processes. In February 2023, the Board approved an
enhanced s=t of SROs to support the Bank's strategic objectives,
which consist of;

» promoting stability of earnings to support perdormance in line
with financial ohjectives;

» gnsuring sound management of funding and Bguidity in normal
and sressed condtions;

» rmantainng capial adequacy under bath normal and stressed
condiions;

n prgintaining the integrity of the Bark's business and operations;

» controlling concentrations within position risk of revenuas
which may pose a material risk to the Bank;

» managing environmental, social and governance risks as wal
as impacts related (o the provision of financial services i ling
with aur sustainability principles and commitments; and

¥ rrnaging intercompany risk,

Bank-wide risk appetile i3 delermined in parinership with the
fingncial and capstal planning process at least annually, based
on bottom-up forecasts, rsk-reward and diisional objectives
that reflect planned risk usage by the businasses and fop-down,
in afignment with Board-driven stralegic risk objectrves and risk
appetite. Scenario-based stress testing of financial and capi-
tal plans is an essential element in the risk appetite calibration
process, throwgh which the strateqic risk objectives, financial
resources and business plans are aligned, The risk appetite

iz approved through a number of intermnal governance forums,
incheding the Credit Suisse AG Parent CALRMC, the Risk Com-
mittes and, subsequently, by the Board, Ad hoc risk appetite
reviews may be triggered by material market events, material loss
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evants, matenal revisions to the financial and capital plang, the
infzrnal capital adequacy assessment process (ICAAP) results as
well as following breaaches of Board-level risk constraints,

The risk appedite statement i the farmal plan, apeeoved by the
Beard, for Bank-wida risk appetite, Legal entdy risk appetites
ase st by the local legal entity boand of directorns within the limits
esfablished by the Bank,

A core aspect of the Bank's nsk appetite framework is-a sound
system of integrated rsk constraints. These allew the Bank

fe maintain the risk profile within its overall risk appetite, and
encourage meaningful discussion between the relevant bugi-
nesses, Risk functions and members of senior management
argund the evelution of the Bank's risk profile and sk appetite.
Considerations includa changing exiemal lactors (such as market
developments, geopolitical conditions and client demand) as well
as internal factors (such as financial rescurces, business needs
and strategic views). The Bank’s risk appefie framewcrk utilizes
& suile of different types of ik constraints to reflect the aggre-
gate risk appetite of the Bank. Tha risk constraints restrict the
Bank's maximum balance shest and off-balance sheet exposure
given the market environment, business sirategy and financial
resources available to absorb losses.

Risk coverage and management

The Bank uses a wide range of risk management practices to
address the variety of risks that arise from its business activitias.
Policies, procasses, standards, risk assessment and measuremant
methodologies, risk appetite constraints, and risk monitering and
reporting are key components of s risk management practices.
The Bank's risk maragement practices complement each other in
the Bank's aralysis of potential loss, support the idantification of
interdependencies and nteractions of risks across the organiza-
fien ard provide a comprehensie view of its expasunes. The Bank
regquiarly feviews and updates its fisk management practions to
prosnobe consistency with it business acthities and releance to
s busness and financial sirategies. The Bank's main rizk types
Inchede fhe followng:

Capital risk

Crescht risk

Wiarket risk

Furing liquidity risk

Men-firancial risk

Model rigk

Reputational rsk

Chirrate-related risks

Business risk

Fichsclary risk

Pensson risk

Climate-related risks are a core element of sustainabiity risks,
Susiainability risks are potantially adverss impacts on the enviren-
ment, on paople or sociely, which may be causad by, confributed
1o or directly inked to financial servica providers, usualy through
the activities of their clients. These may manifest themselves as
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reputational risks, but potentialy also other risk types such as
credit or non-financial risks, Credi Suisse considars sustainability
risks in its Group=wide: reputational risk review procass,

= Raler o "Reputational risk" ler furthar infetmation on sustainability iisks.

Capital risk

Capital rigk fs the risk that the Bank dees not have adequate
cagiial to suppert itz activities and mamnian the minimom capital
requirements. The Bank maintains a robust and comprehensive
framework for agsessing caprtal adequacy, defining internal capi-
tal targets and ensuring that these capital targets are consig-
tent with the Bank's owerall risk profile and the current operaling
efmvironment,

Capetal risk resufis from the Bank’s risk exposunes, available capi-
1l resources, regulatory requirements and accounting standands,

The stress festing framework and economic risk capital ane fooks
used by the Bank to evaluate and manage capital risk. The capi-
tal management framework is designed to ensure that thia Bank
mesets all requiatory capital requirements for the Bank and its
regulated subsidiaries.

Stress tesling framework

Gtress testing (or scenario analysis) represents a risk manage-
ment approach that fermulates hypothetical quastions, including
what would happen fo the Bank's portfolio if, for exampée, historic
o adverse forward-locking everts were fo occur,

Strass testing is a fundamental element of the Bank-wide risk
appatite frarmework included in overall risk management to ensure
tihat the Bank's financial position and risk profie provide sufficient
reslience to withstand the impact of severe economic condtions,
Stress lasting results ane monitored agamst imits, and are used
in risk appelite discussions and strategic business planning and
o support the Bank's ICAAP. Within the risk appetite framework,
{hse ExB RMC sats Bank-wide and divisicnal stressed pesition
loss limits to cormespond to minimuem post-stress capital ralios,

Economic risk capital

Escnomic risk capial estimates the amount of capral neaded to
remain sobvent and in business under exirema market, business
and operalmg conddions over the period of one year, grven & targel
financial strength (the Bank's long-term credi rating), This frame-
work allows the Bank to assess, monitor and manage capital
adequacy and sohvency rigk in both “gaing concem” and “gone
concern” SCenanmnosg.

Credit risk

Credit risk |3 the righ of financial logs arising a3 a result of a boe-
rower of counterparty failing to meet its financial obligations or
as a result of detericration in the credit quality of the borrower or
counterparty.

Cred risk can arse from the execution of the Banks busi-
ness strateqy in the divisions and inchedes risk positions such as
exposuras directly held in the form of lending products (incheding
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leans, monay marked deposits and cradit guarantess) or traded
products (dervalives, securities financing), shorter-derm axpo-
suras such as underweiling commitments pending distribution,
and setttement rizk related to the exchange of cash or securities
cutside of typical delivery wersus payment structures,

The Bank uses a credit risk management framework which pro-
wides for the consistent evaluation, measurement and manage-
ment of credit risk across the Bank. Assessment of credit risk
expogures for internal risk estimates and fsk-weighted assets are
calculated based on probablity of default {PLY, loss given defaull
(LGD) and exposure at default (EAD) models, The credi risk
framiersrarle incorporates the following core elements:

= counjerparty and transaction assessments: applicalion of
internal credit ratings (PO, assignment of LGD and EAD val-
ves in relation to counterparties and transactions;

® credi limits: establishment of credit limits, inchading mits
based on notional exposure, patential future exposure and
strezs exposure, subject to approval by delsgated authority
hoidars, to serve az primary risk controls on exposures and to
prevent undue risk concentrations;

& credi mordoring, impairments and provisions: processes to
support the ongeing monitoring and management of credit
ewposuras, supporting the early identification of deterioration
and any subsequent impact; and

& risk mitigation: active management of credit exposues through
the use of cazh sales, participations, collateral, quaranteas,
insurancs of hedging instruments.

in addition 1o traditional credit exposure measwrement, mondtor-
ing and managament using current and patential fulure axposure
ratrics, Credt Risk parforms counterparty and portfolio crecit
risk assassments of the impact of vanous internal stress test sce-
rancs, Cradt Risk assessas the imgact to cred risk axposures
arisng from marked movernants in accordance with the scenario
rarrathe, which can furlher support the identification of concen-
tration of tad risks, |ls scanano suits includes historicdl scenarios
as wall as forward-looking scenanas which are used acnoss the
Resk function,

Counterpartly and transaction assessments

The Bank evaluates and assessas coundarpartios and chents to

whom it has credd exposures. For the majority of counlerparties

and clients, the Bank usas internaly developed statisfical rating

medels to deterrming intermal credit ratings which are used acrass

the Risk functicn.

=+ Reler bo ' Cendil quakty infprmation” in Mote 31 = Expecind credit losses and
cradif qualty for further information on counterparty transection assessmants

Credit limits

Credit exposures are managed at fhe counterparty and ultimate
parent level in accordance with cred limits which apply in rela-
licn to notional exposure, potential future exposure and stress
exposure where appropriate. Credd limits are established to con-
strain the lending business where exposure ks typacally related

o committed boan amounts, and simdarly in relation 1o the trad-
ing buszinass whera expasure is typecally subject to model-based
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astimation of future exposure amounts, Credit limals to counter-
parties and groups of connected companies ane subjact o formal
approval under defegated authenty within the divisions whera the
credit exposures are generated, and, where significant in terms of
e of risk prafile, ane subjsct fo further ascatation to the Group
chief cradit officer of the CRO,

Iy addition 1o counterparty and ullimale parent exposyures, credt
limits and flags are also applied at the porifolo level to moni-

tor and manage risk concentralions such as fo specific indus-
tries, countries or products, In addiicn, credit risk concentraton
ig regudarly supendsed by crecht and risk management commit-
tees, Breaches of credit Bmits and other risk constraints, includ-
ing siress scenano impacis, are monitored on an ongaing basis
with formal escalation procedures in place. Limét breaches require
aacalation to the relevant mit setting suthority.

Cradit monitoring, impairments and provisions

A credit guality monitoring process is performed to provide for
early identification of possible changes in the craditworthiness of
clients, and incledes regular azset and collateral quality reviews,
business and financial stalement analysis, and relavant economic
and industry studies. Credit Risk maintains reqularly updated
watch lists and holds review meetings to re-assess counterparties
that could be subject to adverse changes in creditworihiness, The
renvieny of the credit quality of chents and counlerparties doas not
depend on the accounting treatment of the asset or commitment.

I the: event that a detanoration in creditworthiness is ikely to result
im & default, credit exposuras are transtared to the regional recov-
ery managerent funclions within Cradit Risk, The defermination
af any aliowance for cred losses in nefation 1o such exposures is
bazed on an assessment of the axposure profile and expectations
for recovery, The racowarabiity of loans in récowery management is
reguiary reviewsd, The frequancy of reviews depends on the indi-
vidual risk profile of the respective postions,

The Bank ras an impaimant process for loans valued at armortized
cost which are specifically classified as potential problam loans,
non-performing loans, non-intenest-eaming keans or restructured
losng, The Bank maintaing specific allowances for credit losses,
which the Bank considers to be a reasomable astimate of lasses
ideniified in the existing credt portfobo, and provedes for credit
losses based on 8 regular and detaded analyss of all counterpar-
ties, taking cokateral value into consideration, whese applicable, If
uncertainty exisls as to the repayment of either pringipal or inberest,
a specific allowance for credit losses is eifther created or adusied
accordingly. The specific allowance for credit losses is revalued
reguiarly by the recovery management function depending on the
risk profile of the borower or credi-relevant events, The Bank reg-
ulary reviews he appropriateness of allowances for cred losses.

- Rofe io *Estmating expecind credi lossas” in Note 21 = Expecied cradil
lozses and crodit qualty for further information oo expected credd iosses
urader the CECL actourting guidince.

Risk mitigation
Orawn and undrawn credt exposures ars managed by taking
financial and non-financial collateral supported by enforceable
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legal documantation, as wall as by utiiing credit hedging tech-
reques. Financial collateral in the form of cash, marketable secu-
rities (@.q., equities, bonds or funds) and quarantees serves to
mitigate the inherant risk of credd loss and to improve recoveries
i the event of a defaull, Fmancial collateral recesed n the farm
of securiies is subject fo controls on eligibility and is supported by
frequent market valuation depending on the asset class and are
menitored to determine whathar any margin calis are reguired to
ENsUne exposyures reman adecualely collalaralized. Depending on
the quality of the collateral, appropeiate haircuts are apgplied for
risk management purpoges, Collateral monitoring, managemaent
and margining are appisd o credit expogures resulting from both
on balance sheet financing of securilies and synthatic financing of
posifions for cients thnough derivalive contracts.

Man-financial colateral such as residential and comrmerncial real
estate, tangible assats (e.g., ships or aircraft), inveniories and
commodiies are vaksed at fhe time of credit approval and period-
cally thereafter depending on the type of credt expasure and col-
lateral coverage ratio.

In addition fo coliateral, the Bank also utilizes credit hedging in
thee form of protection provided by single-name and index cradd
default swaps as well as structured hedging and insurance prod-
ucts. Cradit hedging is used to miigate risks arising from the loan
portiolio, loan undsrwiing exposures and counterparty credt
risk. Hedging is intended to reduce the risk of loss from a specific
counterparty default or broader downturm in markets that impacts
the cwerall credht risk pertfolio, Credit hadging contracts are typi-
cally bilatéral or centrally cleared derivative transactions and are
subject fo collateralized tradng arrangements. The Bank evalu-
ates hadging risk mitigation so that basis or tenot risk can be

appropriately identified and managed,

Ir addition to collateral and hedgng strategees, the Bank also

actiedy manages its loan portfoiio and may sed o sub-participate
postions in fhe kean portfolio as a further form of risk mitigation.

Market risk

arked risk is the sk of financal less ansing from movements in
rarkat risk factors, The movements in market risk factors that
generate financial logses ae considered to be adverse changes in
interest rales, credit spreads, foreign exchange rates, equity and
cemmadity prices and other factors, such as mased volatdity and
the correlation of markel prices across asset classes, A typical
transaction o postion in fingncial insfrumnents nyvay be exposed fo
a number of ditferent rmarket risk factors. Market risks arise from
bath trading and non-irading activitias,

Traded market risks maindy arise from the Bank's trading activities,
perimarity in the Investment Bank,

Mon-fraded market risk primarily refates to assel and Fability
mismatch exposures in the Bank's banking books. The Bank's
businesses and Treaswry have non-traded portolios that carry
markat risks, mainly related 1o changes in interest rates but also
to changes in foreign exchange rates.
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The Bank uses market risk measurement and managerment
methods capable of caloulating comparablis exposures across ds
mary activities and employs focused tools thal can model specific
charactenstics of certan instruments or portfolics, The tooks are
wsed for intermal marked fisk rmanagerment, niernal maket nsk
reparting and external daclosurs puposes, The Bank's pringi=
pall market risk measures for fraded marked risk are VaR, scenarnio
analysie, a3 included in the siress testing framework, posttion risk,
a3 mncheded in the Bank's economic risk capital, and senstivity
analyss, These measures complement each cther in the Bank's
market risk assessment and ane used fo measure fraded marked
rigk gt the Bank level, In addition, a counterparty market rigk func-
thon ks designed to support the management of counterparty risk,
leveraging product-refated market risk knowSedge to complamant
tie credi risk approach, The Bank's risk management practices
e requiary reviewed fo ensura they remain appropriate and fit for
Papass.

Mon-maturing products, such as savings accounts, have no confrac-
tual maturity date or drect market-fnked interest rate and are risk-
managed on a pooled basis using repiicafion portfolios on behatf of
the business dhisions: Replication portfolios transform non-maturing
products into a series of fived-term products that approimate the
re-pricing and volume behavior of the pooled chent fransactions.

Structural foreign exchange risk is a market risk stemming from
the Bank's imestments in foreign operations denominated in
currencies other than the reporing currency of the Bank, net of
hedges, and iz subject to fluctuations in axchanga rates. The risk
is actively monitorad by Treasury to ensure that the lewal of sen-
sitivity of the Bank's CET1 rafio to adverse movements in forsign
enchange rates is within parameters et out in the risk appetite
framework, Mon-structural foreign exchange risk refates to the
faraign currency risk from banking book positions cther than from
the Bank's imestment in foreign operations. This risk is managed
wricher the Bank's traded market risk constraints framesod,

Funding liquidity risk

Funding liquidity risk is the risk that the Bank, alihough sohant,
aiher doas not have sufficent financial resounces 10 enable

it to-meet its chiigations as they fall due, or can secure such
resouress only al excassive cost,

The Boguidity and fundng strategy s approved by the Group
CALMC and cwerseen by the Bcard, The implementation and exe-
cution of the funding and kquidity strategy is managed by Treasury.
The global liguidity group centralizes control of labiity and collateral
managenent with the aim of optimizing kquidity sourcing, funding
casts and the high-qualty liquid assets (HOLA) portfclio within
Treasury. Treasury ensuras adherence to the Bank's fundng policy
&nd the giobal Bquidity group is focused on the efficient coondina-
feon of the short-term unsecured and secured funding desks. This
appreach enhances the Bank's ablity to manage pobential lguicity
and funding risks and to promptly adust its liquiddy and fundng
lewels to meet stress situations. The Bank’s Equidity and funding
prafile is reguiarly reparted to the Credit Suisse AG Parent CAL-
RMC, the Group CALME and the Board, who define the Bank's
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rigk tobarance, including liquidty risk, and set pararmebers for the
balance sheet and fundng usage of its businesses. The Board is
responsbie for defining the Bank's owerall risk tolerance in the form
of & risk appetite statement,

HNon-financial risk

Men-financil risk i the risk of an adverse direct of indinect mpact
ergirating from sources cutside the financial markets, includng but
rick Bmited to operational risk, technalogy ek, cyber rgk, compli-
anca rigk, regulalony risk, begal sk and conduct risk. Nen-fingncial
risk & inherent in mosi aspects of the Bank’s business, including
ihe sysiems and processes that support its ectivilies. i comprises
a large number of disparate riges that can manifest in a variety of
watys. Exampies includa the risk of damapge to physical assets, busi-
ness disruption, faitures relating o data inteqgrity and trade procass-
ing, cyber attacks, internal or external frauddent or unauthorized
transactions, inappropriate cross-border activities, monay launder-
ing, improper handing of confidential infarmation, conflicts of inber-
est, improper gifts and entertainment and failure in duties to diants,

Mon-financial risk can arise from a wide varlety of infernal and
extarnal forces, incheding buman armor, inappropriate conduct,
failures in systerns, processes and controls, pandamic, deliber-
ate attack or natural and man-made disasters, Clsourcing and
external third parties may also create risks around maintaining
busingss processes, system stabity, data loss, data manage-
mant, reputation and regulatory comgpliance,

Each business area and funchon is responsitde for As nen-financel
risks ardd the provasion of adequate rescurces and procedures for
the: management of those nisks, They are supported by the desiy-
rated second ne of defense functions responsible for mdependent
rigk and compliance oversight, methodologies, tools and reporing
withan ther areas as well as working with management an non-
financial risk issues that arise. Businesses and relevant control
functions meet regularty o dscuss risk issues and identify required
actions to mitigate risks.

The Mon-Financial Risk function cversees the Bank's established
non-financisl risk framework (NFRF), providing a consistent and
unified approach o evaluating and moenitoring the Bank's non-
financial rigks. Mon-financial risk appetites are established and
monitored under the Bank-wide risk appetite framework, aligned
with tha MFRF, which sefs comman minimum standards across
the Bank for non-financial risk and confrol procasses and review
and chabenge activilies.

The Bank's activities io manage non-financial risk capital include
scenario analysis and operational risk reguiatory capial measure-
mant. In addtion, the Bank fransfars the risk of polential losses
from certain non-financial risks to third-parly insurance compa-
nigs in cerlain instances.

Mon-financial risk scenario analysis is a forward-looking tool that
i% used to idantity and measune exposure fo a mange of polential
adverse evarts, such as unauthorized trading, transaction process-
ing erors and compliance issuas, Thess scenarnos help businesses
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and functions assess the suitabity of controls in ight of axist-
irg risks and estimate hypothetical but plavsble sk sxposes,
Seenarics ane developed to support stressed loss praections and
capral caloulations in response to requirements set by regulatory
agencies in the junsdictions n which the Bank operatas,

The Bark uses inbernally valdaled and approved modets to calculate
its reguiatory capital requiremants for non-firancial sk (akso referred
b @3 “operational rigk capital’) across the Bank and for rgjor legal
entities, For Bank requlatory capial requirements, a model under the
advanced measurement approach (AMA) i appied,

Qperational risk cagital for the Bank parent company i deter-
mined using an income-basad allocation of Group-level capdal,
The ratic of the three-year average of gross income {as defined
for calculating the basic indicalor approach for operational risk
capital under the Basel framework) betwsen the Bank parent
company and the: Group defines an allocation key used to scale
the Group AMA value to reported levels for the Bank parent com-
pany. In ling with the Group, the cperational risk capétal for the
Bank parent company iz now reported in LIS dollars.

Maodel risk

Modal risk is fhe risk of adversa consequences from decisions
mads based on model results that may be incornect, misinter-
preted or used inapproprately, All modets and quaktatre estimation
approaches are imperfect approdmations and assumptions that am
subject to varying degrees of uncertainty in their output depending
on, among other factors, the modal’s complesty and #s intendad
appication, As a result, modaling and estimation erors may result
in inappropriate busness decisions, financial loss, requlatony and
reputational risk and incormect or inadequate capital reperting,
Moded errors, infrinsic uncertainty and inappropriate use are the pri-
rary contribulons b0 aggregate Bank-wide model risk. This frame-
etk is cwned by the Moded Risk Managarment function, which is
struchured as a second Ine of defense ndependant from the first
lirses of efarss, i, the mode users, devalopers and suparasos
wha own, develop, mphement and maintain models,

Theowgh thie global moded risk managerment and governance frame-
work the Bank sesks to identify, measue and miigate sigrdficant
risks arisng from the wse of modelz embeddad within the Bank's
globsal model ecosystem, Model risks can be managed through

& wed-gdesgned and robust model risk management frarmework,
vaidation bast practices and actionable modal fisk reporting,

The Moded Risk Maragement function is resporsitie for overseeng
rmoded rigk at Credit Suisse and ensuring compiance with modsl gov-
emance policias and standands. The Modal Risk Menagarmant function
restews modeds, reports moddl Briftations o key siakeholders, racks
remediation plans for vabdation findings and reports on modal risk folar-
ances and metrics 1o senior managemant. Tha Modsl Risk Manage-
mert function oversees controts o facitate a compiete and accurate
try the fir=t e of deferse with the aim of achiaving completenass and
accuracy of its modsl iventory,
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Reputational risk

Reputational sk is the risk that negative perception by the Bank's
stakeholdars, incheding clients, counerparties, ampioyeas, share-
holders, regulators and the general piblc, may advarsely impact
cliant acquistion and damage the Bank's busness relationships
with clents and counterparties, affecting staff morale and reduc-
ing access to fundng sources.

Reputational risk may arise from a vaniety of sources, inchuding, but
ot Erreted do, the nature or purpose of a proposed transaction or
service, the identity or activity of a polential chent, the regulatory or
political cimale in which the business wil be transacted, significant
publc sttertion sumounding the transaction itseff or the polential
sustainabify risks of a transaction, Sustainabiity risks have polen-
fially adverse impacts on the emvironment, on people or socishy,
which may be caused by, contrituted o or dinectly linked 1o financial
sefvice providiers, usally through the acthities of thair cients. These
may manifest themsahes as reputational risks, but potentialy also
a5 other risk types such as credit o non-financial risks. Reputa-
tionad risk may also arise from reputational damage in the aftermath
aof @ non-firencial risk incident, such as cyber crima or the falure by
employess fomeet expacted conduct and ethical standards,

Reputational risk is included in the Bank's risk appetite framework
to ensure that rizk-{aking is aigned with the approved risk appetite.
The Bank highty values its reputation and is fully committed to pro-
tecting it through a prudent approach o risk-taking and a respon-
sible approach to business, This is achieved through a culture of
risk awarenass as well as dedicated processas, resources and
policies focused on identifying, evaluating, managing and reporting
potential reputational risks, This is alsa achieved by applying the
highest standards of parsonal accountability and ethical conduct as
sat out in the Group's Code of Conduct and the Group's approach
{o cultural values and behaviors. Reputational risk potentially arising
frem propesed busness transactions, ciient activly or joming infia-
thves o afffiations (including poining third party groups, praviding
support to causes, speaking engagements, chantable donations,
poltical donations disctly or through sponsorships) is assessed

in th reputational sk risdew process, The Group's global policy
on reputational sk requines emplopeis 1o be consenative whan
assessing polential reputational impact and, where certan indica-
foes g rise: to polentiad reputational risk, the redevant busness
proposal or sendce must ba submited through the reputational sk
TEVIEW DIOCESS.

For frangactions with potential sustainability risks, the infernal spe-
clalist unit Sustainablity Fisk evabuates the nature of the fransac-
fhon and Credit Suisse's nole, the identity and activities of he cient
and the reguistory context of itg operations, and assasses the envi-
ranmental and social aspects of the clent's operations, products
of services, The team defermines whether the client’s activiies
are consistent with he relevant industry standards and whether
the potential fransaction is compatible with Credit Suisse's polcies
and guidetnes for sensitive sectors. The otcome of this analysis is
submitted {o the responsble businass unit and/or entered into the
reputational risk review process,
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Climate-related risks

Clirnate-refated risks are the potentially adverse drect and indrect
impacts on the Bank's financial metrics, aperabons or reputation
due 1o franstion or physscal effects of dimate change. Climate-
ridatied risks ane 3 cone alement of sustanability risks.

The Bank publishes its dimate-related dsclosures folowing the
structure provided by the recommendations of the Task Force on
Climate-relabed Fnancial Disclosures (TCFD), Thase are induded
in Credii Susse's Sustainabiity Report as well 8z in the TCFD
Report, The disclosres inciude quantiative meldrics alongside
explanations of the frameworks relied upon, and Credd Suisse's
overall climate strategy.

-+ Rwlor ip coocit-3usse comAustamatadtyrapar for the Group's Sustainabl-
ity Raport 2020 and to cradit-suisss comcld for an satract of daclosres in
actoedance with TCFDL

Business risk

B.rﬁinaﬂs.riﬂkhil‘rﬂriﬂkufn:!taﬂhm‘ng' i Mﬁrﬂtiﬂkgﬂsaﬂ'ﬂmﬁ-
ﬁq‘ﬁhmﬁmwﬁhﬂﬁwsﬂmmmmﬂﬂmﬂmh
managed in response to the extemal cperating emvronment. Exter-
ral factors inchude both market and economic conditions, as well as
shifis in the requiatory environment. Internaly, the Biank faces risks
arksing froini ; i« decisions, inaflective

ticn of business stralegies or an inabiity o adapl business sirategies
in response fo changas in the operating envronmant, includng in
refation to chent and compeditor behavior,

The Bank's businesses are also exposed to a variety of risks that
could adversaly impact s dividend payments or share buyback
programs, mcluding risks associated with the fiquid imastments
af the Bank, Thase inestments ane defined as imestmants hedd
in the banking book usually with a longes-term time horizon and
ate nol subject 1o the Bank's madked risk framework (6.g., VaRt
measurement). lkquid imestments include private equity, hadga
fund and mutual fund sead and co-investments, strategic invest-
mants (2.4., joirt ventures and minority imestmants) as well as
athad investments, such as collateralined loan obligations rran-
dated by regulatory risk retention requirsments. Trading assels
and Banking boak lcans are not covened under the likqued invest-
ment rigk framework,

Strategic and refated financial plans are developed by each dii-
sion annually and aggregated into a Group financial ptan, which
iz revieswed by the CRO, CFO and the Chief Exscutive Officer
{CED) before presentation to the full Executive Board and the
Board, The divisions and legal entfifies, including the Bank par-
ent compary, operate a parallel &rd infegrated planning process.
The Group financial plan serves ag the basis for the financial
goals and ambitions aganst which the businesses and legal enti-
fies, including the Bank parent company, are assessed regularly
throwghaut the year. These reguler reviews include evaluations of
financial performance, capitalzation and capial usage, key busi-
ness risks, overall operating emvironment and business sirategy.
This enables management to idenfity and execute changes to the
Group's operations and strateqy whens nesded,
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Fiduciary risk

Fiduciary risk i the resk of financal loss ansing when the Bank or
its ermployess, acting in a fiduciary capacity as trustes, irsestment
rriarges of a8 mandated by law, donot act in the best interest of
the clent in conneclon with the provision of adese and/or man-
agement of its chent's assets includng from a product-related mar-
kit, credit, liquidity, counterparty and non-financial risk perspective.

With regard to fduciary risk that refates fodiscretionary invest-
ment-rebaied actiilies, assessng investment perfermance and
resdewing forward-locking investment risks in chent portfolios and
imvestrent funds is central fo the Bank's investment cwersight
program., This program targets daily, monthly or quartary moni-
toring of all portiolio management activities with independent
analysis provided ko senior management, Formal review meetings
are in place as part of the Bank's efforts to ensure that invast-
ment performance and risks are in kne with expectations and
adequately supervised.

Fidup?ary risks from aclivifies other than discretionary investment
management, such as the advised portfolios, are managed and
monitored in a smitar oversight program. This program is actively
managed in cooperation with the Bank's compliance function and
iz based on the suitabiity frameworls.

Pension risk

Pansion risk is the financial risk from contraciual or other Rabilities
to which the Bank is axposed as a sponsor of andior participant
in pansian plans. | is the risk that the Bank may be required to
make unerpectad payments o cther contributions to a pansion
plan because of a potential abligatien {Le., undedunding),

Sources of risks can be broady categorized into assat investment
risks (8.0, underperformance of bonds, equities and allématiee
investments) and habdity rsks, primarily from changes in inlenast
rates, inflaticn and longesty,

Use of derivative financial
instruments and hedge accounting

Business policy for use of derivative financial
instruments

Denvalives are generply erther privately negotialed over-the-
counter (OTC) confracts or glandard contracts transacted through
regulaled exchanges. The Bank parent company's mest fre-
guently used freestandng derivalive producis, entered into for
frading and risk managemeni purposes, nchude interest rats,
credit dafault and cross-curmency swaps, interest rate and forsign
exchange opfions, foreign exchange forward confracts and for-
eign emchangs and interest rate futures.

On the dele & derivative contract is entered into, the Bank parent com-
pany designates it as bekongng to cne of the folowing categanss: trad-
ing actiities; a risk management fransaction that does not quaify asa
hedga under accounting standards (referred fo as an economic hedgal;
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a hadge of the far value of a meoogrized asset o abiity; of a hedge of
the vartabiity of cash flows to be recetwd or pasd relating to a recog-
riped asset o Gabity of a forecasted transaction,

Economic hedges

Economic hedges anse when the Bank parent company enters

inte derivative contracts for s own risk management purposes,

bt the economic relationships do not qualify for hadge account-

ing. These economic hedges include the following types:

v nteresi rale dervalives to manage net inerest rate risk on
certgin core banking business assets and kabdities;

¢ foreign exchangs dervalives to manage fonesgn exchangs
figk on certain core banking business revenue and expense
items, core banking business assels and liabiliies; as well as
zedected foreign pariicipations against adverse movemants in
foreign exchange rates;

& credit dervatives to manage credit nsk on cerlain loan portio-
lios; and

® futures o menage risk on equity posifions including comwertible
beainds.

Derivatives used in ezonomic hedges are included as frading
assets or trading Fabilities in the balance sheet.

Hedge accounting
Hedge acoounting for the Bank parent company is determined,

recorded and disclosed in accordanca with LIS GAAP as allowsd
under Swiss GaAP statutory accounting rules for banks,
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=+ Raler to "Note 13 - Deiivative Arancal imstruments” fa Furthet infermadion an
hadges ancounting.

Fair value hedges

Thie Bank designates fair vabue hadges as part of an overall inter-
@5t rate risk managernent strategy that incorporates the use of
dernvatie instruments 1o minsmize fluctuations in earnings that
are cauged by interest rate volatfity, The Bank uses derivatives to
hedge for changes in fair value as & result of the interast rate risk
associated with leans, debt securities held as avallable-for-sale
and long-lerm debt instruments,

Cash flaw hedges
The: Bank hedges the variabilty in interest cash flows mainly on

mortgages, loans and reverse repuirchase agreemants by using
interach rate swaps 1o convert variable rate assets o fixed rates,

Hedge effectiveness assessment

The Bank parent company assesses the effectivensss of hedging
relationships both prospectively and retrospectively. The prospec-
five assessment ls made both at the inception of a hedging rela-
tionship and on an ongoing basis, and requires the Bank parent
company fo justity its expectation that the refationship wil be highly
affective cwer future paods. The retrospective assessmant is

also performed on &n ongeing basis and requires the Bank parent
company {0 detarmine whether or not the hedging relationship has
actualy been effective,

4 Net income from interest activities

Met income from interest activites for 2021 included an increase
of alflovance for dafault risks of CHF 208 ralicn from ha adep-
tion of the CECL accounting guidance on-January 1. 2021,

Megative interest income and expense

i 2027 2000
CHF millian

Higelim Worast. oo Bt o el oo, oL R
Hegatve nberes! aupras cradiled to inberast exppnss 1[n]] 151

Megative interest income 5 debited to interest income and nega-
five inkterest expense i3 credited o interest expense.
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5 Net income/(loss) from trading
activities and fair value option

6 Personnel expenses

in 2022 20
n 2007 ooy CHF million
Salanss 1.464 1,460
By risk of underhing instruments (CHF malian} T o oA s 4 L
SO B B o el igeses 41 567
o Tt atwhch panson ot otvr postatiomart acpenses 135186
ks, o 5 Ot porsonnal expacses LI
- Personnel expenses 1,858 1,820
Commoditas ? B I:'afl
¢lﬁ=m1! B30 (12800 1 Inclodes cuttant wad delermsd vanabls co paraalg St
Othr products £ ey
Met incame/loss) from trading activities
ard fair valoe oplicn {2,502} (238}
off which net incomesf ksl from Ebiites e 4
vabied unde the fr vk optien s e 7 General and administrative
;mmmmﬂ|m“ﬂWMHMI Expenses
Trading activities at ihe Bank parent company level are monifored i 2022 20
and managed for legal entily-specific treasury, risk management [:.!IF oilian S
and capifal adequacy purposes and ane not measured along divi- oy s - 157
sional or imdnidual business lines. The trading activities of the di- s ST e ———— 106 =
sicns or individual businesses are monitored and managed mainly e ML*P""*"H o 10
at the Group level on the basis of US GAAP financial mefrics, o e e Py .
of which feas for financial and regulatory audés ' . . i’ A4
af which fees for oéher sardcas R g
Otfas cperatng expenses? 3ges 4oz
- e T

§ Bepressnts iokal bess for Famrcad sixiemenl, regulsbory ard iebted sodt senvces paid by
g | arbily Credit Sunse AG to sxbersal wodd comparies.

2 Partialy npletnd o cperating sopenees charged by aMiliated companigy for spvicws pro-
vidkeed 42 the Black patert company

8 Increase/(release) of provisions and other valuation adjustments,
losses and extraordinary income and expenses

Increase/{release) of provisions and other valuation

Extraordinary income and expenses

adjustments, and losses i 2093 20
= o T CHE milion

LCHF milkon Gk realized from the disposal of parlicipations 5 gt
Incroased{lnass) of provisions ooat 114 Gaing realized from the disposal of tangbie ued assets ¥ M 1665
Dihor lossas 4 &  Extraordinary income 276 any
Increase/(release) of provisions and Laossas tealized from the disposal of participations (B2 la]
aitver valaation adjusiments, and lessos feil f L = a— p— 81 a

1 Bresardy relates 1o menaase in iigalien peevisn, pactally offeet by 3 st rakase of
pecriniong for off- balanow shewt default righe. In 2072, provisony for off-balance sheet
defasit rnky inchuded adddoral pxpaniss o THF 37 millon related to the pricr ymar,
Rirdint 1 *Brie gebticed irler martion” i Piele 0 — Aecounding and vababion principien toe b
ke irboirabaedn

it Prmarily related io increases. in itigalion provisions . partally offist by a ret iviease of
peovinizna fest of-Balecs shoal defaul rigka |n 2077, peovinicny for off-balsacs sheal
deluull 1k irchedsd an sxpenss of CHE £ millen from (ke adepbion of the CECL
Bocounting grudance onJanuary 1, SO0,
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9 Taxes

- o) 22 For the financial years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021,
CHF million fhe average tax rate, defined as income fax axpenss dvided by
Current meome b (mepsnas)/benese 243 ooz e sum of profit befors incoame tax, was 2% and (2%, respec-
Han-incoma-based tax faxpanse) et 309 tam ey, Income tax expense for the financial years ended Decem-
Taank N w00 taey  ber 31, 2002 and 2021 reflected a benaft of CHF 203 milicn

and CHF 82 million, respactively, from the utilization of tax losses
camied forward, The calcutation is based on statutory tax rabes
apphied to the taxable profit against which tax loss carry forsards
were Utilized,

¥ Inchodes coplal Buoas Wil oibar fon sncome based (s suzh as UK Bask vy coals

10 Assets and liabilities from securities lending and borrowing,
repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements

o ol 2023 o
CHF millian
|:_i.|3'r'!‘:g wil ke of recedvables from cash colaberad paid for securibes bomowed and roverss mpml:hiuig_'mnrﬂ- groas 604350 '96.-1-_Il
Impact feam magies eiling agressents {7.088) (730
é'll'l'\“lr"‘l\liL;l nflin.-lrdlhlﬁnrlﬁ-.:h l:rdhl.;lrl.lmldfm.'umrl‘liul.bnﬁmdll;d lrl\r;l.-.nﬁ;uruhlll.l'ﬁm-nll - el 52,080 BI'..M
Carrying vaks of labiktas from cash colateral recenvad for sacurities lant amd topurchase agresmants - groas ERT0L 10055
Impact lom masier restling agressants {7.069) {7.374)
E:-Il-r-'r‘h-'q';lhll nfi-bﬂ.l;ﬁ;r:c—l.;h collateral received for securities lent and repurchase agresments ~ net E‘E_.-l-li éﬁ_.l-ﬁﬂ-
Carrying valos ol seourities tanstered under secuntes lending and borowing and mpurchase agressents 13,678 23,726
o which transfers with tha right o tased of ropsacign 14,314 14,161
Fatit vaius of sacurities 1eceivad under secirfies landing and barmowing and
reaisi b regarciias agrasarminls with B dight b ressl of fepledas 108,033 209 TV
o which |.uphd-gud. ) . . - - ) . . '?;2, 198 164,013
of wiich rasald 2677 1,691
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11 Collateral and impaired loans and receivables

Collateralization of loans and receivables

Secued | Unsecueed Total
. s
e of Worigages solatenal? Tolat
2022 (CHF millian)
s from cusiomars 20 Bl 2548 81508 aJE NesT
Rasidantial proparty 3508 o 3508 a asm
Dficas and commcial propesty 1,976 [ 1,075 ‘o 1gme
Manufacturing and rdcatrial property ; ; 210 o 216 0 210
S ok 4l progs : : = = g e e
Moripags kana 5038 ¢ som 13 Boe
Bross amount 8250 ELIG6 BE834 38004 124,620
Algwarce for coadit losses T} (B48) B} (13eE) (206X}
Het amount 5252 BOTIB  BSOT0 6606 122508
P Ty —p——— 718 EOTIB  BOSET  ®E08 117543
e which maigagn lagnt 8038 [} 5,053 1] X
2021 (CHF milliem}
D trom customarg 546 BT I8 A7 EI3 BT 0T E 166 540
Rusiduntial peaperty 3ET R
Dificas and commercial progarty 1,189 BT ‘o e
Manufactiring and dustrial progerty 151 o 181 o 151
R e R+ SETREE:RPEE- SRR SRR+
Morlgages kans 8,051 o &oel 13 66k
Gross amount 5696 C92B84  GLI30 160,604
Aleremnce for condil nsans {2 e R A P ]
Mt amount 5.0 02257 G647 158009
o which dos from oestomas B3 EGEBAY BTG GhA4T' ibaETA
ot whith maitgage lbanl 5005 [ 502 0 5005

1 lchsdiaa ths ket vikio of eollabensd up be th enoud of the citahandng relaied bans sed seeavabies. Far martgage bans, B sk vifes of colalenl o detaimned ab the s
of granting B fioan and theweafter reguady reviswed acoording to the Bank parent company's sk management poloes #nd deectives. sith masiom review penods detsrmined by
ety bype, markel bguidty and mastol Bamaparency. Forimgaired modigage ioan, the market value of colabead iy debermined annualy of moes Sequendly by credi sk ol
whin the i parsant reeie proceds

B Otivae collatinl fezbodes vansd types of sl bls eolileinl, & §., seriebes, chih depaids, indeca! rerevibles relabed bo Rarloing, carthn real Bissls Sooh b Swividihy bk o she asd
wacraft, rwentonas and commoghties. anwel 38 cwrtain ren-tangdle sscuntiss wuch an lowsing sgresmants o quarantes

3 Prior period has besn revised. Rafer be* Price period infasmalion” in Note 7' — Acgounting and val privciplen. for further ik

Collateralization of off-balance sheet transactions

Seowed ' Unsecued Total
[0 1Y

andd of WEI colgbard Todsk B
2023 (CHF millian}
Conbingant batetay 12 5 B 5T ToEET 12800
ireocabis commitments ) ) COME 4a4D5 45134 33450 E3SEE
m:h:nhmm:mdaddmlmminh 5 . [+] ﬂ‘ ﬂ ﬂ 2
DH-balance sheat tranasctions ™ S007  SOB3E 45547 DEIBS
2021 (CHF millien)
Contingant Eatsitay 0 3464 3484 I08BaT 14318
Itravatatia commiiments BTE  40TRZ  BOZSE 41570 o9
Obibgations for calls on shares and additional payments ) ] T a T a e i g
Dif-balancs sheat fisnasctions 588 53,244 S)EM 52425 106,255

1 bahuscias this minrhet vakie of collabersd up he the nobonal ot of the relebed ol balancs shest trarsction. For mongags-tecked off balanos shaet aapovsras, the madket vk of
colatersl is determinad ot e lime of ganting She credit faclty and thereafter reguiary reviewed dng bo the Bank paremd company’s riss maragement pobces and dewclives, with
Fraimn e paricds debwimingd by propaity type, marked lgusdily snd macke irerapapscy. For impained saponunes, the maske! vl of collateral 5 delermirgd anngally or mong fra-
quontly by credl iak sanagement withis the impakesent review procets.

2 A mageky of conbigent latebls s me relabed b gasnatess s in fasoe of Groep companss
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Impaired loans and receivables
Estirated
Gross walgasie Eal
amogur ocdateral angun! Sprcic
el caslabangay wikin' sulitindeg  aficwance
2022 {CHF million)
Impaied loans and receialies 3700 2213 1,496 1,681
2021 (GHF miflion)
Impaired kains and recisvalies 2,984 1,697 1,287 1,295
¥ Represents the estimaled resioabie collalenl vk wp o the related gross amount outstanding
Changes in impaired loans and receivables
203 M0
Duetrom  Largage Dumfom  Morigage
cualomais lodend Tobsd  cuslomedn fand Tolal
CHF million
Balance at beginning of period 2,748 239 2,984 2,934 728 3,162
g bt . % i3 = = LRI .
Hiew impained balinces 1542 35 1Ead ESS 64 B3
inemas ot el ing impaid bulurcas. v : o " B R SRR RS % a0
Ruclassifications to non-impaired status : : 2 : LAk % (87 (14 m ( 143y
Rapaymants L2 =] 1] o] l:-_!'-"h (45 (Ba1y
Liquidation of coliateral, insurance and guarantes payments o (@) [4) =27 2 {29)
White-cifs {195) 15 (200 (285) [ (286)
_Snl.u ) L7y ] ] Iﬁ_'T:I IIIIJ‘.!? 0 EIE_G‘:-
FRLERp Richifa{pt St Tt A0 btk . .. _m B rs
Balamce st and of period 3,507 202 3,700 2,745 30 2,084
Cranges b impaired foan and recevatie class fcation dusing She year are reflecied on o groas bani
b koo epadtn quch 34 faom medgers, aan-oils and stber cgasistional change
=+ Rabst lo*Nols 20 - Provisions and allowancs {or cradf loases’ snd 'Hots 31 -
Expeciad credit losses and oredif quality’ foe lurther indormation
12 Trad ing assets and liabilities and other financial instruments
held at fair value
Trading assets Trading liabilities and liabilities from other financial
i o oy Instruments held at fair value
CHF million st i L
Chsbt saeCuritiees, monsyy markat neinuments CHF milkon
and money matket bansacbons 2300 0T bt sacuiitias meney markot instumants
S which Sehings tded 1618 1860  and money maskel rasactions 24w
o) KoL _ SERY LRGSO whihRehiage-taded b
Fanctoum eartis: dned commodit ey e o Rty aecedies: e
Trading assels w072 29410 Teading labdlfies 2,857
EEWEICH cidipinig yas e e e o i i
Setemined buasd on K valuation model WBEES  ZBIED | kiliies from other finanelsl Instruments
ol which securias slgible for repurcha se transactions held at ks vabue 43,725 50,067
m accordance with gudity iegulations am 162 Trading linbilfies and habilies from
other financial instruments held at fair value &5 Al &5, 0an
of which carrding vakes
dabermicsed bpbd on @ vakiation model 24,057 B0 Bk
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13 Derivative financial instruments

Thading Hedging '
Positis  Negalie Peaitve Mesgatve
Hoboral mpacemen!  mplacemaent Mchona?  veplacement  seplacemant
wnd ol 2023 sroint wabe (FRV) vaue (V) wnounl sl (FRV) vale (NAV)
CHF milkan
Forwards and forvesnd rate agesments 01,094 1,658 1465 L] 4] i}
Swaps 13eEE NS EE eases - B F
Opfices bought and 2ok (0TC) ' ' ' o " o6e3E0 2z 15 @ o ‘o
Fubns 12,476 [ o 0 0 ]
Opticrs bought and soid (aschange-traded) ‘o o o [ ‘o a
intarest rate prodiscts : 1950131 24,297 22,675 96,563 103 1.878
Ferwards and forwaid rate agessents TE, TO2 10,050 10,6687 [:] [4] i}
e e s s e g e Taa T lagiia T
Cpfiorns bougl and soid (0T a6 1544 ] o ]
Forelgn exchange products 1.008,108 14,768 15274 I 0 0
Foreards and Lomwatd rate agiesmenty 9 158 148 94 o [:] [¢]
Swaps 1,464 15 & ] o a
Ogtioms bought and scid [0TC) 125 j43 124 o ] 0
Fubatas ' ' 38 0 o o o a
Options hought and sold [changs-traded) : 3 = : == [ ] a’ 0
Procious metal praducts 20,109 307 T [ o [
Forwards and foremd rl‘.ru :g-urruu'ﬂs 11 1 [+] 1] 4} a
Swaps an g 1477 S6a4q ] ] 4]
Oipfiors bought and seld (0TC) | ERETD 1,556 o0 o o 0
Fubzas o & i} [ i}
Optices bought and soid {eschange-taded) ) © ma@o Eaz Pt o ] 0
Equity/index-related product 73,473 3,476 4513 [ [ 0
Crecit ded swag 40,038 a7 =] [ o 0
Total raturn swaps i 3 i 3 = 7,048 1.018 [ o o 0
Tt et g ivathas 1,738 a2 24 ] [+ 0
Credi derivatives R 1,685 11 [ [ a
Toaps &, 131 F=1] 18 [ o [
Oigficrn bought and seld (OTC) [ 0 o [ [ o
Other derivative products 6191 =y 18 a o 0
Derivative financial mptruments * 2,041,724 44,837 44344 06562 [ 1,678
of which roplacoment value determined based on a valuation model - 42 6AT 2T - 102 1678

1 Riglains b derwad i Tnancial insinumants that qually for badge accounling
2 Befons bt of mnnte stiing sgrasen snks
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Dervative financial instruments (continued)

Trading Hipdging .
Posties Hegaties Plesitivs Hegal e
Hekional  repls b repd Hetioos]  repiacement
wedd o 2001 ameurd, wlr PRY) vabe(NRY)  arsunt siur (PRY) vake (NRY}
CHF million
Frewasds and foramid rae agrepmants 04,320 B BAT @ L] L
Foigw, .~ ' 1861 1183 10231 foaps 48 240
Optians bought and sold (OTC) 3t aee 1211 143 o 0 [
Futums Bag3 ] a ] 0 ]
iptions boughd and sold (gvshange-raded) 17,437 1 o 0 ] o
ntereat rate products = 2,890,255 13729 11,386 100,098 448 240
Ferwards and foreaid rale agresmenls 1,085,560 7682 7,831 ] [] [}
Swapa i s i 95350 1870 7156 o [/ [
Orpticns Beght and gokd (3TT) DIASEET 17367 1 Bas? o 0 [
F-umgu:;:;:rirpm-dnnu 1,399,457 11,278 11,871 1] o o
Ferwaeds and lorward tale agresmants 11,504 151 T [] [] o
o o 3 o "o % g . x
Cptions Beught and 5o (GTC) 11,4421 b 77 ] 0 o
Futwes a0 [V 0 0 [
Options bough and sold (sichange-traded Tou  ®m w0 9 0
Precious metal products 22,351 451 T2 [ ° [
Fn'.:n.wd;uhd {orward rade agrewme s ] ! i} a3 [+] 0 [i]
Swapa aTeT2 L] 2685 0 0 &
iptions beught and said (DT} 32087 1814 1,477 o 0 o
Futums 754 o 0 g ‘0 "o
Ciptions bougitd and sk (svchange-tadid) 12707 B T7E 0 ] o
Equity/index-related praducts 133278 4914 4,440 o o o
Cre delaull sweaps 4325 420 2] o 0 o
Total taburn swaps Bam 196 " TIB o ] o
Criher cred dothvatams &7 & [ 0 0 ]
CredA derlvatives 52572 02 1,484 o o o
Swaps ] ST IRl [] [+] []
Diptions beught and said (DT} -] 1w o 0 o
s dedtis oo e R LT o RETE SRR q
Dierlvative financial instruments * 4524475 888 20081 00,008 44 240
of wiech ropiacemisnt vilus delermined basad on @ valuabon modal = 0N 291867 = 448 240

I Relabes {o desivative firmncm] i tromenin (hat quakly for hedge scoounting,
2 Priar pariod hi baen revised. Reder bo 'Price paried infarmakon” i Nots 2 - A
3 Bedors impact of master netting syresnants.

g and wahualion g e bor fuibes nhrmaton.
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Positive and negative replacement values before and alter
consideration of master netling agreements

Het positive replacement values by counterparty type

and al 2022 2N
i 232 T2 CHE milion
Belore il of nettieeg ag nks (CHF millizn) Coaniral counbenpastns Eal ko]
Pogtin replacemant valuas - radng and hidgeg 44,65 32,437" Banks and secieitis dealars B2E0 L]
Hegatvm rapkcement valuas — frading and hadging 500 0431 Cifte countppartins ! ) 1980 1308
AMer consideration of master netling agreaments Hat posliine replecement valses Lo i
Potiios replacement vilues - fradng and bedgeg 7 T30 5,432 1 Primarly related b blabacal OTC deckative conirachy with chnts
Hayilrvn iptivtbeanl viluas — ading and hadgng? 4,504 5,065
1 Prior penod has been revaed. Riedar bo* Pror penod informadion” in Hoke T = Accounting
andd valkeation principles Toe further Inforration
2 Metting mekades ¢ ourderpaily ap e zash | neling
Gains./{losses) on fair value hedges
2022 20m
Inlgrent Enfmies
and mfd
dipoount inimmst disoment Imtenes?
° Thome: - apeee T _Nree
Inderast rate produects (CHF millken)
Hedged Hems 141_:- B0 (1 9_!' 1516
Durratrens designalad as hedgpng Bifumants 4] (B.253) 18 {1 83
Garwlaases) on inbsrast rute nak kedges. both Trom the hedyed Bema and B deratves o bed as hedgng ot 25, irs nchaded in mlesest and dsooont ssoms snd et
wparaey for H0EE and 2. The acoed inferest on ta wben bedges in 1ecorded in inferest and dacount imncom e and interest sxpense. reapectively. and & sscloded from this tabl
Hedged items in fair value hedges.
2 N
Hidgad Béms Hedged dems
Carryirg Hedyey Daconlnued Canrying Hedgng Dacontinued
e of wies adustrants’  hedges” b adustments’  hedges®
Assets (CHF million)
Dus from cuslomars a5 L] & m 1 Q
Morigage koans. 0 o L) i 9 3
Fingnzal smvesterasis == E] [1ay [+] BET {1ey 0
Liakilities (CHF million}
Blonds and mordgage-backed bonds 70,816 @3 {4,454 B4 514 (BT &7

1 Relates to the cumdsties amcust of i b hedgng sdnntmenty inchuded = the sompesaation atomn within othet averts or other kabdtny

2 Rwlles to the cumulative aroust o tis wles bedgirg adusbmients iemmniey kor any hedged bema for whick hedge szcousteg his bees dacontinusd which i inchaded i the compen:

salioen Booodnt withen ofher 53l o othe! labdles.
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Cash flow hedges

- 2082 201

Dwtereed gairs and lasses on derivative linancial instruments related te

cash How hedges (CHF million) !

Deterred gairaf{lesses) al beginning of paricd (88} 13

Interasd rale products

Gainglcases) on deevations delsired in the compensaton account (25} (e
et at and discount mcome ' =) {13}

Deferred gaims/{lossos) al end of period i1.448) B8

¥ Inchpghead i Ehep Com pasnasylion @oooant withan olhes aasets or othsr labddey

Az of Decernber 31, 2022, the net boss associated with cash flow
hedges expecied to be reclassified from cther agsets and other
liatvkties fo the stafemant of incomsa within the next 12 months
was CHF 486 miion,

&3 of December 31, 2022, the Bank parent company had no
cash fiow hedges that hedged any exposure io the varigbifty n

fubure cash flows for forecasted transactions, excuding those
ferecasted transactions related to the payment of variable inferest
on esasting financial inslruments,

-3 Raftar io "Uss of derivaive Tnancial instrumants and hedge accounting” in

Note 3 = Rk management, derratihes and hodging actiities for further
rhiiridton

14 Financial investments

s 207
Canying Far  Camyig Far
o ikl LT Wikl Wit
CHF million
Diebd sascur iy PEETD 24381 D553 D568F
o which hild fo-maturgy 94080 916N D44BE D4 E
ol which avatable-tor-sak sged  gsan  otE o
Equéy securithes 1696  1EM 1877 187
of which quatiied partiipations g4 7 7
Roalesiate® o [ 4 4
Financial investments 28,396 25887 27,218 27,354
ol wiich securfers abgible Jor repuicha s lransactions in socordance with lguitity regulitions 0 - 0 &
1 Irecusdecs punticipabinea el in Prsarvcial v sbrversl with 51 feast 0% in capul or voling rights
2 Real estate poquvred from the lerding tusiness (repoesessed mssntyh and classifed as heid-for-sa'e by cammied ot lower of cost and fuadation ke
Debt securities by counterparty rating
sl gy e
CHF million
AL 10 Ak 267 g
As fo A 3IOTE 94124
BEG+ o BEA- 106 &
L el :
boa rating o 1,19
Debt zecurities ATO 25520

FRalga ase based on edernal dats from Standard & Peat's.
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15 Other assets and
other liabilities

and of

e 2021
CHF milion
Companaation account 4,838 7]
indurect taxas and duties g E&T
Coupera ' B 0
i ? Q45 B
Other assets 5534 4,708
Ingirgst taens and duties 48 a3
Hccounts payabie for goods and services purchased X0 34
En_urlﬁmﬂ accounts 126 m
Ot . e o
Other liabsilities 525 E52

1 lechudas chasg i in the bock value of anieds and lobltion thal ae rat secognied nihe
atutemet ol indra, such an mpacts os hedge fing mpacts Koo thasg

i own cradt spesads and defeed gains or loasss from the sale of debl securites
hed-lo-mabrity,

2 lciudes mcmivables oo sl Hemen! L3, sacurity deg and g
©sugsim, sberndal elearing b weed okt Eiisdi
3 Includes peyables rom imenal clesring sccounts, accounts paywble for goods and see-

e gt hased 30 glhee E ELEE

thess fusads,

16 Assets pledged

2022 20n

Carrying Achal  Camying Actual

o 0 ... e BbE
CHEF millisn "

Chin Teom banks 4] 1] a2 )

Chue feorn cuskomers 103 103 ] o

Tisting atsets 5k B 127 T

Assnts pledged 1,068 985 1,308 738

1 Eschides sssety pledged n < onraction with securbas lnding and Bormpwing. mpuchase
agresrands and reverss repochae agresmenty

17 Pension plans

Az of December 31, 082 and 2021, the Bank parent company
did net have any lakbdities dus to own pension plans.
=* Ea‘l'nr1n'hl?n'ln3‘_|-—i’-_m:im and ather post-iatiement benafils® in Vil

- e =~ Cradit Suinan (Bank) for lurthar
inlormation

Swiss pension plans

The Bank parent comparny's employees are coverad by the
pansca plan of the “FPensicaskasse dar Credit Sueisse Group
{Schesiz)” and “Pensicnskasse 7 der Credit Suisse Geoup
[Schwveiz)' (he Swiss pension plang). Most of the Group's Swiss
subsadaries and a few companies that hawe close business and
financial fses with the Group participate in Both plans, The Swiss
penson plans are independent seff-ingured pension plans sel up
as trusts and qualify as defined contribulion plans (3avings plans)
under Swiss law.

The Swiss pension plans’ annual financial statements are pre-
pared in accordance with Swizs GAAP FER 26 based on the ful
population of covered employess, indiidual annual financial state-
mants for each participating company are not prepared, As multi-
employer plans with unrestricted joint liabilty for all participating
comparies, the economic interest in the Swiss pension plans'
ovir- of underfunding is allocaled to each participating compary
based on aliccation keys determined by the plans,

International pension plans

The Bank parent comparny’s international employess are covened
by mandatory and supglementary pension pans in vanous loca-
tions, These are defined berafdt and defined contribution plans,
which cover benafits such as dsabifity, old age and death, termi-
nation and sickmness.

Employer contribution reserves
Irscroa e Rotease) of
Emplayss contrbution Amaunt mitpsct Employyar g mﬁm
] n
lenl_—nmd |0 wansr resarvey = et ! mw)-mu_l
wnd of f i 0T e il 03 | 02 ekl 2022 20m
CHF milkion
Swiss pangion plans Fi 2% ] 0 o &% o] o
Tatal - 25 o o k) 25 a a
1 bl with, Swiss GAAP wlatubory ting gued sontsibutan b dhe empioyer contrbution teseeven ane nol meerded o the Bank pacert comgary's ttalutery tlanc e sheot
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Pension plan economic benelit {obligation), pension contributions and pension expenses

Ecosmasrii: Rapreglity’

ag - ity
asd el m a0 !ﬂ! o | l:hl.l'lgl
CHF million
Swiss pension plan - shatus overlurded B! 8681 = = ]
Swimy puumf:un = wismoul w..rnrdu'fwu‘l-ng - - = - -
Intrnatioral panson dans - svtlunded o) e i = :
International pensce plans - undorunded ) T 200 (5) T 16
Intirratioral pansn slans — witheut
owar-fundafundng - - . - .
Total 251 B8 =) (20 15

Pansan
2023

187

Ponsion axpenien

E r i | T
brun | !ﬂiﬂ‘ Qﬁ'ﬁ_‘l
v 90 03
5O ar .
-H i BeOEe,
2 (15) [113)
il Fi il
180 135 155

| Represenbed tha Bank parent company's share of 34.75% and 24.558% in the resorve for the fuctuation in asset valie of the Swiss penason pian of 0HF 2400 milon and CHF 2.440

miion as of December 3. 30037 and J001, meapeciedy,

3 11 vt with Swiss GAAR ibatutory 8ée serting guidicece, he Bisk paindd eampasy s ponama: binahl bam i share i e svrlunding o pesaios plicd i nel mesided n the Bank pas-

s company’s stabulary bilance shest

18 lIssued structured products

202
Nek
bfurcated ! Eefurcaled Tetal
Liskiliss
Tezen alhee
francal
rbtunisals Walkui of
held  undatling Wik o
e o farvala® intment  dervetive "
Carrying value of Bsued structured products by underlying risk
of the embedded derivative (CHF milllian)
Imterest rates
Strucheed procets Wit aun dett 16,728 0 0 e
Stuchored prodecis withoul own debt ara o [#] ara
Equity
Stuctorid prodkects with awn debl a20a7 o a 22797
Foreipgn exchange
Fanuectured products with cen datd 6 a 0 BE
Stuctored prodecis without own dabit ] o206 it 206
CommedRins £ prechus melals
Stuchored prodects with own dabt 368 o o 358
 Siustcred products Hithout owe dett i L 1 .
Credi
 Shuctkowd prodocts with owns el ol L . .
Oither
Structonid prodasts with cwn debs i3 o ] 13
Tetal 41725 339 (47 4.7

gl
bifurcaind "

Liskitian
frees olhee
francal
inaboumsirds

B value?

1I.B.‘_11

31,665

| &

2

16
ST

Wihow 2F

]
imrument

20
Buwcated Total
b ol

darvaties*

o 14,604

L+] 3,655

o o

[1} T

a Ear

@ e

e 2%

] 18

(M) 51,216

¥ Caereed at falr vaikoe.
2 Refiecis balanoe shest cassfication

3 Inchick fured producti wheia the enderying rub rilalsa B hedge handh o oifer producla with mulliphs undedicg ks
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19 Unsecured senior debt and structured notes

2022 N
—— o
Cirginat makarity Criginat maburky
ralutity grex bty greale
wndd of uphbs1pear  than 1 year Tolal uplelyear than | jew Total

1,042 30,689 3,7 228 33,1638 A8ATE

o which mcosded in bonds and mﬂwglr»ha:ud bonds _ 31,730 376
LN'I‘IMI.IM atructured notes ® 4,767 28,678 43,443 8487 41,088 49970
Mnhmhluuﬂudnhbl!nimdhrlmdmﬂmhudhrnba 43 354 -lE'F'Fﬂ
o which tacorded in bondt and morlgagh-tacked Bends il 18
1 Ieciudes uarantesd delbt Brd payaties relaled to tuly funded seage.
2 Excludan senar 3 detl ingludad in dus 1o Banks and cudtomet depcalls an wed s cortfcals of di £n 3nd Barkors it
A Fie atiuscluiad nobed 1) chude & pul splisn, mabuidy is determingd based oo (he fal date 3 which 5 notehabder can ieguesl epdpmart. Sluchund ndbes wilh markel Bggenng ba-

fures are always raflecisd in pocodance with ongenal materity.

20 Provisions and allowance for credit losses

Provisions
Balaeceo Plas
sk LHiged sochangs  Recoeerms, charges Faleanny ‘Bslanca
gy for  Fechsafi.  iralsbos mteest  foincoms toncoms at mnd
of parced = calicna  dBsrences rant dl safeminl  sladamanl ol parisd
#0022 (CHF millian]
Provasons for parnzion buﬂmlgnbonl 133 a - 4] = D !1 E} .E!‘
#.mmmmmmrm ) _ 1_9? Q - 30 _ [+ 26 s _lﬁ’
n!wh.chptmmn:fnr ubu.bh
e el e bt R .. s 0 .. L . (.
of which piowisions fnrupncmdcmdtlm.-a. 1Te Q 4] a8 [+] (1] (44)* 128
Provsions fr othar businens rsks = o o e ¢ 1 m =
ﬁi:hmmrgplmm 0 al] _H [i] ﬂ_ 12 ﬂ_ ne
Ot prviors X @y 3 o & wm om a0
Prowsions 44 {38y {1} 30 2 621 {282) 563
1 Dbl it iled bebwsen 2.30% and 8.30%.
2 Provisions ars maindy relaled 1o imevocubls foan commilments snd gusraniess Partialy Sscounbed ot rabes between 1.00% mnd 15.00%.
3 Cranges in provisions for ofi-badance shest default rivka on non-mpained i i instromenis sow refl llirllt:hrp-nllnﬂrﬂuu Tha reet éndpans included sddEonal

excpansss of CHF 37 milioe related ie price pear. Rder be"Pricr peried mformalion is Nete 7 - A g and sl ipden for furthet information
& Prevaniana are nisl dacsunied dug Bs hel aharl-Larn pafiore.
5 Inciuded bhgation provisons of CHF 268 milon and CHF 2048 milon as of Decermiber 3. 5002 and 2021, sespecively, Partioly ducounted ot rales babwsen 1 80% snd T23%.

Allawance for eredit losses

Ple=
at Utiasd mrlgt Fncowera. charges Ratsases Ealance

bagrnng
of penod pu-pa-n' cabions Mlm'u:-n pntdu’ statement®  saterani?  of period

2022 (CHF million)

D o Basid = ] Q [+] [+] o 3 1
1,666 =) 4 [F] 48 £ [Z1E} 2084

= a% o [ 3 o 12 i8

3 o [ 1 [ T i &

1,740 208} 4 L 148 640 (250 2,088

1,300 o) ] ] 143 =] (27 1,563

" o which allrwance for supacted credd oases - Q @ e T s e

1 Rafleciy wite-oifa
2 aciydes increanes and felgases of alidwanced fod inlered Sn Son-accrual lans and recevabias.
3 Cranges in aliowance Iod sape ted comdl inssss on non-impaered financial asssby are recovded s B Pet change of @ rel ressie per badaeos shest postion
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Write-alfs

Irv the: Bank parert compary®s recovery management function
conering the Investment Bank and parts of Wealth Manage-
rrent, once tha crsdt provision 15 greater than S0% of the kan's
nictional amount, a posfteon iy be wittén down to 88 med car-
ryimg vaket in the subsequent quarter if all recovery options are
exhausted, In the Bank parent company’s recovery managemsant
functions for the remaining parts of Weaith Managemant, write-
s are made Based on an indvithal counterparty assessment.
An evaluation is performed on the need for write-offs on impaired
loans: individually and on an ongoing basis, I it is likely that parts
of @ loan or the entire loan will not be recoverable, Wrile-offs of
residual loan balances are execuled once availabla debt enforce-
ment procedurss are exhausted o, in certain cases, upon a
restruchuring,

EDINETOOOO
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Oooooooa

Gross wiite-offs on leans included in the allowance for credit
losses year-an-ysar mowsments are reflected in the cofurmn *Lit-
fized for purpose”. Gross wiite-offs of CHF 205 milkion in 20022
compared to gross wite-offs of CHE 315 milken in 2021, In
2022, groas waite-offs wane mainly rislabed to the sabk of coal
mining facilities and to indwidual positions in the consuling Ser-
wices sactor, European mortgages and ship finance, In 2021,
gross wite-offe mainly resulted fram the sale of corporate & insti-
futienal lcans related to a conglomerate in the Asia Pacfic region
and a real estate company. Write-offs also included pesifions in
ship fnance and corporate lending.

Uncollactible accrued inlerest receivables are written off by
reversing net interest income from interest activities.

21 Expected credit losses and credit quality

Thiz discbasure provides an overview of the Bank parent compa-

my's balance sheet positions that include financial asssts subject

to the CECL accounting guidance. | inchsdas the following main
subyacis:

= 4 tabular overview of financial assets subject o the expectad
cradit loss approach and refated purchases and salas with
counterparfies that are not part of Credit Suisse Group;

» A description of the main classes of financial assets subject
to the expactad cradit loss approach, including the main risk
charactesistics (including the methodclogy for estimating
axpacted cradit kasses on non-imgaired and impaired financial
assets and current-period astimates);

= 4 description of the methodology for estimating aipected
cradit losses, ncluding disclosures reknant for the Bank

parent cormpary’s current-period estimate of expected cradit
lossas;

» Cradit quality information (including monitoring of credt quality
and internal ratings); and

= Past due financial assats,

Az of Decamber 31, 2022, the Bank parent company had no pur-
chased financial assets with more than insignificant credst deterio-
rafion since origination,

Financial receivables and debl securilies held with entities under
comman control ane not subject ta the CECL accounting guid-
ance and related dsclosures,
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Financial assets subject to the expected credit loss approach

022 20n
AR e Pt Alseande Fid
Grows  forcmdt camying  Amotioed  foeoedl campig
e of ameunt ' fnaama ¥ vl cot bask ' letses ¥ b
CHF millian
Cash and ather bquid assets 38 565 0 e EER Y-
D from barka 45707 {1} 4,768 & .gET (32 5,835
Securities boriowing ard severse repurchase agieements aBEY 0 MSadd BARGY 0 8504
Dus frem customars ) g50217 2034 sacer  I0546TT  (iesl 100,801
Morlgage lans H0613 {18} 5,03 so6aY  (zm soas
Financial investments * wi 6 v o £
Besrind mep:mdamms B [6} ; 540 Tha {3} : 751
Cthar assats * 373 o0 ans 1013 B T -
Total 184,330 (2,088) 182,072 277548 (1,740) 275808

1 Exclsdes ba'anoss with snbtias under common conteod which are not subject to the CECL sccoanting gredance ard reited disciosres. Reflachs the nominal vilse essept where

nducated
2 latliadad alltwinhidd o7 Eradl kil o g

i i sk

o crpdd biadad) Sl aliwareten e dapasted o sl bk iad (ron-apberhe Awans e o & el badad).

3 Enchuded ncerued ntasest beloce wiwnnoe kar £redt osses in e Yotal mnount o CHF 339 milboa and @ swised aliswance for ot lossas of CHE | millan. Thess accrusd imersst bak
e arm seporied in the balance sheet n actresd roome and prepad evpenses in scsordsnce with Seivy GAAF flabtory qudance.

4 Exchuded atonmd nteest Sarfode alowanow for credit kowses in the ol amgunt of CHF 354 milion and a ielabed aliwanc o for ool losses of CHF | milion. These acoreed e bad-
I e sepeded i e Balioee dhee! i pocrosd moame brel prapai sapenses it Boeotdings wih Swis GAAF #sbolory guidings.

5 lachuiches iy bl secisties hald-boematwdy The gross amoust retiscts the snortived cost bass.

& The grows amoont flects the rominal velse or cost base.

In 2022 and 2021, the following purchases and sales of financial
assets subject to the CECL accounting guidance were carmied out
try the Bank parent company and alectad the asset base subject
to the estmate of the allowances for expected credit losses.

Purchases and sales

bl ] m_ﬁ'l
n Pushises Sales!  Purchases Sabea !
CHF million
Duefom customars o 2  m 4
Warknge ban.__ i, s o R
Finangial inveatmnts * -] 0 ] [+]

1 Exchles the sb-participation of loars in spndicaton-ika financings shers the Back par-
ﬂmllhnmd'lh-bin

B lechides drmmdk e ey

amwmmmw:-:urt,

Main classes of financial assets subject to
expected credit loss measurement and risk
characteristics

Loans

The Bank parent company's loan portfolios, the main class of
financial agsets subject to the CECL accounting guidance, are
refiected in the bafance sheet in dua from customers, due from
banks and mortgage loans. For the US GAAP CECL accounting
quidance appied by the Group and ils subsidanes, loans, which
include sales-type and direct financing leases, are dlassified inta
two broad categories, consumer loang and corporate & institu-
tronal loans. Consumer loans include morigages, koans coliateral-
ized by secunties and consumer finance. Corporate & institutional
loans incheda real estale leans, commercial and indusirial loans,
Ipans to financial institutions and loans to governments and public

Parenl eompany financial statements — Credil Sulsse (Bank)

institutions. The main risk characteristics of sach of these sub-
categories and the line items of the Bank parent company's bal-
ance sheet, which inchuda these portiolics, are described balow:
s Maortgages includes fendng instruments sacured by residen-
fial real estate; such cradit exposure is sensilive to the level of
interest rates and unemployment as wel as real estats valu-
ation, Mortgages are reparted in mortgage lcans, except for
budding koans, which are reparted in due from customaers,
Loans collateralized by securties primarily includes land-

ing secured by marketable fimancial colateral (e.g., equites,
bonds, imvestment Tunds and precicus metals); such cradit
exposure is sensitve to market prces for securithes which
irnpact the value of financia collateral, All loans coliateralized
by sacuritios are repected in due from customess,

Consumes finance includes lendng 1o private ndviduals

such as personal loans; such credd expasure is sensitive to
WEFs, inchuding economic growih, unemploymaent and inbes-
&3l rates, All consumer finance loans are reporbed i due from
customars,

Real estate includes lending Backed by commercial ar mcome-
producing real estate; such credd exposure is sensitive fo
MEFs, inciyding econcmic growih, unempioyment, Inferast
rates and industrial production as well as real estate vahation.
A malority of real estate loans are reported in due from cus-
fomers, with the remaining batance in mortgage loans,
Commercial and industrial lcans includes lending 1o corporaie
clients including small and medium-sized enterprisas, large
corporales and multinational clhents; such credit axposure is
sengifive fo MEFs, including economic growth, unemploy-
ment and industrial production, Most of the commercial and
industrial loans are reported in due from customers, with the
remaining balance in mortgage leans.

Financial institutions includes lending to financial instifutions
such as banks and insurance companies; such cred exposura

541

585/666



is sensitiva to MEFs, including aconomic growth, Mast of the
leans fo financial insiitutions are reported in due from custom-
ars, with tha remaining balances in due from banks and mert-
gage loans,

» Govarnmants and public institutions includes landing 1o cantral
government and state-cwned enterprises; such credit expo-
e b5 sensitve to MEFs, incduding economic growdh, All loans
to governmants and public instriutions ane reported = due from
cusiomers,

Az of Decamber 31, 2027, lcans coflateralized by secuities,
commencigl and indusiral loans and loang to fmancial ingtifutions
were the largest sub-cateqories within the lean portfolio of the
Bank parent company.

Financial inve stments - debt securities held-to-maturity

In 2022, the Bank parent company purchased US Treasury
securifies amounting to CHF 971 million. As of December 31,
20%2, thesa US Treasury securities held-to-maturity had a car-
rying vakee of CHF S21 million and were rated "AAA" based

on the Bank parert company's intermal counterparty rating. US
Treasury securities have a histary of no credt losses and market
price movements mainty reflect changes in market inlerest rates.
Basad on this history of no credit lossas and the Bank parent
compamy's view of the current and forecasted economic environ-
ment, the Bank parent company expects the risk of non-payment
for US Treasuries to be zerc and doas not have an allewance for
credit losses for these sacurities. The credit quality of these secu-
rities |5 monitored on an ongoing basis and the 2ero-loss axpec-
tation is vakdated on at least a quarterly basis through the Bank
parant company’s governance strusture invalving the Cradit Risk
and Treasury functions,

As of Dacarmber 31, 2021, the Bank parent company hald a port-
folio of debt securities hald-to-maturity that reprasented positions
in a commercial paper with a singhe ssuer with onginal maturi-
ties up bo thess months which are hald as collateral ina secwad
structured cradit-linked koan fransaction for & client, Thess com-
mercial papers met the requirernent of a cash equivalent undes
LIS GAAF, ware highly rated and also qualified as high quality
liquid assets. As of December 31, 2021, the carrying value of this
portfobo of debt securities held-to-maturity was CHE 308 millkan,
with no related alowance for credit losses.

Other classes of financial assets

Other classes of financial assets subject fothe CECL accounting

guidance, which are nct reperied as loans or debt securifies held-

to-maturity described above, include mainly the following bafance
sheet positiona and relpled risk characteriztica:

® Cash and other Bouid assels includes primarily cash balances
with ceniral banks; such credt exposure is sensdive to the
credit rating and profile of the central bank.

& [ue from banks includes balances hald with banks. In addi-
tion to certain lcans fo finencial institutions descrbed further
above, dus from banks incledes primarily nostro accounts as
well as ssttlement accounts and margin accounts with broker
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banks; such credit exposure is sensitive to the cradit rating and
prafile of the countarparty bank,

= Dy from customers includes balances hald with customers,
I addition o the non-mertgage loans described further above,
due fram customers includes prrmanly sebflement accounts
and margin accounts with non-bank brokers; such credit expo-
sure i3 sensitive: 1o the credit raking and profile of the related
counterpasty.

= Securities borrowing and reverse repurchase agreements
includes lending and borrowing of securifies against cash or
other financial collateral; such credit expasure is sensitve 1o
the credi rating and profile of the counterparty and refative
changes in the valuation of secunties and financeal collateral,

Estimating expected credit losses

The foliowing key elements and processes of estimating expectad
credi |nsses apply tothe Bank parent company's major classes
af financial assets that are subject to the CECL accounting
quidance.

Expected credit losses on non-impaired credit exposures
Expected cradit loss models for non-impaired credit exposures
have three main inputs: (i) PO, (i) LE0 and §i) EAD. These
parameters are derived from internally developed statistical
models which are based on historical data and leverage requla-
fory modeits under the advanced internal ratings-based (A-|RE)
approach., Expected credit lnas models use forward-locking infor-
mation to derive point-in-time astimates of forward-locking term
structures,

P} astimates ane based on statistical rating modals and tailored
to various categeres of counterparties and exposures. These
statistical rating modials are based on internaly and axtermally
cempiled data comprising bath quantitative and qualitative fac-
tors. A migration of a counterparty or exposure batween rating
clagses genarally leads to a change in the astimate of the asseci-
ated PD. Lifetime PDs are estimaled considering the expected
macroeconomse emvironment and the contractual maturities of
exposures, adusted for astimated prepayment rales where appli-
cabie, Internal crecd ratings form a sagnificant input fo the moded
derived CECL PDs. For the majorty of counerparties, intermal
crecif ratings are defermingd via statistical rafing modals, which
are developed under the A-IRB appreach of the Basel framework,
The madels are ladored 1o the specific business of the respective
obbgor and arg intended to refiect the risk of defaull over a one-
year period of each counterparty. The Bank parent company has
recesved approval from its primary regulator 1o use, and hag fully
implemented, the A-IRE approach,

LG estimates the size of the expected loss that may ars= ona
eredd exposure in the event of a default, The Bank parent com-
pany estimates LGD based on the history of recovery rafes of
claimz againsi defaulted counterparties, considering, as appropri-
ate, factors such as differances in product structure, cofateral
type, seniorty of the ciaim, counterparty industry and recovery
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costs of ary coliateral that is integral to the financial asset, Car-
{ain LGD valuas are also calibrated to reflect the expected macro-
BLONOMIC Sfvionment,

EAD represents the expected amaunt of crad! axpodure o the
event of a default, It reflecis the current drawn exposurewith a
counterparty and an expectation regardng the fulure evolution of
the credit axposure under the contract or Fagility, inchuding amerti-
ration and prepayments. The EAD of 2 financial assel isthe gross
carrying arnount af default, whech Is modeled based on hisiorn-
cal gata by apphing a term sfructure and congidering portfolio-
specific factorg such a3 the drawn amount as of the reperting
date, the facility limit, amortization schedules, fingncial collateral
and product type. For certain financial assets, the Bank parent
company determines EAD by modeling the range of possible
exposure cutcemes at varous points in fime using scenario and
statistical techniques.

Where a relationship to macroeconomic indicators is statistically
sound and in linewith econamic expectations, the parameters are
modeled accordingly, incorporating the Bank parent company's
forward-locking forecasts and applying regional sagmentations
where appropriale;

The ability to forecast credit Insses over the reasonable and sup-
portable pariod is based on the ability to forecast economic activ-
ity ower a reasonable and supportable time window. The Bank
parant cormpary's macroeconamic and market variable forecasts
far the CECL scenarios cover a fiva-year tima horizon. For peri-
ods beyond that reasonablis and supportable forecast period, the
Bank parent comparny immediately reverts fo awerage economic
anviconman! vanables as model input factors, In tha downside
and upside scenarios, mean reversion to the base case proocted
paths will commancs in year thnas, with full Comvergence ocur-
ring in years four and five for certain macroeconomic factors,

Alternatne qualitative astirmaticn approachies ars used for cestain
products. For lombard leans (ncluding share-backed leans), the
PCYLGD appreach used does not consider the Bank parent com-
pary's foreard-looking forecasts as these are not meaningful for
{he estimate of expected credt losses in light of the short time-
frame consadened for clasing out positions under daily rrargin-
ing arangenents. For international private residential mortgages
and securitizations, the Bank parent comparny applies gualitatve
approgches where credit specialisis follow a struchwed process
and use their expertise and judgment to determing the amounts
of expected credit losses.

The Bank parent company measures expected credt losses con-
sidering the risk of default over fhe maximum contractusl period
{ncluding any bormower's extension options) during which it is
exposed fo credit risk, even if the Bank parent company consid-
ers a longer period for risk management purposes. The maximum
contractual pesiod extends fo the date at which the Bank parent
company has the right to requins repayment of an advance or fer-
minate an imevocabie loan commitment or a credit guarantes,
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For aff-balance sheet cradit expasures, methodology, scenar-
ics and MEFs used fo estimate the provisson for expected credit
hogses ane the same as those used to estimate the allowance for
cradit losses for financial assets held al amortized cost, For the
EAD models, a credit comesrson factor or samilar mathodology 15
applied to off-balance sheet credit exposures in order to project
the additional drawn amount between cument utilization and the
committed faciity amount,

Expected credit losses on impaired credit exposures
Expected credt losses for indvidually impained credit exposunes
are meagured by performing an in-depth review and analysis

of these exposures, considening factors such as recovery and
exil oplions as well as cofiateral and the risk profile of the bor-
rower, The indivical measurement of expected credit losses for
impaired financial assels alse congiders reasonable and support-
able forward-locking information that is refevant to the individ-

ual counterparty {idiosyncratic information) and reflective of the
macroaconomic environmend that the bormower is exposed fo,
apart from any historical loss information and cumant conditions.
If theee are differant scenarios relevant for the individual expectad
cradit kss measurement, they are considéred on a probability-
waightad basis, The refated allowance for credd losses is revaled
by the recovery management function, at least annually or more
fraquently, depending on the risk profile of the bormower or credit-
ridhevant aants,

For crecit-impaired financial assets, the expected credi loss is
sasuted using (i) the present value of estimated futurs cash
flows discounted at the contractual interest rate of the loan,

i} the fair market value of collatenal where the kan is collatesal-
dependant, (i) 1he markel price if a loan i fraded andsior a mar-
ket price can be readly determined for a nelated instrument or
(v} atternatove recovery valisation methods such a3 multiples and
liquication vahses of assets. The impaired credit exposures and
related allwance are revalued io reflect the passage of time.

For al classes of financial assets, the frigger to detect an
impaired credt exposure ks non-payment of interest, principal
amounts or other confractual payment obligations. or when, for
example, he Bank parent company may becoma aware of spe-
cific adverse information refating to a counterparty’s ability to
meet i3 coniractual obkgations, despite e current repayment
status of its particular credit faciity. For credit exposures whers
repayment is dependant on cofiateral, 2 decreasa in collateral val-
ues can ba an additional frigger fo detect an impairment.

Rastructured loans are considered impaired credil exposures in
line wath the bank’s polcies and subject to individual asseszment
and provisioning for espacted credit losses by the recovery man-
agement function,

In addition, loans managed on the Swiss platform are reviewed
depending on event-driven devalepments. All coeporate and insti-
tutional loans are reviesed at lsast annually based on the bar-
rower’s financial statements and any indications of difficulties they
may experence. Loans that ane not impaired, but which are of

543

587/666



specil concern due fo changes in covenants, downgrades, nega-
tive financial news and clher adwerse developmenis, are either
transferred to recovery management or included on a waltch list.
All loans on the watch fist are revieved at least quarterdy 1o deter-
i whither they sheuld be raloased, rermae on the waleh kst o
b mceied 10 recovery managernent, For loans in recowgry man-
agement from the Swiss platiomn, larger postions are reviewed
on @ quartery basis for any event-diven changes. Otherwise,
these loans are reviewed af least annually. All lcans in recovery
mgragement on interrational platforms are revewad on at least a
miontily basis,

Macroeconomic scenarios

The estimation and appécation of forward-locking informiation
requires quantifative analysis and significant expert judgment. The
Blank parent company's estimation of expected credit kases ia
based on a discounted probabifity-weighted estimate that consid-
ers three future macroeconomic scenancs: a baseline scenaric,
an upside scenario and a downside scenario. The bassline sce-
naric represents the most likely outcome. The two ofher sce-
narios represent more optimistic and more pessimistic cutcomes,
with the downsida scenario being more severs than the upside
scenario, The scenarios ane probability-weighted according to
the Bank parent company’s bast estimate of their relative likel-
hood based on historical frequency, an assessment of the current
busness and credit cycles as well as the macroeconomic factor
trands,

The scenario dasign team within the Group's Entarprise Risk
Management (ERWM) function determines the macroaconomic
factess (MEFs) and market projections that are relevant for the
Biank parant company’s three scenarios acrass the owerall credd
portfola subsect to the CECL accounting guidance. The scenario
diasign team formulatas the baselne scendna projechions used for
the calculation of expected credit losses from the Group's ghobal
chief imvestment office in-house economic research forecasts
and, whese deamed appropriate, from extemal sources such as
the Bloomberg consensus of economist forecasts (covering the
views of other investment banks and exiemal economes consul-
tancies), forecasts from nonpartisan think tanks, major ceniral
banks and muftilateral instibuions, such as the inemational Mon-
gtary Fund (IMF], the Crganisation for Economic Co-operation
and Development (DECDY and the World Bank. For factors whese
ne in-house or credible external forecasts are avallable, an inter-
nal model is used to calirate the basaline scenanio projections.
The downside and upside scenarios are derived from these base-
line: scenano projections. Thess three scenario projections are
subyect toa review and challenge process and any feedback from
this process is incorporated into the scenario projections by the
ERM scenaric design tearn. The CECL scenario design working
group is the governance forum, The working group performs an
additicnal review and challengs and subseguently recommends
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approval of the MEFs and refated market projections as well as
the cocurmance probabity weights that ane allocated to the base-
fine, downside and upside scenancs, MEFs and related marked
profoctions as well as the stenario oocurrence probability weights
wiad for the calcutation of dxpactad credi lossas ara approved by
the Senior Management Approval Commities.

Current-pericd estimate of expected credit losses on
nan-impaired credit exposures

One of the mast significant judgments inveived in estimating the
Bank parent compamy's allowance for credit iosses relates fo the
macreeconomis forecasts used to estimate credd losses over the
forecast period, with modeled cradit lnsses baing difven prirmarly
by a sat of 34 MEFs. The key MEFs used in each of the mac-
roscanomic scenarios for the calculation of the expected credit
logses indude, but are not limited to, GOF and industrial produc-
fion growth rates. Thase MEFs are used in the portfoio- and
region-specific CECL models and have been selected based on
statistical criteria and expert judgment to axplain expectad credt
losses. The table *Salected macroeconomic factors® indudes the
Bank parant company's forecast of selected MEFs for 2023 and
2024, as estimated as of December 31, 2022, The comparative
information includes the forecast of MEFs selected and estimated
as of December 31, 2021,

As of Docamber 31, 2022, the forecast macroscanomic sca-
narios wera waighted 50% for the basating, 40% for the down-
siche and 109 for the upside scenanio, unchanged compared to
fhe scanana waightings appicable as of December 31, 2021,
The MEFs includied in the {abie reprasent the four-quarter aves-
age forecasts for 20023 and 2024 af the end of each reporting
period, Thase MEFs forecasts are recalibrated ona monthly basis
and certan CECL modeis consume data with a time lag or are
infiuenced by stalisteal bage effects from an eader perod, The
quarterly series for Ching real GOF and world industrial produc-
fien refurned to pre-pandemic levels (i.e., the fourth quarter of
Z015]) in the second and thind quarter of 2020, respectively, while
the quarterly saries for US real GDP refurned 1o pre-pandemic
levels in the first quarter of 2021, basad on the latest pubkshed
siatisiical dafa available, The mecroeconomic and market vari-
able projactions incorporale adustments to reflect the impact

af accelerated monetary policy tightening by the world's major
ceniral banks in rasponse 1o high inflation rafes, the impact of
Russia’s invasion of Ukraine on energy and food prices as well

a5 the macroeconomic impact of the property sector slowdown

in China, While GDP and industrial production growih rates az
well as unemployment rates are significant inputs to the forecast
muodels, 3 range of other inputs are also incorporated for all three
scenarios to provide projections for fubune economic and market
condions, Given the complex nature of the forecasting process,
nit single economic variable & viewsd in isclation or independantly
of cther inputs.
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Expected credt losses are not solely darived from MEF projec-
tions, Modal overlays based on expert judgment are also applied,
consdering historical loss axpenience and industry and countir-
party mevigws, and primarily impacting certain corporate and insti-
tutional loans portfolos, Such overlays are designed to address
circumstances where in management's judgment the CECL
model outputs are overly sensitive to the effect of econcmic
inpuls that exhibit significant dewation from their long-term histor-
ical averages, Overlays may also be used to caplure judgment on
the economic uncesfainty from global or regional developments
with severs impacls on economies, The Bank parent company's
non-specific allwance for expected credit losses on balance
shieat and oif-balance sheet credt expasuras as of December 31,
2022 decreased compared to December 31, 2021, Model
cverlays were recalibrated duing the year o take into account
updated input elemenis based on expert judgment which led to a
refease. Overlays continued 1o be closely aligned with the macro-
economic forecasts and associated scenario wesghtings.

Interest income attributable to the passage of time

For financizl aszels held af amortized cost, for which the Bank
parent company measures expacted credd losses based on the
discounted cash flow methodelogy, the enfire change in prasant
value is reported in the statermant of incoma in (mcrease)/raisase
of allowancs for default risks and losses from interest actiities.
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Credit quality information

The Bank parent company monitors the credit quality of financial
assets held at amortized cost with the applcation of the Group
chidit risk managerment framisork, which provides for the con-
sistent evaluation, measuremant and managerment of credit risk
across the Bank, Evaluation, measurement and management of
credit expasures recardad in the Bank parent company follows
the: sarme approgch as for the Geoup and reflects the specific
exposure profile of the legal entity. Assessments of credi risk
exposures for internal rigk estimates and risk-weaghted aszets are
calcuiated based on PR, LGD and EAD modals,

4 Rl to "Expecied cradit losses on non-impaoned coadil sopoaunes’ for further
Information an PL, L0 and EAD

The credit risk management framework incorporates the folliowing

core glemantis!

® Counterparty and fransaction assessments: appécation of
internal credt ratings (using PD), assignment of LGD and EAD
values in refation to counterparfies and fransactions;

& Credit limits: establishment of credit §mits, including limids
based on notional exposure, pofential future exposure and
strass exposwre, subject to approval by delegated authority
helders, 1o serve as primary risk controls on exposaras and to
present undue risk concentrations;

" Cradit monitoring, impairmants and provisions: processes to
support the ongoing monitoring and management of credit
exposures, supporting the early identification of deterioration
and any subsaquent impact; and

» Risk mitigation: actve managamant of risk mitigation provided
in refation to cradit expasures, including through the usea of
cash sales, participations, collateral or guarantess o hedging
instruments,

Irv adchition 1o traditional cradit axposune measurement, monitor-
irgy and managermaent wsing current and potential future exposuns
rattrics, Cradit Risk performs counterparty and portfolio cradit
rigk assessrrents of the impact of vanious internal stress test sce-
narios. Credt Risk assesses the mmpact to credit risk exposures
arising from market movements in accordance with the scenario
narrathe, which can furiher support the identification of concen-
tration o tail nsks, The scenario sute inchudes histoncal scenanos
a3 well as forwand-looking scenanos which are used across the
Rizk function.

Credit Risk evaluates and assesses counlerparties and clienis o
whom the Bank parent company has credit exposures, primar-
ity using internal rating models, Credit Risk uses these models fo
determing internal credt ratings which are intended to reflect the
PD of each counterparty,

For a majerity of counterparties and clients, internal ratings are
bazed on infernally developed stafistical models that have been
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backiested against intermal axperence and validated by a func-
tion independent of model development. Findings from backiest-
ing serve a5 a key input for any future rating model developmaents,
The Bank parent comparny’s internally developed statistical rating
modals ane based on & combination of quantitatvg faclons &g,
firancial fundamentals, such as balance sheet information for cor-
porates and kan-to-value (LTV) ratio and the bormowes's income
leved for martgage lending. and market data) and quaitative fac-
ters {2.g., credit histones from credit reporting bureaus and eco-
nomic frends),

For the remaining counterparties where statistical rating modals
are nob uged, internal cradit ratings e assagned on the bass of 3
structured expert approach wsing & variety of inputs, suchas peer
analyses, industry comparisons, external ratings and research as
well as the judgment of genicr cradit officers,

In adddion to counterparty ratings, Credd Risk also assesses the
risk profile of individual fransactions and assigns transaction rat-
ings which reflect specific confractual terms such as senicrity,
security and collateral.

Imternal credi ratings may differ from external credi ratings,
where available, and are subject to periodic review depanding on
emposure type, client segment, collatéral or event-driven develop-
ments, The Bank parent company's infernal ratings are mapped
to a PO band associated with each rating which is caibrated to
historical default experience using internal data and external data
sources, The Bank parent company's internal rating bands ara
revienwed on an annual basis with reference to extended historical
dafault data and are therefone based on stable long-run averages,
Adjustments to PC bands are only made where significant devia-
fions 1o existing values are detected, The last update was made
in 2012 and since then o sgnificant changes o the robust long-
run averages have been detected,

The Bank parent compary uses infernal rating methodologies
consistently for the purposes of approval, establishment and
monitoring of credit limits and credit portfolie management, credi
policy, managéement reporting, risk-adusted performance mea-
surement, econcmas fisk capital measwrement and allocation and
financial accounting.

A credi quality monfiering process is performed fo provide for
eprly ientification of pogsible changes in the creditwerthiness of
chients and includas reguiar assel and collateral guality reviews,
business and financlal statement analysis and refevant economic
and industry studkes, Cradt Risk mainfaing regularly updated
wakch lizts and holds review meelings 1o re-agsess counterparties
that could ba subjact to adverse chenges in creditworthiness. The
review of the cred® quality of clients and counterparties does not
depend on the acoounting treatment of the asset or commitment.
= Radar fo 'Expached creds osses on impaked evponsras’ for furthar infermation
on crodit monioring.
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Past due financial assets

Gunorally, a financial asset is desmed past due if the principal
andsor interest payment has not been recenved on 85 due dale,

Past due financial assets
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mutindy of ks than ore year whah e not subesct to deckoses of past des amounts indi tha CECL socoinling gaters

1 Reflects gross emoents. before alowance for coedit ioases.

2 Exciuded aocrusd infeei in S toksl amoust of CHIF 305 nilien and CHIF 753 miion. as of Decenber 31, 2027 and 2021, reapectively
A lechuded oy Sabt seculins heid-be-rmaleiy

Az of Dacember 31, D022 and 2021, tha Bank parent company  guidancs that wera mora than 90 days past due and stil accruing
did not have any financial assets subject to the CECL accounting  inferast.

22 Composition of share capital, conversion and reserve capital

20332 20N
Tetal Tetad
o il wadig rceminal valkae
e Ty e M Sy LS
Share capital
Rogistered sharas (a1 CHF 1 par valse pee shase) &, 3593 680,200 44001 4,359 880,200 & 4001
Total share capital ) ) 4,400 4,400
Commersion and reserve capital
Unmitad comaron capial (29 CHF 1 par valss par sharg} ¥ ke B wirikretig urdrrdid serdam e
Reserve capital (At CHF | par valow pev shaie)? 4,300,665, 200 T aa0g 4,390,665,200 8,400
nd.ﬁuhuudfu capial increasas . 'IEI (7] I'.'II I:I
o which raserved for glanned capital Fersases 0 0. 0 o

1 The dividiend ebjibie capdal sgels tha botsl rominal vabse. As of December 31 3002 and 3001, the lotad nomiral valoe of regstelod shaves was CHF & 309,080 500 and fully pasd.
2 Foe indormubaon on principal charschenistics of unbmibed commenion capdad, refer bo Articls 4d in the Arteles of Axsocation of tha Bank pansnt company
A Fex indeemalion on prircpal chares batisfazs of reseree capetal relet Ba Aobicle da in B Aftcles of Aisccabios of i Bank parend company,
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Mon-distributable reserves

Az of Decernber 31, 2022 and 2021, the amount of non-cistrb-
utable reserves in accondance with the Swiss Code of Obliga-
tioms and the Bank parent companmy's articles of assoclation was
CHF 2,200 milion, Mot reflected in this amount are reseres

EDINETOOOO

O0O00000000gognod(ELL1029)

which the Bank parent company is required to retain in onder fo
mat the regulatory capital requirements as & geing concern,

Transactions with shareholders

= Rl 1o 'Suiement of changes in squily’ lor further inlormation an ireees-
Tians with shasahalde

23 Significant shareholders and groups of shareholders

v o

oz 2021

Tetal Tatal
Num bar etaing Shaty- Hamibar nominal Shase-
of shares Vil hodng ol shares wile hiziding
(millonl) (CHF million) % {mibioe) (CHF millon) %)

Direcd sharaholders
Crednt Sunse Growp AG

4.400" 4,400 10000 A400° 4400 1500

Indirect shareholdars through Credit Suisse Group AG "

Chasa Nomnoes Ltd. 4 ATT £T7 083 BIG BO& 11.48
Nortust Nomiosea Lid? = w8 ba wm w Ta
Tha Bank of Mow York Mellon? o 234 B3l 2 el 6.25
1 A phwien with voling righls

2 Pro-forma mumten caltulsted based on the parcentigs inteseat el in Group shares i per the shice register of the Groug oa D e 31 ool B tmpaiting petod. Inchales shatehold
8 [egrbersd a8 nominees

3 Noalis holings ding 7% arw regalimed with 5 rght Iu vobe only § the that o ndivickzal sharsholder holds moe than 0, 5% of B cutatandig shane captal or

the namines daclesas the idartiy of sy benelicial swier Balding siere than 5% of the sulatanding capdal

Information received from shareholders of the
Group not registered in the share register

In addition to the sharshcldings registered in the share register

of tha Geoarp, the Group has obtained and reported 1o the SIX
Swass Exchanges information from its shasshalders in accordance
with the notification requiremsents of the Swiss Federal Act on
Financial Market Infrastruciunes and Market Conduct in Secun-
ties and Darivathees Trading, Thoss sharsholdars may hold thesr
shareholdings in Group shanas through a nomines, The following
shareholder noftifications relate to registered voling rights exceed-
imgy 5% of all voting rights, which are subject 1o disclosune in the
nedes to the financial statemants in accordance with Swiss GAAP
statutery. The percentage shareholdings below are presented
with two decimal places.

I & digchasure report that the Group published on Novernber 17,
2021, the Group was notified that as of November 12, 2021,
Clatar Holding LLC, & wholly-owned subsidiary of Catar Invest-
ment Authorty, held 133.2 milion shares, or 5.03% of the woting

rights, of the registared Group shares issusd as of the date of the
riitified transaction.

In a disclosure report that the Group pubkshed on December 10,
2022, the Group was notified that as of December &, 2022, the
Saudi Maticnal Bank held 355.5 milion shares, o 5.88% of the
woting rights, of the registered Group shares issued as of the date
aof the nolified transaction,

In & cisclesune repart that the Group publshed on December B,
2022, the Group was nofified that as of Novernber 26, 2022,
Harns Associates LP's holdngs of registered Group shars had
falien balow the 5% reperting threshaold,

Shareholders with a qualified participation

As of December 31, 2022, Credit Suisse Group AG as direct
shareholder of Credit Suisse AG is the only shareholder with a
quaified parlicipation in accordance with Bank Law,

- Rotor io "Hote 36 = Amounis meakable Trom and amounts payable 16 related
parties” for furthar infosmation on shaesholdess with o qualfied parboipation
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24 Shareholdings of the Board of Directors, Executive Board and
employees and information on compensation plans

= Reler 1oy - Compansation’ for u h dischosure of compensaiion
hn1hBo-irda‘|Diu1uurdNEWMBHM:HCM&HMGIMAE

= Ralor o "Note 36 - Shaseheidengs” in Il - Parerd companry hnancal stats-
muonts - Credit Suisse Groug for infomation an shaseholdings of the Board o
Directors and the Execuiie Board of the Bank pamnt company

Share-based awards outstanding
maT ]
Mumber Bumitesr
of sham- of hain-
Eaged Badigd
aw s awands
euddlanding  Farvabmin oulitinding  Fair valus in
wad ol mmiliss  CHF mllan rmiley  CHF miles
Share-based mwards '
Employess 453 128 7B o o]
Share-based
awnrds sutstanding a3 128 are p= 0

1 Al shase: based compensation plans of Bha Bank pansnt company e plans based &%
sirtal shaves and ether settied in shares of B Geoup of i cash on the basis of the fie
valuw of The Gitop whares

All mambers of the Board of Directors and the Executive Board
af the Bank parent company are also membess af the Board of
Directors and the Executive Board of the Group parent company,
Compensation to membars of the Executive Board is determinad
by the Group parent company on the basis of their overa® func-
fion and responsibiiities in the Group and paid by ditferent lagal
entifies of the Group depending on work location, kocal con-
tracts, laws and requlations. & presentation of deferred share-
based compensation awards 1o members of the Exscutive Board
racondid by tha Bank parent company would not apprapaately
rafiect the Executive Board of the Bank parent company, as it
would only consider those members for whom compensation s
administrated by the Bank parent companmy.

As of December 31, 20020 and D021, the Bank parent company dd
o e Aty opbion plans with outstanding options.

Compensation plans

In- 2022, the Bank parent company granted share awards, per-
formance share awards, strategic delivery plan award and Contin-
gent Capital Awards (CCA) as deferred compensation on Febru-
ary 11, 2000,

Dederned compensation iz awarded to employess with totaf com-
pensation greater than or equal fo CHE/USD 250,000 o the local
currency equivalent, Employess with total compensation below CHIES
LESDr 250,000 or the focal curmency equivalent received vanable
incentive compensation inthe fom of an immediate cash award,
Performance share awards were granted to managing drectors and
material risk takers and controliers, CCA were granted to managing
dreciors and direciors.

Parenl eompany financial statements — Credil Sulsse (Bank)

by 2022 and D021, the Bank parent cormparny's tolal depenses
redsied to deferred compensation plans wene CHF 53 milion and
CHF 129 rrilbon, respeciively.

For 2022 and 2021, all share-based compensation plang of the
Bank parent company wena eifher seffled in shares of the Group par-
ent company (Group shares) o in cash on the basts of the fair value
of the Grown shares,

Share awards

Share awards granted in February 20272 are similar to those
granted in February 2021, Each share award granted entities the
holder of the award to receive one Group share, subject fo ser-
wice conditions. Share awards vest ower three years with one third
of the share awards vesling on each of the three anniversaries
of the grant dafe (rafable wvesting), with the exception of awards
granted %o individuals classified as material risk takers (MRTE),
risk manager material risk takers (MRTs) or senior managers or
equivalents under the EU or UK Capital Requirements Dinec-

tive W-refated provisions. Share awards granted to MRTs vast
ower four years with one quarter of the award vesting on each of
the four anniversanes of the grant date, Share awards granted

{o risk manager MRTs vast over five years with one fifth of tha
award vesting on each of the five anniversaries of the grant date.
Share awards granted to senior managers vest over saven years,
with one fifth of the award vesting on each of the third to seventh
anniversaries of the grant date. Share awards are expensed owr
the service pericd of the awards. The value of the share awards is
solely dependent on the Group share price at the time of delvery,

The share awards inchede other awards, such as biocked shares and
special awards, which miay be granted o new srmployess, These
awards entitls the holder to recaive oni Group shane and dns ganar-
ally subject to continued employment with the Bank parest comparty,
confain restrictive covenants and cancellation provisons and gener-
ally vest betwesn 2600 and fiwe years,

On Febnary 11, 2022, the Bank parent comparny granted 4.1 md-
lion share gwards with a total value of CHF 35 milion, The number
of share swards granted to employess was generally determined

by deading the defermed component of vanable compensation being
granted as share awards by the average pice of a Group share over
the fen conseculive frading days ended February 24, 2007, The far
valya of each share award was CHF 8.51, the Group share price on
the grant date. The majority of share awards granted includa the right
to recena dhadend equivalents on vested shares.

Performance share awards

Cerfain empioyees received a porfion of their deferred variable
compensation in the form of performance share awards. Parfor-
mance share awards are smilar o share awards, excepl that the
full balenca of cutstanding parformance shara awards, including

540
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those awarded in prior years, are subject to parformance-based

Qutstanding performance share awards are subject to a down-
ward adiustment in the event of 2 dvisional loss by the duision

in which the employess worked as of December 31, 2022, o a
negative returm on equily (ROE) of the Group, whichever results
in & larger adjusiment. For employees in corporate functions and
the: Asset Resolution Linit, the dowmward adjustment only apples
in the event of a negative ROE of the Group and Is not linked to
the performance of the divisions, The basis for tha ROE calcula-
ticn may vary from year to year, depanding on the Compeansation
Committes's deterrnination for the year in which the performance
shares are granted,

A dowenward adjusiment has been applied o culstanding perfor-
mance share awards, reflecting the negative RoE of the Group
and the divisional loss of the Investment Bank for the year 2000,

Cn February 11, 2022, the Bank parent company granted 2.4 mi-
lion performance share awards with 2 tofal value of CHF 21 millon.
The numicer of performance share awands granted to employees
was genanally determined by dividing the deferred component of vari-
ahfe compensation being gramted as performance share awards by
the average price of a Group share over the ten consecutive rading
days ended February 24, 2002, The fair value of each parformance
share award was CHF 8,51, the Group shane price on the grant date.
The majority of performance shane awards granted includa the right
o receive dividand equivalents on vested shares,

Strategic Delivery Plan
Strategic Delivery Plan (S0P awards were one=off share-based
awards granted in February 2022 to certain employess 1o incen-
tivize the longer-lerm dalivary of the Group's stratege plan, Tha
SOF avards are subject 1o servica condiions and performance-
based matrics v the course of 2022-2024, S0P awards are
schaduled to vast on the third anniversary of the grant date, with
the axception of awards granted to individuals classified as mate-
rial risk takers (MRTs), risk manager METs or senior managers
of equivalents under the EL or UK Capital Requiremaents Direc-
tivie V' redated provisions, SDP awards granted to MRTs vest in
equal annual instaliments over two years, commencing on the
third annsversary from the grant date. SDP awards granted fo risk
maanager MRTs vest in equal annual installments over three years,
whila SDP awards granted fo genior managers vest in equal
annual installments over frea years, both commencing on the thind
anniversary from the grani date, Price to sattlernent, the princepal
amount of the SDF awards will be wiitten down to 2ero and for-
teited if any of the folfiowing triggening events exist at the end of
2023, 2024 or 2025
® The Group's reported CET1 capital ratic below the FinihiA-
prescribed minimum + 50 basis poinis; or
® The Group's reporied common equity tier 1 (CETT) leverage
rafio fakis below 3.7%.

In addition, the Compensation Committes will review and assass
the overall success of the defivery of the strategic plan at a Group
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berver! ower the threeyear padiod (2022-2024) and may increase
the S0P awards up to a mawrmum of 50% of the initizl award
ameunt. Half of the petentzal uplift would be granted if a pre-
determined avarage Group return on tangible equity threshold is
achiead, maasutied v the kiy strategic implamentation years
F023 and 2024, The other half of the uplift may be awarded
based on the Compensation Committes's assessment of risk
management and cther stralegic non-financial achievements.

On February 11, 2022, the Bank parent company granted 16.3
million S0P awards with a 1otal value of CHF 140 million. The
rumber of SDF awards granted fo employess was generally
determined by dividing the defered componant of vanable com-
pensation being granted as S0P awards by the averags price of
& Group share over the ten conseculive trading days which ended
on February 24, 2092, The fair valus of each S0P award was
CHF 861, the Group share price oa the grant dale.

The majority of SDP awards granted include the right o receiie
dividend equivalents on vested shares,

Contingent Capital Awards

CCA were granted in Felbruary 2029 and 2021 fo cerain

employess as part of the 2021 and 2020 deferred variable com-

penszation and have rights and risks simiar fo those of certain
corfingent capéal instruments issued by the Group in the market.

CC4 are scheduled to vest on the third anniversary of the grant

dafe, olher than thoss granted to indwiduals classilied as MRTS,

risk manager MRTz or sanior managers or aquivalents undsr the

EL} or UK Capifal Requirements Directive V-related provisions.

CCA granted to METs, risk manager MRTs or senior manag-

ers yest on the fifth and sevanth anniversaries of the grant date,

raspactively, COA will be expensed over the vesting period. CCA

aenarally provide & condtional right ta recane sami-annual cash
paymants of intarast equivalents until settled, with rates baing
dependent epon the vesting perod and curency of dencmination,

CCA granted in 2022 and 2021 that vast four, five of Sevan years

frasm the date of grant am not eligible for semi-annual cash pay-

ments of interast equivalents, COA granted fo certain regulated
employses that vest over three: yéars ane not eligible for semi-
anmual cash payments of inferest equivalents,

u CCA granfed in 2022 and 2021 that are dencminated in LIS
dollars and vest thres years from the date of grant recelve
interest equivalents at a rate of 4.18% and 3.60%, respec-
tivedy, per annum plus the daily compounded (spraad exclugive)
US datlar Secured Ovemight Financing Rale (SOFR); and

s CCA granted in D022 and 2021 that are dencminated in
Swiss francs and vest three years from the date of grani
receive inferest equivalents at arate of 3.44% and 3.05%,
respectively, per annum plus the daily compounded (spread
exchusive) Swiss franc Swiss Average Rate Overnight
(SAROM).

The rates were set in ling with market conditions at the time of

grart and swisting high-irigger and low-tngger contingent capital
instruments that the Group has issued.
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At settlement, employees will receive aither a contingant capdal
natrurnent or a cash payment based on fhe fair vatee of the CCA,
The fair value will be determined by the Groug, In the case of a
cash settlement, the CCA award will be cormented into the local

currency of each rspactivi employes,

CCA have boss-absorbing features such that peice to sedtlement,
the principal amount of the CCA weuld be weitten down to 2era
and forfeited i any of the Tollowing trigger events were to occun:
= the Group's reported commen equity tler 1 (CET1) rafio falls
below T%; of

FINMA, determines that cancefalion of the CCA and clher
similar contingent capital instruments is necessary, or that the
Group requires public sector capital suppaort, in either case o
prevent it from becoming insolvent or otherwise failing.

On February 11, 2022, the Bank parent company awarded CHF B
millign and USD T milkon of CCA that are expensed over the
vesting penicd from the grant date.
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Deferred fixed cash awands

bn 2022, the Bank parent company granted CHF 29 million of

deferred fixed cash to cortain employess, This compansation s
axpensed over a three-yesr vesting period from the grant date,

Upfront cash awards

In February 2022, the Bank parem company granted CHF 197
rrilben of updront cash awards 1o certain employess as part of

the cash companent of their 2021 vanable compensalion. Thase
awards are subject to repayment (clawback) by the employes

in the event of volurtary resignation, ferminalion for cause o in
connection with ciher specified events or condifions within three
wears of the award grant, The amount subject fo repayment i
reduced in equal monthly instalments during the three-year period
fellowing the grant date.

Other cash awards

Cther cash awards Include special awards, capital opportundy
faciity awards, voluntary deferned compensation plans; employes
investrment plans as well as certain share and performance share
awards seftled in cash.

25 Amounts receivable from and amounts payable to related parties

and of

CHE milkan
EhlliMHm: 'rrl.l’- iq..di'l‘.d pll.tlnﬂ!m

Mambars of governing bodes '

s023 200
Hmgarin Amgriy Amouriy Amgasrii
raceiabie papabls  recevabis parpable

1962 65433 1935 EATD

1gaTee  wa0es 15178 d1aTRg

1,402 B4 1280 ans
................... e SR 4

1 Iiuden bath the goveming bodies of the Bari prﬂmpqmmnﬁlmuum muwﬁwhﬂﬁchpﬁ,ﬂhﬂ Suiise Gihoug AG)L Gaveining boden

il ma bevd o the Boasd ol Dorsbars. e Ebeuthn Bagod and (b i

mﬂilﬂ

Significant off-balance sheet transactions

As part of the normal course of business, the Bank parent com-
pary issupes guarantees and loan commitments and enters inlo
other agreements with group companias which e recorded as
off-batance shest fransactions by the Bank parent company, As
of Decarnber 31, 2022 and 2021, the Bank parent company had
contingant liabiliies of CHF 7,500 milien and CHF 9,151 million,
respacinvely, and irrevocable loan commitment s of CHF 4,286
millian and CHF &,873 million, respectively, of which substan-
tiafly all were related to fransactions with group companies. As of
December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Bank parent company also
hed liabilites for cals on shares and other equity instrument s

af CHF 2 millicn and CHF & million, respectively, with a group
company,

As shareholder of Credit Suisse Internaticnal, an unlimited
company incorporated in England and 'Wales, the Bank parent

Parenl eompany financial statements — Credil Sulsse (Bank)
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cornpary has joint and several unlimited cbiigations 1o mest any
insufficiency in the assets i the event of hquidation.

Additional information on related party
transactions

For ksans and other banking services, members of the Execy-
tive Ecard, emplovess and former employess may benafid from
preferential ferms available to all employess in certain jurisdictions
as part of Bank parent company's employes benedit plans. Trans-
actions with refated parlies are enfered into al prevailing market
conditicns.
. Mwh'ﬂﬂ balarsce shoat fransactons' and 'C5 Firat Boston® in Mot 1 =
detais, b rts and avents = Subsa-
qmn meants f0n further informsation e salated party arsactions,

= Raferto 'Mobs 30 - Related partas’ in Vill ~Consoldated Snancial statsmants
= Credit Suissn (Bank) for further information on related party transactions and
Exscutive Board and Board of Directan loem
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26 Total assets by country rating

] 2001
e od CHF millas ! % CHF miliga? %
Internal country rating *
AbA, 31,009 7% THAB 13EN
Ab o1REEE EA0W BB EGTR
A 24133 3% 219 a8
BEE MBET 41% 206 8%
Immatmant gads 0TS TeeN e Bach
GE] 7,140 %% 8,416 1.6%
B 7083 085 2,981 o
cee 3188 0% 308 064
c 20 Ol ] Qs
o ™E 1% 157 18
T ——— 13687 4% bz 255
Wasatng® TTENT O7s 289 055
Faoreign assels MBI BOTY%  ABSITE  BEA%
Gomestic nsssts TFaIar 193%  7a4nd 136%
Tolal assets ATBIE)  100.0% 539211 100.0%

I Inbermal ietings nie enbbrated Lo The long-lnim e crodil sl of Slandacd & Pood's led [Be cespacies sovarsgn Inlernl csunisy mtngs may Silte hom Slandad & Poo's mespee:

et Counkry g,
i Babooe sheet wpowune by country rating of risk domicile.
3 Inchoded muporgroy 19 cinrrirgs Bl are nol reded indpinally,

27 Fiduciary transactions

o T P
CHF millien

Fiduciary placemupnts with

Vilrd-paty st ticant: SR e
Fiduciary transactions 2754 1,834

28 Assets under management

Assets under management

Azgels ynder management include assets for which the Bank
parent compary provides investrment advisory or discretionary
asset managerment sendces, investmend fund assets and assets
irvegted in other investment-fund-like pocted investment vehiclas
ranaged by the Bank parent company. The classfication of
assets under management Is conditional upon the nature of the
sarvices provided by the Bank parent company and the clienis”
intentions. Aszets are individually assessed on the basis of each
chent's intentions and objectives and the nature of the banking
services provided to that client, In order to ba classified as assels
under management, the Bank parent company must currently or
in ha foreseeable future expect to provida a service whera the
imvolvement of tha Bank parent company’s banking or investment
expertise (2.g., as assat manager or investment advisor) is not
purely executional or custodial in naturs,

552

Assets under custody are chent assets held mainly for emecution-
related or satekeeping/custody purposas only and therefone are
not considenad assels under management since the Bank parant
company does not generally provida asse! aliocation or financial
advice,

Assats of corporate clients and public institutions that ara used
primarily for cash management or transaction executional pur-
pases for which fo investinest advice is provided are classified as
commarcial assals of assets under custody and therefore do not

quakfy as assats under managament.

For the purpose of classiying assets under management, clients
with rultipbe acceunds are assessed from an overal relationship
perspactive. Accounis thal are clearly separate from the rémain-
cler of the chend relatsanship and represent assets held for Custody
purposes only are not included as assets under managamant.

The initial classsfication of the assets may not be permanent as
fhe nature of the chient relationship is reassessed o an on-going
basis, If changes in clent intent or activity warrant reclassifica-
fion between client assed categonias, the required reclassification
adustments are made immediately when the change in intent o
activity occurs, Reclassifications bebween assels under manage-
ment and assets held for transaction-related o custodal pur-
poses resull in corresponding net asset inflows o outfiows.

A portion of the Bank parent company’s assets under manage-
ment results from double counting. Couble counting arisas when
assels under management are subject to maone than one level

aof assat management services, Each separate advisory or dis-
credicnary senvice provides addtonal benedits fo the client and
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raprasents addiional income for the Bank parent company, Spe-  Net new assets
cifically, double counting prrmarily results from the invesirment of
assets under management in collective nvestment instruments Mot nenw assels measune the degres of success in acquiring assets

managed by the Bank parent company. The extent of doubée undiar maragemant or changes in assels under management
counting i disclosed in the follewing table, through wartanted rechassificatons, The caleulation S based on
the drect methad, taking indo account inchidual cash payments,
Assets under management security deliverias and cash flovws resufling from bkoan increases o
. qea3 opey  rEpayrents, Interest and diadend incoma cradited to chenis and

commissions, inleres! and fees charged for banking services are

it ncd taken into account when calcuating net mew assels, as such

prit i e o1 oz charges are not direclly related to the Bank parent company’s suc-

Assslawilh decretionssy mandates  BO6 @2 S6SS N acquiting assels under management. Smiarly, changes in

Other assels under maragemean Tgra8 sesp  |ssets under management dua fo cummency and market volatiity as

ARasts undal managsmint 2858 soag el as asset infliows and outfiows due to the acquisition or dwvesti-
of which doubée counding o o lureof busihesses are not part of net new assats.

=+ Redor bo " Business developmants’ in Note 1 = Company details, businass
devnlopments and subsaquent everts for further information

Changes in assets under management

201 o0

CHF bilion

Balance st beginning of pariod ' soa6 a2l

Fef nrwr assetsdinet assel oulliows) 156.2) 105

Warkel movamants, imoest, diadands and forsign exchangs  (538) 182

| i which markel movements, mtecastand deidends?  (528) 85
R P Gyt T TR < el s

Other affects nrms gt

Balance at end of pasied * 56 5046

1 Inchadine doie courfing.

2 Hakt of an ciher gap and rart of mbwresl Enpanses chargsd

3 lnchuded msinly sinuctural oullicws oF CHF 146 bion releled b sswtions impossd by

cnnenelios wilh Fuiaa's meidees of Uaraing and CHF 2.0 Bilos nslaled to B ol of e
Fub-Satarn exchading South Alfrca markel as 2 result of the Gioup's Sintegi ievew,

i lnciusded mainky stnactural outfice of CrF 2.7 bilion related to the mdt ol 3 bevrses and
of CHF 7.6 blllon refabind B the bquidation of the iupply chain finance fonda
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Proposed appropriation of accumulated
losses and capital distribution

Proposed appropriation of accumulated losses

2002
Accurmulated leasea (CHF millian)
Accumuiated lossea canied foiwaid 17870
Mot proditloss) (13 BEEY
Accumulated losses o be camied Forward (30,435
Proposed apprapriation of legal capital reserves

022
Legal capital reserves = capital contribution reserves (CHF million)
Bralance at end of yoar 34,780
Froposad dstribution for the fimarcial year 2027 2005
Prepagad transler of Tepa capial contdution iesarma T 00
Balamce alter appropsiation 42 02

554 Parent eompany financial statements — Credit Sulsse (Bank)
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19
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SIX
31
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AG AT1
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AG
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2023 12
SIX
2022 12 31
SNB FINMA
UBS
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AG 22.48 UBS
AG
UBS 17.11
UBS AG
AG
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2023 24 10
UBS
15
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2023
UBS
UBS P
2023 UBS
2022 11 15
2023 2023
SP
2023
SPG
2022 30 74 2023 31 26
2023 0.8
2023
2023
2023 67
2023
2023 24
LCR 2023 178 SNB
2023 14 LCR 153
2022 LCR 144
2023
2023 2023
61 2022
2023 2022
2023 2022
2023
2022

2023 2023 24
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2023

2023

2023

1.

AG

3
20

65

AG

23

30

2023

20

2023

2023

LLC

31

2023

20

S&P

AG

2023
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2023 16 10 2.5
500
2023 22 0.6 2.0
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2023
DTTC
SAC
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FINMA
FINMA
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2022
1,539
1,907
(347)
(1,999)
72
1,172
1.2
2023 1.2
2023 76
USA LLC CSS LLC
DOJ
RMBS
CSS LLC
RMBS D0J
2017 18 €SS LLC
2007 RMBS DOJ

RMBS
DOJ 2017 DOJ
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2013 12 18
RMBS

2006 2007
CSS LLC

495

LLC

CSS LLC

RMBS RMBS
RMBS

RMBS

NJAG

RMBS

SCNJ
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2026
2021
2008

CSS LLC
CSS LLC
13 RMBS 10

RMBS

2022 10 25
SCNJ CSS
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RMBS CSS LLC
FDIC
SDNY €SS LLC RMBS 92
394 23 2022

28 CSS LLC CSS LLC

2022
FDIC SDNY CSS LLC RMBS 28

CSS LLC CSS LLC
€SS LLC IKB
SCNY €SS LLC
RMBS 97 2022 12 CSS LLC
DLJ DLJ
()
2006-HE? 2019 19
374 2020 13 DLJ
() 2006-8
436
() 2007-1 420
2018 12 27  SCNY DLJ
SCNY 2019 10 10
SCNY 2020 30 DL
2022 17
DLJ
2023 23 2023
() 2007-2 495
( ) cshc 2007-NC1
SCNY DLJ
2007-3 206
2022 DLJ
DLJ SPS
SCNY
2006-1

2006-3 2006-4
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2013 SCNY
2019 15
5 2006-6
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936
2019 12 20
2022 11 22
CSS LLC
2015
287
21 2020
2015
2014 12
121
2023 14
CSS LLC
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SPS
2006-5
DLJ SPS
500
2019
2006-
2006-7
2013
DLJ
2019 11 25 SCNY
LP
2014 12
CSS LLC
2015
2018
24
212
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CSS LLC
2021 25
2014 12
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LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR LIBOR
LIBOR
ComCo
2014 31 comMco
AG
AG
CSSEL
2021 12
2022 15
SSA
2018 12 20 2021 28
2021

LIBOR

CSS LLC

2018

LIBOR

83.3
EU
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2011 LIBOR
LIBOR
SDNY
2013 2019 SDNY
RICO
LIBOR
2021 12 30
SDNY
2021 21 LIBOR SDNY
2022 11
2022
2022 11 18
2021 11 17 LIBOR
2022 11 2022 26
SDNY
2017
2018 28 SDNY LIBOR
ICE LIBOR
2019 ICE LIBOR
AG
ICE LIBOR SDNY
2020 26 SDNY 2022 14
SDNY
2020 18 ICE LIBOR AG
ICE LIBOR
2021 12 23
LIBOR
2022 13
2022 10 2022 11
LIBOR
2015 LIBOR AG

LIBOR SDNY
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2022 13
2023 15
SIBOR SOR
2016 SIBOR SOR
AG
SIBOR SOR SDNY
2022
22 2022 2022 11 29
AG
2019 SDNY
23()(3)
SDNY
2022 SDNY
2022 22 2022 31
2022 10
2022 10 20
2022 11 10 2023 16
AG 2018 11
13 SDNY
2022 27
2022 31
2022 22
CSS LLC 20
SDNY

2017 11 15
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SDNY
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2019 20 2019
20 2022 21
2017 AG
SDNY CDS CDS
2019 30 SDNY 2020 30
2020
AG SDNY
2022 20
2022 25
2021 10
SDNY
2021 10 25
2020 21 CSS LLC
SDNY
2021 10 25 SDNY 2021 11 23
2022 SDNY
2022 15
2022 30
SDNY 2022 11 10
ATA

2014 11 10 EDNY ATA
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200
2016 12 ATA
EDNY 2016 14
EDNY 2019 16 EDNY
2019 11 26 2023
2017 11 ATA
SDNY 2018
2019 28 SDNY
2019 28
2019 22 2020 25
2021 29 2020 25
2018 12 2019 ATA EDNY
SDNY
ATA
2020 EDNY 2020
EDNY
ATA
2018
130
2019 26

2020 19

2017 2017 25
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2019
2020

10

30

2022
2022 11
2023

2022
2022
2022 25

2023 26

2007 12 31
2008 30
926

FIFA
FIFA

21

2023

FIFA

EDNY

25

FIFA

18

2022

30
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2019

2020

2022

2022 11

11 12

2015 11



FINMA 2018

S.A. EMATUM
EMATUM
LPN

20 2019

2021 10 19

FINMA

AG

DOJ

DOJ

CSSEL
DPA

®
65

FCA

19 2019
DOJ
DPA
AG
DOJ DPA
175.5
AG  DPA
AG
1934
10 (b)
34
2022 22
DPA
CSSEL

Proindicus S.A.

LPN

SEC

SEC

DPA

275
2016
EDNY DOJ
22.6

175.6
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Empresa Mocambiacana de Atum
2013

2019 EDNY
2019

FCA

AG
DPA

CSSEL
SEC
1933
7 @A) @
13 M@
DOJ  SEC
DOJ

CSl1

200



FINMA
AG
FINMA
2019
2020 26
2021
Prolndicus EMATUM
2022
2021 10
23
2020 27 Prolndicus
2020 28
16 BIM
2020 12 17 Prolndicus
Holdings LLC B&O Prolndicus
2022 18
2021 Prolndicus
2021

UBA 2022
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200 FCA

AG

FINMA

FINMA

2020 21
2020 10 27
15 2021 10 19
2021 12 24

Prolndicus

Mozambique Asset Management S.A.
2021 15

2022
2023 10

Banco Internacional de Mocambique BIM

2020 10

2021 12 15 BIM 2022

Beauregarde Holdings LLP Orocica

2021 24
2022 B&0

United Bank for Africa PLC UBA

2021 12 15
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Privinvest Holding SAL

CSSEL
2021 10
2022 18
2022 23
Privinvest Privinvest
AG CSSEL
65.6
123
115
159
2030 12 S&P 500 VIX
VIX X1V ETN
AG
@@ ® 10
10b-5 1933 11 15
XIV ETN
2019 25 SDNY
2019 10 18
SDNY 2019 25
2022

X1V ETN SDNY
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2022 30
SDNY

DGAZ

2022 2032 S&P GSCI ER

X DGAZ ETN
SDNY 10 (b)
10b-5 DGAZ MTN
2020
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TWINT

2018 11 13 coMco UBS AG AG

AG AG AECS GmbH
comco TWINT
Apple Pay Samsung Pay

SWM

Ccsl 2008 2012

GmbH  SWM
2022
SOAG
2020 12 17 SOAG
2022
2022 27
12
19 2022
SCFF
SCFF FINMA

FCA

Luxembourg Commission de Surveillance du
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SDNY
10 (b 20 (@) 10b-5 2022
16 2022 12 23
2022 27 SEC CFTC
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4)

GAAP ASC Topic 825
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CECL
10
14

()
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ASC Topic 350
20

™
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(®)

GAAP ASC Topic 740
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50
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€)

GAAP ASC Topic 842

13
300

(10)
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/C )
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26
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an
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12)
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29 30
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23 25 24

@ 2020 10 29 2022
@ 2020 10 29

2022 14
®) 2020 10 29

2022 14
4 2020 10 29

2022 21
) 2020 10 29 2022
(6) 2020 10 29 2022 17
@ 2020 10 29

2022 18
®) 2020 10 29

2022 18
) 2020 10 29

2022 22
(10) 2020 10 29 2022 28
11) 2020 10 29 2022 28
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13) 2020 10 29 2022
(19) 2020 10 29 2022
(15) 2020 10 29
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(16) 2020 10 29

2022 16
an 2020 10 29

2022 17
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2022 18
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@n 2020 10 29 2022 11
(28) 2020 10 29

2022 13
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(31) 2020 10 29 2022 20
(32) 2020 10 29 2022 20
(33) 2020 10 29 2022 31
34 2020 10 29 2022 31
(35) 2020 10 29

2022
(36) 2020 10 29

2022
@37 2020 10 29

2022 16
(38) 2020 10 29

2022 16
(39) 2020 10 29 2022 23
(40) 2020 10 29 2022 24
(41) 2021 2021 12 31

2022 30
42) 2020 10 29 2022 30
(43) 2020 10 29 2022 30
(44) 2020 10 29 2022 30
(45) 2020 10 29 2022 30
(46) 2020 10 29 2022 30
“n 2020 10 29 2022 30
(48) 2020 10 29

2022
(49) 2020 10 29

2022 14
(50) 2020 10 29

2022 15
(51) 2020 10 29

2022 15
(52) 2020 10 29

2022 15
(53) 2020 10 29

2022 15
(54) 2020 10 29

2022 15
(55) 2020 10 29 2022 26
(56) 24

19 2022
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(68) 2020 10 29 2022
(69) 2020 10 29 2022
(70) 2020 10 29 2022
1) 2020 10 29

2022 22
72) 2020 10 29

2022 22
(73) 2020 10 29

2022 22
(74) 2020 10 29

2022 22
75) 2020 10 29 2022 25
(76) 2020 10 29 2022 31
an 2020 10 29 2022 31
(78) 2020 10 29 2022 31
(79) 2020 10 29

2022 31
(80) 2020 10 29

2022
(81) 2020 10 29

2022 15
(82) 2020 10 29

2022 15
(83) 2020 10 29

2022 15
(84) 2020 10 29 2022 30
(85) 2020 10 29 2022 30
(86) 2020 10 29 2022 30
87 2020 10 29 2022 30
(88) 2020 10 29 2022 30
(89) 2020 10 29 2022 30
(90) 2020 10 29 2022 10 17
(91) 2020 10 29
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(92) 2020 10 29
2022 10 18
(93) 2020 10 29
2022 10 18
(94) 2020 10 29
2022 10 18
(95) 2022 10 27
(96) 2022 10 27
97) 2022 10 27 2022 10 31
(98) 2022 10 27 2022 10 31
(99) 2022 11 11
(100) 2022 11 11
(101) 2022 11 11 2022 12 14
(102) 2022 11 11 2022 12 14
(103) 2022 11 11 2023
(104) 2022 11 11
2023 23
(105) 2022 11 11 2023 16
(106) 2022 11 11 2023
107) 2022 11 11 2023
(108) 2022 11 11 2023 16
(109) 2022 11 11 2023 16
(110) 2022 11 11 2023 31
(111) 24
19 2023
112) 2022 11 11 2023
(113) 2022 11 11 2023
(114) 24
19 19 2023 10
(115) 2022 11 11 2023 10
(116) 2022 11 11 2023 10
117) 2022 11 11 2023 11
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2023 22
2022 18 5,000
(©)
(2023 10 )
2,454,056,597 100
€Y
24
@
2023 22
2021 21
(©)
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1,958,454,023 100
€Y
47
@
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@
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634/666



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)
oOoOooodn

@

o
116 2022 10 2022 12 31
2023 10
@
1006
20
€Y
22 2023 2023 31
2023 10
24
19 2023 16
@

24

635/666



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)

ooooooo
o
134 2023 2023 31
2023 15
@
47
€Y
119 2022 10 2022 12 31
2023 13
@

20

636/666



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)
oOoOooodn

@
225 225
(
2024 25
2021 22
S&P500
2024 28
2021 30 12 6,500
S&P500
2024 28
S&P500 2021 30 25 800
2023 28
S&P500 2021 27 9,200
2023 25
S&P500 2021 26 5,900
2023 10 27
2021 10 28 8,700
S&P500
2023 11 28
2021 11 29 11 2,700
S&P500
2023 12 27
2021 12 22 13 200
S&P500
2024 30
2022 28
S&P500
2023 26
S&P500 2022 25 5,700
2025 25
S&P500 2022 25 8,900
2023 26
2022 25 10
2024 2022
2025 29
s P500 2022 27 7,500
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2025 10 27
2022 10 25 800
S&P500
)
225
225 225
S&P500
@
S&P500
S&P500
( )
2024 25
2021 22
S&P500
2025 29
2021 28 4,100
S&P500
2024 28
2021 30 12 6,500
S&P500
2024 28
S&P500 2021 30 25 800
2023 28
S&P500 2021 27 9,200
2023 25
S&P500 2021 26 5,900
2023 10 27
2021 10 28 8,700
S&P500
2023 11 28
2021 11 29 11 2,700
S&P500
2023 12 27
2021 12 22 13 200
S&P500
2024 30
2022 28
S&P500
2023 26
S&P500 2022 25 5,700

638/666



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)

ooooooo
2025 25
S&P500 8,900
2024
2025 29
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2025 10 27
800
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S&P500 S&P S&P
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2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
24,270.62 24,066.12 27,568.15 30,670.10 29,332.16
19,155.74 19,561.96 16,552.83 27,013.25 24,717.53
2022 2022 2022 2022 10 2022 11 2022 12
27,914.66 29,222.77 28,614.63 27,587.46 28,383.09 28,226.08
25,935.62 27,594.73 25,937.21 26,215.79 27,199.74 26,093.67
(2) S&P500
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
2,930.75 3,240.02 3,756.07 4,793.06 4,796.56
2,351.10 2,447.89 2,237.40 3,700.65 3,577.03
2022 2022 2022 2022 10 2022 11 2022 12
4,130.29 4,305.20 4,110.41 3,901.06 4,080.11 4,076.57
3,790.38 3,955.00 3,585.62 3,577.03 3,719.89 3,783.22
3) 100
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
7,660.18 8,778.31 12,888.28 16,573.34 16,501.77
5,899.35 6,147.13 6,994.29 12,299.08 10,679.34
2022 2022 2022 2022 10 2022 11 2022 12
12,947.97 13,667.18 12,739.72 11,669.99 12,030.06 12,041.89
11,585.68 12,272.03 10,971.22 10,692.06 10,690.60 10,679.34
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2022 12 31
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0.9

643/666



(

1,28

CO 728a

)

1

(

)

20

PS-CH 890

1,106

)

644/666

(

)

(

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)

ooooooo
2022 12 31 2,868
12 31
()
)
()
) Q)

(

)



PCAOB 2022 12 31
C0SO
2023 14

2023 14

2020

645/666

2013

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0O00obDOoO0ooO(EL29)
oOoOooodn

Report of the Statutory Auditor

To the General Meeting of Credit Suisse AG, Zurich
Report on the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Credit Suisse AG and its subsidiaries (the "Bank") as of
December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income, changes in equity
and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2022, including the related notes (collectively
referred to as the “consolidated financial statements”). In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Bank as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2022, in conformity with the U.S. Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles and comply with Swiss law.

Change in Accounting Principle
As discussed in Note 2 and Note 19 to the consolidated financial statements, the Bank changed the manner in which it accounts
for credit losses on certain financial instruments in 2020.

Basis for Opinions

These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Board of Directors. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on the Bank's consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the
Swiss Federal Audit Oversight Authority and the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) ("PCAOB") and
are required to be independent with respect to the Bank in accordance with Swiss law and the U.S. federal securities laws and
the applicable rules and regulations of the Swiss audit profession, the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Swiss law, Swiss Standards on Auditing (SA-CH) and the standards of the
PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. Our audits included
performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

PricewaterhouseCoopers AG, Birchstrasse 160, Postfach, 8050 Zurich, Switzerland
Telephone: +41 58 792 44 00, www.pwc.ch

PricewaterhouseCoopers AG is a member of the global PricewaterhouseCoopers network of firms, each of which is a separate and independent legal

entity.
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Critical Audit Matters

The critical audit matters communicated below are matters arising from the current period audit of the consolidated financial
statements that were communicated or required to be communicated to the audit committee and that (i) relate to accounts or
disclosures that are material to the consolidated financial statements and (ii) involved our especially challenging, subjective, or
complex judgments. The communication of critical audit matters does not alter in any way our opinion on the consolidated
financial statements, taken as a whole, and we are not, by communicating the critical audit matters below, providing separate
opinions on the critical audit matters or on the accounts or disclosures to which they relate.

Fair Value of Certain Level 3 Financial Instruments

As described in Note 35 to the consolidated financial statements, the Bank carried CHF 9,313 million of its assets and CHF
9,523 million of its liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis that are categorized as level 3 of the fair value hierarchy
as of December 31, 2022. For these financial instruments, for which no prices are available and which have significant
unobservable inputs, the determination of fair value may require the use of either industry standard models or internally
developed proprietary models, as well as subjective assessment and judgment, depending on liquidity, pricing assumptions, the
current economic and competitive environment and the risks affecting the specific instrument. The significant unobservable
inputs used by management to determine the fair value of certain of these level 3 financial instruments included (i) correlation,
(i) market implied life expectancy, in years, (iii) UK mortality, (iv) price, (v) volatility, and (vi) credit spread.

The principal considerations for our determination that performing procedures relating to the fair value of certain level 3 financial
instruments is a critical audit matter are (i) the significant judgment by management in determining the fair value of these
financial instruments, which in turn led to a high degree of auditor judgment, subjectivity and effort in performing procedures and
evaluating audit evidence related to the fair value of these financial instruments, and (ii) the audit effort involved the use of
professionals with specialized skill and knowledge.

Addressing the matter involved performing procedures and evaluating audit evidence in connection with forming our overall
opinion on the consolidated financial statements. These procedures included testing the effectiveness of controls relating to the
fair value of financial instruments, including controls over the Bank’s models, inputs, and data. These procedures also included,
among others, for a sample of financial instruments, the involvement of professionals with specialized skill and knowledge to
assist in (i) developing an independent estimate of fair value or (ii) testing management’s process to determine the fair value of
these financial instruments. Developing an independent estimate involved (i) testing the completeness and accuracy of data
provided by management, (ii) evaluating and utilizing management’s significant unobservable inputs or developing independent
significant unobservable inputs, and (iii) comparing management’s estimate to the independently developed estimate of fair
value. Testing management’s process to determine the fair value involved (i) evaluating the reasonableness of management’s
significant unobservable inputs, (ii) evaluating the appropriateness of the techniques used, and (jii) testing the completeness and
accuracy of data used by management to determine the fair value of these instruments.

Allowance for Credit Losses on Certain Collectively Evaluated Corporate and Institutional Loans

As described in Notes 1 and 19 to the consolidated financial statements, the Bank’s allowance for credit losses on collectively
evaluated corporate and institutional loans was CHF 431 million on corporate and institutional loans held at amortized cost of
CHF 107,421 million as of December 31, 2022. The credit loss amounts were based on a forward- looking, lifetime current
expected credit losses (“CECL”) model by incorporating reasonable and supportable forecasts of future economic conditions
available at the reporting date. Expected credit losses were not solely derived from projections of macroeconomic factors. Model
overlays based on expert judgment were also applied, considering historical loss experience and industry and counterparty
reviews, and were primarily impacting certain corporate and institutional loans portfolios.

The principal considerations for our determination that performing procedures relating to the allowance for credit losses on
certain collectively evaluated corporate and institutional loans is a critical audit matter are (i) the significant judgment by
management in evaluating model results and assessing the need for overlays to the CECL model output, (ii) the significant
judgment and estimation by management in determining an appropriate methodology for the overlays applied, which both in turn
led to a high degree of auditor judgment, subjectivity and effort in performing procedures and in evaluating audit evidence
obtained relating to the model results and the appropriateness of overlays to the CECL model output, and (iii) the audit effort
involved the use of professionals with specialized skill and knowledge.
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Addressing the matter involved performing procedures and evaluating audit evidence in connection with forming our overall

opinion on the consolidated financial statements. These procedures included testing the effectiveness of controls relating to
management’s expected credit loss process, including controls over the Bank’s models, data, and overlays. The procedures
also included, among others, testing management’s process for estimating expected credit losses, which included (i) evaluating
the appropriateness of the model methodologies used to determine the allowance for credit losses, (ii) testing the completeness
and accuracy of data used in the estimate, and (iii) for a sample, evaluating the reasonableness of management’'s model
overlays. The procedures included the use of professionals with specialized skill and knowledge to assist in evaluating the
appropriateness of model methodologies and assist in evaluating the audit evidence.

Litigation provisions

As described in Note 39 to the consolidated financial statements, the Bank is involved in a number of judicial, regulatory and
arbitration proceedings concerning matters arising in connection with the conduct of its businesses. The Bank’s aggregate
litigation provisions include estimates of losses, additional losses or ranges of loss for proceedings for which such losses are
probable and can be reasonably estimated. As of December 31, 2022, the Bank has recorded litigation provisions of CHF 1,125
million. Management's estimate of the aggregate range of reasonably possible losses that are not covered by existing
provisions for which management believes an estimate is possible is zero to CHF 0.9 billion.

The principal considerations for our determination that performing procedures relating to the litigation provisions is a critical audit
matter are the significant judgment by management when assessing the likelihood of a loss being incurred and when
determining whether a reasonable estimate of the loss or ranges of loss for each claim can be made, which in turn led to a high
degree of auditor judgment, subjectivity, and effort in evaluating management’s assessment of the litigation provisions and
related disclosures.

Addressing the matter involved performing procedures and evaluating audit evidence in connection with forming our overall
opinion on the consolidated financial statements. These procedures included testing the effectiveness of controls relating to
management’s estimation of the litigation provisions, including controls over determining whether a loss is probable and whether
the amount of loss can be reasonably estimated, as well as controls over the related financial statement disclosures. These
procedures also included, among others, obtaining and evaluating the letters of audit inquiry with internal and external legal
counsel, targeted inquiries with external counsel, evaluating the reasonableness of management’'s assessment regarding
whether an unfavorable outcome is reasonably possible or probable and reasonably estimable, and evaluating the sufficiency of
the Bank’s litigation provisions and related disclosures.

Goodwill Impairment Assessment of the Asset Management and Wealth Management Reporting Units

As described in Note 20 to the consolidated financial statements, the Bank’s goodwill balance was CHF 2,868 million as of
December 31, 2022, which is allocated to the Bank’s reporting units, and for which CHF 1,106 million was allocated to the Asset
Management reporting unit and CHF 1,281 million was allocated to the Wealth Management reporting unit. Goodwill is reviewed
for impairment on an annual basis as of December 31 and at any other time that events or circumstances indicate that the
carrying value of goodwill may not be recoverable. In estimating the fair value of its reporting units, management applied a
combination of the market approach and the income approach. In determining the estimated fair value, management relied upon
its latest five-year financial plan which included significant management assumptions and estimates based on their view of
current and future economic conditions and significant assumptions regarding the discount rate under the income approach as
well as price to projected earnings and price to book value multiples (“multiples”) under the market approach.

The principal considerations for our determination that performing procedures relating to the goodwill impairment assessment of
the Asset Management and Wealth Management reporting units is a critical audit matter are (i) the significant judgment by
management when developing the fair value measurement of the Asset Management and Wealth Management reporting units,
(i) a high degree of auditor judgment, subjectivity, and effort in performing procedures and evaluating management'’s significant
assumptions, specifically the five-year financial plan, discount rate and multiples, and (iii) the audit effort involved the use of
professionals with specialized skill and knowledge.

Addressing the matter involved performing procedures and evaluating audit evidence in connection with forming our overall
opinion on the consolidated financial statements. These procedures included testing the effectiveness of controls over the
valuation of the Asset Management and Wealth Management reporting units. These procedures also included, among others (i)
testing management’s process for developing the fair value estimate of the Asset Management and Wealth Management
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reporting units and (ii) developing an independent estimate of fair value for these reporting units. Testing management’s

process involved (i) evaluating the reasonableness of significant assumptions used by management, specifically the five-year
financial plan, discount rate and multiples, (ii) evaluating the appropriateness of the methods used, and (iii) testing the
completeness and accuracy of underlying data used in management’'s model. Developing an independent estimate involved
using alternative financial plans, as well as independent discount rate and multiples, and comparing management’s estimate to
the independently developed estimate. Professionals with specialized skill and knowledge were used to assist in the evaluation
of the management’s estimate and development of an independent estimate.
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Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

During our audit, performed in accordance with article 728a paragraph 1 item 3 CO and PS-CH 890, we noted that an internal
control system has been designed by management for the preparation of consolidated financial statements according to the
instructions of the Board of Directors. However, we noted (i) that management did not design and maintain an effective risk
assessment process to identify and analyze the risk of material misstatements in its consolidated financial statements within this
system and (ii) management did not design and maintain effective controls over the completeness and the classification and

presentation of non-cash items in the consolidated statements of cash flows.

In our opinion, except for the matters described in the preceding paragraph, an internal control system exists which has been
designed for the preparation of consolidated financial statements according to the instructions of the Board of Directors.

We recommend that the consolidated financial statements submitted to you be approved.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB, the Bank’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2022, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report dated March 14, 2023 expressed an adverse
opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control over financial reporting.

PricewaterhouseCoopers AG

Matthew Falconer Matthew Goldman

Audit expert Audit partner
Auditor in charge

Zurich, March 14, 2023

We have served as the Group’s auditor since 2020.
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Report of the Statutory Auditor

To the General Meeting of Credit Suisse AG, Zurich

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Credit Suisse AG (the Company), which comprise the statement of income, balance
sheet, statement of changes in equity and notes for the year ended December 31, 2022, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements comply with Swiss law and the Company’s articles of association.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Swiss law and Swiss Standards on Auditing (SA-CH). Our responsibilities under
those provisions and standards are further described in the “Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements”
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the provisions of Swiss law, together with the
requirements of the Swiss audit profession, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Our audit approach

Overview Overall materiality: CHF 224 million

We tailored the scope of our audit in order to perform sufficient work to enable
us to provide an opinion on the financial statements as a whole, taking into ac-
count the structure of the Company, the accounting processes and controls, and
the industry in which the Company operates.

As key audit matters the following areas of focus have been identified:
Valuation of certain financial instruments
Litigation provision
Valuation of allowance for credit losses
Carrying value of participations

Materiality

The scope of our audit was influenced by our application of materiality. Our audit opinion aims to provide reasonable assurance
that the financial statements are free from material misstatement. Misstatements may arise due to fraud or error. They are
considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of the financial statements.

Based on our professional judgment, we determined certain quantitative thresholds for materiality, including the overall
materiality for the financial statements as a whole as set out in the table below. These, together with qualitative considerations,
helped us to determine the scope of our audit and the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures and to evaluate the
effect of misstatements, both individually and in aggregate, on the financial statements as a whole.

PricewaterhouseCoopers AG, Birchstrasse 160, Postfach, CH-8050 Zurich, Switzerland
Telephone: +41 58 792 44 00, www.pwc.ch

PricewaterhouseCoopers AG is a member of the global PricewaterhouseCoopers network of firms, each of which is a separate and independent legal

entity.
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Overall materiality CHF 224 million

Benchmark applied Adjusted net assets

Rationale for the materiality
benchmark applied

We chose net assets, adjusted for impairment of participations, as a bench-
mark because, in our view, it is a key indicator used when assessing solvency

and stability of Credit Suisse AG.

Audit scope

oOoOooodn

We designed our audit by determining materiality and assessing the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements. In

particular, we considered where subjective judgments were made; for example, in respect of significant ac- counting estimates

that involved making assumptions and considering future events that are inherently uncertain. As in all of our audits, we also

addressed the risk of management override of internal controls, including among other matters consideration of whether there

was evidence of bias that represented a risk of material misstatement due to fraud.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial

statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a

whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Valuation of certain financial instruments

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

As described in Notes 12, 13 and 18 to the financial
statements, Credit Suisse AG carries CHF 33,462
million of its assets held at fair value, which consists of
CHF 26,072 mil- lion of trading assets and CHF 7,390
million of positive re- placement values of derivative
financial instruments. Credit Suisse AG also carries
CHF 51,576 million of its liabilities held at fair value,
which consists of CHF 2,857 million of trading liabilities,
CHF 4,994 million of negative replacement values of
instruments, and CHF 43,725
million of liabilities from other financial instruments.
liabilities that
contain one or more inputs to valuation which are

derivative financial

These balances include assets and

unobservable and significant to their fair value
Credit Suisse AG utilized
standard models or internally developed valuation
models and unobservable inputs to estimate fair value
The
puts used by management to

measurement. industry

of certain of these financial instruments.
unobservable in-
estimate the fair value of certain of these financial
instruments included (i) volatility, (ii) correlation and (iii)

credit spread.

Addressing the matter involved performing procedures
and evaluating audit evidence in connection with
forming our overall opinion on the financial statements.
These procedures included testing the effectiveness of
controls relating to the fair value of financial
instruments, including controls over the Company’'s

models, inputs, and data.

These procedures also included, among others, for a
sample of financial instruments, the involvement of
professionals with specialized skill and knowledge to
assist in developing an independent estimate of fair
value. Developing the independent estimate involved
(i) testing the complete- ness and accuracy of data
provided by management, (ii) evaluating and utilizing
unobservable

management’s significant inputs or

developing independent significant un- observable
inputs, and (iii) comparing management’'s estimate to

the independently developed estimate of fair value
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The principal considerations for our determination that
per- forming procedures relating to the fair value of
certain level 3 financial instruments is a key audit
matter are (i) the significant judgment by management
in determining the fair value of these financial
instruments, which in turn led to a high degree of
auditor judgment, subjectivity and effort in performing
procedures and evaluating audit evidence related to
the fair value of these financial instruments, and (ii) the
audit effort involved the use of professionals with
specialized skill and knowledge.
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Credit Suisse AG is involved in a number of judicial,
regulatory and arbitration proceedings concerning
matters arising in connection with the conduct of its
businesses. Credit Suisse AG’s aggregate litigation
provisions include estimates of losses, additional
losses or ranges of loss for proceedings for which such
losses are probable and can be reasonably estimated.
As described in Note 20 to the financial statements, as
of December 31, 2022 Credit Suisse AG has recorded

litigation provisions of CHF 298 million.

The principal considerations for our determination that
per- forming procedures relating to the litigation
provisions is a key audit matter are the significant
judgment by management
loss being

determining whether a reasonable estimate of the loss

when assessing the
likelihood of a incurred and when
or ranges of loss for each claim can be made, which in
turn led to a high degree of auditor judgment,
subjectivity, and effort in evaluating management’s
assessment of the litigation provisions and related

disclosures.

The determination of when to recognize a litigation
provision and the basis of measurement are case
specific and highly judgmental. This increases the
inherent risk of an error.

Addressing the matter involved performing procedures
and evaluating audit evidence in connection with
forming our overall opinion on the financial statements.
These procedures included testing effectiveness of
controls relating to management’s estimation of the
litigation provisions, including controls over determining
whether a loss is probable and whether the amount of
loss can be reasonably estimated.

These procedures also included, among others,
obtaining and evaluating the letters of audit inquiry with
external legal counsel, evaluating the reasonableness
of management’s assessment regarding whether an
reasonably possible or
probable and reasonably estimable, and evaluating the
the Credit Suisse AG’s litigation
provisions and related disclosures.

unfavorable outcome is

sufficiency of
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

As described in Note 11 to the financial statements,
Credit Suisse AG
amortized cost of CHF 124,628 million and an

recorded gross loans held at

allowance for credit losses of CHF 2,052 million.

Current expected credit losses (“CECL”") are estimated
using a forward-looking methodology over the lifetime
of the expo- sure. CECL models use forecasts of future
economic conditions across multiple scenarios to
estimate expected credit losses. Expected credit losses
are not solely derived from macroeconomic factors.
Model overlays based on expert judgment are also
applied, considering historical loss experience and
industry and counterparty reviews.

Expected credit losses for individually impaired credit
expo- sures are measured by performing an in-depth
review and analysis of these exposures, considering
factors such as recovery and exit options as well as
collateral and the risk pro- file of the borrower.

We identified the assessment of the allowance for
credit losses as a key audit matter. The principal
consideration for our determination are (i) the
significant judgment by management in evaluating
model results and assessing the need for overlays to
the CECL model output, (ii) the significant judgment
and estimation by management in determining an
appropriate methodology for the overlays applied,
which both in turn led to a high degree of auditor
judgment, subjectivity and effort in performing
procedures and in evaluating audit evidence obtained
relating to the model results and the appropriateness of
overlays to the CECL model output, (iii) the audit effort
involved the use of professionals with specialized skill
and knowledge and (iv) judgment by management to
estimate the recoverable amount and the collateral
value for loans that are individually evaluated for

impairment.

The primary procedures we performed to address the
key audit matter included the following:

Testing the effectiveness of controls relating to
management’s expected credit loss process.
Testing management’s process for estimating
expected credit losses, including (i) evaluating the
appropriateness of the methodologies used to
determine the allowance for credit losses, (ii)
testing the complete- ness and accuracy of data
used in the estimate, and (iii) evaluating the
reasonableness of management’'s model overlays.
The procedures included the use of professionals
with specialized skill and knowledge to assist in
evaluating the appropriateness of model
methodologies and assist in evaluating the audit
evidence.

For individually impaired loans we tested controls
over the individual impairment process, including
management’s quality control over the process.
We tested individually impaired loans on a sample
basis. This included obtaining audit evidence for
key assumptions such as future cash flow

estimates and valuation of underlying collateral.
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

As set out in the balance sheet Iline item
“Participations” and as described in Note 2 to the
Credit Suisse AG held
participations with a carrying value of CHF 30,357
million as of December 31, 2022. Participations are

carried at acquisition cost less impairment.

financial statements,

Due to the high level of sensitivity of the fair value to
the assumptions used in the impairment assessment
and the significance of the participations to the financial
statements of Credit Suisse AG, we identified the
impairment assessment of participations as a key audit
matter.

We addressed the key audit matter by testing the
design and effectiveness of controls relating to

management’s impairment assessment of

participations.

Further, for a sample of participations, we reviewed
management’s assumptions such as five-year financial
plans and discount rates used under the income
approach and market multiples used under the market
approach. Professionals with specialized skill and
knowledge were involved to assist in the evaluation of
Credit Suisse AG’s market approach and income
approach as well as the discount rate and multiples
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assumptions. They also performed an independent
calculation of the fair value of the participations and
compared the results to the management’s.

Other information

The Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
annual report, but does not include the financial statements, the consolidated financial statements, the compensation report and
our auditor's reports thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Board of Directors’ responsibilities for the financial statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the provisions of Swiss
law and the Company’s articles of association, and for such internal control as the Board of Directors determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Swiss law and SA-CH will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with Swiss law and SA-CH, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, de- sign
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s in- ternal
control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

We communicate with the Board of Directors or its relevant committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide the Board of Directors or its relevant committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safe- guards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Board of Directors or its relevant committee, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

During our audit, performed in accordance with article 728a paragraph 1 item 3 CO and PS-CH 890, we noted that an internal
control system has been designed by management for the preparation of financial statements according to the instructions of the
Board of Directors. However, we noted that management did not design and maintain an effective risk assessment process to
identify and analyze the risk of material misstatements in its financial statements within this system as described in note 1 to the

accompanying financial statements.

In our opinion, except for the matter described in the preceding paragraph, an internal control system exists which has been
designed for the preparation of financial statements according to the instructions of the Board of Directors.

We further confirm that the proposed carry forward of accumulated losses and the proposed distribution comply with Swiss law
and the Company’s articles of association.

We recommend that the financial statements submitted to you be approved.
PricewaterhouseCoopers AG
Beresford Caloia Matthew Falconer

Audit expert Audit expert
Auditor in charge

Zurich, March 14, 2023
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